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MISSOURI CHARGE CODE MANUAL
INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE

The Missouri Charge Code Manual is divided into two sections.

Section | lists criminal charges by charge code number. The charge codes are in ascending order in
the third column. All charges with a report code of "R" are mandated reportable to the Central
Repository by submitting state and federal criminal fingerprint cards (43.506 RSMo). Other charges,
not mandated reportable, may be reported to the Central Repository in the same manner.

Section [l lists criminal charges by statute number. The statute numbers are in ascending order in
the first column. United States Code violations are listed in ascending order at the end of the statute
violations. All charges designated by "R" in the "Report Code” column are mandated reportable to
the Central Repository by submitting state and federal criminal fingerprint cards (43.506 RSMo).
Other charges, not mandated reportable, may be reported to the Central Repository in the same
manner.

Section 1
Directions for use are as follows:

REPT
cD

*  Turn to the Major Category Index on Page IV and locate the major category containing the charge
sought

« Turn to the page indicated in the index for the major category selected.
» Scan the "DESCRIPTION" column to locate the charge sought.
» Use the charge code found in the "MO CODE" column to report the charge.

- If positions six and seven of the charge code are blank, locate the appropriate two digit modifier
from the end of the major category you are in to fill these two positions and positions three and
four of the NCIC code.

- The eighth digit of the charge code is blank and should be filled in with the appropriate number.
.0 Not Applicable 1 Attempt .2 Accessory .3 Conspiracy

¢ The uniform crime reporting (UCR) code has been added next to each offense as needed for
reporting.

EXAMPLE - Subject arrested for first offense of possession of cocaine.

These charges are located under DANGEROUS DRUGS Page 19.

RSMO/USC PENAL MO NCIC UCR DESCRIPTION

RANGE CODE CODE CODE

195.202 F: B 32449 . 35 18 POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE
EXCEPT 35 GRAMS OR LESS OF MARIJUANA -
PRIOR OFFENDER

195.202 F c 32450__._ 35__ 18 POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

EXCEPT 35 GRAMS OR LESS OF MARIJUANA

195.202 M A 3245562, _ 3562 18 DRUG VIOLATION-POSSESSION

- Locate the correct description for the charge, i.e., Possession of a controlled substance except
35 grams of marijuana.

Find the maodifier for this section on Page 21. In this case Cocaine -Possess=32.
3245032.0

| Indicates *Mot Applicable® as it was not an altempt, accessory, or conspiracy from Page ii-
Mo Charge Code Manual Instructions.

NCIC Classification from 5th column of charge on Page 19.
3532
L Cocaine - F..session: Same as above.

Therefore, the arrest, Possession of controlled substance except 35 grams or less of marijuana
under Missouri Revised Statute 195.202, is a Class C felony and the charge is 3245032.0 and the
NCIC code is 3532.

Remember that all charges in this section with a rept cd of "R" are mandated reportable to the
Central Repository by submitting state and federal criminal fingerprint cards (43.506 RSMo).

10/99 i



Section 2
Directions for use are as follows:

* Once in section |l, find the appropriate statute number and/or charge description.
* Use the charge code found in the "MO CODE" column to report the charge.
- If positions six and seven of the charge code are blank, locate the appropriate two digit modifier
from the end of the major category (located in Section ) you are in to fill these two positions and
positions three and four of the NCIC code.

- The eighth digit of the charge code is blank and should be filled in with the appropriate number.
.0 Not Applicable .1 Attempt .2 Accessory .3 Conspiracy

* The uniform crime reporting (UCR) code has been added next to each offense as needed for
reporting.

EXAMPLE - Subject arrested for first offense of possession of cocaine.

These charges are located on Page 66.

RSMO/USC PENAL MO NCIC REPORT UCR MAJOR CATEGORY DESCRIPTION
RANGE CODE CODE CODE CODE

195.202 F B 32449 . 35__ R i8 (DANGEROUS DRUGS-35) POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE EXCEPT 35 GRAMS OR LESS
OF MARIWUANA - PRIOR OFFENDER

195.202 F C 32450__._ 35 R 18 (DANGEROUS DRUGS-35) POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE EXCEPT 35 GRAMS OR LESS
OF MARIJUANA

195.202 M A 3245562._ 3562 18 (DANGEROUS DRUGS-35) DRUG VIOLATION-POSSESSION

- Locate the correct description for the charge, i.e., Possession of a controlled substance except
35 grams of marijuana.

Find the modifier for this section on Page 102. In this case Cocaine -Possess=32.

3245032.0
! Indicates “Mol Applicable” as it was not an atlempl, accessory, or conspiracy from Page i -
Mo Charge Code Manual Instructions.

NCIC Classification from 4th column of charge on Page 66.
3532
| Cocaine - Possession: Same as above.

NOTE: The third and fourth digit of the NCIC Code should always be the same as the sixth
and seventh digits of the Missouri Charge Code.

R - Indicates the offense must be fingerprinted and prints sent to the Missouri
Slate Highway Patrol Central Repository (43.506 RSMo.)

NOTE: The uniform crime reporting (UCR) code has been added next to each offense as needed for
reporting.

This manual has been distributed by the Missouri State Highway Patrol. Direct inquiries relating to
the codes and their usage to the Criminal Records and Identification Division, Missouri State
Highway Patrol, Post Office Box 568, Jeiferson City, Missouri 65102, telephone (573) 526-6153.
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REPT
CDE

R

R

REPT
CDE

R

10 - HOMICIDE
PENAL MO NCIC UCR
RSMO/USC  RANGE CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
565.020 F A 10021__. 09__ 01 MURDER 18T
DEGREE
565.021 F A 10031 __._ 09__ 01 MURDER 2ND
DEGREE
565.023 F B 1004199._ 0999 01  VOLUNTARY
MANSLAUGHTER
565.024 F C 1005110._ 0910 01 INVOLUNTARY
MANSLAUGHTER-
15T DEGREE
565.024 F D 1005210._ 0910 01 INVOLUNTARY
MANSLAUGHTER-
2ND DEGREE
565.024 F C 1005309._ 0909 01  INVOLUNTARY
MANSLAUGHTER
VEHICULAR -
INTOXICATED
306.111 F C 10054 . 09__ 01  INVOLUNTARY
MANSLAUGHTER -
WATERCRAFT REPT
18USC51-1116 F 55090 __._ 09__ 01 MURDEROFA CDE
FOREIGN OFFICIAL
OR GUEST R
o1 Willful Kill - Family Member - Gun R
02 Homicide - Willful Kill - Family - Weapon R
03 Homicide - Willful Kill - Non-Family - Gun
04 Homicide - Willful Kill - Non-Family - Weapon
NCICISTATE 05 Homicide - Willful Kill - Pub. Off. - Gun R
MODIFIER 06 Homicide-Willful Kill-Pub. Off. - Weapon
RANGE o7 Homicide - Willful Kill - Pol. Off. - Gun R
o8 Homicide - Willful Kill - Pol. Off, - Weapon R
09 Homicide - Neglig. Mansl. - Veh R
10 Homicide - Neglig. Mansl.
11 Homicide - Willful Kill - Gun
12 Homicide - Willful Kill - Weapon
99 Homicide - (free text)
11 - SEXUAL ASSAULT
PENAL MO NCIC UCR
RSMO/USC  RANGE CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
566,030 F A 11010 _._ 11_ 02 FORCIBLE RAPE
WITH A WEAPON
OR PHYSICAL
INJURY
566.030 F A 11015 __._ 11__ 02 FORCIBLE RAPE
566.032 F A 11021 _._ 11_ 17  STATUTORY RAPE
1ST DEGREE
566.034 F C 1102216._ 1116 17  STATUTORY RAPE
- 2ND DEGREE
566.040 F C 11040 . 11_ 02  SEXUAL ASSAULT
566.060 F A 11071 _._ 11_ 17  FORCIBLE
SODOMY - REPT
DISPLAYS A CDE
DEADLY WEAPON
OR SERIOUS R
PHYSICAL INJURY
566.060 F A 1075 _._ 11_ 17  FORCIBLE
SODOMY
566.062 F A 11076 __._ 11__ 17 STATUTORY R
SODOMY - 1ST
DEGREE
566.064 F C 1107716._ 1116 17 STATUTORY R
SODOMY
566.070 F C 1M100__._ 11_ 02 DEVIATE SEXUAL
ASSAULT
R
o1 Rape - Gun
02 Rape With Weapon
03 Rape - Strongarm

10/99 1

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

RSMO/USC

569.020
569.030

560.025
568.035

578.305
18USC2113
18USC2

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

RSMO/USC

565.063

565.050
565.063

565.050

Z288S8¢8¢%

12
13
14
15
16
17

PENAL
RANGE

F A

F B

m

01
02

238838888

PENAL
RANGE

Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Boy - Gun

Sex Assll - Sodomy - Man - Gun

Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Girl - Gun

Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Woman - Gun
Sex Assit - Sodomy - Boy - Weapon
Sex Assll - Sodomy - Man - Weapon
Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Girl - Weapon
Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Woman - Weapon
Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Boy - Stgarm
Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Man - Stgarm
Sex Assll - Sodomy - Girl - Stgarm
Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Woman - Stgarm
Stat Rape - No Force

Sex Asslt - Camal Abuse

Sex Assli - (free text)

12 - ROBBERY
MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
12010_._ 12__ 03 ROBBERY 1ST
DEGREE
12020__._ 12__ 03 ROBBERY 2ND
DEGREE
12035_._ 12__ 03 PHARMACY
ROBBERY 18T
DEGREE
12045_._ 12_ 03 PHARMACY
ROBBERY 2ND
DEGREE

12050__._ 12__ 03  BUS HIGHJACKING
5512011._ 1211 03  BANK ROBBERY
03

5512112 1212 CAR JACKING -
ARMED

Robbery - Business - Gun
Robbery - Business - Weapon
Robbery - Business - Stgarm
Robbery - Streel - Gun
Robbery - Street - Weapon
Robbery - Street - Stgarm
Robbery - Resid - Gun
Robbery - Resid - Weapon
Robbery - Resid - Stgarm
Forcible Purse Snatching
Robbery - Banking - Type Inst
Carjacking - Armed

Robbery - (free text)

13 - ASSAULT

MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION

13009__._ 13 04 DOMESTIC
ASSAULT - 18T
DEGREE -
SERIOUS PHYSI-
CAL INJURY

13011__._ 13__ 04 ASSAULT1ST
DEGREE SERIOUS
PHYSICAL INJURY

13015__._ 13__ 04 DOMESTIC
ASSAULT - 1ST
DEGREE

13020__._ 13__ 04  ASSAULT1ST
DEGREE



REPT

CDE RSMO/USC
R 565.063
R 565.063
R 565.063
R 565.060
R 565.060
R 306.111
R 565.070
R 565.070
R 557.035
R 565.070
R 565.075
R 578.305
R 578.305
R 217.385
R 217.405
R 565.065
R 565.081
R 565.082
R 565.082

13 - ASSAULT (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

F A

MO
CODE

13025__

13027 _._

13029__._

13031_._

1303399

1303499

13039__._

13040__.

1304599,

13050__.

13055__._

13060__._

13070_.

13071__._

13075__

13090__.

13100_._

13110—,

13115__,

\NCIC UCR
CODE CODE

13_ 04

13 04
13 04
13 04
1399 04
1389 04
13 09
13 04
1399 26
13__

13 04
13_ 04
13_ 04
13_ 04
13_ 04
13 04
13 04
13— 04
13 04

DESCRIPTION

DOMESTIC
ASSAULT - PERSIS-
TENT DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE
OFFENDER

DOMESTIC
ASSAULT- PRIOR
DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE
OFFENDER

DOMESTIC
ASSAULT - 2ND
DEGREE

ASSAULT 2ND
DEGREE

ASSAULT 2ND
DEGREE - VEHICU-
LAR INJURY

ASSAULT -
WATERCRAFT,
2ND DEGREE

ASSAULT-3RD
DEGREE- WITH
PHYSICAL INJURY-
THIRD OR SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSE

ASSAULT 3RD
DEGREE WITH
PHYSICAL INJURY

ASSAULT
MOTIVATED BY
DISCRIMINATION-
3RD DEGREE

ASSAULT 3RD
DEGREE

ASSAULT WHILE
ON SCHOOL
PROPERTY

ASSAULT WITH
INTENT TO
COMMIT BUS
HIJACKING WITH A
WEAPON '

ASSAULT WITH
INTENT TO
COMMIT BUS

HIJACKING

VIOLENCE TO AN
EMPLOYEE OF
DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTIONS OR
TO AN INMATE BY
AN INMATE

OFFENDER ABUSE
BY AN EMPLOYEE
OF DEPARTMENT
OF CORRECTIONS

UNLAWFUL
ENDANGERMENT
OF ANOTHER IN
PROTECTING THE
PRODUCTION OF
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

ASSAULT ON LAW
ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER, 15T
DEGREE

ASSAULT ON LAW
ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER, 2ND
DEGREE

ASSAULT ON LAW
ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER WHILE
INTOXICATED

R 565083
R 1BUSC111
NCICISTATE
MODIFIER
RANGE
REPT
CDE RSMO/USC
R 569.160
R 569170
R 560.180
NCICISTATE
MODIFIER
RANGE
REPT
CDE RSMOISC
R 570.030
R 570.030
570.030
R 570.030
R 570.033
R 57_0,040
R 578330

10/89 2

3

01
02
03

05

07

10
1"
12
13
14
15
16

PENAL
RANGE

F B

F C

13120_._ 13_ 04 ASSAULT ON LAW
ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER, 3RD

DEGREE

ASSAULT ON
FEDERAL OFFICER

55130__._ 13_ 04

Aggrav Asslt - Family - Gun
Aggrav Assll - Family - Weapon
Aggrav Assll - Family - Stgarm
Aggrav Asslt - NonFamily - Gun
Aggrav Asslt - NonFamily - Weapon
Aggrav Asslt - NonFamily - Stgarm
Aggrav ASSLT - PUB OFF - GUN
Aggrav Asslt - Pub Off - Weapon
Aggrav Asslt - Pub Off - Stgarm
Aggrav Assit - Pol Off - Gun
Aggrav Assll - Pol Off - Weapon
Aggrav Asslt - Pol Off - Stgarm
Simple Assit

Aggrav Asslt - Gun

Aggrav Asslt - Weapon
Intimidation

Assault - (free text)

14 - BURGLARY

MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
14010__._ 22__ 05 BURGLARY 1ST
DEGREE
14020__._ 22_ 05 BURGLARY 2ND
DEGREE
1403006._ 2206 26 POSSESSION OF
BURGLARY TOOLS
Burgl - Safe - Vault
Burgl - Forced Entry - Resid
Burgl - Forced Entry - Nonresid
Burgl - No Forced Entry - Resid
Burgl - No Forced Entry - Nonresid
Burgl Tools - Possess
Burgl - Banking - Type Inst
Burglary - (free text)
15 - STEALING
MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
15010__._ 23__ 06 STEALING -
FELONY
1501299, 2399 06 THEFTOF
ANHYDROUS
AMMONIA
15030__._ 23__ 06  STEALING-
MISDEMEANOR
1503199._ 2399 06 LIVESTOCK THEFT
IN EXCESS OF
$3,000 IN VALUE -
PRIOR OFFENDER
15032__._ 23__ 06 STEALING
ANIMALS
15034__.  23__ 06 STEALING - 3RD
OFFENSE
15050__._ 23__ 06 REMOVE
BAGGAGE FROM
BUS OR TERMINAL
WITHOUT OWNERS
CONSENT



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC
R 570.300
570.300
R 411.770
R 570.210
570.210
R 570.217
R 570.217
R 570.219
R 570.220
R 570.225
R 570.225
570.230
570.240
R 578.409
R 578.409
R 578.409
578.409
578.445
R 18USCE41

R 18USC1153

15 - STEALING (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

F C

MO
CODE

15060__.

15070__._

15080___
15090__.

15100__._

15110__._

15120

15130,

15140__._
1515299, _

1515399._

1517089, _

1518099._

1521008._

1521108,

1521208, _

1521308 _

15250___

5523014, _

5523115,

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE
23 06
23 06
23 06
23 06
23 06
23 11
2. n
23 26
23 1
2399 06
2399 06
2399

2399 06
2308 06
2308 06
2308 06
2308 06
23 06
2314 06
2315 06

DESCRIPTION

THEFT OF CABLE
TV SERVICES OF
$150.00 OR MORE

THEFT OF CABLE
TV SERVICES LESS
THAN $150.00

STEALING GRAIN

THEFT OF LIBRARY
MATERIAL OVER
$150.00

THEFT OF LIBRARY
MATERIAL UNDER
$150.00

MISAPPLICATION
OF FUNDS OF
FINANCIAL INSTI-
TUTION - OVER
$1,000

MISAPPLICATION
OF FUNDS OF
FINANCIAL
INSTITUTION

MAKING FALSE
ENTRIES IN
RECORDS OF
FINANCIAL
INSTITUTION

CHECK KITING

UNAUTHORIZED
RECORDING -
MORE THAN 1000
ARTICLES/UNAUTH
ORIZED RECORD-
ING - 2ND AND
SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSES

UNAUTHORIZED
RECORDING
SALE OF
UNAUTHORIZED
RECORDING

FAILURE TO LABEL
RECORDING

CAUSING LOSS TO
OR THEFT FROM
ANIMAL FACILITY
OVER $100,000

CAUSING LOSS TO
OR THEFT FROM
ANIMAL FACILITY
FROM OVER
$10,000 TO
$100,000

CAUSING LOSS TO
OR THEFT FROM
ANIMAL FACILITY
FROM OVER $300
TO $10,000

CAUSING LOSS TO
OR THEFT FROM
ANIMAL FACILITY
UP TO $300

POSSESSION OF A
DEVICE DESIGNED
TO OPEN/BREAK
INTO A COIN-
OPERATED
VENDING MACHINE

THEFT OF US
GOVT PROPERTY
VALUED OVER
5100

THEFT FROM US
GOvVT
RESERVATION

R

R

REPT
CDE

R
R

10/99 3

18USCB59

18USC1708

18USCE41

18USC659

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

570.030

F

18USC10-2312 F

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

RSMO/USC

565.110
565.110

565.120

565.130

565.130

PENAL
RANGE

F
F

A
B

A

5523212 2312 06  THEFT FROM
INTERSTATE SHIP-
MENT - VALUE
OVER $100

5523316._ 2316 06 THEFT FROMUS
MAIL

5523414, 2314 o6 THEFT OF US
GOVT PROPERTY
VALUED AT UNDER
$100

5523512 2312 06 THEFT FROM
INTERSTATE SHIP-
MENT - VALUE
UNDER $100

Pocketpicking

Purse Snatching - No Force

Shoplifting

Lare - Parts From Vehicle

Larc - From Auto

Larc - From Shipment

Larc - From Coin Machine

Larc - From Bidg

Larc - From Yards

Lare - From Mails

Larc - From Banking - Type Inst

Larc - From Interstate Shipment

Obslruct Correspondence

Theft of US Govt Property

Larc on US Govt Reserv

Larc - Postal

Larceny - (free text)

15020 24 07 STEALINGOF A
MOTOR VEHICLE

5524009._ 2409 07 INTERSTATE
TRANSPORTATION
OF A STOLEN
VEHICLE - DYER
ACT

Theft and Sale Veh

Thefl and Strip Veh

Theft and Use Veh Other Crime

Vehicle Theft

Theft Veh by Bailee

Receive Stolen Veh

Strip Stolen Veh

Possess Stolen Veh

Interstate Transp Stolen Veh

Aircraft Theft

Unauth Use of Veh - (includes joyriding)

Stolen Vehicle - (free text)

16 - KIDNAPPING
MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION

16010__._ 10__ 26 KIDNAPPING

16020__._ 10__ 26 KIDNAPPING
FACILITATING A
FELONY OR
INJURY

16030_._ 10_ 26 FELONIOUS
RESTRAINT

16040__._ 10 26 FALSE IMPRISON-
MENT - REMOVED
FROM STATE

16050__._ 10 26 FALSE
IMPRISONMENT



REPT
CDE

R

R

REPT
CDE

R

R

RSMO/USC
565.150

565.150

566.153

565.156
565.165

18USC1201

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

RSMO/MUSC
569.040

569.040

569.050

569.050

569.055

569.060

569.065

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

16 - KIDNAPPING (CONT.)
PENAL MO NCIC UCR
RANGE CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
F D 1606099._ 1099 26  INTERFERENCE
WITH CUSTODY
M A 1607099._ 1099 26 INTERFERENCE
WITH CUSTODY
F D 16080__._ 10__ 26 PARENTAL
KIDNAPPING
F D 16090__._ 10_ 26 CHILD ABDUCTION
M A 16100__._ 10_ 26  ASSISTINGIN
CHILD
ABDUCTION OR
PARENTAL
KIDNAPPING
F 55100__._ 10__ 26  KIDNAPPING OF
FOREIGN OFFICIAL
OR GUEST
01 Kidnap Minor for Ransom
02 Kidnap Adult for Ransom
03 Kidnap Minor to Sexually Asslt
04 Kidnap Adult to Sexually Asslt
05 Kidnap Minor
06 Kidnap Adult
o7 Kidnap Hoslage for Escape
08 Abduct - No Ransom or Asslt
09 Kidnap - Hijack Aircraft
99 Kidnap - {free text)
17 - ARSON
PENAL MO HCIC UCR
RANGE CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
F B 17010__._ 20__ 08 ARSON1ST
DEGREE
F A 17012 20__ 08 ARSON1ST
DEGREE CAUSING
SERIOUS PHYSI-
CAL INJURY OR
DEATH
F C 17020_._ 20__ 08 ARSON 2ND
DEGREE
F B 17022__._ 20__ 0B  ARSON2ND
DEGREE CAUSING
SERIQUS PHYSI-
CAL INJURY OR
DEATH
F D 17030__._ 20__ 08 KNOWINGLY
BURNMING OR
EXPLODING
M A 17040__._ 20__ 08 RECKLESS
BURNING OR
EXPLODING
M B 17050__._ 20 08 MNEGLIGENT
BURNING OR
EXPLODING
01 Arson - Business - Endangered life
02 Arson - Resid - Endangered Life
03 Arson - Business - Defraud Insurer
04 Arson - Resid - Defraud Insurer
05 Arson - Business
06 Arson - Resid
07 Buming of
o8 Arson - Pub - Bldg - Endangered - Life
09 Arson - Pub - Bidg
99 Arson - (free text)

REPT
CDE

et B e+ s

REPT
CDE

R
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RSMOuSC

570.090
570.103
570.103
570.103
570.100

570.110

334.250

18USCA72
18USC2315

18USC2314

31Uscan

31USC4a72

31USC129

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

RSMO/USC
570.120

570.125

570.120

570.125

PENAL

RANGE

F

mE T

Cc

O 00

01
02
03

05
06
o7

88

11
89
99

PENAL
RANGE

F

D

18 - FORGERY

MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION

18010__._ 25__ 10 FORGERY

18011_._ 25__ 10 COUNTERFEITING

18012__._ 25__ 10 COUNTERFEITING

18013_._ 25__ 10 COUNTERFEITING

1802008._ 2508 10 POSSESSIONOF A
FORGING
INSTRUMENT

18030__._ 25__ 10  ISSUING A FALSE
INSTRUMENT OR
CERTIFICATE

1804089._ 2589 10  FILING ANOTHER'S
MEDICAL LICENSE
AS OWN OR
FORGING AFFIDA-
VIT OF
IDENTIFICATION

5525003._ 2503 10 COUNTERFEITING

55251__._ 25__ 10  INTERSTATE
TRANSPORTATION
OF ILLEGAL
CHECKS

5525209._ 2509 10  INTERSTATE
TRANSPORTATION
OF FORGED
SECURITIES

5525301._ 2501 10 FORGERY OF US
TREASURY CHECK

5525404 _ 2504 10 UTTERING
FORGED US
TREASURY CHECK

5525507._ 2507 10 POSSESSION OF
COUNTERFEIT
FEDERAL
RESERVE NOTES

Forgery of Checks

Forgery of

Counterfeiting of

Pass Forged

Pass Counterfeited

Possess Forged

Possess Counterfeiled

Tools for Forgery/Counterfeiting

Transport Forged

Transport Counterfeited

Transport Tools for Forgery / Counterfeiting
Forgery - (free text)

Counterfeiting - (free text)

19 - FRAUD

MO NCIC UCR

CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION

PASSING A BAD
CHECK IN THE
AMOUNT OF $150
OR MORE / NO
ACCOUNT

FRAUDULENTLY
STOP PAYMENT
OF AN INSTRU-
MENT OVER $150

PASSING A BAD
CHECK UNDER
$150

FRAUDULENTLY
STOP PAYMENT
OF AN
INSTRUMENT

1801006.0 2606 11

1901599._ 2699 11

1902006.0 2606 Lk

1902599, 2693 11



REPT
CDE RSMOMUSC

570.135

R 570.130

570.130

327.231

R 407.436

407.436

R 407.020

570.140

436.212

351.574

436.150

358.440

351.713

351.265

329.060

19 - FRAUD (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

M A

MO
CODE

1902799

1903005

1804005.

1904199

19043_

19045___

19050,

1905189,

19052__._

19053__

19054__._

1905599

1905799,

0

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
2699 1" FRAUDULENTLY
OBTAIN OR
ATTEMPT TO GAIN
CREDIT GOODS
OR SERVICES OF
ANOTHER
WITHOUT
COMNSENT

FRAUDULENT USE
OF CREDIT/DEBIT
CARD DEVICE - 30
DAYS - $150 OR
MORE

FRAUBDULENT USE
OF A

2605 11

2605 1"

CREDIT/DEBIT
DEVICE

PRACTICE AS A
PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR
WITHOUT A VALID
LICENSE OR
CERTIFICATE

26_ 11  DEFRAUDING OF R
CREDIT CARD
HOLDER, ISSUER
OR ACQUIRER BY
AN AUTHORIZED
MERCHANT (OR
EMPLOYEE =
THEREOF)

USING A CREDIT
DEVICE FOR
FRAUDULENT OR
DECEPTIVE
PURPOSES BY A
CREDIT SERVICES
ORGANIZATION R
(OR REP- RESEN-
TATIVE THEREOF)

DECEPTIVE
BUSINESS R
PRACTICE

DECEPTIVE
BUSINESS R
PRACTICE

MISLEADING R
INFORMATION OR
FINANCIAL

INDUCEMENTS BY
ATHLETE AGENTS

TRANSACTING
BUSINESS
WITHOUT
AUTHORITY

VIOLATION OF
ROYALTY
REGULATIONS

KNOWINGLY
SIGNING A FALSE
DOCUMENT
RELATED TO A
LIMITED LIABILITY
PARTNERSHIP

SIGNING FALSE
DOCUMENT
RELATING TO
BUSINESS
INSTITUTION

REPRESENTATION
OF A FALSIFIED
PROXY

PRACTICING AN
OCCUPATION
BEYOND THE
EXPIRATION OF A
TEMPORARY
LICENSE WITHOUT
BEING LICENSED
IN COSMETOLOGY

2699 L

% 1

2699 1

% 1

26_ 11

26 1

2699 11

26__ i1

2699 1"

10/99 5§

329.255

265.494

028.639

574.105
570.160

570.170
570.180

570.180

570.190
570.190

570.223

570.223
570.223

413,229

413.229

217.075

287.128

287.128

288.380

M

-n

1905899.0

1905999._

1906199, _

1906599._
1907007 ._

19075__._
19080__._

19080__._

1910099._
1911099._

1911599._

1911799,
1911999,

1912399,

1912499,

19125___

19131

19132

1914007._

2699

2699

2699

2699
2607

26__
26__

2699
2699

2699

2699
2699

2699

2699

26__

26__

26__

2607

1

1"

1

1

1"

1
1

1"

"

11

1

1

1"

ENGAGING IN A
PRACTICE/
BUSINESS OR
OFFERING TO
ENGAGE OR
ENGAGING IN THE
PERFORMANCE OF
ANY ACTS
WITHOUT A
COSMETOLOGY
LICENSE

ENGAGING IN ANY
MISLEADING OR
DECEPTIVE
PRACTICES IN
ADVERTISING/OFF
ER-

ING FOR
SALE/SELL/ ALL OR
PART OF A
CARCASS/FOOD
PLANT

MISREPRESENT
IDENTITY TO A
CERTIFICATION
AUTHORITY
UNDER THE MO
SIGNATURES ACT

MONEY
LAUNDERING

FALSE & BAIT
ADVERTISING

BAIT ADVERTISING

DEFRAUDING
SECURED CREDI-
TORS - $500 OR
MORE

DEFRAUDING
SECURED
CREDITORS

TELEPHONE
SERVICE FRAUD

TELEPHONE
SERVICE FRAUD

IDENTITY THEFT-
3RD OR SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSE

IDENTITY THEFT-
2ND OFFENSE

IDENTITY THEFT-
1ST OFFENSE

VIOLATION
INVOLVING
WEIGHTS AND
MEASURES

VIOLATION
INVOLVING
WEIGHTS AND
MEASURES

VIOLATION OF
REGULATIONS
ESTABLISHED FOR
RECORDS
MAINTAINED BY
THE DEPARTMENT
OF CORRECTIONS

VIOLATION OF
PROVISIONS
REGARDING
WORKER'S
COMPENSATION-
SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

VIOLATION OF
PROVISIONS
REGARDING
WORKER'S
COMPENSATION

RECEIVING
UNEMPLOYMENT
COMPENSATION
UNDER FALSE
PRETENSE



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC
R 285.306
R 285.308
454.440
R 205.967
205.967
R 301.390
150.465
150.100
R 301.400
R 407.295
R 301.401
R 320.089
R 407.516
R 407.521
407.526

19 - FRAUD (CONT.)
NCIC UCR
CODE CODE

PENAL
RANGE

F D

MO
CODE

19145__,_

19146__._

19147 _._

1915007,

1916007._

1917399, _

1917499,

1917599._

1918099, _

19185__._

1919099,

1919599.0

1920399, _

1921499._

1922399,

26__

26

26__

2607

2607

2699

2699

2699

2699

26__

2699

2699

2659

2699

2699

11

11

"

1"

1"

1

1"

1

"

1"

DESCRIPTION

EMPLOYEE
REFUSAL TO
COMPLETE A
CHILD SUPPORT
WITHHOLDING
FORM

EMPLOYEE
STATING ON A
WITHHOLDING
FORM THAT CHILD
SUPPORT IS NOT
OWED WHEN
SUCH EMPLOYEE
KNOWINGLY OWES
SUPPORT

VIOLATION
INVOLVING CHILD
SUPPORT/PUBLIC
ASSISTANCE
INFORMATION

OBTAIN PUBLIC
ASSISTANCE INFO
ILLEGALLY

OBTAIN PUBLIC
ASSISTANCE INFO
ILLEGALLY

SALE OR POSSES-
SION OF MOTOR
VEHICLE- TRAILER
- BOAT - MOTOR
VEHICLE TIRE -
QUTBOARD
MOTOR - FARM
EQUIPMENT -
CONSTRUCTION
EQUIPMENT OR
PARTS WITH MISS-
ING OR FALSIFIED
IDENTIFICATION
NUMBERS

ILLEGAL SALES BY
AN ITINERANT
VENDOR OR
PEDDLER

DEALING AS A
MERCHANT
WITHOUT A
LICENSE

REMOVAL OR
DEFACING
MANUFACTURER'S
NUMBER

IMPROPER USE OF
AFTERMARKET
CRASH PARTS BY
FAILURE TO AFFIX
LOGO OR BY
INSURER SPECIFY-
ING USE IN REPAIR

REMOVE OR
DEFACE
MANUFACTURER'S
NUMER ON
SPECIAL MOBILE
EQUIPMENT

IMPROPER LABEL -
FIRE PROTECTION
EQUIPMENT

CAUSE ODOME-
TER IN MOTOR
VEHICLE TO
REGISTER FALSE
MILEAGE

ODOMETER
FRAUD 2ND
DEGREE

OPERATING
VEHICLE WITH
DISCONNECTED
OR MALFUNCTION-
ING ODOMETER

10189 6

407.531

407.536

409.101

409.201

367.045

367.045

367.045

367.506

409.301

367.506

339.541

443.879

339.546

256.477

256.483

1923399,

19245

19300__._

19310__._

1931699,

1931799._

1931899._

1931999,

19320__._

1632199,

1933099,

19331__._

1933299,

1934399,

1934499,

2699

26,

26_

2699

2699

2699

2699

2699

2699

26

2699

2699

2699

11

"

1

11

11

"

11

REMOVING /
ALTERING POSTED
NOTICE IN
VEHICLE INDICAT-
ING TRUE
MILEAGE

DEFACING,
OBSCURING OR
OTHERWISE FALSI-
FYING ANY
ODOMETER
READING

FRAUDULENT
SECURITY
PRACTICE

FAILED TO REGIS-
TER AS BRO-
KER/DEALER

FRAUDULENTLY
PLEDGING OR
SELLING
PROPERTY- $150
OR MORE

FRAUDULENTLY
PLEDGING OR
SELLING
PROPERTY- MORE
THAN $50 AND
LESS THAN $150

FRAUDULENTLY
PLEDGING OR
SELLING
PROPERTY- LESS
THAN $50

VIOLATIONS OF
TITLE LENDER
REGISTRATION
REQUIREMENTS-
2ND AND SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSE

SALE OF UNREGIS-
TERED SECURI-
TIES

VIOLATION OF
TITLE LENDER
REGISTRATION
REQUIREMENTS
1ST OFFENSE

FRAUDULENTLY
OBTAINING OR
ATTEMPTING TO
OBTAIN REAL
ESTATE
APPRAISER'S
LICENSE OR
PRACTICING AS
APPRAISER
WITHOUT LICENSE

FAILURE TO FILE
OR DELIBERATELY
DECEIVING IN A
REPORT
RE-QUIRED BY
THE RESI-DENTIAL
MORTGAGE
BROKERS LICENSE
ACT

VIOLATES OR
PERSONALLY
PARTICIPATES OR
IS AN ACCESSORY
TO ANY VIOLATION
OF SECTIONS
(339.500 TO
339.549)

FRAUD RELATED
TO GEOLOGICAL
WORK

ALTERING GEOLO-
GIST'S WORK;
OPERATION WITH
EXPIRED /
SUSPENDED /
REVOKED
REGISTRATION



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

595.045

407.300

407.080

R 407.095

R 407.420

R 407.020

067.1663

407.610

700.045

700.390

R 428,012

19 - FRAUD (CONT.)
PENAL MO NCIC UCR
RANGE  CODE
M A 19352 . 26 1"
M B 19358 26 11
M A 19360_._ 26_ 11
F D 19365_._ 26_ 11
F D 19367_._ 26 11
F D 19368_._ 26 11
M A 1936999 2609 11
M A 19371_._ 26_ 26
M 19378_._ 26 26
M A 19380_._ 26 11
FC 19400__._ 25 11

CODE CODE DESCRIPTION

FRAUDULENT
CLAIM OR FALSE
STATEMENT IN
CONNECTION FOR
COMPENSATION
FOR

VICTIMS OF CRIME

FAILURE TO KEEP
REGISTER OF
COPPER WIRE
PURCHASE

INTERFERENCE
WITH OR AVOID-
ANCE OF CIvIL
INVESTIGATION
INTO UNLAWFUL
MERCHANDISING
PRACTICES

ANY PERSON
WILLFULLY AND
KNOWINGLY
VIOLATING AN
ORDER OF ATTOR-
NEY GENERAL
RELATING TO
CHARITABLE
SOLICITATIONS

PYRAMID SALES
SCHEMES
PROHIBITED

DECEPTION,
FRAUD, FALSE
PRETENSE, FALSE
PROMISE,
MISREPRESENT-
ATION, UNFAIR
PRACTICE OR
CONCEALMENT,
SUPPRESSION OR
OMISSION OF ANY
MATERIAL FACT IN
CONNECTION
WITH THE SALE OR
ADVERTISEMENT
OF ANY MERCHAN-
DISE IN TRADE OR
COMMERCE OR
THE SOLICITATION
OF FUNDS FOR
CHARITABLE
PURPOSE IS
UNLAWFUL
PRACTICE

VIOLATION OF
PROVISIONS IN
SECTIONS 67.1600
TO 67.1663
DEALING WITH
HOME EQUITY
PROGRAM

FAILURE TO
OBTAIN APPROVAL
ON TIME SHARE
PROMOTION

VIOLATIONS IN
REGISTRATION /
COMPLIANCE WITH
CODE IN
MANUFACTURE
AND SALES OF
MOBILE HOMES

FAILURE OF
QOWNER TO
INDICATE
LIENHOLDER OF A
LIEN

ANY CONTRACTOR
ISSUING A
FRAUDULENT LIEN
WAIVER

10/99 7

420.012

429.013

429.014

425,014

276.421

411.260

411.287

411371

276.582

030.756

301.142

301,141

411,517

411.778

411.661

18410__,

19420__,

19430

19440__

1948199,

1948589,

1849799.0

1948999, _

18500__._

19509

19510__._

26

26_

26__

26

26__

2699

2699

2699

2699

26_

26_

1"

10

11

1"

"

1

CONTRACTOR
FAILS TO PROVIDE
WRITTEN NOTICE
OF LIEN PROVI-
SIONS

FALSIFYING
SIGNATURE OF AN
OWNER WITH
INTENT TO
DEFRAUD

LIEN FRAUD -
KMNOWINGLY
ISSUING A
FRAUDULENT
CONSENT OF
OWNER OVER $500

LIEN FRAUD -
KNOWINGLY
ISSUING A
FRAUDULENT
CONSENT OF
OWNER UNDER
$500

GRAIN DEALERS -
FALSE OR INACCU-
RATE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

GRAIN
WAREHOUSE -
FALSE OR INACCU-
RATE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

VIOLATION OF AN
ORDER TO STOP
SHIPPING GRAIN

ISSUING A
COUNTERFEIT
WAREHQUSE
RECEIPT FOR
GRAIN / ISSUANCE
OF RECEIPT BY
UNLICENSED
PERSON

FAILURE OF GRAIN
DEALER TO
DISPLAY LICENS-
ING NOTICE

FALSE STATE-
MENT ON LOAN
AFPPLICATION BY
FARMING OPERA-
TION, SMALL
BUSINESS OR JOB
ENHANCEMENT
BUSINESS

PHYSICIAN, CHIRO-
PRACTOR, PODIA-
TRIST OR
OPTOMETRIST
FALSELY CERTIFY-
ING A DISABILITY

PHYSICIAN, CHIRO-
PRACTOR, PODIA-
TRIST OR
OPTOMETRIST
FALSELY CERTIFY-
ING A DISABILITY

FILING FALSE
RECORDS RELAT-
ING TO GRAIN
WAREHOUSES

FAILURE OF AN
AGRICULTURAL
WAREHOUSE OR
GRAIN DEALER TO
DISPLAY NOTIFI-
CATION OF STATE
/ FED LICENSING
STATUS

VIOLATION OF ANY
OTHER PROVI-
SIONS RELATING
TO GRAIN DEAL-
ERS &
WAREHOUSES



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

R 578.377
578.377
R 578.379
578.379
R 578.381
578.381
R 205.965
R 205.965
R 578.385
578.385
578.387

19 - FRAUD (CONT.)

PENAL MO
RANGE  CODE

F D 19600_._ 26__
M A 19610_._ 26_
F D 19620_._ 26
M A 19630__._ 26
F D 19640 . 26
M A 19650_._ 26
F D 1065569, 2699

M A 1965699, 2699
F D 19660__._ 26
M A 19670_._ 26
M A 19680__._ 26__

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE DESCRIPTION

1"

1"

1"

"

"

26

1

UNLAWFULLY
RECEIVING FOOD
STAMP COUPONS
OR ATP CARDS
$150 OR MORE
VALUE

UNLAWFULLY
RECEIVING FOOD
STAMP COUPONS
OR ATP CARDS
LESS THAN $150
VALUE

UNLAWFUL
CONVERSION OF
FOOD STAMP
COUPONS OR ATP
CARDS TO
PROPERTY VALUE
$150 OR MORE

UNLAWFUL
CONVERSION OF
FOOD STAMP
COUPONS OR ATP
CARDS TO
PROPERTY VALUE
UNDER $150

UNLAWFUL
TRANSFER OF
FOOD STAMP
COUPONS OR ATP
CARDS VALUED
$150 OR MORE TO
PERSON NOT
ENTITLED TO
RECEIVE SUCH

UNLAWFUL
TRANSFER OF
FOOD STAMP
COUPONS OR ATP
CARDS VALUED
UNDER $150 TO
PERSON NOT
ENTITLED TO
RECEIVE SUCH

DOING BUSINESS
AS FOOD STAMP
VENDOR WITHOUT
LICENSE - 2ND
OFFENSE

DOING BUSINESS
AS FOOD STAMP
VENDOR WITHOUT
LICENSE - 18T
OFFENSE"

PERJURY IN THE
APPLICATION TO
OBTAIN PUBLIC
ASSISTANCE $150
OR MORE

PERJURY IN THE
APPLICATION TO
OBTAIN PUBLIC
ASSISTANCE
UNDER $150

DISCLOSING
INVESTIGATIVE
INFORMATION OR
PROCEEDING
RELATING TO
PUBLIC ASSIS-
TANCE ADMINIS-
TRATED BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL SERVICES

10/99 8

R

578.389

137.420

561.021

561.021

561.021

171.181

197.326

197.326

578.395
570.155

570.154

375.537

374.216

F

M

1970199._

19706___

19707__._

19708__._

19710__._

1972599,

1972799,

19731__._
19750__._

19760__._

19770_.

19772

2899

26__

26

26,

2699

2699

26__
26__

26_

1

26

26

26

26

"
26

EVERY PERSON
WHO HAS BEEN
PREVIOUSLY
CONVICTED OF
TWO VIOLATIONS
FOR CRIMES
RELATING TO
LIABILITY ARISING
FROM THE APPLI-
CATION FOR OR
RECEIPT OF
PUBLIC ASSIS-
TANCE UPON
SUBSEQUENT
CONVICTION OF
THESE OFFENSES
SHALL BE GUILTY
OF CLASS C
FELONY

FALSE CERTIFICA-
TION TO STATE-
MENT FILED WITH
COUNTY ASSES-
SOR WITH INTENT
TO DEFRAUD

KNOWINGLY, WITH
MALICE, FILE A
FALSE COMPLAINT
AGAINST AN
INDIVIDUAL IN
REFERENCE TO
THE ETHICS LAW

KNOWINGLY
VIOLATE CONFI-
DENTIALITY OF AN
ETHICS
COMPLAINT
AGAINST AN
INDIVIDUAL

MALICIOUS
ATTEMPT TO
INFLUENCE
DECISIONS OF
CITY OFFICIALS IN
CITIES GREATER
THAN 400,000

BOARD MEMBER
OF A SIX DIREC-
TOR SCHOOL
DISTRICT SELLING
OR PROVIDING
COMMODITIES TO
THE SCHOOL
DISTRICT EXCEPT
AS PROVIDED BY
SECTIONS 105.450
TO 104.458

OFFERING BRIBE
TO HEALTH FACILI-
TIES REVIEW
COMMITTEE - 2ND
OFFENSE

OFFERING BRIBE
TO HEALTH FACILI-
TIES REVIEW
COMMITTEE - 18T
OFFENSE

TICKET SCALPING

INITIATING
SPORTS BRIBERY

ACCEPTING
SPORTS BRIBERY

CONCEALING,
TRANSFERRING,
OR DESTROYING
ANY PROPERTY
BELONGING TO AN
INSURER

FILING A FALSE
INSURANCE
STATEMENT



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC
375.1156
R 375.991
R 374.210
374.210
R 375.390
R 375.991
600.086
378.636
378.636
447,575
R 622.470
R 260.207
R 260.208
198.090
198.080

19 - FRAUD (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

M A

F D

M A

M C

MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE
19774 26_ 26
1977599, 2699 11
19776_._ 26 26
19777 _._ 2% 26
19778__._ 26__ 11
1977999, 2699 11
19800__._ 26 26
1981099, 2659 26
1982089, 2699 26
19840__._ 26 11
1984507._ 2807 11
1985099. 2699 26
1985199, 2653 26
1986099, 2699 11
1986599, 2699 11

DESCRIPTION

VIOLATION OF AN
ORDER ISSUED
UNDER THE
“INSURERS
SUPERVISION,
REHABILITATION
AND LIQUIDATION
ACT™

COMMISSION OF
FRAUDULENT
INSURAMNCE ACT

FILING FALSE
STATEMENT

FILING FALSE
STATEMENT

USING FUNDS OF
INSURANCE
COMPANY FOR
PRIVATE GAIN

COMMISSION OF
FRAUDULENT
INSURANCE ACT -
PRIOR OFFENSE

FALSIFICATION OF
AFFIDAVIT TO
OBTAIN PUBLIC
DEFENDER
SERVICES

MAKING FALSE
STATEMENT IN
APPLICATION TO
FRATERNAL
BENEFIT SOCIETY

SOLICITING
MEMBERSHIP IN
UNAUTHORIZED
FRATERNAL
BENEFIT SOCIETY

INTENTIONALLY
MAKING A FALSE
STATEMENT IN AN
UNCLAIMED
PROFPERTY
REPORT

FALSIFICATION OR
DESTRUCTION OF
CARRIER
RECORDS OR
FALSE STATE-
MENT TO THE
DIVISION

FAILURE BY
OPERATOR OF
RECOVERY /
WASTE PROCESS-
ING FACILITY OR
LANDFILL TO
NOTIFY DEPART-
MENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES OF
PRIOR
CONVICTIONS

FAILURE BY
PROVIDER OF
SOLID WASTE
MANAGEMENT
SERVICES TO
NOTIFY SUBDIVI-
SION OF PRIOR
CONVICTIONS

DIVERSION OF
NURSING HOME
RESIDENT'S
FUNDS

FAILURE OF
NURSING HOME
OPERATOR TO
MAKE RECEIPT OF
VALUABLES / KEEP
RESIDENT'S FUND
SEPARATE

REPT
CDE

R

10/99 9

198.097
198.158

214.410

660.305

18USC1341
7USC2023

NCICISTATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

570.150

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

RSHMO/USC
572,020

572.020

572.020
572.030

572.040

572.050

01

S8EBR

o7

828

M A

PENAL
RANGE

F D

1987099._ 2899 11
1987589, 2699 11
1990099, 2699 26
1991089, 2698 11
5526003._ 2603 11
5526107._ 2607 26

Fraud - Confidence Game
Fraud - Swindle

Mail Fraud

Fraud - Imperson

MISAPPROPRIA-
TION OF FUNDS OF
ELDERLY NURSING
HOME RESIDENTS

MISUSE OF
MEDICAID MONEY
IN OPERATING A
NURSING HOME

VIOLATION OF
CEMETERY TRUST
FUND LAW

DIVERTING
PROPERTY OR
FUNDS / FALSIFY-
ING SERVICE
DOCUMENTS RE
INHOME SERVICE
CLIENT

MAIL FRAUD
MAKING A FALSE
AFFIDAVIT TO
SECURE FEDERAL
EMPLOYMENT

Fraud - lleg Use Credit Cards

Fraud - Insuff Funds Check
Fraud - False Statement
Fraud by Wire

Fraud & Abuse - Computer
Fraud - (free text)

19060__._ 51__ 26

BRISE - GIVING

BRIBE - OFFERING
BRIBE - RECEIVING
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
GRATUITY - GIVING
GRATUITY - OFFERING
GRATUITY - RECEIVING
GRATUITY - (FREE TEXT)
KICKBACK - GIVING
KICKBACK - OFFERING
KICKBACK - RECEIVING
KICKBACK - (FREE TEXT)
BRIBERY - (FREE TEXT)

20 - GAMBLING

MO NCIC UCR
CODE  CODE GCODE
20010_._ 39_ 19
2002099._ 3998 19
20030_._ 39 19
20040_._ 39_ 19
20050_._ 39_ 19
2006014._ 3914 19

COMMERCIAL
BRIBERY

DESCRIPTION

GAMBLING -
PROFESSIONAL
PLAYER

GAMBLING WITH
MINOR

GAMBLING

PROMOTING
GAMBLING -
1ST DEGREE

PROMOTING
GAMBLING -
2ND DEGREE

POSSESSION OF
GAMBLING
RECORDS - 18T
DEGREE



REPT

CDE RSMO/USC

R

572.060

572.070

313.290

313.200

313.290

313.610

313.660

313.670

313.680

313.690

313.700

313.830

313.830

313.830

313.020

20 - GAMBLING (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

M A

M A

[L10)
CODE

2007014._

2008008._
20100_._

20110__._

20120__._

20140

20150__._

20160__._

20200__._

20210___

20250__._

20259__._

20260

2026121._

2026299,

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE
3914 19
3908 18
38 19
39 18
39 19
39 19
3/ 19
39 18
38 19
39 19
3 19
39 19
38 19
3921 11
3939 19

DESCRIPTION

POSSESSION OF
GAMBLING
RECORDS - 2ND
DEGREE

POSSESSION OF
GAMBLING DEVICE

VIOL OF SELLING
LOTTERY TICKETS

FRAUD COUNTER-
FEIT / ALTER/
FORGE STATE
LOTTERY TICKET

INTENT TO
DEFRAUD BY
MANUFACTURE /
POSSESSION OF
COUNTERFEIT
STATE LOTTERY
TICKET OR DEVICE

PARIMUTUEL
WAGERING
WITHOUT VALID
LICENSE

OFF-TRACK
WAGERING

MINORS WAGER-
ING OR ALLOWING
MINORS TO
WAGER OR ENTER

WAGERING AREA

RACING HORSES
UNDER ASSUMED
NAMES

BRIBERY OF
TRACK OFFICIAL;
PASSING FRAUDU-
LENT PARIMUTUEL
TICKET;
UNAUTHORIZED
ADMISSIONS
SALES

ADMINISTERING
DRUGS TO A
HORSE

PERMITTING A
PERSON UNDER
THE AGE OF 21 TO
MAKE A WAGER

VIOLATION OF
LAWS PERTAINING
TO RIVERBOAT
GAMBLING (JURIS-
DICTION OF PORT
ciTY)

LICENSEE
EXCHANGES
TOKENS, CHIPS,
ETC. FOR USE ON
GAMBLING FOR
ANYTHING OF
VALUE, EXCEPT
FOR WAGERS ON
GAMBLING OR
EXCHANGES FOR
MONEY

KNOWLINGLY
MADE FALSE
STATEMENT TO
GAMING
COMMISSION

10/89 10

313.025

313.004

313.030

313.030

313.035

313.004

313.040

313.040

313.045

313.050

313.052

313.057

313.060

313.080

2026599._

20270__._

2027299._

2027599,

2027799, _

20280_,_

2028259, _

2028459, _

2028599, _

2029099._

2029599, _

2031099._

2032099._

2033099._

3989

3999

35899

3989

3999

3999

3999

3999

3868

3992

3999

3999

3699

3999

18

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

PERSON LEASING
PREMISE /
SELLING OR
LEASING EQUIP-
MENT OR
SUPPLIES /
FURNISHING
COMMODITIES OR
SERVICES TO
BINGO LICENSEE
PARTICIPATED IN
OPERATING BINGO
GAME

ILLEGAL ASSOCIA-
TION WITH A
GAMBLING BOAT
OR UNLAWFUL
ACCEPTANCE OF
GIFTSFROM A
GAMBLING APPLI-
CANT OR
LICENSEE

FAILED TO IMMED!-
ATELY REPORT
CHANGES IN
OFFICERS / DIREC-
TORS / OFFICIALS /
TO COMMISSION

FAILED TO
DISPLAY BINGO
LICENSE IN AREA
OF BINGO GAME

INELIGIBLE
PERSOM / ORGANI-
ZATION PARTICI-
PATED IN THE
MANAGEMENT /
CONDUCT/
OPERATION OF
BINGO GAME

VIOLATION OF
LAWS PERTAINING
TO RIVERBOAT
GAMBLING
QWNERSHIP

VIOLATION CF
STATUTE 313.040,
BINGO
RESTRICTIONS

MISUSE OF BINGO
RECEIPTS

FAILED TO MAKE
"ANNUAL REPORT
TO GAMING
COMMISSION

FAILED TO KEEP
THREE YEARS OF
COMPLETE
RECORDS / OPEN
RECORDS / FOR
INSPECTION BY
COMMISSION
(ORGANIZATION)

VIOLATION OF
STATUTE 313.052,
ACTS DISCREDIT-
ING BINGO
OPERATIONS

VIOLATION OF
STATUTE 313.057,
PERTAINING TO
BINGO MANUFAC-
TURES/
SUPPLIERS/HALL
PROVIDERS

ILLEGAL DISPOSI-
TION OF NET
RECEIPTS FROM
BINGO AT
VETERAN'S
HOSPITALS
VIOLATION OF

BINGO
REGULATIONS



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

R 567.020

R 567.020

R 567.030

R 567.030

R 567.050

R 567.060

R 567.070

R 43Usca4az1

NCIC/STATE

MODIFIER
RANGE

REPT

CDE RSMO/USC

R 566.090

20 - GAMBLING (CONT.) _ R
PENAL MO NCIC UCR
RANGE CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
o1 Bookmaking
02 Card Game - Operaling
04 Card Game
05 Dice Game - Operating R
o7 Dice Game
08 Gambling Device - Possess
09 Gambling Device - Transport R
10 Gambling Device - Not Registered
11 Gambling Device R
12 Gambling Goods - Possess
13 Gambling Goods - Transport
14 Gambling Goods R
15 Lottery - Operating
16 Lottery - Runner
18 Lottery
19 Sports Tampering R
20 Transmil Wager Information R
21 Establish Gambling Place
99 Gambling - (free text)
R

PEMNAL MO
RANGE

M
F

0
02
03

05
06
99

PENAL MO NCIC UCR

RANGE CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION

M A 22010__._ 36__ 17  SEXUAL MISCON-
DUCT 15T DEGREE

21 - PROSTITUTION
NCIC
CODE

UCR

CODE CODE DESCRIPTION R

PROSTITUTION

PROSTITUTION -
PERSISTENT
OFFENDER

16 PATRONIZING
PROSTITUTION R

PATRONIZING

PROSTITUTION -
PERSISTENT R
OFFENDER

PROMOTING
PROSTITUTION -
15T DEGREE

PROMOTING
PROSTITUTION -
2ND DEGREE R

PROMOTING
PROSTITUTION -
3RD DEGREE R

INTERSTATE
TRANSPORTATION
OF A FEMALE FOR
IMMORAL
PURPOSES - MANN
ACT R

B 2101004, _
D 2101504._

4004 16
4004 16

B 2102005._ 4005

D 2102505._ 4005 16

8 21030_._ 40 16

c 21040__._ 40_ 16

D 21050__._ 40_ 16

5540006, _

Keeping House lil Fame

Procure for Proslitute

Commercial Sex - Homosexual. Prostitution
Prostitution

Frequenl House lll Fame

Trnsp Female Interslate for Immoral Purposes
Commercial Sex - (free text)

22 - SEX OFFENSES

10/99 1

566.090

566.093

566.083
566.095
566.100

566.100
566.083

566.083

568.020
566.067

566.067

566.068

566.068

568.080

568.080

568.090

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

01
02

8888

o7

10
11
99

22011_._ 36_
22012 . 36_
22013 36_
22014__._ 36__
22021, 36__
22022, 36
22025_._ 36__
22035 36__
22090__._ 36__
22100_._ 36
22105_._ 36_
22110__._ 36__
22115___ 36__
22200__._ 36
22205 36__
22206 ._ 36

17

17

17

17

17
17

17

17

17

17

17

SEXUAL MISCON-
DUCT - 18T
DEGREE DISPLAYS
A DEADLY
WEAPON OR AS A
PART OF A RITUAL
OR CEREMONY -
PRIOR OFFENDER

SEXUAL MISCON-
DUCT - 2ND
DEGREE - PRIOR
OFFENDER

SEXUAL MISCON-
DUCT __ 2ND
DEGREE

SEXUAL MISCON-
DUCT - 3RD
DEGREE

SEXUAL ABUSE -
DISPLAYS DEADLY
WEAPON OR
SERIOUS PHYSI-
CAL INJURY

SEXUAL ABUSE

SEXUAL MISCON-
DUCT INVOLVING A
CHILD - 18T
OFFENSE

SEXUAL MISCON-
DUCT INVOLVING A
CHILD - 2ND OR
SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

INCEST

CHILD MOLESTA-
TION - 18T
DEGREE -
DISPLAYS A
DEADLY WEAPON
OR SERIOUS
INJURY

CHILD MOLESTA-
TION - 18T
DEGREE

CHILD MOLESTA-
TION - 2ND
DEGREE -
DISPLAYS A
DEADLY WEAPON
OR SERIOUS
PHYSCIAL INJURY

CHILD MOLESTA-
TION - 2ND
DEGREE

USE OF CHILD IN
SEXUAL
PERFORMANCE -
SERIOUS
EMOTIONAL
INJURY

USE OF CHILD IN
SEXUAL
PERFORMANCE

PROMOTING A
SEXUAL
PERFORMANCE BY
A CHILD

Sex Offense - Against Child - Fondling
Homosexual Act with Girl
Homosexual Act with Boy

Incest with Minor

Indecent Exposure

Bestiality
Incest with Adult
Seduction of Adult

Homosexual Act with Woman

Homosexual Act with Man

Peeping Tom

Sex Offense - (free text)



REPT

CDE RSMO/MUSC

R

569.080

569.080

305.100

569.080

569.080

557.035

569.090

569.080

569.085

569.095

569.097

569.097

569.099

569.099

23 - DAMAGE PROPERTY
PEMAL MO NCIC UCR
RANGE CODE  CODE CODE
F C 23010__._ 29 14
F C 230M5_._ 20 14
M 23016__._ 20__ 14
F D 23020 29_ 14
M A 23030__._ 29 14
F D 2303102._ 2902 26
M A 23032_. 20 14
M A 23034_._ 29_ 14
F D 23042_._ 29 14
M A 23052_._ 29 14
F C 23062 20_ 14
F D 23084__._ 29_ 14
F D 23080_._ 29 14
M A 23100 29 14

DESCRIPTION

TAMPERING -

1ST DEGREE, WITH
SERVICE OF
UTILITY OR
INSTITUTION

TAMPERING,

1ST DEGREE, WITH
MOTOR VEHICLE,
AIRPLANE, MOTOR
BOAT, ETC.

INTERFERE /
TAMPER WITH
AIRDROME,
FLYING FIELD,
AIRWAY OR
LIGHTS, MARKERS
OR OTHER EQUIP-
MENT THEREOF

TAMPERING WITH
UTILITY METER -
2ND OFFENSE
2ND DEGREE

TAMPERING WITH
UTILITY METER -
2ND DEGREE

TAMPERING WITH
PROPERTY OF
ANOTHER,
MOTIVATED BY
DISCRIMINATION

TAMPERING WITH
PROPERTY OF
ANOTHER -

2ND DEGREE

TAMPERING WITH
MOTOR VEHICLE,
AIRPLANE, MOTOR
BOAT, ETC. -

2ND DEGREE

TAMPERING WITH
COMPUTER DATA
TO

DEFRAUD OR
OBTAIN
PROPERTY VALUE
OVER $150

TAMPERING WITH
COMPUTER DATA
TO

DEFRAUD OR
OBTAIN
PROPERTY VALUE
UNDER $150

DAMAGE TO
COMPUTER EQUIP-
MENT, SYSTEM OR
NETWORK $1000
OR GREATER

DAMAGE TO
COMPUTER EQUIP-
MENT SYSTEM OR
NETWORK $150 OR
MORE BUT LESS
THAN $1000

TAMPERING WITH
COMPUTER USERS
TO DEFRAUD OR
OBTAIN
PROPERTY
VALUED OVER
$150

TAMPERING WITH
COMPUTER USERS
TO DEFRAUD OR
OBTAIN
PRCPERTY
VALUED UNDER
$150

10/88 12

557.035

557.035

569.100

569.120

557.035

214131

214.455

§74.085

574.085

574.085

574.085

574.085

217.385

221353

253.420

578.409

578.409

578.409

578.409

2310699._

2310899,

23110__._

23135__._

2313707 _

23170_.

2317599,

23200__._

23220__._

23225,

23230__._

23240__.

23241_._

2324599._

23250__,

23260__._

23261_._

23262

23263__._

2999

2999

29

29__

5707

29

2993

29

29

29

29__

2899

29

29

26

14

14

26

14

14

14

26

14

14

PROPERTY
DAMAGE
MOTIVATED BY
DISCRIMINATION-
18T DEGREE

PROPERTY
DAMAGE
MOTIVATED BY
DISCRIMINATION-
2ND DEGREE

PROPERTY
DAMAGE 15T
DEGREE

PROPERTY
DAMAGE 2ND
DEGREE

TRESSPASS
MOTIVATED BY
DISCRIMINATION-
1ST DEGREE

ABANDONED
CEMETERY OR
PRIVATE BURYING
GROUND, TO
DESTROY,
MUTILATE,
DEFACE, DISFIG-
URE OR REMOVE
TOMB,
MONUMENT,
GRAVE STONE,
FENCE RAILING OR
ORNAMENTATION

DEFACING NATIVE
AMERICAN
CEMETARY

INSTITUTIONAL
VANDALISM -
OVER $10,000

INSTITUTIONAL
VANDALISM -
$2,000 TO $10.000

INSTITUTIONAL
VANDALISM -
OVER §5,000

INSTITUTIONAL
VANDALISM -
$1,000 - $5,000

INSTITUTIONAL
VANDALISM

DAMAGE TO A
DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTIONS
BUILDING OR
PROPERTY BY AN
INMATE

DAMAGE TO JAIL /
JAIL PROPERTY

VIOLATION RELAT-
ING TO EXCAVA-
TION OF
ABANDONED
SHIPWRECKS

PROPERTY
DAMAGE TO
ANIMAL FACILITY
OVER $100,000

PROPERTY
DAMAGE TO
ANIMAL FACILITY
OVER $10,000 TG
$100,000

PROPERTY
DAMAGE TO
ANIMAL FACILITY
OVER €300 TO
§$10,000
PROPERTY
DAMAGE TO
ANIMAL FACILITY
UP TO §300



23 - PROPERTY DAMAGE (CONT.)

REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

060.355

R 18USC1705

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

569.140

569.145

569.150

389.653

R 389.653

PENAL
RANGE

M B

F

01
02
03

BB&88R

MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE

2326499._ 2993 14

5528003._ 2903 14

Damage Prop - Business
Damage Prop - Private
Damage Prop - Public

DESCRIPTION

KNOWINGLY MOVE
/REMOVE /
DEFACE OR
DESTROY BNDRY
MARKER, BENCH
MARK OR
HORIZONTAL
CONTROL
MONUMENT

WILLFUL AND
MALICIOUS INJURY
TO MAIL
RECEFTACLE

Damage Prop - Business - With Explosive
Damage Prop - Private - With Explosive
Damage Prop - Public - With Explosive
Damage Property - {free text)

2314007_  5707° 26
2314507._ 5707° 26
2315007 5707* 26
2315407._  5707* 14
2315507._ 5707 14

TRESPASS - 18T
DEGREE

TRESPASS ON
REAL PROPERTY
MARKED AS
REQUIRED BY
RSMQO. 569.145

TRESPASS - 2ND
DEGREE

TRESPASS TO
RAILROAD
PROPERTY

TRESPASS TO
RAILROAD
PROPERTY WITH
DAMAGES OVER
$1,500 OR INJURY
OR DEATH

*THIS NCIC CODE WILL ALWAYS BE 5707, TRESPASSING, AND DOES NOT

RELATE TO DAMAGE PROPERTY.

REPT

CDE RSMO/USC

R 570.080
570.080

R 570.085
570.085

R 578.150

24 - STOLEN PROPERTY

PENAL
RANGE

F C

MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE
24010__._ 28__ 13
24020_._ 28 13
24030_._ 28 13
24040 28 13
2410099._ 2899 13

DESCRIPTION

RECEIVING
STOLEN
PROPERTY $150
OR MORE

RECEIVING
STOLEN
PROPERTY UNDER
$150

ALTER OR
REMOVE ITEM
NUMBER WITH
INTENT TO
DEPRIVE LAWFUL
OWNER

ALTER OR
REMOVE ITEM
NUMBER WITH
INTENT TO
DEPRIVE LAWFUL
OWNER

FAILURE TO
RETURN LEASED
OR RENTED
PROPERTY VALUE
$150 OR MORE

REPT

578.150

447.560

447 575

18USC2314

18USC659

18USCE59

NCIC/STATE

MODIFIER
RANGE

CDE RSMO/USC

R

o

a

10/99 13

573.020

573.030

573.030

573.037

573.037

M 24120 _

F 5528002,

E 5528104._

M 5528204._

B8RaER2

2411099,

24130

2899

28__

2802

2804

2804

25 - OBSCENITY

PENAL Mo
RANGE CODE

F D

M A

25010

25022,

25024,

25026__._

2502804,

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE

ar_

37_

3T

ar__

3704

13

13

13

13

13

Sale of Stolen Property
Transport inlerstale Stolen Property
Receive Stolen Property
Possess Stolen Property
Conceal Stolen Property
Stolen Property - (FREE TEXT)

16

16

16

FAILURE TO
RETURN LEASED
OR RENTED
PROPERTY VALUE
LESS THAN $150

VIOLATION OF
PROVISIONS
RELATING TO
UMCLAIMED
PROPERTY
INFORMATION

REFUSAL TO PAY
OR DELIVER
ABANDONED
PROPERTY

INTERSTATE
TRANSPORTATION
OF STOLEN
PROPERTY

POSSESSION OF
MERCHANDISE
STOLEN FROM
INTERSTATE
SHIPMENT

POSSESSION OF
MERCHANDISE
STOLEN FROM
INTERSTATE
SHIPMENT - VALUE
UNDER $100

DESCRIPTION

PROMOTING
PORNOGRAFPHY-
1ST DEGREE

PROMOTING
PORNOGRAPHY
FOR MINORS
AFTER HAVING
PLED GUILTY OR
BEEN FOUND
GUILTY OF A
PRIOR OFFENSE
UNDER THIS
SECTION

PROMOTING
PORNQO-GRAFHY
FOR MINORS OR
OBSCENITY -
2MD DEGREE

POSSESSION OR
CONTROL OF
CHILD
PORNOGRAFHIC
MATERIAL AFTER
HAVING PLED
GUILTY OR BEEN
FOUND GUILTY OF
A PRIOR OFFENSE
UNDER THIS
SECTION

POSSESSION OR
CONTROL CHILD
PORNOGRAPHY
MATERIAL



25 - OBSCENITY (CONT.) 26 - FAMILY OFFENSES
REPT PENAL MO NCIC UCR REPT PENAL MO NCIC UCR
CDE RSMOJ/USC  RANGE CODE  CODE CODE DESCRIPTION | CDE RSMO/USC  RANGE CODE  CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
R 573.040 F D 25032_._ 37__ 16 FURNISHING R  568.010 M A 2601004._ 3804 26  BIGAMY
PORNOGRAPHIC R 568.030 F B 2602106._ 3806 20 ABANDONMENT OF
MATERIAL TO CHILD - 1ST
MINORS AFTER DEGREE
HAVING PLED
GUILTY OR BEEN R 568.032 F D 2602206._ 3806 20 ABANDONMENT OF
FOUND GUILTY OF CHILD - 2ND
A PRIOR OFFENSE DEGREE
UNDER THIS R 568.040 F D 26031__._ 38 20 NON-SUPPORTIN
SECTION EACH OF SIX
R 573.040 M A 25034__._ 37 16  FURNISHING INDIVIDUAL
R =T PORNOGRAPHIC MONTHS WITHIN
MATERIAL TO ANY TWELVE
MINORS MONTH PERIOD,
AMOUNT OWED IS
R 573.080 F D 25042_._ 37__ 16  PUBLIC DISPLAY IN EXCESS OF
OF EXPLICIT $5.000
SEXUAL MATERIAL !
AFTER HAVING 568.040 M A 26040__._ 38_ 20 NON-SUPPORT
PLED GUILTY OR R 568.050 M A 26050__._ 38_ 20 ENDANGERING
BEEN FOUND THE WELFARE OF
GUILTY OF A A CHILD
PRIOROFFENSE | ¢ 568,045 F c 26051_._ 38_ 20 ENDANGERING
UNDER THIS WELFARE OF
SECTION
CHILD IN RITUAL
R  573.060 M A 25044 37__ 16  PUBLIC DISPLAY CEREMONY - 1ST
OF EXPLICIT DEGREE OR
SEXUAL MATERIAL SECOND OR
573.065 F D 25046_._ 37_ 16 COERCING SUBSEQUENT
ACCEPTANCE OF OFFENSE
OBSCENE R 568.045 F D 26052__._ 38__ 20 ENDANGERING
MATERIAL WELFARE OF
R 573.025 F B 25050__._ 37__ 18 PROMOTING CHILD CHILD - 15T
PORNOGRAPHY - DEGREE
1ST DEGREE R 568.050 F D 26053__._ 38__ 20 ENDANGERING
R 573.035 F D 25060_._ 37__ 16 PROMOTING CHILD WELFARE OF
PORNOGRAPHY - CHILD IN RITUAL /
2ND DEGREE iﬁﬁ'ﬁ;ﬁ'c‘e
573.080 ! 25120__._ 37__ 16  VIDEO CASSETTES A -
{ PORNOGRAFHIC R 568.060 F A 2805402._ 3802 20 ABUSE OF CHILD-
FOR MINORS - RESULTING IN
RENTING, SELL- DEATH
ING, OR FAILING R  568.060 F B 26055__._ 38__ 20 ABUSE OF CHILD -
TO DISPLAY IN A SERIOUS
SEPARATE AREA - EMOTIONAL
SECTION 573.010 INJURY
R 573.100 F D 25130__._ 37 168 USING ORALLOW- | R  588.060 F C 2606302._ 3802 20 ABUSE OF CHILD
ING TELEPHONE =
TO BE USED FOR R 568.070 M B 2607089._ 38939 20 UNLAWFUL TRANS
MAKING DIRECT - ACTION WITH
OR RECORDED CHILD
COMMENT, R 455.085 F D 26083_._ 38__ 20 VIOLATION OF
REQUEST, TERM OF EX
SUGGESTION OR PARTE OR FULL
PROPOSAL WHICH ORDER OF
IS OBSCENE OR PROTECTION
INDECENT - 2ND WITHIN 5 YEARS
OFFENSE R 455.085 M A 26084__._ 38 20  VIOLATION OF
R 573.100 M A 25140__._ 37__ 16  USING, OR ALLOW- TERM OF EX
ING TELEPHONE PARTE OR FULL
TO BE USED FOR ORDER OF
MAKING DIRECT PROTECTION
OR RECORDED R 455538 M A 26086__._ 38_ 20 EXPARTE (CHILD
COMMENT, PROTECTION)
REQUEST,
SUGGESTION, OR 568.110 M B 26120__._ 38__ 17 FAILURE TO
PROPOSAL WHICH REPORT CHILD
1S OBSCENE OR USED IN SEXUAL
INDECENT PERFORIMANCE
R 568175 F C 26130_._ 38_ 20 TRAFFICKING IN
o Dtone Mslerl - e 167.020 M A 2614795, 3898 20 E:gu?uﬁf;w
02 Obscene Material - Seif : - SUBMITTING
NCICISTATE 03 Cbscene Material - Maliing FALSE INFORMA-
. TION RE:
MODIFIER 04 Obscene Material - Possess RESIDENCY FOR
RANGE 05 Obscene Material - Dislrib SCHOOL
06 Obscene Matenal - Transport REGISTRATION
07 Obscene Communication
59 Obscenily - (free text)

10/89 14



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC
167.020
167.023
167.031
R 453.110
NCICISTATE
MODIFIER
RANGE
REPT
CDE RSMO/USC
R 575.080
R 043.600
190.308
R 575.150
R 575.150
575,180
R 043.405

26 - FAMILY OFFENSES (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

M B

M

27 - OBSTRUCTING POLICE
PENAL
RANGE

M

M

B

c

D

8889

B

B

MO NCIC UCR

CODE CODE CODE
2614899._ 3899 20
2614989, 3899 20
26150__._ 38_ 20
2616099._ 3899 20
Neglect Family
Cruelty Toward Child
Cruelty Toward Wife
Bigamy

Contrib Deling Minor

DESCRIPTION

MAKE IDENTIFI-
ABLE SCHOOL
RECORDS AVAIL
ABLE TO
RESTRICTED
PERSONS /
ENTITIES

MAKING FALSE
STATEMENT RE
PRIOR HISTORY
FOR PURPOSES
OF SCHOOL
ENROLLMENT

VIOLATION OF
EDUCATION
REQUIREMENT
FOR A CHILD

UNLAWFULLY
SURREMNDERING
CUSTODY OR
TRANSFERRING
CUSTODY OF A
MINOR CHILD
WITHOUT OBTAIN-
ING A COURT
ORDER APPROV-
ING OR ORDERING
TRANSFER OF
CUSTODY

Neglect Child (Includes Non-Suppert Of

Child)
Nonpayment of Alimony
Nensupport of Parent

Family Offense - (free text)

MO NCIC UCR
CODE  CODE CODE
2701003._ 4803 26
2701503._ 4803 26
2701703._ 4803 26
27020_._ 48_ 09

27040_._ 48 09

2706007 4807 09

2707003._ 4803 26

DESCRIPTION

MAKING FALSE
REPORT

FILING FALSE
REPORT ON HIGH-
WAY PATROL
EMERGENCY
TELEPHONE
SYSTEM

MISUSING 911"

RESISTING /
INTERFERING
WITH ARREST FOR
A FELONY

RESISTING OR
INTERFERING
WITH ARREST FOR
A MISDEMEANOR
OR RESISTING BY
FLIGHT

REFUSAL TO
IDENTIFY AS A
WITNESS

MAKING FALSE
REPORT OF
MISSING
CHILDREN

REPT
CDE

R

R

10/99 15

043.170

043.170

NCICISTATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

RSMO/USC

575.195

575.200

575.200

575.200

575.210

§75.210

575.210

575.210

575.220

575.220

M 27080__._ 48 _ 09  ANY PERSON WHO
WILLFULLY
RESISTS OR
OPPOSES A
MEMBER OF THE
PATROL IN THE
PROPER
DISCHARGE OF
HIS DUTIES
M 27090__._ 48__ 26 FAILEDTO STOP
OR OBEY REASON-
ABLE SIGNAL
DIRECTION OF
HIGHWAY
PATROLMAN
o1 Resisling Officer
02 Obstruct Criminal Invest
03 Making False Report
04 Evidence - Destroying
05 Witness - Dissuading
06 Witness - Deceiving
07 Refusing to Aid Officer
08 Compounding Crime
09 Unauth Communication with Prisoner
10 lilegal Arrest
1 Crossing Police Lines
12 Failure Report Crime
13 Failing to Move On
99 Obstruct Police - (free lext)
28 - FLIGHT / ESCAPE
PENAL MO NCIC UCR
RANGE CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
F D 2801C01._ 4901 26  ESCAPE FROM
COMMITMENT
F A 2802001._ 4901 26 ESCAPING
CUSTODY BY
MEANS OF
DEADLY WEAPOMN
OR DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT OR
BY HOLDING
HOSTAGE
F D 2803001._ 4901 26  ESCAPING
CUSTODY UNDER
ARREST FOR A
FELONY
M A 2804001._ 4901 26  ESCAPE FROM
CUSTODY
F A 2805001._ 4801 26  ESCAPE FROM
CONFINEMENT BY
DEADLY WEAPON
OR DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT OR
BY HOLDING
HOSTAGE
F B 28051__._ 49__ 26 ESCAPEOR
ATTEMPTED
ESCAPE FROM
THE DEPARTMENT
OF CORRECTIONS
F C 2805501._ 4901 26 ESCAPE FROM
CONFINEMENT BY
FORCE
F D 2806501._ 4801 26  ESCAPE FROM
CONFINEMENT
F D 2808001._ 4901 26 FAILURE TO
RETURM TO
CONFINEMENT MO
DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTIONS
M A 2808501._ 4901 26 FAILURETO
RETURN TO
CONFINEMENT /
FELONY
CONVICTION



REPT

CDE RSMO/USC

REPT

R

575.220

575.230

575.230

575.230

575.240

575.240

548.141

18USC3182

18USCT751

18USC1073

18USCT751

NCICISTATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

29 - OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS

28 - FLIGHT / ESCAPE (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

M C

01
02

a3
04
99

PENAL

CDE RSMO/USC  RANGE

575.020 F D

575.020 M A

650.055 M A
622.380 M

Mo NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION

280S001._ 4801 26 FAILURETO
RETURN TO
CONFINEMENT

28100_._ 49_ 26  AIDING ESCAPE OF
PRISONER BY
DEADLY WEAPON
OR DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT R

28110__._ 49 _ 26  AIDING ESCAPE OF
PRISONER
CONFINED FOR A
FELONY

28120__._ 49__ 26  AIDING ESCAPE OF R
A PRISONER

PUBLIC SERVANT
KNOWINGLY
PERMIT R
ESCAPE BY
DEADLY WEAPON
OR DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT

2814003._ 4803 26  PUBLIC SERVANT
KNOWINGLY
PERMITTING
ESCAPE

2817002, 4802 26 FUGITIVE FROM R
OUT OF STATE

5549002, 4802 26 FUGITIVE

5549101._ 4501 26  ESCAPE FROM
CUSTODY - HELD R
OM FELONY
CHARGE OR ANY
CONVICTION

5548202 4802 26  UNLAWFUL FLIGHT
TO AVOID
PROSECUTION

5549301._ 4501 26 ESCAPE FROM
CUSTODY - HELD

2813003._ 4903

FOR R
EXTRADITION OR
MISDEMEANOR
CHARGE
R
Escaps
Flight to Avcid R
Alding Prisoner Escape
Harboring Escape/Fugitive R

Flight-Escape - (free lex!)

MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION

2901006._ 50068 26 CONCEALING AN
OFFENSE -
FELONY

28902006._ 5006 26 CONCEALING AN
OFFENSE

2302506._ 5006 26 UNAUTHORIZED
USE OR DISSEMI-
NATION OF IDENTI-
FIABLE DNA
INFORMATION

2802689, 5098 26 FAILURETO
COMPLY WITH
SUBPOENA ON
ADMINISTRATIVE
PROCEEDING

10/99 16

622.490

575.030

575.030

575.040

575.040

575.040

575.040

575.050

575.050

575.060

575.100

575.100

575.110

575.120

§75.120

575.130

575.130

575.160

575.170

082.817

575.180

2902899,

2903006._

2304006,

29070__._

29075_,_

29100

2911006, _

2912006._

2913089._

2914506._

2915006,_
2916006._

2916699._

2917006._

2818007 ._

20185

2915007, _

5099

5006

50__

50__

50

5008

5006

5088

5008
5006

5089

5008

5007

50

5007

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

VIOLATION OF ANY
LAW OR PROVI-
SION OF THE
CONSTITUTION BY
A CARRIER, OR
FAILURE TO OBEY
OR AIDING IN
FAILURE TO OBEY
WHERE THERE IS
NO OTHER
PENALTY

HINDERING
FROSECUTION -
FELONY

HINDERING
PROSECUTION

PERJURY TO
SECURE CONVIC-
TION OF ACCUSED
FOR MURDER

PERJURY TO
SECURE CONVIC-
TION OF ACCUSED
FOR FELONY
OTHER THAN
MURDER

PERJURY IN A
PROCEDURE
INVOLVING A
FELONY CHARGE

PERJURY IN A
PROCEDURE NOT
INVOLVING A
FELONY CHARGE

MAKE FALSE
AFFIDAVIT TO MIS-
LEAD A PUBLIC
SERVANT

MAKING A FALSE
AFFIDAVIT

MAKING A FALSE
DECLARATION

TAMPERING WITH
PHYSICAL EVI-
DEMCE - FELONY
CHARGE

TAMPERING WITH
PHYSICAL EVI-
DENCE

TAMPERING WITH
A PUBLIC RECORD

FALSE IMPER-
SONATION - LAW
ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER

FALSE
IMPERSONATION

SIMULATING
LEGAL PROCESS

FILING A NON
CONSENSUAL
COMMON LAW
LIEN PERTAINING
TO COURT COST

INTERFERENCE
WITH LEGAL PRO-
CESS

REFUSING TO
MAKE EMPLOYEE
AVAILABLE FOR
SERVICE OF
PROCESS

VIOLATION OF
SERVICE OF
PROCESS -
AGENTS IN ST.
LouIs CITY

FAILURE TO
EXECUTE
WARRANT



29 - OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS (CONT.)

REPT
CDE RSMO/USC
575.180
R 575.250
R 565.092
R 565.084
R 575.260
R 575.270
R 575270
R 575.280
R 575.280
R 575,280
575.290
R 575.300
575.310
R 575.320
580.110

PENAL
RANGE

M

M

M

A

A

A

Mo
CODE

2020007,

2921005._

2921599, _

20217 __._

2922006._

2923006.

2924006, _

2925008._

2926008, _

2927008,

2928006._
2929008.

2930008._

29310__._

2932599, _

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE
5007 26
5005 26
5009 26
50__ 26
5006 26
5006 26
5006 26
5008 26
5008 26
5008 26
5006 26
5008 26
5008 26
50_ 26
5099 26

DESCRIPTION

FAILURE TO
EXECUTE
WARRANT

DISTURBING A
JUDICIAL
PROCEEDING

TAMPERING WITH
AN EMPLOYEE OF
THE DEPT OF
CORRECTIONS,
DEPT OF MENTAL
HEALTH, OR LAW
ENFORCEMENT
AGENCY OR WITH
INTENT TO
TAMPER WITH
SUCH EMPLOYEE,
OR CAUSE/
ATTEMPFT TO
CAUSE SUCH
EMPLOYEE TO
COME INTO
CONTACT WITH
BLOOD, SEMINAL
FLUID, URINE OR
FECES, BY
THROWING,
TOSSING OR
EXPELLING SUCH
FLUID OR WASTE

TAMPERING WITH
JUDICIAL OFFICER

TAMPERING WITH
JUDICIAL
PROCEEDING

TAMPERING WITH
AVICTIMOR A
WITNESS IN
FELONY
PROSECUTION

TAMPERING WITH
VICTIM OR
WITNESS - TO
INDUCE VICTIM OR
WITNESS TO
TESTIFY FALSELY

ACCEDING TO
CORRUPTION
JUDICIARY

ACCEDING TO
CORRUPTION -
FELONY
PROSECUTION

ACCEDING TO
CORRUPTION -
OFFICIAL
PROCEEDING

IMPROPER
COMMUNICATION

MISCONDUCT BY
JUROR

MISCONDUCT IN
SELECTING OR
SUMMONING A
JUROR

MISCONDUCT IN
ADMINISTRATION
OF JUSTICE

APFOINTING A
PERSONAS A
PEACE OFFICER
WHEN THE
PERSON IS NOT
CERTIFIED OR IN
THE PROCESS OF
CERTIFICATION AS
PROVIDED IN
SECTIONS 590.100
TO 590.180

10/99 17

576.030

576.040

483.165

059.650

476.055

476.055

544.665

544.665

559.036

217.720

217.720

560.031

217.542

476.110

486.370

484.020

540.120

313.550

313.550

18USC1621

18USC4213

18USC3651

29340

2935099._

2935599, _

2935799._

2936599._

2936699,

2937015._

2938015._

2840012._

2940599, _

2946013._

2947005,

2948099._

2048599, _

29480

29500

29510

55500__._
5551011,_

55651512, _

50__

5099

5099

50589

5099

5099

5015

5015

5012

5099

50 _

50,

5013

5005

5089

5099

50__

50__

50__

5011

5012

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

CESTRUCTING
GOVERNMENT
OPERATIONS

OFFICIAL
MISCONDUCT -
PUBLIC SERVANT

COURT CLERK
FAILED TO
PERFORM ACT OR
DUTY REQUIRED
BY LAW

WILLFULLY
NEGLECT OR
REFUSE TO
PERFORM ANY OF
THE DUTIES
REQUIRED OF
RECORDER

USING A CLOSED
JUBICIAL RECORD
FOR FINANCIAL
GAIN

KNOWINGLY
RELEASING INFOR-
MATION FROM A
CLOSED JUDICIAL
RECORD

FAILURE TO
APPEAR - FELONY

FAILURE TO
APPEAR -
MISDEMEANOR /
ORDINANCE
CHARGE

PROBATION
VIOLATION

PAROLE VIOLA-
TION (FOR LAW
ENFORCEMENT
PURPOSES ONLY)

PROBATION /
PAROLE
VIOLATION

DEFAULT IN
PAYMENT OF FINE
SUMMONS /
WARRANT

FAILURETO
RETURN TO
HOUSE ARREST

CRIMINAL
CONTEMPT OF
COURT

MISCONDUCT OF
NOTARY

PRACTICING LAW
WITHOUT A
LICENSE

VIOLATION GRAND
JURY OATH

REFUSALTO
ANSWER TO A
SUBPOENA
ISSUED BY MO
HORSE RACING
COMMISSION

TESTIFYING
FALSELY UNDER
OATH BEFORE THE
MO HORSE
RACING
COMMISSION

FEDERAL
PERJURY
FEDERAL PAROLE
VIOLATION

FEDERAL PROBA-
TION VIOLATION



29 - OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS (CONT.)

REPT

NCICISTATE
MODIFIER
RANGE
R 576.010
R 576.020
R 576.040
NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE
REPT
CDE RSMO/USC
R 576.070
NCICISTATE
MODIFIER
RANGE
REPT

CDE RSMO/USC

R 571.015

PENAL
CDE RSMO/USC  RANGE

01
02
03
04
05
06
o7
08
08
10
11
12
13
14
15
93

F D

01
02
03
05

o7

08
10
12
13

PENAL
RANGE

F A

01
02
03

PENAL
RANGE

F

MO MNCIC UCR

CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION

Bail - Secured Bond

Bail - Personal Recog
Perjury

Perjury - Suberdination of
Contempt of Court
Obstructing Justice
Obstructing Court Order
Misconduct - Judic Officer
Contempt of Congress
Conlemnpt of Legislature
Parole Violation

Prob Viclation

Condit Release Vioiation
Mandatory Release Violation
Fallure to Appear
Obstruct - (free text)

BRIBERY OF A
PUBLIC SERVANT

ACCEDING TO
CORRUPTION BY A
PUBLIC SERVANT

MISUSE OF
OFFICIAL
INFORMATION BY
A PUBLIC
SERVANT

29320 51_ 26

29330__._ S51_ 26

2836005, 5105 26

BRIBE - GIVING

BRIBE - OFFERING
BRIBE - RECEIVING
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
GRATUITY - GIVING
GRATUITY - OFFERING
GRATUITY - RECEIVING
GRATUITY - (FREE TEXT)
KICKBACK - GIVING
KICKBACK - OFFERING
KICKBACK - RECEIVING
KICKBACK - (FREE TEXT)
BRIBERY - (FREE TEXT)

30 - TREASON

(o] NCIC UCR

CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTICN

30010__._ 01_ 26 TREASON
Treason

Treason Misprision

Espionage

Sabolage

Sedition

Selective Senvice

Soversignty

31 - WEAPONS

L] NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
3101089._ 5289 15  ARMED CRIMINAL

ACTION

10/599 18

557.035

577.068

577.068

571.030

571.030

571.060

571.060

571.080

571.070

571.020

571.020

571.045

571.050

5§71.090

578.310

389.653

578.310

571.030

571.030

3101599,

3101689._

3101799, _

31020__._
31035_._

3104014,

3105014._

3106014._

3107012._

3108003, _

3109003._

3110001._

3111012._

31125,

3114006._

31145

3115099, _

3115113,

3115213 _

5299

5299

5299

52__
52_

5214

5214

5214

5212

5203

5203

5201

5212

52__

5206

52__

5299

5213

5213

15

15

25

15

15

UNLAWFUL USE
OF WEAPON
MOTIVATED BY
DISCRIMINATION

LEAVING THE
SCENE OF A
SHOOTING-PRIOR
OFFENDER

LEAVING THE
SCENE OF A
SHOOTING-15T
OFFENSE

UNLAWFUL USE
OF WEAPON

UNLAWFUL USE
OF WEAPON

UNLAWFUL
TRANSFER OF
WEAPON

UNLAWFUL
TRANSFER OF
WEAPON

UNLAWFUL
TRANSFER OF
CONCEALABLE
WEAPON

UNLAWFUL
POSSESSION OF A
CONCEALABLE
FIREARM

UNLAWFUL
POSSESSICN,
TRANSPORT,
MANUFACTURE,
REPAIR OR SALE
OF ILLEGAL
WEAPON

UNLAWFUL
POSSESSION,
TRANSPORT,
MANUFACTURE,
REPAIR OR SALE
OF ILLEGAL
WEAFPON

DEFACING
FIREARM

POSSESSIONOF A
DEFACED FIRE-
ARM

IMPROPER USE OF
APPLICATION FOR,
OR ALTERING OF A
FIREARM PERMIT

PLANT OR PLACE
BOMB EXPLOSIVE
AT OR NEAR BUS

OR TERMINAL

DISCHARGE A
FIREARM OR
WEAPON AT
RAILROAD TRAIN
OR RAIL-MOUNTED
EQUIPMENT

DISCHARGE
FIREARM, HURL
MISSILE AT, INTO,
OR UPON BUS

DISCHARGING OR
SHOOTING A
FIREARM AT OR
FROM A MOTOR
VEHICLE- PHYSI-
CAL
INJURY/DEATH

DISCHARGING CR
SHOOTING A
FIREARM AT OR
FROM A MOTOR
VEHICLE



REPT

CDE RSMO/USC

R

571.030

571.030

578.310

578.320

217.360

22141

571.150

26USC5861

18USC922

18USC922

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

31 - WEAPONS (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

F A

01
02
03

05

08
09

MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE

CODE

3115313 5213

3115413, 5213

3116015, 5215

3117003._ 5203

31180_._ 52
31195 §2__
31200_._ 52
55520_._ 52__
5552299, 5299
5552390, 5299

15

26

26

26

DESCRIPTION

AIDING OR
ABETTING A
PERSON
DISCHARGING OR
SHOOTING A
FIRARM AT OR
FROM A MOTOR
VEHICLE - PHYSI-
CAL INJURY /
DEATH

AIDING OR
ABETTING A
PERSON
DISCHARGING OR
SHOOTING A
FIREARM AT OR
FROM A MOTOR
VEHICLE

THREAT TO PLACE
OR PLANT BOMB
OR EXPLOSIVE AT
OR NEAR BUS OR
TERMINAL

POSSESSION OF
WEAPON, EXPLO-
SIVE OR HAZARD-
OUS MATERIAL ON
BUS OR IN
TERMINAL

POSSESSION OF
GUN, KNIFE,
WEAPON OR
OTHER ARTICLE
THAT MAY BE
USED TO ENDAN-
GER LIFE ON
PREMISES OF A
CORRECTIONAL
FACILITY

DELIVER -
POSSESS -
DEPOSIT -
COMCEAL IN A
COUNTY CORREC-
TIONAL FACILITY
OR COUNTY JAIL A
GUN - KNIFE -
WEAPON OR
OTHER PERSONAL
PROPERTY THAT
WILL ENDANGER
PRISONER OR
EMPLOYEE

POSSESSING A
METAL PENETRAT-
ING BULLET
DURING THE
COMMISSION OF A
CRIME

VIOLATION CF THE
NATIONAL
FIREARMS ACT

UNLAWFUL ACQUI-
SITION OF FIRE-
ARMS

FALSIFICATION OF
STATEMENT IN
PURCHASE OF
FIREARMS

Altering ldentification on Weapon

Carrying Concealed Weapon
Carrying Prohibited Weapon
Explosives - Teaching Use

Explosives - Transporting

Explosives - Using

Incendiary Device - Possess

Incendiary Device - Using
Incendiary Device - Teaching Use

REPT

CDE RSMO/USC

R 195.130

R 217.360

R 2111

R 195.202

R 195.202

R 195,202
195.202

R 195.204

10199 19

10
"
12
13
14
15
16
99

Licensing - Registration Weapon
Explosives - Possessing
Possession of Weapon

Firing Weapon

Seliing Weapon

Threat to Bomb

Threal to Burn

Weapon Oifense - {free text)

32 - DANGEROUS DRUGS

PENAL
RANGE

F C

F C

F C

MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
32285 . 35 18  KEEPING OR
MAINTAINING A

PUBLIC NUISANCE

POSSESSION OF
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE
UNLESS AUTHOR-
IZED ON PREMISES
OF A CORREC-
TIONAL FACILITY

DELIVER -
POSSESS -
DEPOSIT -
CONCEAL IN A
COUNTY CORREC-
TIONAL FACILITY
OR COUNTY JAIL A
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE
EXCEPT WITH A
WRITTEN PRE-
SCRIPTION

POSSESS
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE
EXCEPT 35 GRAMS
ORLESS
MARLIUANA
PERSISTENT
OFFENDER

POSSESS
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE
EXCEPT 35 GRAMS
OR LESS
MARIJUANA PRIOR
OFFENDER

POSSESSION OF
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE
EXCEPT 35 GRAMS
OR LESS OF
MARLJUANA

DRUG VIOLATION -
POSSESSION OR
CONTROL OF 35
GRAMS OR LESS
OF MARIJUANA

FRAUDULENTLY
ATTEMPTING TO
OBTAIN
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

32320__._ 35__ 26

32327_._ 35_ 26

32448__ 35_ 18

32449 . 35__ 18

32450_._ 35 18

3245562._ 3562 18

32460__._ 35 18



REPT

CDE RSMO/USC
R 195.211
R 195211
R 195.211
R 185.212
R 195.213
R 195.219
R 195.219
R 195.219
R 195.214
R 195.218

32 - DANGEROUS DRUGS (CONT.)

PENAL MO

RANGE CODE

F A 32463__._
F B 32465 _._
F C 32470__._
F B 32475___
F B 32480__._
F A 3248199,
F B 3248299,
F C 3248399,
F A 32485__._
F A 32486

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE
35_ 18
35_ 18
s 18
35 18
35 18
3503 18
3509 18
3599 18
35 18
s 18

DESCRIPTION

DISTRIBUTE /
DELIVER/
MANUFACTURE /
PRODUCE OR
ATTEMPT DISTRIB-
UTE f DELIVER /
MANUFACTURE /
PRODUCE A
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE OR
TO POSSESS WITH
INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTE/
DELIVER/
MANUFACTURE /
PROBUCE A
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE -
FPRIOR / PERSIS-
TENT OFFENDER

DISTRIBUTE /
DELIVER /
MANUFACTURE /
PRODUCE OR
ATTEMPT
DISTRIBUTE /
DELIVER /
MANUFACTURE /
PRODUCE A
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE OR
TO POSSESS WITH
INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTE/
DELIVER /
MANUFACTURE /
PRODUCE A
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

DISTRIBUTE CR
DELIVER {SELL)
NOT MORE THAN 5
GRAMS OF
MARIJUANA

DISTRIBUTE
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE TO A
MINOR

PURCHASE OR
TRANSPORT OF
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE WITH
A MINOR

UNLAWFUL
ENDANGERMENT
OF PROPERTY-
SERIOUS PHYSI-
CAL INJURY

UNLAWFUL
ENDANGERMENT
OF PROPERTY-
PHYSICAL INJURY

UNLAWFUL
ENDANGERMENT
OF PROPERTY

DISTRIBUTION OF
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE NEAR
SCHOOLS

DISTRIBUTION OF
A CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE NEAR
PUBLIC HOUSING
OR OTHER
GOVERNMENTAL
ASSISTED
HOUSING

R 195.226
R 195.222
R 195.223
R 195.223

195.233
R 195.233
R 195.235
R 195.241
R 195.242

195.244

570.030
R 195.246
R 570.030

10/98 20

F

M

32487_._ 35_
32490 35_
32495_ . 35_
32500 . 35__
32505_._ 35_

3250650._ 3550

32510__._ 35__
32515_.. 35 __
32520__._ 35__
32525_ . 35__
1501299._

3252699._ 3589

3252799, 3599

18

18

26

26

26

18

18

18

PROVIDING
REAGENTS,
SOLVENTS OR
PRECURSCR
MATERIALS TO
ANOTHER WITH
INTENT OF
ILLEGAL PRODUC-
TION OF
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

TRAFFICKING IN
DRUGS - 15T
DEGREE

TRAFFICKING IN
DRUGS - 2ND
DEGREE

TRAFFICKING IN
DRUGS - 2ND
DEGREE

USE, OR POSSESS
WITH INTENT TO
USE, DRUG
PARAPHERMALIA

UNLAWFUL USE
OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALIA -
AMPHETAMINE /
METHAMPHETA-
MINE

DELIVER (SELL),
POSSESS WiTH
INTENT TO
DELIVER (SELL),
OR MANUFACTURE
WITH INTENT TO
DELIVER (SELL)
DRUG PARAPHER-
NALLA

POSSESS AN
IMITATION CON-
TROLLED DRUG

DELIVER (SELL),
POSSESS OR
MANUFACTURE
WITH INTENT TO
DELIVER (SELL)
IMITA-TION
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

ADVERTISETO
PROMOTE SALE
OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALIA
OR DISTRIBUTION
OF IMITATION
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

NOTE: THEFT OF
ANHYDROUS
AMMONIA (SEE
STEALING CATE-
GORY RSMQO:57030
MO CODE: 15012)

POSSESSION OF
EPHEDRINE ORITS
DERIVATIVES WITH
THE INTENT TO
MANUFACTURE
METHAMPHETA-
MINE
APPROPRIATING
MATERIAL LESS
THAN $150 WITH
INTENT TO
MANUFACTURE,
COMPOUND,
PRODUCE,
PREPARE, TEST
OR ANALYZE
AMPHETAMINE OR
METHAMPHETA-
MINE



REPT

CDE RSMO/USC

R

195.248

195.252

195.252

195.254

195.256

195.400

195.400

185.405

195.420

32 - DANGEROUS DRUGS (CONT.)

PENAL Mo NCIC UCR
RANGE CODE  CODE CODE
F D 3252899._ 3599 18
F D 32530__._ 35_ 18
M A 32535_._ 35 18
F D 32540__._ 35_ 18
F D 32545__._ 35_ 18
F D 32550_._ 35_ 18
F C 32565_._ 35__ 18
F D 32560_._ 35_ 18
F C 32566_._ 35 18

DESCRIPTION

MARKET, SELL,
DISTRIBUTE,
ADVERTISE, OR
LABEL AMY DRUG
PRODUCT
CONTAINING
EPHEDRINE NOT
APPROVED
PURSUANT TO
FEDERAL
MONOGRAPHS
DISTRIBUTE OR
DISPENSE A
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE
WITHOUT OBTAIN-
ING A
REGISTRATION

REFUSE OR FAIL
TO KEEF, FURNISH
RECORDS,
NOTIFICATIONS,
ORDER FORMS,
STATEMENTS,
INVOICES OR
INFORMATION
REQUIRED

MANUFACTURER,
DISTRIBUTOR OR
AGENT OR
EMPLOYEE TO
DELIVER
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

MANUFACTURE,
DELIVER OR POS-
SESS WITH INTENT
TO, A CON-
TROLLED
SUBSTANCE IN A
CONTAINER
FALSELY MARKED

SELLER AND
PURCHASER MUST
SIGN DOCUMENT
THAT TRANSFER
WAS MADE -
FURNISH A
REPORT OF
TRANSACTION TO
DEPARTMENT CF
HEALTH

FOUND GUILTY
SECOND TIME OF
NOTSUBMITTING
REPCRT TO
DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH

SELL, TRANSFER,
FURNISH OR
RECEIVE ANY
SUBSTANCE
WITHOUT REGIS-
TRATION

POSSESS CHEMI-
CALS WITH INTENT
TO
MANUFACTURE,
COMPOUND,
CONVERT,
PRODUCE,
PROCESS,
PREPARE, TEST
OR ALTER CHEMI-
CAL TO CREATE
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE OR
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE
ANALOGUE IN
VIOLATION OF
SECTION 195.005
TO 195.425

R 338.315
R 338.315
R 338.333
R 338.337
R 338.340

R 21USCB41(A)

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

10199 21

F D

M A

32570 . 35_
32575 35
32581 35
32586_._ 35__
32591__._ 35
55350 . 35

Hallucinogen - Mir
Hallucinogen - Distrib
Hallucinogen - Sell

18

Hallucinogen - Possess
Hallucinogen - (free text)

Heroin - Sell

Heroin - Smugg!
Heroin - Possess
Heroin - (free text)
Opium or Deriv - Sell

Opium or Deriv - Smuggl
Opium or Deriv - Possess

Opium or Deriv - (free text)

Cocaine - Sell
Cocaine - Smuggl
Cocaine - Possess
Cocaine - (free text)
Synth Narcotic - Sell

Synth Narcotic - Smuggl
Synth Narcotic - Possess

Synth Narcotic - (free taxt)

KNOWINGLY
PURCHASE OR
RECEIVE ANY
LEGEND DRUGS
FROM OTHER
THANM A LICENSED
OR REGISTERED
DRUG DISTRIBU-
TOR OR LICENSED
PHARMACY - 2ND
AND SUBSEQUENT
CONVICTION

KNOWINGLY
PURCHASE OR
RECEIVE ANY
LEGEND DRUGS
FROM OTHER
THAN A LICENSED
OR REGISTERED
DRUG DISTRIBU-
TOR OR LICENSED
PHARMACY - 18T
OFFENSE

ACTED AS WHOLE-
SALE DRUG OR
PHARMACY
DISTRIBUTOR
WITHOUT OBTAIN-
ING LICENSE

WHOLESALE
DISTRIBUTION OF
DRUGS BY
OUT-OF-STATE
DISTRIBUTOR
WITHOUT LICENSE

SALE OF DRUGS
BY OUT-OF-STATE
DISTRIBUTOR
WITHOUT LICENSE

VIOLATION OF
FEDERAL
NARCOTIC LAW

Narcotic Equipment - Possess

Marijuana - Sell
Marijuana - Smuggl
Marijuana - Possess

Marijuana - Producing
Marijuana - (free text)

Amphetamine - Mfr
Amphelamine - Sell

Amphetamine - Possess
Amphetamine - (free lext)

Barbiturate - Mfr



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

REPT
CDE RSMOMUSC

311.290

311.320

311.060

311.310

311.325

312.407

311.200

311.300

311.360

311.181

311.180

311.240

311.480

312.405

32 - DANGEROUS DRUGS (CONT.)

DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION

FAILURE TO KEEP
A CLOSED PLACE -
LICENSE
PREMISES

BETWEEN 17 AND
21 YEARS OF AGE
AND REPRE-
SENTED SELF AS
OVER 21 YEARS
FOR PURPOSE OF
PURCHASING,
ASKING FOR, OR
RECEIVING INTOXI-
CATING LIQUOR

FAILURE OF LICEN-
SEE TO REPORT
EMPLOYMENT OF
CONVICTED
FELON

SUPPLYING
LIQUOR TO A
MINOR OR INTOXI-
CATED PERSON

MINOR IN POSSES-
SION OF INTOXI-
CATING LIQUOR

MINOR IN POSSES-
SION OF NON-IN-
TOXICATING
LIQUOR

MINOR SELLING
INTOXICATING
LIQUOR

PERMIT MINOR
TO SELL NON-IN-
TOXICATING BEER

MISREPRESENTA-
TION OF BRAND
OF LIQUOR

FAILURE BY
VINTAGE WINE
AUTIONEER TO
EESTABLISH
SOURCE OF WINE

MANUFACTURE OR
SALE OF LIQUOR
WITHOUT LICENSE

CONDUCTING
BUSINESS
WITHOUT
FEDERAL RECEIPT
AFFIXED TO
LIQUOR LICENSE

PERMITTING
CONSUMPTION OF
LIQUOR ON
UNLICENSED
PREMISES

PENAL MO NCIC UCR
RANGE CODE CODE CODE
81 Barbiturate - Sell
82 Barbilurate - Possess
B3 Barbiturate - (free text)
99 Dangerous Drugs - (free text)
33 - LIQUOR LAWS
PENAL MO NCIC UCR
RANGE CODE CODE CODE
M 3301089, 4199 22
M 3302299, 4199 22
M 3302569, 4189 22
M 3303089, 4199 22
M 3304099, 4199 22
M 3305089, 4199 22
M 3306099, 4199 22
M 3307089._ 4199 22
M 3308099, 4199 22
M C 3308589, 4199 22
M 3309089._ 4189 22
M A 3300592.0 4199 22
M 3310089._ 4199 22
M 3311005._ 4105 22

MISREPRESENT
AGE BY MINOR TO
OBTAIN
NON-INTOXICATIN
G LIQUOR

10/99 22

311.097

311.580

312.430

311.270

311.280

312,400

311.200

311.100

311.550

311.050

211.410

311.330

311.338

217.360

221111

311.420

3312004._

3313004

3314004

3315004, _

3317089

3319002, _

3320002._

3323002._

3328502, _

3331001._

3331503, _

3333099._

3334098._

3335004._

33365__._

3337003 _

4104

4104

4104

4104

4189

4102

4102

4102

4102

4101

4103

4

Y

a5

4

—

99

4

s

4103

22

22

22

22

22

22

22

22

22

22

28

22

PERSON IN
POSSESSION OF
FULL DRINK ON
SUNDAY INTOXI-
CATING LIQUOR
LICENSE SELL
BEFORE HOUR

POSSESSION OF
ILLEGALLY MANU-
FACTURED
ALCOHOL

POSSESSION OF
INTOXICATING
LIQUORON 3.2
PREMISES

POSSESSION OF
INTOXICATING
LIQUORON 5.0
MALT LICENSE

PURCHASING
FROM SOMEONE
OTHER THAN
WHOLESALER

SELLING 3.2 BEER
TO MINOR

CONSUMPTION OF
LIQUOR ON PREMI-
SES WHERE SOLD
SALEBY THE
DRINK WITHOUT
LICENSE

SELLING INTOX!-
CATING LIQUOR
WITHOUT STATE
LICENSE

MANUFACTURE
LIQUOR WITHOUT
PROFER LICENSE

ILLEGAL TRANS-
PORTATION OF
LIQUOR

UNAUTHORIZED
LIQUORS
PROHIBITED ON
PREMISES
LICENSED FOR
SALE BY DRINK

VIOL OF WHOLE-
SALE PRICE REGU-
LATIONS

POSSESSION OF
OTHER ALKALOID
OF ANY KIND,
SPIRITOUS OR
MALT LIQUOR ON
PREMISES OF A
CORRECTIONAL
FACILITY

DELIVER -
POSSESS -
DEPOSIT -
CONCEAL INA
COUNTY CORREC-
TIONAL FACILITY
OR COUNTY JAIL
ALKALCID OR
SPIRITUCUS OR
MALT LIQUOR

TRANSPORTING
OVER 5 GALLONS
OF INTOXICATING
LIQUOR INTER-
STATE OR INTRA-
STATE WITHOUT
PERMIT OR
LICENSE



REPT
CDE

R

R

REPT
CDE

R

RSMO/USC

311.450

312.050

NCICISTATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

RSMO/USC

574.010

574.010

575.080

574,020

565.253

565.253

565.253

574.060

574.040

574.070

557.035

574,050
557.035

565.080

569.070

33 - LIQUOR LAWS (CONT.)
NCIC UCR
CODE CODE

PENAL
RANGE

F

F

01
02
03

05
s9

O
CODE

3328203,

3340002 _

Liquor - Mfr
Liquor - Sell

4103

4102

Liquor - Transport
Liquor - Possess

Misrepresent Age
Liquor - (free text)

22

22

34 - PEACE DISTURBANCE

PENAL
RANGE

MoA

=z
>

-
[e]

[{e]
CODE

34011 __._

34012__

3401598._
3402099._

3402180,

3402299,

3402399._

3403099, _

3404007._

34045__,_

3404706.3

34050__._
3405509, _

3406009._

3407099._

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE
53 24
L% 24
5398 24
5399 24
5399 24
539 24
5399 24
5399 24
5307 24
53 24
5306 26
53_ 26
5309 26
5309 24
5399 24

DESCRIPTION

TRANSPORTING IN
EXCESS OF 100
GALLONS OF ANY
ALCOHOLIC
LIQUOR INTO,
WITHIN OR
THROUGH
MISSQURI
WITHOUT PROQOF
OF SHIPMENT

HAVING A LICENSE
TO SELL NONIN-
TOXICATING
LIQUOR BUT
HAVING OR
SELLING
INTOXICATING
LIQUOR ON THE
PREMISES

DESCRIPTION

PEACE DISTUR-
BANCE, SECOND
OR SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

PEACE
DISTURBANCE,
FIRST OFFENSE

MAKING A FALSE
BOMB REPORT

PRIVATE PEACE
DISTURBANCE

INVASION OF
PRIVACY - PRIOR
OFFENDER

INVASION OF
PRIVACY OF
MULTIPLE
INDIVIDUALS

INVASION OF
PRIVACY

REFUSAL TO
DISPERSE

UNLAWFUL
ASSEMBLY

PROMOTING CIVIL
DISORDER - 15T
DEGREE

RIOTING
MOTIVATED BY
DISCRIMINATION

RIOTING

HARRASSMENT
MOTIVATED BY
DISCRIMINATION
TO FRIGHTEN OR
DISTURB
ANOTHER PERSON

HARASSMENT TO
FRIGHTEN OR
DISTURB
ANOTHER PERSON

CAUSING
CATASTROPHE

578.315

578.320

574.075

R 542,402

542.410

R 565.225

R 565.225

R 565.225

NCIC/STATE

MODIFIER
RANGE

REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

077.655

116.100

116.060

116.060

10/99 23

M C 34080__._ 53__ 24 BREACHPEACE-
UNDER INFLU-
ENCE OF
ALCOHOL /DRUG,
FAIL OBEY REQ ON
BUS OR AT
TERMINAL
M C 34090__._ 53 24 DISORDERLY
CONDUCT IN A
BUS TERMINAL
M 34105__._ S53__ 23 DRUNKENNESS OR
DRINKING IN
CERTAIN PROHIB-
ITED PLACES
F D 3413099._ 5399 26 ILLEGAL WIRETAP-
PING IN VIOLATION
OF SECTION
542.402
M A 3413599._ 5399 26  VIOLATION OF
PROVISIONS FOR
PROTECTING/
HANDLING
WIRETAP
RECORDINGS/
APPLICATIONS
F C 3421099._ 5399 24 AGGRAVATED
STALKING - 2ND
OFFENSE
F D 3422099._ 5399 24 AGGRAVATED
STALKING - 18T
OFFENSE OR
STALKING - 2ND
OFFENSE
M A 3423089._ 5389 24  STALKING - 18T
OFFENSE
01 Anarchism
02 Riot - Inciting
03 Riot - Engaging in
04 Riot - Interfere Fireman
05 Riot - Interfere Officer
06 Riot
07 Assembly - Unlawful
09 Harassing Communication
10 Desecrating Flag
1 Disorderly Conduct
99 Public Peace - (free text)
35 - ELECTION LAWS
PENAL MO NCIC UCR
RANGE CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
M A 3502599._ 5999 26 FAILURE TO
COMPLY WITH
PROPER
ELECTION
PROCEDURE
M A 3503299, 5999 26  KMOWINGLY FILE A
FALSE
WITHDRAWAL
STATEMENT
M A 3504499, 5999 26 FALSELY SWEAR-
ING TO A CIRCULA-
TORS AFFIDAVIT
KNOWING IT TO BE
FALSE
M A 3504699._ 5999 26  KNOWINGLY
ACCEPT/OFFER
BRIBE IN

EXCHANGCE FOR
SIGNATURE ON A
PETITION



10/89 24

35 - ELECTION LAWS (CONT.) 305.140 M A 36012990 5599 26 FAILURE TO
REPT PENAL MO NCIC UCR DISPLAY A PILOT'S
CDE RSMOIUSC CODE CODE DESGRIPTION LICENSE UPON
DEMAND
130.031 5999 26 PURPOSELY 577.105 5569 26 REFUSING TO
FAILING TO PRINT RELINQUISH
NAME AND TITLE PARTY LINE IN
OF COMMITTE EMERGENCY
TREASURER ON
PRINTED MATTER 196.015 5510 26 ?ggleERATION OF
RELATIVE TO A
CANDIDATE 277.209 5599 26 VIOLATION OF
130.081 5999 26  FAILURE TOFILE e
ity AN ING LIVESTOCK
SURE REPORT 277.215 5599 26 PACKER FAILED
PURPOSELY TO REPORT
130.081 5899 26 FAILURE TOFILE 204.330 5599 14  MAKING FALSE
CAMPAIGN FINAN- STATEMENTS/
CIAL DISCLOSURE TAMPERING WITH
REPORT MONITORING
105.492 5895 26  MISREPRESENTA DEVICE ON SEWER
TION OR OMISSION b Sadly s L
OF FACTS IN 4o
FINANCIAL INTER-
EST STATEMENT 204.330 5599 14 MAKING FALSE
STATEMENTS/
561.021 5999 26 FAILURETO S NPT W
DISCLOSE THE MONITORING
SUM OF A CONTRI- DEVICE ON SEWER
BUTION TO A TREATMENT
POLITICAL ENTITY SYSTEM 18T
IF OVER $3.000 OFFENSE
130.028 5998 26  ACCEPTING 064.463 5590 26  DUMPING IN AN
ggﬂ‘?g!tgﬂnous UNLICENSED AREA
INVOLUNTARILY 064.690 5599 26 VIOLATION OF
FROM EMPLOYEES ZONING REGULA-
OR MEMBERS TIONS, RESTRIC-
TIONS OR ORDERS
115,631 5989 26 CLASS ONE {2ND AND 3RD
gﬁgﬁggs CLASS COUNTIES)
- - 064.895 5599 26 VICLATION OF
115633 5999 26 COMMITTING ZONING REGULA-
CLASS TWO TIONS, RESTRIC-
ELECTION TIONS OR ORDERS
OFFENSES (UNINCORPO-
115.635 5999 26 COMMITTING RATED AREA)
itAS THeoE 067.1222 5500 26  VIOLATION OF
ELECAON AIRPORT ZONING
OFRENR REGULATIONS
nsear G0 28 COMMITTING 137477 5589 26  FAILURE TO
CLASS FOUR SECURE A BUILD-
ELECTION ING PERMIT
OFFENSES
269.130 5598 26 FAILED TO HAVE
116.080 5089 26  ILLEGALLY VEHICLE USED TO
SIGNING PETITION TEANSRORT
BODIES OF DEAD
ANIMALS
CONSTRUCTED TO
36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY PREVENT
e e BRIPPING FROM
CDE RSMO/USC CODE CODE DESCRIPTION DRIFHNG RO
577.100 5599 26  ABANDONMENT OF e
AN AIRTIGHT
ICEBOX BEING SEEN BY
PERSONS USING
192.300 5549 26 PERSON, FiRM, THE HIGHWAY
22;‘33&?};%“ OR 269.020 5589 26  VIOLATING PROVi-
VIOLATING ANY OF g‘lg;‘g;f_- oF
THE ORDERS OR
ORDIMANCES DEAD ANIMALS
ADOPTED,
PROMULGATED
AND PUBLISHED
BY COUNTY
COMMISSION BY:
(PERSON FILING
CHARGES SHOULD
WRITE IN SPECIFIC
ORDER OR
ORDINANCE
VIOLATED)



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

577.076

319.050

R 578,157

070.441

577.070
320.111

320121

320.126

36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

M

M

M

B

MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE
36043990 5599 26
3604599, 5589 26

3604999._- 5599

3605599, 5599

3606099._ 5599
3607299._ 5599
3607499._ 5599

3608299._ 5599

26

26

26

26

26

DESCRIPTION

LITTERING WITH
CARCASSES:
PUTTING ANY
DEAD ANIMAL,
CARCASS OR
PART THEREOF,
INTO ANY WELL,
SPRING, POND,
LAKE, WATER-
COURSE OR
REMOVING AND
PLACING ANY
DEAD ANIMAL,
CARCASS, PART
THEREOF OR ANY
NUISANCE IN OR
NEAR ANY PUBLIC
ROAD, HIGHWAY,
WATERCOURSE
OR PREMISES NOT
ONES OWN

FAILURETO
NOTIFY AN OPERA-
TOR OF AN
UNDERGROUND
FACILITY WHEN
EXCAVATING

ABANDONMENT OF
A CORPSE

VIOLATIONS OF
RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF
RAPID TRANSIT
CAR, BUS OR
OTHER
CONVEYANCE

LITTERING

MANUFACTURE,
SELL, OFFER FOR
SALE, SHIP OR
CAUSE TO BE
SHIPPED INTO
MISSOURI FIRE-
WORKS WITHOUT
PERMIT AS A
MANU-FACTURER,
DISTRIBUTOR
WHOLESALER,
JOBBER OR
SEASONAL
RETAILER

MANUFACTURE,
WHOLESALER,
JOBBER OR
SEASONAL
RETAILER SELL,
SHIP FIREWORKS
1O

CONSUMERS
WITHIN CORPO-
RATE LIMITS OF
CITY OR COUNTY
UNDER CHARTER
FORM OF
GOVERNMENT
PROHIBITING SALE
OR POSSESSION
OF FIREWORKS

POSSESSING OR
TRANSPORTING
SPECIAL
FIREWORKS INTO
THE STATE FOR
RESALE OR FOR
SPECIAL
FIREWORKS
DISPLAY WITHOUT
LICENSE

10/99 25

32013

320.136

320141

320.151

320.146

334.010

340.294

260.425

260.425

260.575

260.203

267.230

M

M

M

A

c

3608499,

3608699,

3610199._

3610299,

3611199._

3612509,

3612799,

3613099._

3614099, _

3614399,

3614599._

36152__._

3615599, _

5589

5589

5589

5599

5599

5589

5589

5599

5599

5589

55__

5599

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

POSSESS, SELL,
SHIP OR USE
WITHIN THE STATE
FIREWORKS
CLASSIFIED AS
PYROTECHNICS
(CLASS C)
FIREWORKS

SHIP, MANUFAC-
TURE, POSSES-
SION OR SELL
FIREWORKS
CLASSIFIED AS
CHERRY BOMBS,
“M-80'S", "M-100'S",
“M-10C0'S" OR
OTHERS EXCEED-
ING LIMITS SET
FORCLASS C
FIREWGRKS

SOLD FIREWORKS
OUTSIDE LEGAL
SELLING PERIOD

SALE OF
FIREWORKS TO
CHILDREN;
EXPLODING
FIREWORKS NEAR
CERTAIN BUILD-
INGS OR FROM OR
AT MOTOR
VEHICLES

FAILURE TO
COMPLY WITH
RESTRICTIONS ON
DISPLAY AND
STORAGE OF
FIREWORKS

UNAUTHORIZED
PRACTICE OF
MEDICINE OR
SURGERY

UNLAWFUL
PRACTICE OF
VETERINARY
MEDICINE

VIOLATION OF
HAZARDOUS
WASTES MANAGE-
MENT OR TRANS-
PCRTATION
PRACTICES

VIOLATION OF
HAZARDOUS
WASTES MANAGE-
MENT OR TRANS-
PORTATION
PRACTICES

MINING COMPA-
NIES - SUBMIT-
TANCE OF FALSE
OR FRADULENT
INFORMATION
REGARDING
CLEANUP OF
ENVIRONMENTAL
VIOLATIONS

ILLEGAL DISPOSAL
OF INFECTIOUS
WASTE

INTERFERE WITH
OR

OBSTRUCT STATE
VETERINARIAN IN
DISCHARGE OF
DUTIES OR
OWNER OR
PERSONS
MOTIFIED TO
QUARANTINE
ANIMALS

FAILURE TO
PROVIDE
SECURITY TO
CONVENIENCE
BUSINESS



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

407.987

194.200

578.255

§578.250

R 578.265

R 191.677

R 191.677

191.658

191.767

407.931

191.771

191.776

191.775

R 578.025
R 317.018

36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

M

M

C

MO
CODE

3615799._

3616599._

3617299._

3617899._

3618099._

3619089._

3619299._

3619499,

3619599,

3619699._

3619799, _

3619699.0

3619959.0

3620099._
3620599._

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE

5599

5599

5599

5599

55e8

5589

5589

5599

5599

5599

5588

5599

5599

5509

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26
26

DESCRIPTION

FAILURE TO
PROVIDE
EMPLOYEE OF
CONVENIENCE
BUSINESS WITH
PROPER
SECURITY
TRAINING

FAILURE TO
PROPERLY
DISPOSE OF STILL-
BORN CHILD

INDUCE
SYMPTOMS BY
USE OF SOLVENTS
OR POSSESS
SOLVENTS

INTENTIONALLY
INHALE / SMELL
THE FUMES OR
INDUCE ANOTHER
TO INHALE / SMELL
THE FUMES OF
ANY SOLVENT

KMNOWLINGLY AND
INTENTIONALLY
SELLING OR
TRANSFERRING
POSSESSION OF
SOLVENTS FOR
PURPOSES OF
CAUSING CERTAIN
SYMPTOMS

RECKLESSLY RISK
INFECTION OF
ANOTHER WITH
HIV

RECKLESSLY RISK
INFECTION OF A
PERSON UNDER 17
YEARS OF AGE
WITH HIV WHEN
THE ACTOR IS
OVER 21 YEARS
OF AGE

KNOWINGLY
DISCLOSE INFOR-
MATION OF
ANOTHER'S HIV
RESULTS

SMOKING IN A
PUBLIC PLACE /
MEETING IN AREA
NOT DESIGNATED
SMOKING AREA

SELL TOBACCO
PRODUCT TO
MINOR, FAIL TO
DISPLAY
REQUIRED SIGN

PERSON IN
CHARGE ALLOW-
ING SMOKING IN
PROHIBITED ARE

SMOKING IN A
STATE LICENSED
CHILD CARE
FACILITIY

SMOKING IN
PUBLIC ELEMEN-
TARY OR SECON-
DARY SCHOOL OR
BUS USED FOR
TRANSPORT OF
STUDENTS

DOG FIGHTING
PROMOTING OR
PARTICIPATING IN

COMBATIVE
FIGHTING

10/99 26

578.025

578.027

578.050

578.023

264.101

324.439

217.360

22111

2111

459.045

459.045

315.045

256.637

197.266

1d7.276

565.180

3621099, _

3622099._

3623098,

3623599._

3624099._

3624199, _

3625099,

36257__._

3626099._

3627099._

3628099._

3629099._

3630059, _

3631099,

3632099._

3632299,

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5589

55__

5599

5599

5599

5589

5559

5589

5599

5589

26

26

26

26

28

26

26

26

26

25

26

26

SPECTATOR AT
DOG FIGHT

CAUSING DOGS TO
PURSUE LIVE
ANIMALS
PROPELLED BY
DEVICE

BULL BAITING AND
COCK FIGHTING

KEEPER OF
DANGEROUS AND
WILD ANIMALS,
MUST REGISTER
ANIMALS

VIOLATION OF
APICULTURE LAW

VIOLATION OF
INTERIOR DESIGN
LAW (EFFECTIVE
28-FEB-00)

POSSESSION OF /
RECEIVE ITEMS
WHICH A
PRISONER IS
PROHIBITED ON
PREMISES OF A
CORRECTIONAL
FACILITY

DELIVER - POSSES
- DEPOSIT -
CONCEAL IN A
COUNTY CORREC-
TIONAL FACILITY
OR COUNTY JAIL
ITEM PROHIBITED
BY LAW FROM
POSSESSING

KNOWINGLY
DELIVERS,
ATTEMPTS TO
DELIVER, OR HAS
IN POSSESSION,
DEPOSITS OR
CONCEALS INOR
ABOUT COUNTY
JAIL OR FACILITY
PROHIBITED
PERSOMAL ITEMS

PERSON WHO
WILLFULLY
CONCEALS /
CANCELS /
DEFACES /
OBLITERATES
DECLARATION OF
ANOTHER

PERSON WHO
FALSIFIES /
FORGES DECLA-
RATION CAUSING
WITHHOLDING OF
MEDICAL
PROCEDURES

PUBLIC LODGING-
PERSON OPERAT-
ING AN ESTAB-
LISHMENT
WITHOUT LICENSE

ANY VIOLATION OF
WATER WELL
DRILLER'S ACT

ABUSE, NEGLECT
OR MISAPPRO-
PRIATION OF
CLIENT PROPERTY
BY HOSPICE
EMPLOYEE

PROVIDING
HOSPICE CARE
WITHOUT
CERTIFICATE
ELDER ABUSE -
1ST DEGREE



REPT

CDE RSMO/USC

R

565.182

565.184

565.188

565.188

565.188

191.905

191.905

191.905

334.800

324.089

324.153

324.153

324.275

058.452

36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

F

M

A

MO
CODE

3632499,
3632699,

3632899._

3633095,

3633299, _

3634099, _

3634199, _

3634299,

3634599,

3635599, _

3635799,

3635999, _

3636199,

3637299,

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE
5599 09
5589 09
5589 26
5588 26
5589 26
5509 26
5559 26
5599 26
5589 26
55589 26
5589 26
55989 26
5589 26
5589 26

DESCRIPTION

ELDER ABUSE -
2ND DEGREE

ELDER ABUSE -
3RD DEGREE

FILING FALSE
REPORT OF ELDER
ABUSE -

2ND OFFENSE

FILING FALSE
REPORT OF ELDER
ABUSE -

1ST OFFENSE

FAILURE TO
REPORT ABUSE /
NEGLECT OF
ELDERLY

VIOLATIONS
INVOLVING
HEALTH CARE
PAYMENTS - 2ND
OFFENSE;

ABUSE OF HEALTH
CARE RECIPIENT -
INJURY /
PROPERTY VALUE
OVER $150

VIOLATIONS
INVOLVING
HEALTH CARE
PAYMENTS - 1ST
OFFENSE

ABUSE OF HEALTH
CARE RECIPIENT -
NO INJURY /
PROPERTY VALUE
UNDER $150

VIOLATIONS OF
THE "RESPIRA-
TORY CARE
PRACTICE ACT".

KNOWINGLY
VIOLATE, PARTICI-
PATE IN OR
ACCESSORY TO
VIOL-ATING ANY
PROVISIONS RE:
"OCCUPATIONAL
THERAPY
PRACTICE ACT"

ENGAGE IN OR
OFFERTO
ENGAGE IN
PERFUSION
WITHOUT A VALID
CLINICAL PERFU-
SIONIST LICENSE

ACTING AS A
CERTIFIED CLINI-
CAL PERFUSION-
IST WITHOUT A
VALID CERTFICATE

VIOLATION OF
SECTIONS 324,240
-324.275
(MASSAGE LAW)

FAILURE BY A
CORONER OR
MEDICAL
EXAMINER TO
PROPERLY REFER
A SUSPICIOUS
DEATH OF A CHILD
UNDER 18 YEARS
(CHILD DEATH
REVIEW TEAM OR
CERTIFIED CHILD
DEATH
PATHOLOGIST)

10/89 27

210.060

210.165

210.165

193.315

660.317

193.315

436.205

436.209

436.209

210.245

210.245

660.300

210.211

660.300

3638399._

3638599,

3639299,

3640099._

3640499,

3640599._

3640699._

3640799._

3640899, _

3640999,

3641199,

3641299,

3641399,

3641499,

5589

5589

5599

5589

5589

5599

5599

5589

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5589

26

25

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

MISREPRESENTA-
TION OF FACTS IN
REPORTING
BLOOD TESTS OF
INFANTS

EVERY PERSON
PREVIOUSLY CON-
VICTED OF FALSE
CHILD ABUSE
REPORT OR
NEGLECT AND
SUBSEQUENTLY
CONVICTED OF
MAKING A FALSE
REPCRT

INTENTIONALLY
FILING A FALSE
CHILD ABUSE
REPORT OR CHILD
NEGLECT

FALSE INFORMA-
TION FOR BIRTH
CERTIFICATE

FAILURE OF APPLI-
CANT TO
DISCLOSE CRIMI-
NAL HISTORY (RE:
HEALTH CARE
EMPLOYMENT)

REFUSAL TO
PROVIDE INFOR-
MATION TO VITAL
RECORDS

FAILURE OF AN
ATHLETE AGENT
TO REGISTER

FAILURE OF
STUDENT
ATHLETE TO
PROVIDE NOTIFI-
CATION OF AGENT
CONTRACT

FAILURE OF
ATHLETE AGENT
TO PROVIDE
MNOTIFICATION OF
STUDENT / AGENT
CONTRACT

MAKING MATERI-
ALLY FALSE
STATEMENT TO
OBTAIN /| RENEW A
LICENSE TO
OPERATE A CHILD
CARE FACILITY-
SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

MAKING MATERI-
ALLY FALSE
STATEMENT TO
OBTAIN /| RENEW A
LICENSE TO
OPERATE A CHILD
CARE FACILITY -
1ST OFFENSE

ABUSE / NEGLECT
OF IN-HOME
SERVICES CLIENT

ESTABLISH /
MAINTAIN /
OPERATE A CHILD
CARE FACILITY
WITHOUT LICENSE
GRANTED BY DOH
- SUBSEQUENT
CFFENSE

FAILURE TO
REPORT ABUSE /
NEGLECT OF
IN-HOME
SERVICES CLIENT



660.317

210211

210.256

210.256

198.070

R 188.070

R 198.015

198.061

197.200

R 198.070

R 198.070

CODE
M A 3641599,
! 3641699._
M A 3641799._
| 3641899,
M A 3641999._
F D 3642099._
M A 3642199,
M C 3642299,
M A 3642009,
F D 3643399, _
M A 3643499._

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE
5589 26
5589 26
5599 26
5599 26
5599 26
5589 26
5588 286
5599 26
5599 26
5589 26
5599 26

36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT.)

RE| PENAL MO
CDE RSMO/USC  RANGE

DESCRIPTION

KNOWINGLY
HIRING A PATIENT
CARE PERSON
WHO HAS BEEN
CONVICTED-
NOLLE-FLEAD
GUILTY TO OR
FOUND GUILTY OF
AN A OR B FELONY
IN VIOLATION OF
CHAPTERS 565,
566 OR 569

ESTABLISH /
MAINTAIN /
OPERATE A CHILD
CARE FACILITY
WITHOUT LICENSE
GRANTED BY DOH
- 1ST OFFENSE

FAILURE OF A
CHILD CARE
FACILITY TO HAVE
PREMISES
INSPECTED; TO
SUPPLY NOTICE
OF PARENTAL
RESPONSIBILITY -
SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

FAILURE OF A
CHILD CARE
FACILITY TO HAVE
PREMISES
INSPECTED; TO
SUPPLY NOTICE
OF PARENTAL
RESPONSIBILITY -
1ST OFFENSE

FAILURE TO
REPORT ABUSE
OF RESIDENTIAL
CARE RESIDENT

ABUSE OR
NEGLECT
RESIDENTS OF
NURSING HOME
FACILITY

OPERATING
RESIDENTIAL
CARE FACILITY
WITHOUT A
LICENSE

PROVIDING
RESIDENTIAL
CARE SERVICES
WITHOUT A
LICENSE

IMPROPERLY
REACTTO A
PERSON CR
DISCLOSE INFOR-
MATION IN
REGARD TO
COMPLAINTS
MADE AGAINST A
LONG-TERM CARE
FACILITY

FILING FALSE
REPORT OF ELDER
ABUSE OR
NEGLECT AGAINST
A RESIDENTIAL
FACILITY-2ND
OFFENSE

FILING FALSE
REPORT OF ELDER
ABUSE OR
NEGLECT AGAINST
A RESIDENTIAL
FACILITY-1ST
OFFENSE

10/99 28

210.906

210.921

324.520

324520

197.235

192.744

192.665

192.043

320.305

383.133

294.110

578.009

578.009

578.012

M

M

M

M

B

B

B

A

3643699._

3643899._

3644599._

3644799, _

3645099._

3646099,

3646599._

3646699, _

3649099._

3650099._

3651599._

3652089._

3653099._

5589

5589

5599

5599

5599

5589

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5589

5589

5559

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

20

26

26

PERSON HIRED AS
CHILD/ELDER
CARE WORKER
FAILED TO
COMPLETE REGIS-
TRATION FORM
WITHIN 15 DAYS
OF EMPLOYMENT

MISUSE OF FAMILY
CARE REGISTRY
INFORMATION

TATTOOQ, BRAND
OR BODY PIERCE
ANOTHER WHILE
PERSON
PERFORMING
SUCH WAS UNDER
THE AGE OF
EIGHTEEN-
SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE WITHIN
OME YEAR

TATTOO, BRAND
OR BODY PIERCE
ANOTHER WHILE
PERSON
PERFORMING
SUCH WAS UNDER
THE AGE OF
EIGHTEEN

OPERATING AN
AMBULATORY
SURGICAL
CENTER WITHOUT
A LICENSE

MAINTENANCE OF
REPORTS AND
RECORDS OF
CERTAIN HEAD &
SPINAL CORD
INJURIES

RELEASE BY
DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH OF INFOR.
MATION RE:
DISCOUNTS OR
CANCER PATIENT
IDENTITY

RELEASE BY
DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH OF
INFORMATION RE:
DISCOUNTS OR
PATIENT IDENTITY

FAILURE TO
COMPLY WITH
PROVISIONS
RELATING TO
CLAIMS
INVOLVING FIRE
SERVICES PRO-
VIDED BY VOLUN-
TEER FIRE PROC-
TECTION
ASSOCIATIONS

FAILURETO
REPORT DISCIPLI
NARY ACTION
AGAINST A
HEALTH CARE
PROFESSIONAL

VIOLATION OF
CHILD LABOR LAW

ANIMAL NEGLECT
R
ABANDONMENT-
2ND OFFENSE
ANIMAL NEGLECT
OR
ABANDONMENT
ANIMAL ABUSE



36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT.)

REPT
CDE RSMO/USC
R 578.012
273.329
273.340
273.348
273.350
R 184.410
R 184.410
R 194,410
R 194.410
R 194.410
R 578.365
316.209
316.212

PENAL
RANGE

F D

M A

o] NCIC
CODE

CODE

3654599._ 5509

3655099._ 5599

3655299._ 5599

3655499._ 5599

3655699._ 5599

3660099.0 5599

3660299, 5599

3660399._ 5599

3660499, 5599

3660599._ 5599
3661099._ 5599

3662099.0 5599

3662598.0 5599

UCR
CODE

26

26

26

26

14

14

26

26

09

26

26

DESCRIPTION

ANIMAL ABUSE /
TORTURE /
MUTILATION
WHILE ANIMAL
WAS ALIVE -
PERSISTENT
OFFENDER

OPERATING
ANIMAL CARE
FACILITY OR
ACTIVITY AS
BREEDER OR
DEALER WITHOUT
LICENSE

DEALER
PURCHASE OF
ANIMALS FROM
UNLICENSED
PERSON

VIOLATING RULES
/ STANDARDS RE:
ANIMAL CARE
FACILITIES

SHIPMENT OF
DISEASED
AMIMALS

KNOWINGLY
DISTURB,
DESTROYS,
REMOVES,
VANDALIZES OR
DAMAGES AN
UNMARKED
HUMAN BURIAL
SITE

PROFITING FROM
HUMAN REMAINS -
2ND OR SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSE

PROFITING FROM
HUMAN REMAINS

PROFITING FROM
CULTURAL ITEMS
- 2ND OR SUBSE-
QUENT

PROFITING FROM
CULTURAL ITEMS

HAZING - LIFE
ENDANGERMENT

OWNER OF
AMUSEMENT RIDE
FAILED TO SuBMIT
TO DIRECTOR OF
PUBLIC SAFETY
COPY OF AN
ACCIDENT
REPORT OF
SERIOUS PHYSI-
CAL INJURY /
DEATH WITHIN 24
HOURS OF SUCH
ACCIDENT

FAILURE TO
RETAIN ON
PREMISES OR
WITH TRAVELING
AMUSEMENT RIDE
. ALL MAINTE-
NANCE. INSPEC-
TIOM AND
ACCIDENT
RECORDS FOR
EACH AMUSEMENT
RIDE

10/99 29

316.218 M A

316.230 M A
578.365 M A
321.220 M A
578.433 F C
701.380 M C
578.423 F

578.425 F

643.400 M A
260.281 M A
292615 M C
643.225 F:

3663098.0

3663599.0

3670099._

36800

3680199._

3680299._

3680399, _

3680499,

36805_._

3681099._

3682099, _

36900

5539

5599

5589

55__

5599

5599

5599

5589

55__

5599

5509

55__

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

KNOWINGLY
OPERATE, CAUSE
TO OPERATE OR
DIRECT SOMECONE
TO OPERATE AN
AMUSEMENT RIDE
NOT IN COMPLI-
ANCE WITH
REGULATIONS

VIOLATING THE
RULES AFFILIATED
WITH THE SAFETY
OF RIDING AN
AMUSEMENT RIDE

KNOWINGLY
PARTICIPATE IN
OR CAUSES
HAZING

VIOLATION OF
ORDINANCE
ENACTED BY A
FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT

KEEPING OR
MAINTAINING A
PUBLIC NUISANCE
CRIMINAL STREET
GANG

ABUSE OF ELEVA-
TOR SAFETY

PARTICIPATING
KNOWINGLY IN
CRIMINAL STREET
GANG ACTIVITIES

FELONY OR
MISDEMEANORS
COMMITTED TO
PROMOTE OR
ASSIST CRIMINAL
CONDUCT BY
GANG MEMBERS

SELL, OFFER FOR
SALE OR DIS-
TRIBUTE FOOD OR
BEVERAGE
PACKAGED IN
CONTAINER
MANUFACTURED
FROM POLYSTY-
RENE FOAM
PRODUCED USING
HALOGENATED
CHLORO-FLUORO-
CARBONS

SELLING
PRODUCTS IN
UNLABELED
PLASTIC
CONTAINER

VIOLATING PROVI-
SIONS RE:
HAZARDOUS
SUBSTANCES IN
THE WORK PLACE

SECOND CR
SUCCESSIVE
CONVICTION OF
INDIVIDUAL
ENGAGING IN AN
ASBESTOS ABATE-
MENT PROJECT,
INSPECTION,
MANAGEMENT
PLAN OR ASBES-
TOS AIR SAMPLING
WITHOUT
CERTIFICATE



36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT.) 421.031 M A 3604169 5599 26  KNOWINGLY
REPT PENAL MO NCIC UCR ATTACH FALSE
CDE RSMO/USC  RANGE CODE  CODE CODE DESCRIPTION LABEL TO
BEDDING OR SELL
R 643.225 M A 3690599._ 5598 26  INDIVIDUAL BEDDING WITH
ENGAGING IN AN FALSE LABELING
ASBESTOS ABATE- | R 643.250 F 3694089 5599 26 SECONDOR
MENT PROJECT, SUCCESSIVE
INSPECTION, CONVICTION OF
MANAGEMENT REFUSALTO
PLAN OR ASBES- PERMIT ENTRY OF
TOS AIR SAMPLING ANY AUTHORIZED
WITHOUT REPRESENTATIVE
CERTIFICATE OF THE DEPART-
R 643232 F 3691089, 5509 26 ASBESTOS MENT OF NATURAL
ARATEMENT RESOURCES FOR
CONTRAGTOR PURPOSE UNDER
FAILING TO SECTION 643.225
CONIPLE TO 643.250
REGULATORY 701.029 I 3694299 5599 26  CONTAMINATION
AGENCIES - OF SURFACE
2ND OFFENSE WATERS/GROUND-
R 643232 M A 3691589, 5508 26  ASBESTOS ABATE- ';"’;gg&?,ﬂ
MENT CONTRAG-
TOREMLNGTO NUISANCE FROM
COMPBLY WITH DISPOSAL OF
REGULATORY WASTES WITH AN
ACENGIES ON-SITE DISPOSAL
SYSTEM
R e F e T o S 345.020 M 3694309, $569 26 OPERATING AS AN
AUDIOLCGIST
MENT PROJECT
WITHOUT A
WITHOUT
HEETING LICENSE
REQUIREMENTS - 345.020 M 3694499, 5599 26 OPERATING AS A
2ND OFFENSE SPEECH-
R 643.237 M A 3692500, 5589 26  UNDERTAKING ;ﬁ#ﬁg:ggl -
ASBESTOS ABATE- aallytircaidl
MENT PROJECT
LICENSE
WITHOUT
MEETING 643.250 M 3694599, 5599 26 REFUSALTO
REQUIREMENTS PERMIT ENTRY OF
R 643.240 F 3693099, 5598 26 SECONDOR ANY AUTHORIZED
SUGCESSIVE REPRESENTA-
SRV B TIVES OF THE
E
COLMENGING DEPARTMENT OF
ASBESTOS ABATE- NATURAL
MENT PROJECT RESOURCES FOR
O Latilic PURPOSE UMNDER
ALL REASONABLE SECTION 643.225
EFFORTS TO TO 843.250
MINIMIZE SPREAD 37773 M 3694699.0 5589 26 VIOLATION OF
OF FRIABLE SECTIONS 337.700
ASBESTOS TO 337.738, VIOLA-
R 643.240 M A 3603509, 5569 26 COMMENCING HON OF REGULA
Jet ASBESTOS ABATE- TIONS ON MARITAL
AND FAMILY
MENT PROJECT THERAPISTS
WITHOUT MAKING
ALL REASONABLE 345.065 M 3604799.0 5559 26 VIOLATION OF
EFFORTS TO MINI- SPEECH -
MIZE SPREAD OF LANGUAGE
FRIABLE ASBES- PATHOLOGIST OR
TOS CLINICAL
AUDIOLOGIST
701.330 | 3693799._ 5539 26 EEE?B(E):%SJTY PROVISIONS
REGARDING 345,075 M 3604890.0 5509 26 PRACTICING AS A
INFORMATION SPEECH
GATHERED ON PATHOLOGIST OR
INCIDENTS OF AUDIOLOGIST
LEAD POISONING WITHOUT A
(SEC. 14, 15, 16) LICENSE
701.320 M A 3693899 5589 26  VIOLATIONS OF 346.110 M 36049990 5599 26  VIOLATION OF
REGULATIONS REGULATIONS
REGARDING THE FOR HEARING
PREVENTION OF INSTRUIMENTS
LEAD POISONING, AND HEARING
(SECS5,6,9) INSTRUMENT
421.031 M A 3693999, 5599 26 REMOVE, DEFACE SREGMLIGTS
OR ALTER LABEL R 630155 M 3695099, 5509 09  PATIENT,
OR STATEMENT RESIDENT, OR
AFFIXED TO CLIENT ABUSE OR
BEDDING NEGLECT IN
MENTAL HEALTH
FACILITY OR
PROGRAM

10/99 30




REPT

CDE RSMO/USC

R

630.155

630.160

324.520

630.165

324.520

630.740

324.520

324.520

324.499

338.190

324520

324.520

36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

F D

M B

o]
CODE

3695199,

3695268,

3695399, _

3695499,

3695599, _

3695699._

3695799,

3695899, _

3695999,

3696099,

3696199, _

3696299._

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE
5589 20
5588 28
5588 26
5589 26
5589 26
5599 26
5589 26
5599 26
5599 26
5589 26
5589 26
5599 26

DESCRIPTION

PATIENT,
RESIDENT, OR
CLIENT ABUSE OR
NEGLECT IN
MENTAL HEALTH
FACILITY OR
PROGRAM WHERE
BRUTAL OR LIFE-
THREATENING

FURMISHING UNFIT
FOODTO
PATIENTS,
RESIDENTS OR
CLIENTS IN
MENTAL HEALTH
FACILITY OR
PROGRAM

FRAUDULENTLY
MISREPRESENT
SELF AS A PARENT
- SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE WITHIN
A YEAR
(RE:TATTOOS)

FAILURE TO
REPORT
SUSPECTED
ABUSE OF MENTAL
HEALTH PATIENT

FRAUDULENTLY
MISREPRESENT
SELF AS A PARENT
(RE: TATTQOS)

OPERATING
RESIDENTIAL
FACILITY OR DAY
PROGRAM FOR
MENTALLY ILL W/O
LICENSE

KNOWINGLY
TATQO, BRAND OR
BODY PIERCE A
MINOR WITHOUT
WRITTEN
CONSENT OF
PARENT- SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSE
WITHIN ONE YEAR

KNOWINGLY
TATCO, BRAND OR
BODY PIERCE A
MINOR WITHOUT
WRITTEN
CONSENT OF
MINOR'S PARENT

VIOLATION OF
ACUPUNCTURE
LAW

VIOLATION OF
PHARMACY LAW
BY LICENSED
PERSON

TATQO, BRAND OR
BODY PIERCE A
PERSON UNDER
THE INFLUENCE
OF INTOXICATING
LIQUOR OR
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE-
SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE WITHIN
ONE YEAR

TATOO, BRAND OR
BODY PIERCE A
PERSON UNDER
THE INFLUENCE
OF INTOXICATING
LIQUOR OR
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

701.052

701.053
R 338195
260216
R 334.250
R 334250
334.610
335.086
R 644.076
644.076
644,076

10/99 31

3696399._

3696499._

3696599,

3696699._

3696799._

3696899,

3697099._

3697199,

3697299._

3697399._

3697499,

5509

5599

5599

5599

5599

5589

5599

5599

5589

5599

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

FAILURE TO
PROVIDE TO THE
DEPARTMENT A
PERFORMANCE
BOND OR LETTER
OF CREDIT AS
PROVIDED UNDER
SECTION 701.052

REPRESENTING
OMNESELF AS
REGISTERED
ON-SITE SEWAGE
DISPOSAL SYSTEM
CONTRACTOR

VIOLATION OF
PHARMACY LAW
BY NON-LICENSED
PERSON

DISPOSAL OF
WASTE IN
ANOTHER'S
RECEPTACLE

UNLAWFUL
PRACTICE OF
MIDWIFERY

UNLAWFUL
PRACTICE COF
MIDWIFERY

FRACTICING OR
ADVERTISING AS
PHYSICAL THERA-
PIST W/O LICENSE

FRAUDULENTLY
OBTAIN/ FURNISH
NURSING LICENSE;
UNLAWFUL
NURSING

WILLFULLY OR
NEGLIGEMTLY
CAUSE OR PERMIT
ANY DISCHARGE
OF WATER
CONTAMINANTS
FROM ANY WATER
CONTAMINANT OR
POINT SOURCE IN
VIOLATION OF
SECTIONS 644.006
TO 644.141. 2ND
AND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

WILLFULLY OR
NEGLIGENTLY
CAUSE OR PERMIT
ANY DISCHARGE
OF WATER
CONTAMINANTS
FROM ANY WATER
CONTAMINANT OR
POINT SOURCE IN
VIOLATION OF
SECTIONS 644.006
TO 644.141. 18T
OFFENSE

AS APPLICABLE TO
SECTIONS 644.006
TO 644,164,
KNOWINGLY MAKE
FALSE STATE-
MENT, REPRESEN-
TATION,
CERTIFICATION IN
ANY APPLICATION,
RECORD, REFORT,
PLAN OR OTHER
DOCUMENT OR
FALISFY, TAMPER
WITH, OR
KNOWINGLY
RENDER INACCU-
RATE ANY
MONITORING
DEVICE OR
METHOD



36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT.)

PENAL MO NCIC UCR
RANGE CODE CODE CODE

REPT

CDE RSMO/USC DESCRIPTION

701.031

701.031

701.046

260.267

R 260.211

R 260.211

260.211

R 260.212

R 260.212

260212

260.260

260.270

260.270

414152

M C

!

M C

3697599, _

3697699._

3697899._

3697999,

3698099._

3698199,

3698299,

3698399,

3698499,

3698599, _

3698699._

3698799._

3698899._

3698999,

5599

5509

5589

5599

5589

5599

5599

5589

5589

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

PESISTENT VIOLA-
TION OF MISSOURI
SEWAGE
DISPOSAL AFTER
NOTIFICATION

VIOLATION OF
MISSOURI
SEWAGE
DISPOSAL LAW

CONTRUCT OR
MAKE MAJOR
MODIFICATION /
REPAIR TO AN
ON-SITE SEWAGE
DISPOSAL SYSTEM
WITHOUT NOTIFY-
ING THE CITY,
COUNTY OR
DEPARTMENT
COMPLETING AN
APPLICATION AND
SUBMITTING A FEE

SELL, OFFER FOR
SALE, OR OFFER
FOR PROMO-
TIONAL PURPOSES
AN ALKALINE -
MANGANESE OR
BUTTON CELL
MERCURIC-OXIDE
BATTERY

CRIMINAL DISPOSI-
TION OF DEMOLI-
TION WASTE,
SUBSEQUENT
VIOLATION

CRIMINAL DISPOSI-
TION OF DEMOLI-
TION WASTE - 18T
DEGREE - 18T
OFFENSE

CRIMINAL DISPOSI-
TION OF DEMOLI-
TION WASTE - 2ND
DEGREE - 15T
OFFENSE

CRIMINAL DISPOSI-
TION OF SOLID
WASTE - SUBSE-
QUENT VIOLATION

CRIMINAL DISPOSI-
TION OF SOLID
WASTE - 1ST
DEGREE - 1ST
OFFENSE

CRIMINAL DISPOSI-
TION OF SOLID
WASTE - 2ND
DEGREE - 18T
OFFENSE

ILLEGAL DISPOSAL
OF LEAD ACID
BATTERY

ILLEGAL DISPOSAL
OF WASTE TIRES -
SUBSEQUENT
VIOLATION

ILLEGAL DISFOSAL
OF WASTE TIRES -
1ST OFFENSE

VIOLATION OF
SECTIONS 414,012
- 414,152, VIOLA-
TIONS OF SAFETY
REGULATIONS
REGARDING FUEL

10/99 32

R

701.055

701.029

701.029

701.059

323.110

701.450

292.630

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

188.080

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

M

M

A

c

o1
02
03
10
11

20
21

88

01
02
03

g g

3699099.0 5589 26

FAILURE TO
COMPLY WITH
REGISTRATION/

CONSTRUCTION
GUIDELINES
CONCERNING
ON-SITE SEWAGE
DISPOSAL
SYSTEMS

CONTAMINATION
OF SURFACE
WATERS /
GROUNDWATER
OR PRESENT A
NUISANCE FROM
DISPOSAL OF
WASTE FROM AN
ON-SITE SEWAGE
DISPOSAL SYSTEM
{PRIOR
OFFENDER)
PERSISTENT
VIOLATION AFTER
NOTIFICATION

CONTAMINATION
OF SURFACE
WATERS /
GROUNDWATER
OR PRESENT A
MNUISANCE FROM
DISPOSAL OF
WASTE FROM A
ON-SITE SEWAGE
DISPOSAL SYSTEM

CREATING A
NUISANCE ON A
FAMILY
RESIDENCE LOT
OF THREE ACRES
OR MORE

VIOLATION OF
SECTIONS 323.010
- 323.210, VIOLA-
TION OF REGULA-
TIONS REGARDING
LIQUID GAS

VIOLATION OF
PROVISIONS
RELATED TO
PUBLIC
RESTROOMS

FAILURE TO
PROVIDE AT
LEAST ONE
PORTAELE TOILET
PER 20
CONSTRUCTION
WORKERS

3699289.0 5589 26

3699388.0 5599 26

3699499.0 5599 26

3699589.0 5588 26

3699629.0 5599 26

3699799.0 5599 26

Drugs - Adulterated
Drugs - Misbranded
Drugs - Health or Safety
Food - Adulleraied
Food - Misbranded
Food - Heaith or Safety
Cosmetics - Adulterated
Cosmetics - Misbranded

Cosmetics - Health or Safaty
Health - Safely (free text)

UNLAWFUL
ABORTION BY
OTHER THAN
LICENSED
PHYSICIAN

3B120__._ 14 26

Abortional Act on Other
Abortional Act on Seif
Submission to Abortionzl Act
Abortifacient

Abortion (free text)



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC
R 144.480
454.522
144.480
R 144510
R 143.931
143.931
R 143.941
143.941
576.060
R 144.480
144.490
R 143911
R 143911
R 143.921
R 143.921
R 146.130
R 860.055
660.055
285.025
R 147.120

37 - TAX REVENUE
PENAL MO NCIC
RANGE CODE  CODE
F 3700502._ 6102
M A 3700601._ 6101
M 3701002._ 6102
M 37012_._ 61 __
F 3701501, 6101
M 3702001 6101
F 3702501, 6101
M 3703001._ 6101
1 3704089._ 6199
F 37060020 6102
M 3707002._ 6102
F 37080_._ 61 __
M 37085__._ 61 __
F 37090 61 __
M 37095_._ 61 __
M 37100__._ 61_
F D 3710501._ 6101
M A 3710701._ 6101
M A 3710999._ 6199
F D 3711099, 6199

UCR
CODE

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

DESCRIPTION

FAILURE TO MAKE
A BALES TAX
RETURN

COLLUSIVE
ATTEMPT
BETWEEN A CHILD
SUPPORT
OBLIGOR AND
OBLIGEE TO
EVADE OR DEFEAT
TAX

FAILURE TO MAKE
A BALES TAX
RETURN

VIOLATION OF
SALES TAX LAW

FAILURE TO FILE A
MISSOURI INCOME
TAX RETURN

FAILURE TO FILE A
MISSOURI INCOME
TAX RETURN

FILING A FALSE
MISSOURI INCOME
TAX RETURN
FILING A FALSE
MISSOURI INCOME
TAX RETURN

FAILURE TO GIVE
ATAXLIST
FILING FALSE
SALES TAX
RETURN

FILING FALSE
SALES TAX
RETURM

ATTEMPTING TO
EVADE COR DEFEAT
INCOME TAX

ATTEMPTING TO
EVADE OR DEFEAT
INCOME TAX

FAILURE TO
COLLECT OR PAY
OVER INCOME TAX

FAILURE TO
COLLECT CR PAY
OVER INCOME TAX

TAX EVASION ON
INTANGIELE
PERSONAL
PROPERTY

KNOWINGLY
FALSIFYING
SHARED CARE TAX
CREDIT
DOCUMENT

KNOWINGLY
FALSIFYING
SHARED CARE TAX
CREDIT
DOCUMENT

KNOWINGLY
ACCEPT STATE
ADMINISTERED OR
SUBSIDIZED TAX
CREDIT, TAX
ABATEMENT OR
LOAN FROM STATE
WHEN NEGLI-
GENTLY EMPLOY-
ING AN ILLEGAL
ALIEN

MAKING FALSE
STATEMENT ON
FRANCHISE TAX
REPORT

REPT
CDE

R

10/89 33

142,911

142.914

142.923

142.929

142,932

142.944

142.905

142.914

144.083

032.057

26USC7203

28USC7206

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

RSMO/USC

252.220

252.090

252.230

252.240

252.040

F D 3711102 6102 26
M A 3711202._ 6102 26
M A 3711302_ 6102 26
M A 3711402 6102 26
M A 3711502 6102 26
M A 3re02._ 6102 26
M A arr02._ 6102 26
M B 3711802._ 6102 25
M A 3712002.0 6102 26
F D 3720099 _ 6199 26
M 5561001._ 6101 26
M 5861101 6101 26

01 Income Tax

0z Sales Tax

03 Liquor Tax

99 Free Text

39 - CONSERVATION

PENAL MO NCIC UCR
RANGE CODE CODE CODE
F 35005__._ 62__ 26
| 3900799._ 6299 26
M B 39%010__._ 62_ 26
M B 39020__._ 62__ 26
M A 39030__._ 62 26

MOTOR VEHICLE
FUEL TAX
EVASION

MOTOR VEHICLE
FUEL TRANSPOR-
TATION OFFENSE-
SECOND AND
SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

SELL/USE/
DELIVER / STORE /
IMPORT FOR SALE
/USE / DELIVERY /
STORAGE MOTOR
FUEL WHERE NO
TAX PAID

VIOLATION OF
IMPORTATION OF
FUEL LAWS

EVASION OF TAX
RELATED TO
MOTOR FUEL WITH
DYE

REFUSING
INSPECTION OF
MOTOR FUEL
RECORDS IN
ORDER TO EVADE
TAX

MOTOR VEHICLE
FUEL TAX
EVASION

MOTOR VEHICLE
TRANSPORTATION
OFFENSE

MAKING SALES AT
RETAIL WITHOUT
RETAIL LICENSE

BREACH OF
CONFIDENTIALITY
RE: TAXES

FAILURE TO FILE
FEDERAL INCOME
TAX RETURNS

PERJURY IN
MAKING AND SUB-
SCRIBING
FEDERAL INCOME
TAX RETURN

DESCRIPTION

VIOLATION OF THE
WILDLIFE AND
FORESTRY LAW

REFUSE PERMIS-
SION OR IMPEDE
ACTION OF AGENT
OR OFFICER
EXAMINING
PACKAGE
BELIEVED TO
CONTAIM UNLAW-
FUL WILDLIFE

VIOLATIONS OF
THE WILDLIFE AND
FORESTRY LAW

VIOLATION OF
ENDANGERED
SPECIES LAW

TAKING WILDLIFE
ILLEGALLY



REPT

CDE RSMO/USC

252.190

578.152

578.153

254.300

229.477

229.479

R 252.235

R 252.235

PENAL MO
RANGE  CODE

M A 30035_._
M B 39040__._
M A 39050__._
M 39200__._
M B 3921005
M A 3921205,
F C 39280__._
F D 39270

62__

62

62

62__

6205

6205

62__

62_

39 - CONSERVATION (CONT.)
NCIC  UCR
CODE CODE

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

DESCRIPTION

POSSESSION OR
CONTROL OF
ILLEGALLY
OBTAINED
WILDLIFE

INTERFERING
WITH LAWFUL
HUNTING, FISHING
OR TRAPPING -
2ND DEGREE

FAILURE TO OBEY
THE ORDER OF A
PEACE OFFICER
TO DESIST A
PERSON FROM
INTERFERING
WITH LAWFUL
HUNTING, FISHING
OR TRAPPING

VIOLATIONS OF
THE STATE FOR-
ESTRY LAW

DIGGING OR
REMOVAL OF
PLANTS / PLANT
PARTS FROM ANY
COUNTY OR
STATE HIGHWAY /
ROADWAY

POSSESSION FOR
SALE OR COLLEC-
TION OF PLANTS /
PLANT PARTS
COLLECTED FROM,
COUNTY OR
STATE HIGHWAYS
I ROADWAYS
SELLING ANY
SPECIES OF FISH
OR. WILDLIFE, OR
PARTS THEREOF
INCLUDING EGGS,
WHICH HAVE BEEN
TAKEN OR
POSSESSED IN
VIOLATION OF THE
RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF
THE COMMISSION -
VALUE MORE
THAN ONE-HUN-
DRED-FIFTY
DOLLARS

SECOND OR
SUBSEQUENT
VIOLATION OF
SELLING ANY
SPECIES OF FISH
OR WILDLIFE, OR
PARTS
THEREQF,INCLUD-
ING EGGS, WHICH
HAVE BEEN TAKEN
OR POSSESSED IN
VIOLATION OF THE
RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF
THE COMMISSION -
VALUE LESS THAN
ONE-HUNDRED-
FIFTY DOLLARS

R 252.235

252.241

252160

252.045

252 041

252.225

252,225

NCIC/STATE

MODIFIER
RANGE

REPT
CDE RSMOMUSC

REGISTRATION & OWNERSHIP

304.156

10/99 34

M

M

A

02
03

05
99

39280__._ 82__ 28  SELLING ANY
SPECIES OF FISH
OR WILDLIFE, OR
PARTS
THEREOF,IN-
CLUDING EGGS,
WHICH HAVE BEEN
TAKEN OR
POSSESSED IN
VIOLATION OF THE
RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF
THE COMMISSION -
VALUE LESS THAN
OME-HUNDRED-
FIFTY DOLLARS

HUNTING / FISHING
WITH A
SUSPENDED,
REVOKED OR
DENIED PERMIT

FRAUDULENTLY
SECURING A
CETIFICATE.
LICENSE, OR
PRIVILEGE FROM
THIS
STATE-WILDLIFE

ACTIVITIES VIOLA-
TION IN A NON-
DESIGNATED
CONSERVATION
AREA

FAILURE TO
PRODUCE A
FISHING LICENSE

FAILURE TO WEAR
ORANGE-
COLORED CLOTH-
ING DURING DEER
SEASON

BREACH OF
COMNFIDENTIALITY
RE: GAME
VIOLATORS
FILING FALSE
REPORT RE:
CONSERVATION
VIOLATION

30310_._ 62 26

3932004.0 6204 26

39400_._ 62 25

39500_._ 62 26

3960099._ 6283 26

3970099._ 6209 26

3971089._ 6299 26

Conservalion - Animals
Conservation - Fish
Conservation - Birds
Conservation - License - Slamp
Conservation - Envircnment
Conservation - (free tex)

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE
PENAL

RANGE

MO NCIC
CODE CODE

UCR
CODE DESCRIPTION
46000 - 46593

FAILURE TO MAKE
APPLICATION FOR
JUNKING CERTIFI-
CATE OR SALVAGE
CERTIFICATE
TITLE WITHIN 30
DAYS OF
FURCHASING
ABANDONED
PROPERTY FROM
MUNICIPALITY OR
COUNTY

4600706 5406 55



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

142.869

142,908

142.926

142.869

142.869

301.020

301,020

301.020

301.020

301.020

301.020

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

M A

MO
CODE

4600806.0

4601006.0

4601102,

4601606.0

4601706.0

4601906.0

4602006.0

4602106.0

4602406.0

4602706.0

4603006.0

NCIC UCR )

CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
REQUIRED TO
HAVE ALTERNA-
TIVE FUEL DECAL
UPON THE
HIGHWAY
WITHOUT VALID
DECAL

OPERATED AS AN
INTER-STATE
MOTOR FUEL
USER WITHOUT
BEING LICENSED
AS SUCH

TRANSPORTING
DYED FUEL
WITHOUT NONTAX-
ABLE USE STATE-
MENT ON
SHIPPING PAPER

PUT/CAUSED TO
BE PUT ALTERNA-
TIVE FUEL INTO
MOTOR VEHICLE
O WHICH NO
ALTERNATIVE
FUEL DECAL IS
ATTACHED

SELLER OF ALTER-
NATIVE FUEL
FAILED TO
PROPERLY
RECORD SALE OF
ALTERNATIVE
FUEL PUT IN
VEHICLE DISPLAY-
ING ALTERNATIVE
FUEL DECAL

5406 55  FAILED TO REGIS-
TER MOTOR
VEHICLE / TRAILER
ANNUALLY WITH
DIRECTOR OF
REVENUE

OWNER/
LIENHOLDER
FAILED TO
SURRENDER TITLE
OF RECON-
STRUCTED VEH TO
DOR

FAILED TO REGIS-
TER QUT-OF-
STATE REGIS-
TERED VEH / TRL
IN MISSOURI
WHEN MISSOURI
RESIDENT

FAILED TO REGIS-
TER COMM PROP-
ERTY CARRYING
VEH FOR SUFFI-
CIENT GROSS
WEIGHT

FAILED TO REGIS-
TER COMM PAS-
SENGER CARRY-
ING VEH FOR THE
SEATING
CAPACITY

FAILED TO REGIS-
TER COMM PROP /
PASS CARRYING
VEH FOR BEYOND
LOCAL OFPERATION

5406 S5

5406  s§

5402 55

5406 55

5406 55

5406 55

5406 55

5406 55

5406 55

10/89 35

301.020

301.074

301.130

301.130

301.130

301.131

301131

301131

301.133

301.140

301.150

301.170

301.170

301.190

M

4603306.0

4603606.0

4603906.0

4604206.0

4604506.0

4604806.0

4604906.0

4605006.0

4605106.0

4605406.0

4605506.0

4605706.0

4606006.0

4606306.0

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

FAILED TO REGIS-
TER VEH AS COMM
MTR VEH WHEN
VEH IS 50
DESIGNED /
CONSTRUCTED /
MODIFIED

FAILED TO
FURNISH ANNUAL
PROOF GOF VEH
INSPECTION AND
DISABILITY TO DIR
OF REV WHEN
ISSUED DISABLED
VET LICENSE

FAILED TO
DISPLAY PLATES
OM MTR VEH/ TRL

FAILED TO
PROPERLY AFFIX/
FASTEN /
MAINTAIN PLATES
TO MTR VEH/ TRL

FAILED TO
PROPERLY AFFIX/
DISPLAY TAB ON
MTR VEH LIC
PLATE

DISPLAYED
HISTORIC PLATES
WHEN VEH USED
FOR PURPOSES
OTHER THAN
EXHIBITION /
EDUCATION

EXCEEDED 1000
MILES PERSONAL
USE OF HISTORIC
MOTOR VEHICLE

HISTORIC MOTOR
VEHICLE OWNER
FAILED TO
MAINTAIN
MILEAGE LOG

OPERATED
UNLICENSED
SELF-PROPELLED
CONSTRUCTION
EQUIP ON SAT/
SUN f LEGAL
HOLIDAY

DISPLAYED /
POSSESSED MTR
VEH/ TRL PLATES
OF ANOTHER
PERSON

FAILED TO
REMOVE
MONTHLY SERIES
LIC PLATE ON
SALE / TRANSFER
OF VEH
OWNERSHIP

DISPLAYED
IN-TRANSIT TAGS
ONMTR VEH / TRL
NOT BEING DELIV-
ERED FROM MFG /
DLR TO DLR

FAILED TO INSERT
CORRECT DATE/
PLACE OF ISSUE
AND DESTINATION
ON IN-TRANSIT
TAGS

OPERATED MTR
VEH / TRL THAT NO
TITLE HAD BEEN
ISSUED FOR BY
DIR OF REV SINCE
VEH WAS
ACQUIRED / BUILT



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

301.142

301141

301.210

301.200

301.210

301.280

301.280

301.560

301.560

301.559

301.564

301.271

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)
PENAL MO NCIC  UCR
RANGE CODE  CODE CODE
M A 46064990 5499 55
M C 4606599.0 5499 55
M 4606B06.0 5406 55
M 46069060 5406 55
M 46070060 5406 55
M 48072060 5406 55

4607506.0

4607606.0

4607706.0

4607906.0

4608206.0

4608406.0

5406

5406

5406

5408

5406

5406

55

55

55

55

55

55

DESCRIPTION

FRAUDULENT
APPJRENEW/
ISSUE USE OF
DISABLED PERSON
LICENSE PLATE
OR WINDSHIELD
PLACARD

FRAUDULENTLY
OBTAIN ORUSE A
DISABLED
PERSON'S
LICENSE PLATE
OR WINDSHIELD
PLACARD

POSSESSION OF
OPENTITLE

DEALER FAILED TO
DELIVER BILL OF
SALE ON
PRESCRIBED
FORM

FAILURE TO
DELIVER / RECEIVE
CERTIFICATE OF
OWNERSHIP UPON
SALE / TRANSFER
OF OWNERSHIP
OF MOTOR
VEHICLE / TRAILER

DEALER FAILED TO
MAKE PRE-
SCRIBED
MONTHLY REPORT
TO MO MTR VEH
COMM

DEALER / PUBLIC
GARAGE OFERA-
TOR FAILED TO
KEEP CORRECT
RECORD OF
VEHICLE
ACCEPTED

DISPLAYED
DEALER PLATES
ON MOTOR
VEHICLE OR
TRAILER HIRED OR
LOAMED TO
OTHERS

DISPLAYED
DEALER PLATES
ON REGULARLY
USED SERVICE OR
WRECKER
VEHICLE

ENGAGE iN
BUSINESS OR ACT
AS AMOTOR
VEHICLE DEALER,
BOAT DEALER,
MANUFACTURER
WITHOUT FIRST
OBTAINING
LICENSE FROM
COMMISSION

PERSOM COR
AGENCY OR
MANUFACTURER,
MOTOR VEHICLE
OR BOAT DEALER
REFUSED TO
PERMIT INSPEC-
TION OF VEHICLE
OR VESSEL
DOCUMENTS

FAILED TO REGIS-
TER NONRESI-
DENT COMM MTR
VEH

(MO RECIPROCAL
AGREEMENT)

10/89 36

301.275

301.570

301.560

301.277

301.266

301.300

301.320

301.330

301.349

301.420

307.350

307.380

390.051

3580.061

4608706.0

4608806.0

4608906.0

4609006.0

4608106._

4609306.0

4609606.0

4609906.0

4610106.0

4610406.0

4610806.0

4611106._

4611306.0

4612206.0

5406

5406

5408

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5408

5408

5408

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

OPERATED COMM
MTR VEH WHILE
REG

REVOKED BY MO
HRC FOR FAILURE
TO PAY FEES

SALE OF SEVEN
OR MORE MOTOR
VEHICLES IN
CALENDAR YEAR
WITHOUT BEING
REGISTERED AS A
MOTOR VEHICLE
DEALER

DISPLAYED BOAT
DEALER PLATES
OM VESSEL OR
VESSEL TRAILER
HIRED OR LOANED
TO OTHERS OR
UPON REGULARLY
USED SERVICE
VESSEL OR
VESSEL TRAILER

FAILED TO REGIS-
TER NONRESI-
DENT COMM MTR
VEH (RECIPROCAL
AGREEMENT)
OPERATED
VEHICLE FOR HIRE
1 CARRIED LOAD
WHILE OFERATING
UNDER A
HUNTERS PERIMIT

FAILED TO Fi

FOR DUPLICATE
MTR VEH / TRL
PLATES/TAB/
CERTIFICATE OF
OWNERSHIP
WITHIN 5 DAYS OF
LOSS/
MUTILATION

DISPLAYED
UNLAWFUL PLATE
/ PLACARD ON
MTR VEH / TRL

FAILED TO
DISPLAY NAME /
ADDRESS ON
COMM MTR VEH

LISTED FALSE
ADDRESS ON
APPLICATION FOR
REGISTRATION
FOR MTR VEH/
TRL

MADE FALSE
STATEMENT IN
OWNERSHIP /
REGISTRATION /
APPLICATION/
OWNERSHIP
AGREEMENT

FAILEDTO
DISPLAY CERTIFI-
CATE OF VEH
INSPECTION OR
AFPPROVAL

FAILED TO HAVE
VEH

INSPECTED
IMMEDIATELY
PRIOR TO SALE
OPERATED AS
COMMON CARRIER
IN INTRASTATE
COMMERCE W/O

MDOT
CERTIFICATION
OPERATED AS
CONTRACT
CARRIER IN INTRA-

STATE COMMERCE
WIC MDOT PERMIT



REPT

CDE RSMO/USC RANGE

390.071

390.136

390.136

390.136

307.360

307.360

301.190

301.380

307.365

307.370

307.400

390.063

307.400

390.063

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)

PENAL

M

MO
CODE

4613106.0

4616406.0

4616706.0

4617006.0

4620206.0

4620406.0

4620606.0

4620806.0

4621006.0

4621206.0

4624606.0

4624706.0

4624906.0

4625006.0

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE DESCRIPTION

5406 55 OPERATED AS
MTR CARRIER IN
INTERSTATE
COMMERCE W/IO
MDOT PERMIT

5406 55' OPERATEDMTR
CARRIER VEH W/O
ANNUAL OR 72
HOUR MDOT LIC
ACCOMPANYING

5406 55 DISPLAYED
ALTERED/
FRAUDULENT /
INCOMPLETE
MDOT DECAL / OR
AFFIXED DECAL -
NON-PERMANENT

5406 55 FAILED TO TRANS-
FER MDOT STAMP
/ CAB CARD TO
SUBSTITUTE MTR
CARRIER VEH

5406 55  INSPECTING
WITHOUT A VALID
PERMIT

5406 55  INSPECTING AT AN
UNAPPROVED
LOCATION

5406 55  FAILURE TO
COLLECT FEE FOR
ID/OD
VERIFICATION

5406 55 FAILURE TO
COLLECT FEE FOR
HOMEMADE
TRAILER
VERIFICATION

5406 55 CHARGING EXCES-
SIVE INSPECTION
FEE

5406 55  MAKING, ISSUING,
OR KNOWINGLY
USING IMITATION /
COUNTERFEIT
INSPECTION
STICKER, SEAL OR
OTHER DEVICE

5406 55 OPERATED AS
CARRIER WITHOUT
MEDICAL
CERTIFICATE

5406 55  OPERATED
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER -
CARRYING
VEHICLE WITHOUT
MEDICAL
CERTIFICATE

5406 55  FAILED TO KEEP
PROPER / MADE
FALSE MTR
CARRIER DRIVER'S
RECORD -
EXCEEDED
MAXIMUM DRIVING
TIME

5406 55  FAILED TO KEEP
PROPER / MADE
FALSE COMMER-
CIAL PASSENGER -
CARRYING
DRIVER'S RECORD
- EXCEEDED
MAXIMUM DRIVING
TIME

10/99 37

307.400

307.400

307.400

390.063

307.400

390.063

307.400

390.063

307.400

390.063

307.400

380.063

4625202.0

4625502.0

4628002.0

4626102.0

4626502.0

4626602.0

4631006.0

4631106.0

4631206.0

4631306.0

4631406.0

4631506.0

5402

5402

5402

5402

5402

5402

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

FAILED TO REMAIN
WITH / ATTEND
MTR CARRIER VEH
TRANSPORTING
HAZARDOUS
MATERIALS

SMOKED /
CARRIED LIGHTED
CIG WITHIN 25FT
OF MTR CARRIER
VEH TRANS
HAZARDOUS
MATERIALS

FAILED TO
PROPERLY MARK
MTR CARRIER VEH
TRANSPORTING
HAZARDOUS
MATERIALS

FAILED TO
PROPERLY MARK
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER -
CARRYING
VEHICLE TRANS-
PORTING HAZARD-
OUS MATERIALS

DRIVER UMDER 21
TRANSFORTED
HAZARDOUS
MATERIAL

DRIVER UNDER 21
TRANSPORTED
HAZARDOUS
MATERIAL IN
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER -
CARRYING
VEHICLE

DRIVER USED
RADAR DETECTOR
WHILE IN COM
MTR VEHICLE

DRIVER USED
RADAR DETECTOR
WHILE IN
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER -
CARRYING
VEHICLE

OPERATED A
COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLE
EQUIPPED WITH /
CONTAINED A
RADAR DETECTOR

OPERATED A
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER -
CARRYING
VEHICLE
EQUIPPED WITH /
CONTAINED A
RADAR DETECTOR

REQUIRED OR
PERMITTED
DRIVER TO
OPERATE A
COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLE
EQUIFPED WITH /
CONTAINING A
RADAR DETECTOR

REQUIRED OR
PERMITTED A
DRIVER TO
OPERATE A
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER -
CARRYING
VEHICLE
EQUIFPED WITH /
CONTAINING A
RADAR DETECTOR



46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.) 301.225 M 46393060 5406 55 SCRAP METAL
REPT PENAL MO NCIC  UCR PROCESSOR
CDE RSMO/USG  RANGE CODE  CODE CODE DESCRIPTION FAILEDTO
MAINTAIN
390.041 ™ 46343060 5406 55 OPERATEDAS RECORDS / OPEN
COMMON / RECORDS FOR
CONTRACT INSPECTION
CARRIER IMN INTRA- 301.227 M 46396060 5406 55 SCRAPMETAL
STATE COMMERCE OPERATOR
WO DOCUMENT ACQUIRED MTR
FORLOAD VEH / PARTS W/O
390.041 ™M 46358060 5406 55 OPERATED MTR RECEIVING TITLE
CARRIER VEH 301.227 M 46397060 5406 55 SCRAP METAL
LEASED TO OFPERATOR FAILED
SHIPPER / TO FORWARD
RECEIVER TITLE TO DOR
390.041 M 46361060 5408 55 OPERATED WITHIN 10 DAYS
LEASED MTR 301.227 M 46398060 5406 55 SCRAP METAL
CARRIER VEH W/IO OPERATOR FAILED
COPY OF LEASE IN TO MAINTAIN
VEHWITH PROPER RECORDS
EXPIRED LEASE
301.707 M 4650005.0 5405 55 REGISTRATION
MARKINGS REQUIRED ON
390.041 M 4637306.0 5408 55 DISPLAYED/ CERTAIN
ERASED!/ ALL-TERRAIN
ALTERED VEHICLES
UNDATED 4B 301.711 M 46550080 5406 55 FAWEDTO
CARD WITH MTR
DISPLAY REGIS-
CARRIER VEH TRATION DECAL
301.218 M 4638006.0 5406 55 COMDUCTED ON ALL-TERRAIN
BUSINESS OF VEHICLES
SELLING USED
MTR VEH PARTS
W/O LIC FROM DRIVER LICENSE 46600 - 46799
DOR
301.218 M 4638106.0 5406 55 CONDUCTED MTR 302.230 M 46601060 5406 55  MADEFALSE
VEH SALVAGE STATEMENT /
BUSINESS W/O LIC AFFIDAVIT OR
EROMDOR KNOWINGLY
SWORE/
301.218 M 46382060 5406 55 CONDUCTED
AFFIRMED
BUSINESS OF EALERY Y YO ARV
REBUILDING / MATTER ’
REPAIRING 4 OR 8
REQUIRED BY
MORE WRECKED / SECTION 302.010
DISMANTLED VEHS b
IN A CALENDAR :
YEAR W/O LIC 302.275 I 4660205.0 5406 55 KNOWINGLY
FROM DOR FAILED TO
= ]
301.218 M 4638306.0 5406 55 CONDUCTED FROVIUE o8
WITHIN 10 DAYS,
MOBILE BUSINESS THIN 10 DAYS,.
THE NOTIFICATION
OF SCRAPPING it
REQUIREMENTS
VEHS / PARTS FOR OF A BUS DRIVER
all L]
METAL WIO LIC . T SRIE
o WHO HAS FAILED
ROM CO TO PASS ANY
301.218 M 45384060 5406 55 OPERATOROF DRUG, ALCOHOL
SALVAGE POOL OR CHEMICAL
SOLD VEH TO TEST ADMINIS-
PERSON MOT TERED PURSUANT
LICENSED AS TO THE REQUIRE-
SALVAGE DEALER MENTS REGARD-
301.218 M 46385060 5406 55  SALVAGE FOOL el
OF A
OPERATOR FAILED SCHOOL BUS
TO MAINTAIN
PROPER RECORD 302.276 M A 46604060 5406 55 OPERATED
OF VEH SALES SCHOOL BUS
301.225 M 4630006.0 5406 55 BUSINESS QE&;EJEEE”
SELLING USen SUSPENDED FOR
VEH PARTS FAILED { O
biapstiidls FAILURE TO PASS
S rORDS  GHER DRUG, ALCOHOL
FOR INSPECTION ?E‘S?.;‘EM‘CM
% 4 X -
Ll - 631060 5405 55 g:f\':fas,:(; VEHS 302.020 M A 46608060 5406 55 OPERATED
P ERTO VEHICLE ON
AINTAIN HIGHWAY
DD LOPEN WITHOUT VALID
RECORDS FOR LICENSE-1ST OR
Pirvadiitah 2ND OFFENSE
301.225 M 46392060 5406 55 BUSINESS R 302020 F D WBECO0ED, BINE 83 OFERATER.
REBUILDING VEHS ok
FAILED TO
MAINTAIN WITHOUT VALID
LICENSE-3RD AND
RECORDS / OPEN e
RECORDS FOR EEENSE
INSPECTION o 2

10/89 38




REPT

CDE RSMO/USC

R

302.020

302.020

302.020

302.130

302.200

302.220

302.220

302.220

302.220

302.250

302.260

302.725

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

F D

MO
CODE

4661306.0

4661406.0

4662006.0

4662206._

4662306.0

4662506.0

4663006.0

4663506.0

4664006.0

4664506.0

4665006.0

4665406.0

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 S5
5406 55
5406 55

DESCRIPTION

OPERATED
MOTORCYCLE
WHEN DRIVER'S
LICENSE NOT
VALIDATED FOR
SUCH OPERATION-
3RD AND SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSE

OPERATED
MOTORCYCLE
WHEN DRIVER'S
LICENSE NOT
VALIDATED FOR
SUCH OPERATION-
1ST OR 2ND
OFFENSE

PERMITTED
UNVALIDATED
LICENSE TO
OPERATE
MOTORCYCLE

FAILURE TO
COMPLY WITH
TEMPORARY
INSTRUCTION/DRI
VER PERMIT

OPERATED MTR
VEH W/O NEW
DRIVER'S LIC
AFTER BEING
REVOKED /
SUSPENDED

DISPLAYED OR
POSSESSED
FICTITIOUS/
CANCELLED/
SUSPENDED /
REVOKED /
ALTERED
DRIVER'S LIC

REPRESENTED
THE DRIVER'S LIC
OF ANOTHER
PERSON TO BE HIS
I HERS

LOANED DRIVER'S
LIC TO ANOTHER
PERSON

PROVIDED
FRAUDULENT
INFORMATION IN
APPLICATION FOR
DRIVER'S LIC

CAUSED OR
KNOWINGLY
PERMITTED CHILD
OR WARD UNDER
AGE 16 TO DRIVE
MTR VEH

AUTHORIZED OR
KNOWINGLY PER-
MITTED PERSON
WHO HAD NO
LEGAL RIGHT TO
DRIVE MTR VEH

OPERATED
COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLE
WHILE DRIVING
PRIVILEGES ARE
SUSPENDED,
REVOKED,
CANCELLED, OR
WHILE DISQUALI-
FIED FROM
OPERATING A
COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLE

302.720

302.725

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.272

311,328

302321

302.321

10/89 39

4665606.0 5406

4665806._ 5406

4666106.0 5406

4666206.0 5406

4666406.0 5406

4666606.0 5406

4667006.0 5406

4667106.0 5406

4667306.0 5406

4667406.0 5406

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

OPERATED
COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLE
WITHOUT VALID
COMMERCIAL
DRIVER'S LICENSE

OPERATE
COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLE
WITHOUT A VALID
LICENSE OR WITH
NO LICENSE

QOPERATING
MOTOR VEH ON
HIGHWAY WHILE
DRIVER'S LIC/
PRIVILEGE
REVOKED
(REVOKED FOR
ABUSE AND LOSE
LAW)
OPERATING
MOTOR VEH ON
HIGHWAY WHILE
DRIVER'S LIC/
PRIVILEGE
REVOKED
(REVOKED FOR
POINTS / FAILURE
TO SUBMIT TO
CHEMICAL TEST)

OPERATING
MOTOR VEH ON
HIGHWAY WHILE
DRIVERS LIC /
PRIVILEGE
REVOKED
(REVOKED FOR
PROBABLE CAUSE
OF 10/ 100% BAC/
ZERO
TOLERANCE)

OPERATING
MOTOR VEH ON
HIGHWAY WHILE
DRIVERS LIC/
PRIVILEGE
REVOKED
{SUSPENDED FOR
PROBAEBLE CAUSE
OF 10/ 100% BAC/
ZERO
TOLERANCE)

OPERATING A
SCHOOL BUS
WITHOUT SCHOOL
BUS OPERATOR'S
PERMIT

REPRODUCED,
ALTERED,
MODIFIED OR
MISREPRESENTED
WIO AUTHOR-
IZATION, ANY
OPERATOR'S
LICENSE OR
IDENTIFICATION
CARD ISSUED BY
DEPARTMENT OF
REVENUE

OPERATING
MOTOR VEH ON
HIGHWAY WHILE
DRIVER'S LIC/
PRIVILEGE
REVOKED
(SUSPENDED FOR
POINTS)

OPERATING
MOTOR VEH ON
HIGHWAY WHILE
DRIVER'S LIC /
PRIVILEGE
REVOKED
{REVOKED FOR
IMPROPRIETIES IN
COMPACT STATE)



REPT

CDE RSMO/USC
302321
02321
302321
311,329

R 302,321

R 302.321

R 302321

R 302321

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)

PENAL MO NCIC UCR
RANGE CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION

M A 4667506.0 5406 55 OPERATING
MOTOR VEHICLE
ON HIGHWAY
WHILE
SUSPENDED OR
REVOKED AFTER
FAILING EXAMINA-
TION / FAILING TO
SUBMIT TO EXAMI-
NATION REQUIRED
BY DIRECTOR

M A 4667806._ 5406 55 OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
ON HIGHWAY
WHILE DRIVER'S
LICENSE / PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED
(SUSPENDED FOR
NONAPPEAR /
NONPAYMENT OF
COURT FINE/
COSTS)

M A 4667906.0 5406 55  OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
ON HIGHWAY
WHILE DRIVER'S
LICENSE PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED
(SUSPENDED FOR
NONPAYMENT OF
CHILD SUPPORT)

M A 4668006._ 5406 55 PERSONLESS
THAN 21 YEARS OF
AGE POSSESSED A
REPRODUCED,
MODIFIED OR
ALTERED
DRIVER'S LICENSE,
MILITARY ID OR
IDENTIFICATION
CARD

F D 4668106.0 5406 55 OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
ON HIGHWAY
WHILE DRIVER'S
LICENSE/PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED
(REVOKED FOR
ABUSE AND LOSE
LAW)

F D 46683060 5406 55 OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
ON HIGHWAY
WHILE DRIVER'S
LICENSE/ PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED
(REVOKED FOR
POINTS/ FAILURE
TO SUBMIT TO
CHEMICAL TEST)

F D 46685060 5406 55 OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
OM HIGHWAY
WHILE DRIVER'S
LICENSE/ PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED
(REVOKED FOR
PROBABLE CAUSE
OF .10% BAC AND
ZERO
TOLERANCE)

F D 4668706.0 5406 55 OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
ON HIGHWAY
WHILE DRIVER'S
LICENSE/ PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED
(SUSPENDED FOR
PROBABLE CAUSE
OF .10% BAC AND
ZERO
TOLERANCE)

10/88 40

4668906.0 54086

4669106.0 5406

4669306.0 54086

4669506.0 5406

4669706.0 5406

SAFETY RESPONSIBILITY

4681006.0 5406

4681506.0 54086

4682006.0 5408

4683006.0 5406

4683506.0 5406

OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
OMN HIGHWAY
WHILE DRIVER'S
LICENSE/ PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED
(SUSPENDED FCR
POINTS)

OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
OM HIGHWAY
WHILE DRIVER'S
LICENSE/ PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED
(SUSPENDED FOR
IMPROPRIETIES IN
COMPACT STATE)

OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
ON HIGHWAY
WHILE DRIVER'S
LICENSE/ PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED
(SUSPENDED OR
REVOKED AFTER
FAILING EXAM/
FAILING TO
SUBMIT TO EXAM
REQUIRED BY
DOR)

CPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
ON HIGHWAY
WHILE DRIVER'S
LICENSE/ PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED
(SUSPENDED FOR
NOMNAPPEAR/
NONPAYMENT OF
COURT FINE/
COST)

OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
ON HIGHWAY
WHILE DRIVER'S
LICENSE/ PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED
{SUSPENDED FOR
NONPAYMENT OF
CHILD SUPPORT)
(454.1000-454.1018)

48800 - 46892

FORGED / MISREP-
RESENTED MOTOR
VEHICLE
ACCIDENT OR
FINANCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY
INFORMATION TO
DOR

FAILURETC
DISPLAY AN
INSURANCE
IDENTIFICATION
CARD

OPERATING
MOTOR VEH ON
HIGHWAY WHILE
REGISTRATION OR
DRIVERS LIC/
PRIVILEGE
REVOKED
(LICENSE / REGIS-
TRATION
SUSPENDED BY
SRU)

REFUSED TO
SURRENDER
DRIVERS LIC OR
REGISTRATION TO
DOR

FAILURE TO
MAINTAIN FINAN-
CiAL
RESPONSIBLITY



REPT PENAL MO NCIC UCR
CDE RSMO/USC  RANGE CODE CODE CODE
303.025 M C 4683706.0 5406
303.040 M B 4684006.0 5406
390.066 M A 4686006._ 5406
303.178 M A 4686306.0 5406
303.179 M A 4686506.0 5406
303.406 M A 4686799.0 5499
577.600 M A 4687006.0 5406
HAZARDOUS DRIVING
304.011 M 47036050 5405
304.011 M C 4703705.0 5405
304.013 M C 4706005.0 5405
304,013 M C 4706206.0 5406

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

DESCRIPTION

OPERATE MOTOR
VEHICLE OWNED
BY ANOTHER
KNOWING OWNER
OF VEHICLE HAS
NOT MAINTAINED
FINANCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

FAILED TO
REPORT
ACCIDENT TO DOR
WITHIN 30/ 10
DAYS

KNOWINGLY
ALLOW A PERSON
TO DRIVE A
COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE WHILE
THE PERSON'S
DRIVER'S LICENSE
IS SUSPENDED,
REVOKED OR
CANCELLED

KNOWINGLY
DISPLAY INVALID
EVIDENCE OF
LIABILITY
INSURANCE

KNOWINGLY
ALTER, MAKE,
SELL, MAKE AVAIL-
ABLE AN INVALID/
COUNTERFEIT
INSURANCE CARD

KNOWINGLY
DISCLOSE CONFI-
DENTIAL INFORMA-
TION FROM THE
“MOTORIST INSUR-
ANCE ID
DATABASE™

KNOWINGLY
RENTED, LEASED,
OR LENT A MOTOR
VEHICLE W/O A
FUNCTIONING
IGNITION INTER-
LOCK DEVICE TO
AN INDIVIDUAL
WITH RESTRICTED
DRIVING
PRIVILEGES/REQUI
REMENT TO USE
SUCH DEVICE

47000 - 47799 +56000

DROVE AT SUCH
SLOW SPEED TO
IMPEDE / BLOCK
NORMAL AND REA-
SONABLE
TRAFFIC
MOVEMENT

DROVE AT SPEED
LESS THAN 40 MPH
ON INTERSTATE
HIGHWAY

ILLEGALLY
OPERATINGALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE
UPON A HIGHWAY

ILLEGALLY
OPERATINGALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE
WITHIN A STREAM
OR RIVER

10099 41

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.103

307.198

4706406.0

4706605.0

4706806.0

4707006.0

4707204.0

4707403.0

4707606.0

4707805.0

4707906.0

4708005.0

4708106.0

4708205.0

5406

5405

5406

5404

5403

5408

5406

5406

5406

5405

§5

55

55

55

21

21

55

55

55

55

55

55

OPERATING ALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE
ON HIGHWAY
WITHOUT OFERA-
TOR'S OR CHAUF-
FEUR'S LICENSE

OPERATING ALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE
ON HIGHWAY IN
EXCESS OF THIR-
TY MILES PER
HOUR

OFERATING ALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE
WITHOUT PROPER
BICYCLE SAFETY
FLAG

OPERATING ALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE
IN CARELESS WAY
ENDANGERING
PERSON OR
PROPERTY OF
ANOTHER

OPERATING ALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE
WHILE UNDER
INFLUENCE OF
ALCOHOL
OPERATING ALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE
WHILE UNDER
INFLUENCE OF
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

PERSON UNDER
EIGHTEEN YEARS
OF AGE OPERAT-
ING ALL- TERRAIN
VEHICLE WITHOUT
SECURELY
FASTENED
SAFETY HELMET
ON HEAD
OPERATING ALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE
WHILE ILLEGALLY
CARRYING A
PASSENGER

HANDICAPPED
PERSON
OPERATED ATV
ON PRIMARY
HIGHWAY

ILLEGALLY
OPERATING
ALL-TERRAIN
VEHICLE ON
HIGHWAY FOR
AGRICULTURAL
PURPOSES
BETWEEN
OFFICIAL SUNSET
AND SUNRISE

HANDICAPPED
PERSON
OPERATED ATV
ON ROADWAY
BETWEEN THE
HOURS OF
OFFICIAL SUNSET
AND SUNRISE

OPERATING ALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE
ON HIGHWAY
WITHOUT LIGHTS,
HEADLAMP AND
TAIL LAMP



46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.) 307.198 M C 47088050 5405 55 OPERATING ALL-
REPT PENAL Mo NCIC UCR TERRAIN VEHICLE
CDE RSMO/USC  RANGE CODE  CODE CODE DESCRIPTION WITHOUT A
MUFFLER SYSTEM
307.198 M C 4708405.0 5405 s
] ! ] 55  OPERATING ALL- WORKING CONDL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE TION AND QUALL-
ON HIGHWAY FIED SPARK
‘i‘;"r‘{g‘;%g}( ARRESTER
MOUNTED 301.703 4708906.0 5406 55 FAILURE TO
REQUIRED CBTAIN CERTIFI-
EQUILATERAL CATE OF OWNER-
TRIANGULAR SHIP FOR
EMBLEM ALL-TERRAIN
VEHICLE
008.172 1 5600205._ 5405 55 EXCEEDED SPEED
LIMIT ON CAPITOL /
STATE BUILDING RIGHT OF WAY FOR VEHICLES
GROUNDS SET BY
COMMISSIONER
OF ADMINISTRA- 304,022 c 47050050 5405 55  FAILED TO YIELD
TION (CAPITOL TO EMERGENCY
POLICE) MTR VEH SOUND-
253.160 M 5600405.0 5405 55 EXCEEDED THE ING AUDIBLE
SPEED LIMIT IN A SIREN SIGMNAL AND
STATE PARK DISPLAYING
LIGHTED VIiSIBLE
304.010 1 5600505.0 5405 55 EXCEEDED RED / BLUE LIGHT
POSTED SPEED )
LIMIT 301.705 47092060 5406 55 OPERATING ALL-
(BY 1 -5 MPH) TERRAIN VEHICLE
ON PRIVATE
304.010 M C 56010050 5405 55 EXCEEDED PROPERTY
POSTED SPEED WITHOUT
LIMIT CONSENT OF
(BY 6 - 10 MPH) PROPERTY
304.010 M C 56015050 5405 55 EXCEEDED OWNER
POSTED SPEED 304.281 c 47093050 5405 55 FAILED TOYIELD
LIMIT RIGHT OF WAY TO
(BY 11 -15 MPH) VEH / PED
304.010 M C 56019050 5405 55 EXCEEDED LAWFULLY IN CON-
POSTED SPEED TROLLED INTER-
LIMIT SECTION/
(BY 16 - 19 MPH) CROSSWALK
304.010 M B 5602005.0 5405 55 EXCEEDED 301.705 4709406.0 5406 55 A PERSONUNDER
POSTED SPEED SIXTEEM YEARS
LIMIT OF AGE OPERAT-
(BY 20 MPH OR ING ALL- TERRAIN
MORE) VEHICLE NOT
304.130 i 56105050 5405 55 EXCEEDED Sﬁcﬁﬁﬁ”ﬁg_
POSTED SPEED VISION OF
LIMIT - 1ST CLASS PARENT, GUARD-
COUNTY 1AN OR AUTHOR-
(BY 1-5MPH) 1IZED PERSON
203330 ' BEMO0S.0° B40S. 95, (EXCEEDED 577.065 A 4709501.0 5401 55  FAILURE TO STOP
POSTED SPEED AND REPORT ALL-
LIMIT - 1ST CLASS TERRAIN VEHICLE
COUNTY ACCIDENT TO
(BY 6 - 10 MPH) EROPERTY
304.130 1 56115050 5405 55 EXCEEDED OWNER,
POSTED SPEED INJURED PERSON,
LIMIT - 1ST CLASS POLICE OFFICER
COUNTY OR LAW ENFORCE-
(BY 11 - 15 MPH) MENT AGENCY
304.130 1 56119050 5405 55 EXCEEDED 304.351 c 47086050 5405 55  FAILED TO YIELD
POSTED SPEED TO VEH THAT HAD
LIMIT - 1ST CLASS ENTERED INTER-
COUNTY SECTION WITH RO
(BY 16 - 19 MPH) TRAFFIC CONTROL
304.130 1 56120050 5405 55 EXCEEDED 304.351 c 47099050 5405 55  FAILED TO YIELD
POSTED SPEED TO VEH ON RIGHT
LIMIT - 1ST CLASS THAT ENTERED
COUNTY INTERSECTION AT
(BY 20 MPH OR APPROX- IMATELY
MORE) SAME TIME
307.198 M C 47086050 5405 55 OPERATING ALL- 304.351 & 47102050 5405 65  FAILED TO YIELD
TERRAIN VEHICLE TO VEH AP-
WITHOUT A PROACHING FROM
BRAKING SYSTEM OPPOSITE DIREC-
IN GOOD OPERAT- TION WHEN
ING CONDITION TURNING LEFT
304.351 c 47105050 5405 55  FAILED TO YIELD
AFTER STOPPING
TO VEH THAT
ENTERED INTER-
SECTION/ SO
CLOSE TO CAUSE
HAZARD

10/99 42




REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

304.351

194.503

304.351

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)
MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE

PENAL
RANGE

M C

M

Cc

CODE
47108050 5405

47110050 5405

4711105.0 5405

55

55

55

DESCRIPTION

FAILED TO YIELD
TO

APPROACHING
VEH WHEN ENTER-
ING / CROSSING
HWY FROM ALLEY
I DRIVEWAY

FAILED TO YIELD
RIGHT-OF-WAY TO
ORGANIZED
FUNERAL
PROCESSION

FAILED TO YIELD
TO

APPROACHING
VEH WHEN
TURNING LEFT
INTO ALLEY/
PRIVATE ROAD /
DRIVEWAY

TRAFFIC SIGNS, SIGNALS AND ROAD MARKINGS

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.030

M

M

A

4714505.0 5405

4714605.0 5405

47147050 5405

5405

4714805.0

4714905.0 5405

47150050 5405

4715105.0 5405

55

55

55

55

55

FAILED TO OBEY
OFFICIAL SIGNS
TEMPORARILY
DESIGNATING
LANES

FAILED TO OBEY
OFFICIAL SIGNS
TEMPORARILY
DESIGNATING
LANES, CAUSING
IMMEDIATE
THREAT OF AN
ACCIDENT

FAILED TO OBEY
OFFICIAL SIGNS
TEMPORARILY
DESIGNATING
LANES, RESULT-
ING IN AN
ACCIDENT

CHANGED LANES
WHEN MOVEMENT
COULD NOT BE
MADE WITH
SAFETY ON
ROADWAY HAVING
3 OR MORE LANES

CHANGED LANES
WHEN MOVEMENT
COULD NOT BE
MADE WITH
SAFETY ON
ROADWAY HAVING
THREE OR MORE
LANES, CAUSING
AN IMMEDIATE
THREAT OF AN
ACCIDENT

CHANGED LANES
WHEN MOVEMENT
COULD NOT BE
MADE WITH
SAFETY ON
ROADWAY HAVING
THREE OR MORE
LANES, RESULT-
ING IN AN
ACCIDENT

FAILED TO STOP
LOADED BUS OR
HAZARDOUS -
INFLAMMABLE -
CORROSIVE
MATERIALS TRUCK
FOR RAILROAD
GRADE CROSSING

10/99 43

304.035 M C
304.271 M C
304.281 M C
304.281 M C
304.301 M C
304.301 1
304.311 M
304.341 M C
304.341 M C
304.351 M C
304.351 M C
304.015 |
304.015 M C

4715605.0 5405

4715705.0 5405

4716005.0 5405

4716305.0 5405

4716605.0 5405

4717005._ 5405

4717205.0

5405

4717505.0 5405

4717805.0 5405

4718105.0

4718405.0 5405

TURNING MOVEMENTS
4721005.0 5405

4721105.0 5405

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

FAILURE TC STOP
AT RAILROAD
TRACK

FAILED TO OBEY
TRAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICE (GEN LAW)

FAILED TO STOP
FOR STEADY RED
SIGNAL AT CROSS-
WALIKK / STOP
LINE/POINT
NEAREST
INTERSECTION

TURNED RIGHT ON
RED SIGNAL
WHERE
PROHIBITED BY
SIGN

FAILED TO STOFP
FOR FLASHING
RED SIGNAL AT
STOP LINE /
CROSSWALK /
POINT NEAREST
INTERSECTION

FAILED TO
PROCEED WITH
CAUTION PAST A
FLASHING
YELLOW SIGNAL

ENTERED/
TRAVELED IN A
LANE OVER WHICH
A RED SIGNAL
WAS SHOWN

FAILED TO TURN
AS DIRECTED OR
REQUIRED BY
INTERSECTION
TRAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICE

MADE U TURN AT
INTERSECTION
CONTROLLED BY
TRAFFIC SIGNAL /
POLICE OFFICER

FAILED TO STOP
FOR STOP SIGN AT
STOP LINE /
BEFORE CROSS-
WALK / POINT
NEAREST
INTERSECTION

FAILED TO SLOW

REASONABLE
SPEED FOR EXIST-
ING CONDITIONS
OR STOP FOR
YIELD SIGN

MADE U TURN /
LEFT TURN ON
DIVIDED HWY NOT
AT CROSSOVER
OR INTERSECTION

MADE U TURN /
LEFT TURN ON
DIVIDED HIGHWAY
NOT AT CROSS-
OVER OR INTER-
SECTION,
CAUSING AN
IMMEDIATE
THREAT OF AN
ACCIDENT



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

304.015

304.019

304.341

304.341

304.341

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)

PENAL (iile] NCIC UCR
RANGE CODE CODE CODE
M A 4721205.0 5405 55
M C 4721305.0 5405 55
M C 4721605.0 5405 55
M C 47218050 5405 55
M C 4722205.0 5405 55
WRONG SIDE OF ROAD

1 4722505.0 5405 55
M C 4722605.0 5405 55
M A 47227050 5405 55

| 47228050 5405 S5
M C 4722905.0 5405 55
M A 4723005.0 5405 55

DESCRIPTION

MADE U TURN/
LEFT TURN ON
DIVIDED HIGHWAY
NOT AT CROSS-
OVER OR INTER-
SECTION, RESULT-
ING IN AN
ACCIDENT

STOPPED /
DECREASED
SPEED / TURNED
FROM DIRECT
COURSE / MOVED
VEH RIGHT / LEFT
WHEN UNSAFE

FAILED TO MAKE /
APPROACH FOR
RIGHT TURN AS
CLOSE AS PRACTI-
CABLE TO RIGHT
CURB / EDGE OF
ROAD

FAILED TO MAKE /
APPROACH FOR
LEFT TURN WITHIN
PROPER LANE

MADE U TURN/
INTERFERED WITH
TRAFFIC WHERE
VISION LESS THAN
300 FT/ TRAFFIC
HAZARD CREATED

FAILED TO DRIVE
ON RIGHT HALF OF
RDWY WHEN
RDWY WAS OF
SUFFICIENT WIDTH

FAILED TO DRIVE
OMN RIGHT HALF OF
ROADWAY WHEN
ROADWAY WAS OF
SUFFICIENT
WIDTH, CAUSING
AN IMMEDIATE
THREAT OF AN
ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE
ON RIGHT HALF OF
ROADWAY WHEN
ROADWAY AS OF
SUFFICIENT
WIDTH, RESULT-
ING IN AN
ACCIDENT

DROVE WRONG
DIRECTION ON
HWY DIVIDED INTO
TWO OR MORE
ROADWAYS

DROVE WRONG
DIRECTION ON
HIGHWAY DIVIDED
INTO TWO OR
MORE ROADWAYS,
CAUSING AN
IMMEDIATE
THREAT OF AN
ACCIDENT

DROVE WRONG
DIRECTION ON
HIGHWAY DIVIDED
INTO TWO OR
MORE ROADWAYS,
RESULTING IN AN
ACCIDENT

10/99 44

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

M

A

4723105.0 5405

47232050 5405

4723305.0 5405

47234050 5405

4723505.0 5405

4723605.0 5405

4723705.0 5405

4723805.0 5405

4723805.0 5405

4724005.0 5405

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

FAILED TO DRIVE
WITHIN SINGLE
LANE ON
ROADWAY HAVING
3 OR MORE LANES

FAILED TO DRIVE
WITHIN SINGLE
LANE ON
ROADWAY HAVING
THREE OR MORE
LANES, CAUSING
AN IMMEDIATE
THREAT OF AN
ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE
WITHIN SINGLE
LANE ON
ROADWAY HAVING
THREE OR MORE
LANES, RESULT-
ING IN AN
ACCIDENT

DROVE IN CENTER
LANE OF 3 LANE
ROADWAY WHEN
VIEW
OBSTRUCTED OR
NOT CLEAR OF
TRAFFIC

DROVE IN CENTER
LANE OF THREE
LANE ROADWAY
WHEN VIEW
OBSTRUCTED OR
NOT CLEAR OF
TRAFFIC, CAUSING
AN IMMEDIATE
THREAT OF AN
ACCIDENT

DROVE IN CENTER
LANE OF THREE
LANE ROADWAY
WHEN VIEW
OBSTRUCTED OR
NOT CLEAR OF
TRAFFIC, RESULT-
ING IN AN
ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE
IN RIGHT HAND
LANE OF
ROADWAY WITH 3
OR MORE LANES
WHEN TRAVELING
AT SPEED BELOW
NORMAL

FAILED TO DRIVE
IN RIGHT HAND
LANE OF
ROADWAY WITH
THREE OR MORE
LANES WHEN
TRAVEL AT SPEED
LESS THAN
NORMAL, CAUSING
AN IMMEDIATE
THREAT OF AN
ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE
IN RIGHT LANE OF
ROADWAY WITH
THREE OR MORE
LANES WHEN
TRAVEL AT SPEED
LESS THAN
NORMAL, RESULT-
ING IN AN
ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE
WITHIN RIGHT
LANE OF HIGHWAY
WITH 2 OR MORE
LANES IN SAME
DIRECTION



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

304.015

304.015

304.017

304.017

304.044

304.016

304.016

304.023

304.016

304.016

304.016

304.016

304.050

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)

MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE

PENAL
RANGE

M C

M A

4724105.0 5405

4724205.0 5405

FOLLOWING

4727005.0 5405

4727305.0 5405

4727605.0 5405

OVERTAKING

4728505.0 5405

4728805.0 5405

4729005.0 5405

47291050 5405

4729405.0 5405

47297050 5405

4730005.0 5405

4730305.0 5405

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

DESCRIPTION

FAILED TO DRIVE
WITHIN RIGHT
LANE OF HIGHWAY
WITH TWO OR
MORE LANES IN
SAME DIRECTION,
CAUSING AN
IMMEDIATE
THREAT OF AN
ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE
WITHIN RIGHT
LANE OF HIGHWAY
WITH TWO OR
MORE LANES IN
SAME DIRECTION,
RESULTING IN AN
ACCIDENT

CAR { MOTORCY-
CLE / TRUCK
UNDER 18,000 LBS
FOLLOWED
ANOTHER VEH
TOOCLOSELY

TRCK 18,000 LBS
OR MORE / BUS
FOLLOWED
ANOTHER VEH
TOO CLOSELY

FOLLOWED
ANOTHER BUS /
TRUCK CLOSER
THAN 300 FT

CUT INON
OVERTAKEN VEH

PASSED VEH ON
RIGHT AND TRAV-
ELED OFF MAIN
PORTION OF ROAD

IMPROPER
PASSING OF
STREETCAR

PASSED VEH AND
INTERFERED WITH
APPROACHING

DROVE VEHICLE
TO LEFT SIDE OF
THE ROADWAY
WHEN VIEW
OBSTRUCTED BY
HILL OR CURVE

DROVE VEHICLE
TO LEFT SIDE OF
ROADWAY WITHIN
100 FEET OF
BRIDGE / VIADUCT
/ TUNNEL WHEN
VIEW
OBSTRUCTED

DROVE VEHICLE
TO LEFT SIDE OF
ROADWAY WITHIN
100 FT OF INTER-
SECTION OR
RAILROAD GRADE
CROSSING

FAILED TO STOP
FOR SCHOOL BUS
RECEIVING /
DISCHARGING
SCHOOL
CHILDREN

10/99 45

304.019

229.210

210.104

302.020

302.175

307.178

307.178

0230

304.016

304.012

304.012

SIGNAL INTENTION

4733305.0 5405

MISCELLANEQUS
4736005.0 5405

4736206.0 5406

4736406.0 5406

4736606.0 5406

4736706.0 54_

4736806.0 5406

4736906.0 5406

4737505.0 5405

4737605.0 5405

4737705.0 5405

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

FAILED TO SIGNAL
! GAVE IMPROPER
SIGNAL WHEN
STOPPING /
TURNING LEFT OR
RIGHT

DROVE ON BRIDGE
/ HWY UNDER
CONSTRUCTION /
IMPROVEMENT
THAT WAS
CLOSED BY
BARRIERS

CHILD NOT
PROTECTED BY A
CHILD PASSENGER
RESTRAINT
SYSTEM

FAILED TO WEAR
PROTECTIVE
HEADGEAR WHEN
ON MOTORCYCLE
IN MOTION / WEAR
APPROVED GEAR

FAILED TO
COMPLY WITH
CONDITIONS OF
RESTRICTED
DRIVERS LIC -
(FOR VISION)

DRIVER FAILED TO
WEAR PROPERLY
ADJUSTED AND
FASTENED
SAFETY BELT/
DRIVER OF MOTOR
VEHICLE FAILED
TO SECURE CHILD
4 YEARS OF AGE
OR MORE, BUT
UNDER 16 YEARS
OF AGE, IN
PROPERLY
ADJUSTED AND
FASTENED
SAFETY BELT

PERSON UNDER
AGE 18 OPERAT-
ING TRUCK FAILED
TO WEAR
PROPERLY
ADJUSTED AND
FASTENED
SAFETY BELT

FAILED TO
COMPLY WITH
CONDITIONS OF
RESTRICTED
DRIVERS LIC -
(FOR PHYSICAL
INFIRMITY)

INCREASED SPEED
WHILE BEING
PASSED

OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
IN A CARELESS
AND IMPRUDENT
MANNER-DID NOT
RESULT IN AN
ACCIDENT

OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
IN A CARELESS
AND IMPRUDENT
MANNER INVOLV-
ING AN ACCIDENT



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC
304.022

304.080

304.291

307.070

307.375

417.190

304.665

577.203

577.203

577.217
R 577.010

R 577.010

R 577.010

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)
PENAL MO NCIC UCR
RANGE CODE CODE CODE
M C 4737805.0 5405 55
M 4738205.0 5405 55
M 4738405.0 5405 55
I 4738805.0 5405 55

4739006.0

4739506.0

4740008.0

4740604.0

4740704.0

47408 __._

4741004.0

4741504.0

4742004.0

5406

5406

5406

5404

5404

64__

5404

5404

55

55

55

21

21

21

21

21

21

DESCRIPTION

ACTIVATED SIREN
{ WARNING LIGHTS
ON EMERGENCY
VEH WHEN NOT IN
PURSUIT / ON
EMERGENCY
MISSION

FAILED TO YIELD
TO BLIND PEDES-
TRIAN WITH GUIDE
DOG OR WHITE
CANE

FAILED TO YIELD
RIGHT OF WAY TO
PEDESTRIAN
FACING WALK
SIGNAL

FAILED TO DIM
LIGHTS WHEN
WITHIN 500 FT OF
ONCOMING VEH /
300 FT OF REAR
OF AVEH

OPERATED
SCHOOL BUS THAT
WAS INSPECTED
AND FOUND
UNSAFE WITHOUT
MAKING
CORRECTIONS

DISPLAY ON
MOTOR VEHICLE
AN EMBLEM OR
INSIGNIA OF
AUTOMOBILE OR
MOTOR VEHICLE
CLUB WHEN NOT A
MEMBER OF THE
cLus

OPERATED TRUCK
WITH PERSON
UNDER 18 YEARS
OF AGE RIDING IN
UNENCLOSED BED

OPERATOR /
FLIGHTCREW
MEMBER OF
AIRCRAFT UNDER
THE INFLUENCE
OF ALCOHOL, BAC,
OR CONSUMPTION
WITHIN 8 HOURS
PRIOR TO FLIGHT -
2ND OFFENSE

OPERATOR/
FLIGHTCREW
MEMBER OF
AIRCRAFT UNDER
THE INFLUENCE
OF ALCOHOL, BAC,
OR CONSUMPTION
WITHIN 8 HOURS
PRIOR TO FLIGHT -
1ST OFFENSE

REFUSAL TO
SUBMIT TO A
CHEMICAL TEST -
AIRCRAFT

DWI (ALCOHOL
INTOXICATION) -
PERSISTENT
OFFENDER

DWI (ALCOHOL
INTOXICATION) -
PRIOR OFFENDER

DWI (ALCOHOL
INTOXICATION) -
DOES NOT MEET
EITHER THE
DEFINITION OF
PRIOR OR PERSIS-
TENT OFFENDER

10/99 46

577.010

577.010

577.010

577.010

577.010

577.010

577.012

577.012

577.012

302.780

302.780

302.780

577.017

D 4743003.0

A 4743503.0

B 4744003.0

D 4745099.0

A 4745599.0
B 4746099.0
D 4747004.0
A 4T747504.0
c 4748004.0
4748505.0
4749004.0
4749503.0
4749705,

5403

5403

5403

5498

5499

5499

5404

5404

5404

5405

5404

5403

5405

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

55

21

21

21

HAZARDOUS PEDESTRIAN & BICYCLIST BEHAVIOR

304.281

304.291

307.180

307.180

307.185

307.195

M

C 4780506.0
4781006.0
4781506.0
4782006.0

Cc 4782505.0

c 4783005.0

5406

5406

5406

5406

5405

5405

55

55

55

55

55

55

DWI (DRUG INTOXI-
CATION) - PERSIS-
TENT OFFENDER

DWI (DRUG
INTOXICATION) -
PRIOR OFFENDER

DWI (DRUG
INTOXICATION)

DWI {COMBINED
ALC / DRUG INTOX)
- PERSISTENT
OFFENDER

OwWI (COMBINED
ALC / DRUG INTOX)
- PRIOR
OFFENDER

DWI (COMBINED
ALC / DRUG INTOX)

BLOOD ALCOHOL
CONTENT 10/100%

BLOOD ALCOHOL
CONTENT 10/100%

BLOOD ALCOHOL
CONTENT 10/100%

DROVE COMM
VEHICLE WITH
WIILLFUL/
WANTON DISRE-
GARD FOR SAFETY

DROVE COMM MTR
VEHICLE / BAC
OVER 4/100%

DROVE COMM MTR
VEHICLE UNDER
INFLUENCE OF
CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

DRINKING
ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGE WHILE
OPERATING A
MOVING VEH
UPON HIGHWAYS

47800 - 47899

PEDESTRIAN
STARTED TO
CROSS RDWY
WHEN FACING
STEADY RED /
YELLOW SIGMNAL

PEDESTRIAN
STARTED ACROSS
ROWY WHEN
SIGNAL EXHIBITED
WORDS DON'T
WALK

FAILEDTO
OPERATE
BICYCLE AS NEAR
TO RIGHT SIDE OF
HWY AS
PRACTICABLE

FAILED TO
OPERATE BICYCLE
WITH DUE CARE
WHEN PASSING
VEH

OPERATED
MOTORIZED
BICYCLE ON HWY
OR STREET W/O
VALID OP/CH LIC

OPERATED
MOTORIZED
BICYCLE ON
INTERSTATE HWY



46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.) 304.170 M 48046060 5406 55 OPERATED/
REPT PENAL MO NCIC UCR L?ggpl_?uﬂs'f:g”
COD
CDE RSMO/USC  RANGE CODE  CODE E DESCRIPTION S
” BETWEEN SUNSET
HAZARDOUS VEHICULAR CONDITIONS 48000 - 48799 e
304.024 I 4800105._ 5405 55 STOPPED OR 304170 4804706.0 5406 55 OPERATED IMP OF
PARKED VEH IN HUSB ON STATE
PROHIBITED AREA HIGHWAY W/O
ESTABLISHED BY OPERATORS
HWY COMMISSION LICENSE
304.015 | 4800305.0 5405 55  FAILED TO PLACE 304.170 4804B06.0 5406 55 OPERATED
VEHICLE NOT IN SLUDGE DISPOSAL
MOTION AS NEAR UNIT ON INTER-
RIGHT HAND SIDE STATE HIGHWAY
OF HIGHWAY AS 304.170 48049060 5406 55 OPERATED
PRACTICABLE SLUDGE DISP UNIT
304.015 M 48004050 5405 55  FAILED TO PLACE IN VIOLATION OF
VEHICLE NOT IN SPECIAL PERMIT
MOTION AS NEAR 304.321 48050060 5406 55 PLACED
RIGHT HAND SIDE UNAUTHORIZED
OF HIGHWAY AS SIGN / SIGNAL
PRACTICABLE, DEVICE ON/IN
CAUSING AN VIEW OF HWY
T
m:gi-tf OJFE AN 304.321 4805506.0 5406 55  PLACED DEVICE/
ACCIDENT SIGN WHICH
INTERFERED WITH
304.015 | 4800505.0 5405 55  FAILED TO PLACE EFFECTIVENESS
VEH NOT IN OF OFFICIAL SIGN /
RIGHT HAND SIDE SiGNALS
OF HWY AS 304.321 4806006.0 5406 55 PLACED COMM
PRACTICABLE, ADVERTISING ON
RESULTING IN AN OFFICIAL SIGN
ACCIDENT 229.150 48075060 5406 55 OBSTRUCTED/
304.050 M 48015060 5406 55  FAILED TO HAVE DAMAGED /
SIGNS ON SCHOOL CHANGED
BUS / EQUIP LOCATION OF
SCHOOL BUS WITH PUBLIC ROAD
MECH / ELEC (WILLFULLY OR
SIGNALING DEVICE KNOWINGLY)
304.050 M 48020060 5406 55 SCHOOL BUS 304.331 48080060 5406 55 glé;i?:i%
DRIVER .
i Lwﬁjggggb DOWN
PA RT
CRSOSSESNS(::RE © OR REMOVED
THAN 2 LANES OF SIGN OR SIGNAL
4 LANE HWY DEVICE
; 02506.0 5406 55 SCHOOL BUS 307.010 4B0B506.0 5406 55 FAILED TO COVER
20460 M 8 DRIVER LOADED / OR SUFFICIENTLY
UNLOADED SECURE VEH LOAD
PASSENGERS 307.015 48090060 5406 55  FAILED TO HAVE
WHERE BUS NOT MUD FLAPS OR
VISIBLE FENDERS ON
300/500 FT TRUCK OR TK
7.140 M 4B02706._ 5406 55 OPERATED TRAC TRL / HAVE
2 = SCHOOL BUS OR ADEQUATE MUD
VEHICLE FLAPS
DESIGNED / USED 307.040 4809706._ 5406 55 FAILEDTO
TO TRANSPORT DISPLAY LIGHTED
PASSENGERS FOR LAMPS ON MTR
HIRE NOT VEH / MTR DRAWN
EQUIPPED WITH VEH / MOTORCY-
SAFETY GLASS CLE AS REQUIRED
307.145 M 4B02806._ 5406 55 SELLINGA (GEN LAW)
PASSENGER 307.040 4810106._ 5406 55 WUSED
VEHICLE THAT IS UNAPPROVED
NOT EQUIPPED LIGHTING DEVICE
WITH SAFETY OR EQUIPMENT
GLASS ON MTR VEH / MTR
304.050 M 4803005.0 5405 55 SCHOOL BUS DRAWN VEH /
DRIVER FAILED TO MOTORCYCLE
PERMIT FOLLOW- 307.045 4810606._ 5406 55  FAILED TO EQUIP
ING VEH TO PASS CAR / TRUCK / BUS
304.160 M 4804506.0 5406 55  FAILED TO MAKE WITH 2 APPROVED
REASONABLE HEADLAMPS / 1 ON
EFFORT TO CLEAR EACH SIDE / ON
HWY OF SuB- SAME LEVEL
STANCES INJURI- 307.045 4811106._ 5406 55  FAILED TO EQUIP
OUS TO TIRES / MOTORCYCLE
VEH WHEN WITH AN
DROPPED APPROVED
PURPOSELY / HEADLAMP
ACCIDENTALLY

10/99 47




REPT
CDE RSMOJUSC

307.045

307.045

307.060

307.060

307.060

307.060

307.075

307.075

307.075

307.075

307.075

307.055

307.065

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

MO
CODE

4811606._

4812106._

4812606, _

4813106._

4B13606._

4814106._

4814606.0

4815106.0

4815606.0

4816106.0

4816606.0

4816706._

4816806._

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE DESCRIPTION
EQUIPPED
MOTORCYCLE
WITH MORE THAN
2 HEADLAMPS

FAILED TO EQUIP
MOTORCYCLE
SIDECAR WITH AN
APPROVED WHITE
LIGHT

FAILED TO HAVE
MULTIPLE BEAM
HEADLAMPS ON
PASSENGER CAR /
TRUCK/BUS

FAILED TO HAVE
UPPER BEAM
HEADLAMPS
AIMED WITH
INTENSITY TQ SEE
PERSON / VEH 350
FT

5406 55

5406 55

5406 55

5406 55

FAILED TO HAVE
LOWER BEAM
HEADLAMPS
AIMED WITH
INTENSITY TO
REVEAL PERSON /
VEH 100 FT

OPERATED MTR
VEH WITH LOW
BEAM HEADLAMPS
DIRECTED TO
STRIKE EYES OF
APPROACHING
DRIVER

FAILED TO EQUIP
MTR VEH / MTR
DRAWN VEH WITH
2 APPROVED RED
TAILLAMPS ON
PROPER LEVEL
(KNOWINGLY)

FAILED TO EQUIP
MTR VEH / MTR
DRAWN VEH WITH
REAR LIC LAMP /
TO ILLUMINATE LIC
50 FT

FAILED TO EQUIP
MOTORCYCLE
WITH AN
APPROVED
PROPERLY
MOUNTED VISIBLE
RED REFLECTOR

FAILED TO HAVE 2
APPROVED /
PROPERLY
MOUNTED /
VISIBLE / RED
REFLECTORS ON
REAR MTR VEH

OPERATED MTR
VEH WITHOUT
OPERABLE LIC
LAMP, TAIL LAMPS
(KNOWINGLY)

FAILED TO HAVE
SINGLEBEAM
HEADLAMP
PROPERLY AIMED /
WITH AN INTEN-
SITY TO SEE
PERSONS /
VEHICLES 200 FT

FAILED TO HAVE
VEHICLE
EQUIPPED WITH A
PROPER BEAM
INDICATOR FOR
MULTI-BEAM
HEADLAMPS

5406 55

5406 55

5406 55

5406 55

5406 55

5406 55

5406 55

5406 55

5406 55

10/99 48

307.080

307.085

307.085

307.090

307.090

307.095

307.095

307.095

307.100

307.100

307.105

307.105

307.110

307.115

4817106.0

4817606.0

4818106.0

4818506.0

4819006.0

4819606._

4820106._

4820606.__

4821106._

4821606._

4822106._

4B22606._

4823106._

4823606.

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5408

5406

5406

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

EQUIPPED MTR
VEH WITH MORE
THAN 3 AUX
LAMPS ON FRONT /
MOUNTED AUX
LAMPS
IMPROPERLY

EQUIPPED MTR
VEH WITH MORE
THAN 2 SIDE COWL
I FENDER LAMPS /
WRONG COLOR
SIDE LAMPS

EQUIPPED MTR
VEH WITH BACKUP
LAMP THAT IS
LIGHTED WHEN
VEHISIN
FORWARD MOTION

EQUIPPED MTR
VEH WITH MORE
THAN 1 SPOTLAMP

AIMED OR USED A
MTR VEH
SPOTLAMP IN A
GLARING

MANNER / TO
DAZZLE A PERSON

DISPLAYED
LIGHTED
HEADLAMPS OF
COLOR NOT
SUBSTANTIALLY
WHITE

DISPLAYED
LIGHTED AUX
LAMPS OF COLOR
NOT SUBSTAN-
TIALLY WHITE,
YELLOW OR
AMBER

DISPLAYED
LIGHTED RED
LAMP TO FRONT
OF MTR VEH

USED LAMP
OTHER THAN
HEAD / SPOT /
DIRECTIONAL AUX
ON MTR VEH
WHICH
PROJECTED BEAM
75FT

USED ALT FLASH-
ING SIGNAL FOR
PURPOSE NOT
SCHOOL BUS/
MAIL TRSP /
EMERGENCY VEH /
TURN SIGNALS

FAILED TO HAVE 2
LIGHTED
HEADLAMPS, 1 ON
EACH SIDE OF
PASSENGER CAR /
TRUCK /BUS

DISPLAYED MORE
THAN 4 LIGHTED
HEADLAMPS ON
FRONT OF MTR
VEH

FAILED TO
DISPLAY PROPER
LIGHTED LAMPS
ON PARKED PAS-
SENGER CAR/
TRUCK/BUS

FAILED TO HAVE
LIGHTED LAMPS
ON AGRI MACHINE
/ ROAD MACHINE /
FARM TRACTOR /
OR HAVE
ADEQUATE LAMPS



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

307.125

307.127

307.165

307.170

307170

307.170

307.170

307.170

307,170

307.170

307170

307.170

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)
MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE

PENAL
RANGE

M C

CODE

4824006.0 5406

4824606._ 5406

4825006.0 5406

4825606._ 5406

4826106 5406

4826606.0 5406

4827106.0 5406

4B27606.0 5406

4828306.0 5406

4828406.0 5406

4828606.0 5406

4828906.0 5406

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

DESCRIPTION

FAILED TO
DISPLAY
REQUIRED
LIGHTED TAIL
LAMP OR REFLEC-
TOR OR FLASHING
LIGHT ON HORSE
DRAWN VEH

FAILED TO
DISPLAY
ADEQUATE TRIAN-
GULAR EMBLEM IN
PROPER
LOCATION ON
SLOW MOVING
VEH

FAILED TO EQUIP
PASS VEH WITH 2
SETS OF FRONT
SEAT SAFETY
BELTS (MTR BUS
EXCLUDED)

FAILED TO EQUIP
MTR VEH WITH A
HORN / MAINTAIN
HORN IN GOOD
WORKING ORDER

FAILED TO EQUIP
VEH WITH
MUFFLER /
ADEQUATE MUF-
FLER /| PROPERLY
ATTACHED
MUFFLER

OPERATED MTR
VEH WITH BRAKES
NOT IN GOOD
WORKING ORDER
(2 SETS EXCEPT
MOTORCYCLE

FAILED TO EQUIP
MTR VEH WITH
MIRROR TO
REVEAL RD TO
REAR (APPLIES
CERTAIN COND)

FAILED TO
DISPLAY RED
FLAG / LAMP ON
PROJECTION EX-
CEEDING 5 FT
FROM VEH

TOWED ANOTHER
VEH WITH
SEPARATION
BETWEEN
GREATER THAN
15FT

TOWED VEHICLE
WITH IMPROPER
SECONDARY
SAFETY DEVICE

ATTACHED HAY
TRANSPORTING
DEVICETO/
TOWED SUCH
DEVICE WIMOTOR
VEHICLE IN
DANGEROUS
MANNER - TOWED
VEHICLE W/
IMPROPER SECON-
DARY SAFETY
DEVICE

FAILED TO
DISPLAY LIGHTED
HEADLAMPS / TAIL
LAMPS ON VEH
BEING TOWED

10/99

49

307.172

307.172

307172

307.172

307.175

307.175

307183

307.185

307.390

302.755

302.755

307.400

4829006.0

4829106.0

4829306.0

4829406.0

4829505.0

4830005.0

4830506.0

4831006.0

4841006._

4841106.0

4841206.0

4841506.0

5406

54086

5408

5406

5405

5405

5406

54086

5406

5406

5406

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

OPERATED PASS
MTR VEH WITH
FRONT / REAR
RAISED TO ANGLE
TO OBSTRUCT
DRIVER'S VISION
OF HwY

OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
WITH FRONT /
REAR BUMPER(S)
RAISED MORE
THAN 6" ABOVE
MANUFACTURER'S
HEIGHT

OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
HAVING
BUMPER(S) AS
STANDARD EQUIP-
MENT WITHOUT
FRONT / REAR
BUMPERS

OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE
WITHOUT
PROPERLY
EQUIPPED
BUMPERS

USED SIREN /
BLUE LAMP ON
MTR VEH / OTHER
EMERGENCY
EQUIPMENT WHEN
NOT RESPONDING
TO BONA FIDE
EMERGENCY

USED SIREN /
BLUE LAMP ON
MTR VEH Wi0
VALID PERMIT
FROM CHIEF FIRE
DEPT/
AMBULANCE
ASSOCIATION

FAILED TO EQUIP
BICYCLE WITH
BRAKES THAT
WILL STOP WITHIN
25 FT AT 10 MPH

USED BICYCLE
W/O FRONT LIGHT-
ED LAMP / RED
REAR REFLECTOR
{OR WITH INAD
LAMP /
REFLECTOR)

MOTOR VEHICLE
INSPECTION
VIOLATION

VIOLATED AN OUT
OF SERVICE
ORDER WHILE
TRANSPORTING
HAZARDOUS
MATERIALS

(1ST OFFENSE)

VIOLATED AN OUT
OF SERVICE
ORDER WHILE
TRANSPORTING
HAZARDOUS
MATERIALS

{2ND AND SUBSE-
QUENT
OFFENSES)

OPERATED MTR
CARRIER VEH
WITH IMPROPER /
DEFECTIVE
LIGHTS / SIGNAL-
ING DEVICES /
REFLECTORS /
ELECTRICAL
DEVICES



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

390.063

307.400

390.063

577.612

577.600

577.600

307.400

390.063

577.600

307.400

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

M

MO NCIC UCR
CODE CODE CODE

4841606.0 5406

4842006.0 5408

4842106.0 5406

4842206.0 5406

4842306.0 5406

4842406.0 5406

4842506.0 5406

4842606.0 5406

4B42706.0 5406

4843006.0 5406

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

DESCRIPTION

OPERATED
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHICLE WITH
IMPRCPER /
DEFECTIVE
LIGHTS / SIGNAL-
ING DEVICES /
REFLECTORS /
ELECTRICAL
DEVICES

FAILEDTO
PROPERLY
INSTALL/
PROTECT / COVER
BATTERY OR
WIRING ON MTR
CARRIER VEH

FAILED TO
PROPERLY
INSTALL /
PROTECT / COVER
BATTERY OR
WIRING ON
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHICLE

VIOLATION OF
IGNITION INTER-
LOCK
RESTRICTIONS

FAILURE TO
NOTIFY PERSON
RENTING /
LEASING /
LENDING MOTOR
VEHICLE OF
REQUIREMENT TO
USE IGNITION
INTERLOCK
DEVICE

FAILED TO
COMPLY WITH
COURT ORDER
REQUIRING USE
OF IGNITION
INTERLOCK
DEVICE

(1ST OFFENSE)

FAILED TO EQUIP
MTR CARRIER VEH
WITH REQUIRED
BRAKE SYSTEMS /
MAINTAIN
CAPABLE BRAKES

FAILED TO EQUIF
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHICLE WITH
REQUIRED ERAKE
SYSTEMS/
MAINTAIN
CAPABLE BRAKES

FAILED TO
COMPLY WITH
COURT ORDER
REQUIRING USE
OF IGNITION
INTERLOCK - 2ND
QFFENSE

OPERATED MTR
CARRIER VEH
WITH VISION
REGUCING DAM-
AGE [ VISION/
DISCOLORATION
OR GLAZING
COVERED

10/29 50

390.063

307.400

390.063

307.400

307.400

390.063

307.400

390.063

307.400

390.063

307.400

4843106.0

4843506.0

4843606.0

4844006.0

4844506.0

4B44606.0

4845006.0

4845106.0

4845506.0

4845606.0

4B846006.0

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

OPERATED
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHICLE WITH
VISION REDUCING
DAMAGE / VISION
DISCOLORATION /
GLAZING
COVERED

FAILEDTO
PROPERLY MOUNT
/ SECURE / VENT /
MAINTAIN FUEL
TANK/ LINES ON
MTR CARRIER VEH

FAILED TO
PROPERLY
MOUNT/SECURE/NV
ENT/MAINTAIN
FUEL TANK / LINES
ON COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHCILE

OPERATED MTR
CARRIER VEH
WITH 5TH WHEEL
IN POSITION TO
INTERFERE WITH
SAFETY OR
WEIGHT

OPERATED MTR
CARRIER VEH ON
TIRES FABRIC
EXPOSED /
INFERIOR LOAD
RATE / GROOVE
DEPTH

OPERATED
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHICLE ON TIRES
FABRIC EXPOSED /
INFERIOR LOAD
RATE / GROOVE
DEPTH

OPERATED MTR
CARRIER VEH
WITH WIPERS NOT
IN CONDITION TO
PROVIDE CLEAR
DRIVE VISION

OPERATED
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHICLE WITH
WIPERS NOT IN
CONDITION TO
PROVIDE CLEAR
DRIVER VISION

OPERATED MTR
CARRIER VEH IN
ICE / SNOW /[
FROST CONDI-
TIONS W/O A
DEFROSTING
DEVICE

OPERATED
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHICLE INICE/
SNOW / FROST
CONDITIONS WIO
A DEFROSTING
DEVICE

FAILED TO EQUIP
MTR CARRIER VEH
WITH MIRRORS
CAPABLE
REFLECTING
CLEAR REAR VIEW



REPT

CDE RSMOfUSC

390.063

307.400

380.063

307.400

307.400

390.063

307.400

307.400

390.063

307 .400

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)
PENAL
RANGE

M

M

MO
CODE

4846106.0

4847006.0

4B47106.0

4847506.0

4B48006.0

4848206.0

4848506.0

4848806.0

4848906.0

4B49006.0

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55

DESCRIPTION

FAILED TO EQUIP
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHICLE WITH
MIRRORS
CAPABLE
REFLECTING
CLEAR REAR VIEW

OPERATED/ DISP
MTR CARRIER VEH
KNOWING DEFECT
IN EXHAUST
COULD BE
HAZARDOUS TO
OCCUPANT

OPERATED /
DISPATCHED
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHICLE WITH
IMPROPER
EXHAUST SYSTEM

FAILED TO
DISPLAY RED
FLAG / LAMP ON
PROJECTION
EXCEEDING 4 FT
FROM MTR
CARRIER VEH

FAILED TO EQUIP
MTR CARRIER
POWER UNIT WITH
FIRE EXTIN-
GUISHER
PROPERLY FILLED
/ ACCESSIBLE

OPERATED
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHICLE W/O
REQUIRED
EMERGENCY
MARKINGS FOR
ESCAPE DOORS/
WINDOWS

FAILED TO EQUIP
MTR CARRIER VEH
WITH DEVICES TO
ASSURE LOAD
WOULD NOT SHIFT
I FALL

OPERATED
COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLE
WHILE DRIVER IS
SUBJECT TO AN
OUT-OF-SERVICE
ORDER

OPERATED
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHICLE WITH
IMPROPER /
DEFECTIVE
COUPLING DEVICE
ARTICULATED

OPERATED
MOTOR CARIER
VEH WITH
IMPROPER /
DEFECTIVE TOW
BAR / 5TH WHEEL /
SADDLE MOUNT /
FINTLE HOOK

10/99 51

390.063

307.400

307.400

390.063

307.400

390.063

307.400

307.173

390.063

307.122

M

C

o

4B49106.0 5406

4849206.0 5406

4849306.0 5406

4B49406.0 5406

48495060 5406

4B49706.0 5406

4849806.0 5406

4849906.0 5406

4850005.0 5405

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

OPERATED
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHICLE / TRAILER
DECLARED
OUT-OF -SERVICE
FOR INADEQUATE /
DEFECTIVE EQUIP
1 HAZ MAT
MARKINGS

OPERATED COMM
MTR VEH / TRL
DECLARED
OUT-OF-SERVICE
FOR INADEQUATE /
DEFECTIVE EQUIP
1 HAZ MAT
MARKINGS

OPERATE A
COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLE
WITHOUT A SEAT
BELT

DRIVER
OPERATED
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHICLE WiO
WEARING SEAT
BELT (DOES NOT
APPLY TO BUSES
MANUFACTURED
BEFORE 01-01-65}

MISCELLANEOUS
FEDERAL MTR
CARRIER CODE

MISC FEDERAL
MTR CARRIER
CODE - ANY
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHICLE CHARGE
NOT ITEMIZED
SHALL BE
ASSIGNED THIS
CODE

OPERATED MTR
CARRIER VEH
WITH UNSAFE /
IMPROPER FRAME
/ SUSPENSION /
AXLE / WHEEL, RIM
{ STEERING
SYSTEM

OPERATE MOTOR
VEHICLE WITH
VISION REDUCING
MATERIAL
APPLIED TO
WINDOWS

OPERATED
COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-
CARRYING
VEHICLE WITH
UNSAFE /
IMPROPER FRAME
/ SUSPENSION /
AXEL / WHEEL/
RIM STEERING
SYSTEM
OPERATED
MOTOR VEHICLE /
TRAILER ON
HIGHWAY WHILE
EQUIPPED WITH
DEVICE WHICH
EMITS
ELECTROMIC MES-
SAGE



REPT

CDE RSMO/USC  RANGE

304.157

304.158

307170

304.151

307.170

307.170

307171

643.355

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)

PENAL MO

CODE
OTHER NONHAZARDOUS
M C 4880606, _
M A 48808__._
i 4881106.0
I 48814
i 4881606.0
I 48B2206.0
I 4882906.0
M B 4882606.0

NCIC  UCR
CODE CODE

DESCRIPTION

48800 - 48980

5406

5406

5406

54__

5406

5406

5406

5406

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

§5

LANDOWNER
TOWED
ABANDONED
PROPERTY
WITHOUT
AUTHORIZATION
OF LAW ENFORCE-
MENT OFFICER
WHEN NOT
PRESENT AND
WHEN NO SIGN
WAS DISPLAYED
WARNING SUCH /
WITHOUT PRIOR
NOTIFICATION OF
LAW ENFORCE-
MENT AGENCY /
BEFORE
PRESCRIBED
WAITING PERIOD
EXPIRED

ANY VIOLATION OF
TOWING REGULA-
TIONS FROM
304.155 TO 304.158

MADE UNNECES-
SARY NOISE WITH
MTR VEH HORN/
WHISTLE

FAILURE TO MOVE
VEHICLE WHICH IS
OBSTRUCTING

FLOW OF TRAFFIC

OPERATED MTR
VEH WHICH EMIT-
TED EXCESSIVE
AMND UNNECES-
SARY NOISE

OPERATED MTR
VEH WITH
MUFFLER CUT
ouT

OFERATED MTR
VEH

BETWEEN APRIL 1
AND NOVEMBER 1
WITH STUDDED
TIRES

MISREPRESNTA-
TION AS INSPEC-
TION STATION /
MANUFACTURE OR
POSSESSION OF
ILLEGAL INSPEC-
TION - PRIOR
OFFENDER; USE
OF ILLEGAL
CERTIFICATE FOR
REGISTRATION /
OPERATION OF
VEHICLE W/O
INSPECTION - 3RD
OFFENSE

10/89 52

643.355

643.355

307.360

307.366

307.366

307.366

307.366

307.365

307.366

307.366

307.366

307.365

307.365

307.365

M

Cc

4882706.0

4882806.0

4883006.0

4883106.0

4883206.0

4883306.0

4883406.0

4883506.0

4883606.0

4883706.0

4883806.0

4883506.0

4884006.0

4884506.0

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

54086

5408

5406

5406

5408

5408

5408

5406

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

MISREPRESENTA-
TION AS INSPEC-
TION/
MANUFACTURE OR
POSSESSION OF
ILLEGAL INSPEC-
TION; USE OF
ILLEGAL CERTIFI-
CATE FOR REGIS-
TRATION/
OPERATION OF
VEHICLE W/O
INSPECTION - 2ND
OFFENSE

DISFLAY OR USE
OF ILLEGALLY
OBTAINED INSPEC-
TICN
CERTIFICATE;
OPERATION W/O
INSPECTION
STICKER; VIOLA-
TION OF INSPEC-
TION
REQUIREMENTS

EXCEEDED
PRIVATE
INSPECTION
STATION AUTH BY
INSPECTING VEH
OF PERSON NOT
LISTED IN PERMIT

FAILED TO
PERFORM
REQUIRED
EMISSIONS
INSPECTION

PERFORMED
UNREQUIRED
EMISSIONS
INSPECTIONS

CHARGED EXCES-
SIVE EMISSIONS
INSPECTION FEE

PERFORMED
EMISSIONS
INSPECTION ON
DIFFERENT
VEHICLE

PERFORMED
IMPROPER /
INCOMPLETE VEH
INSPECTION

PERFORMED
EMISSIONS
INSPECTION WITH
DEFECTIVE
ANALYZER

ALTERED CERTI-
FIED EMISSIONS
AMALYZER

FAILED TO
DISPLAY FEE FOR
EMISSIONS
INSPECTION IN
CONSPICUOUS
PLACE

PERFORMED
UNAUTHORIZED
REPAIRS

FURMNISHED /
LOANED / GAVE /
SOLD VEH INSPEC-
TION PERMIT TO
UNENTITLED
PERSON

POSSESSED STO-
LEN / COUNTER-
FEIT / ILLEGALLY
PURCHASED VEH
INSPECTION CERT
/ STICKER



46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)

REPT PENAL MO NCIC UCR
CDE RSMO/USC  RANGE CODE CODE CODE

DESCRIFTION

FAILED TO
SURRENDER VEH
INSPECTION
STATION PERMIT

ISSUED CERT OF
VEH INSPECTION
OR STICKER W/O
VALID PERMIT

DISPLAYED /
PERMITTED
DISPLAY OF FICTI-
TIOUS VEH
INSPECTION CERT
I STICKER

LEFT THE SCENE
OF AMTR VEH
ACCIDENT

LEFT THE SCENE
OF A MOTOR
VEHICLE
ACCIDENT

LEAVING SCENE
OF ATV ACCIDENT
- DEATH OR 2ND
OFFENSE
LEAVING SCENE
OF ATV ACCIDENT
- INJURY
ABANDONED A
MTR VEH ON HWY

" RIGHT OF WAY /

307.365 M 4B85006.0 5406 55
307.370 M 4885506.0 5406 55
307.370 M 4886006.0 5406 55
R 577.060 F D 4BBES01.0 5401 55
577.060 M A 48B6601.0 5401 55
R 577.065 F D 4886701._ 5401 55
R 577.065 M A 4886801._ 5401 55
577.080 M A 4BB7006.0 5406 55
226.720 M 4887506.0 5406 55
301.142 [ 4BB7906.0 5406 55
301.143 I 4888006.0 5406 55
238.365 I 4889006.0 5406 55
VEHICLE DIMENSION, WEIGHT, AND MARKING
304.075 M C 4901006.0 5406 55
304.170 M 4906106.0 5406 55
304.170 M 4906306.0 5406 55

PUBLIC RD/ GOVT
PROPERTY /
PRIVATE
PROPERTY

ESTABLISHED /
MAINTAINED /
OPERATED
UNSCREENED
JUNKYARD WITHIN
200 FEET OF
STATE / COUNTY
ROAD

PARKING IN A
HANDICAPPED
ACCESS AISLE;
USE OF A VEHICLE
DISPLAYING A
HANDICAPPED
LICENSE PLATE
OR PLACARD

PARKING IN A
HANDICAPPED
ZONE

VIOLATION OF
TOLL COLLECTION
REGULATIONS

49000 - 49900

FAILED TO
REMOVE OR
COVER SIGNS ON
SCHOOL BUS
WHEN USED FOR
PURPOSE OTHER
THAN TRANS-
PORTATION OF
SCHOOL
CHILDREN

WIDTH OF VEH
EXCEEDED B/ 8 1/2
FT

WIDTH OF IMPLE-
MENT OF
HUSBANDRY
EXCEEDED 11 1/2
FEET

10/99 53

304.170

304.170

304.170

304.170

304.170

304.170

304.170

304.170

304.170

304.170

304.170

304.180

304.180

304.180

304.180

304.180

304.180

304.180

304.180

4906506.0

4807506.0

4908006.0

4909106.0

4910106.0

4911106.0

4912106.0

4914006.0

4915006.0

4915306.0

4915506.0

4918106.0

4919106.0

4919506.0

4920106.0

4921106.0

4922006.0

4923006.0

4924006.0

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

WIDTH OF SLUDGE
DISPOSAL UNIT
EXCEEDED 11 1/2
FEET

HEIGHT OF
VEHICLE
EXCEEDED 13 1/2
OR 14 FT

LENGTH OF
SINGLE MTR VEH
EXCEEDED 45 FT

LENGTH OF BUS
EXCEEDED 45 / 46 /
47 FEET

LENGTH OF TRUCK
AND OTHER
COMBINED VEH(S)
EXCEEDED 55 FT

LENGTH OF
TRACTOR &
SEMITRL
EXCEEDED 60 FT

LENGTH OF
TRACTOR,
SEMITRL, AND TRL
/ TRUCK AND TRLS
EXCEEDED

B5FT

LENGTH OF
SEMITRL / TRL
EXCEEDED 28/
28 1/2FT

LENGTH OF
SEMITRL  WITH
LOAD EXCEEDED
53 FEET ON INTER-
STATE OR DESIG-
NATE HIGHWAY
PLUS 10 AIR MILES

LENGTH OF
LOADED AUTO /
BOAT TRANS-
PORTER EXCEED-
ED LiMIT

LENGTH OF DRIVE-
WAY
SADDLEMOUNT
COMBINATION
EXCEEDED LIMIT

WEIGHT ON
SINGLE AXLE
EXCEEDED 18,000
LBS ON BRIDGE

WEIGHT ON
TANDEM AXLE
EXCEEDED 32,000
LBS ON BRIDGE

WEIGHT ON
TANDEM AXLE
EXCEEDED 34,000
LBS

GROSS WEIGHT
EXCEEDED LIMIT
FOR SUPPL HWY

WEIGHT ON
SINGLE AXLE
EXCEEDED 20,000
LBS

WEIGHT ON
STEERING AXLE
EXCEEDED 12,000
LBS/VEH
MANUFACTURER'S
RATING

WEIGHT ON
SINGLE AXLE
EXCEEDED 22,000
LBS

WEIGHT ON
TANDEM AXLE
EXCEEDED 36,000
LBS



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

304.180

304.180

304.180

304.180

304.181

304.181

304.180

304.180

304.200

304.220

304.230

304.235

304.240

304.250

304.260

307.170

307477

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

M

M

M

MO
CODE

4925006.0

48926006.0

4927006.0

4928006.0

4929006.0

4930006.0

4935106.0

4936106.0

4936506.0

4940006.0

4941006.0

4942006.0

4942506.0

4943206.0

4946006.0

4947106.0

4948002.0

NCIC  UCR
CODE CODE
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 S5
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5402 55

DESCRIPTION

GROSS WEIGHT
EXCEEDED LIMIT
FOR BRIDGE ON
SUPPLY / COUNTY
{1 CITY RTE

GROSS WEIGHT
EXCEEDED 80,000
LBs

WEIGHT ON AXLE
GROUP EXCEEDED
LIMIT FOR INTER-
STATE HIGHWAY,
PLUS 10 MILES

WEIGHT ON AXLE
GRCUP EXCEEDED
LIMIT FOR
PRIMARY / DESIG-
NATED HWY, PLUS
10 MILES

WEIGHT ON BUS
SINGLE AXLE
EXCEEDED 20.000
LBS

WEIGHT ON BUS
TANDEM AXLE
EXCEEDED 34,000
POUNDS

HEIGHT OF VEH IN
COMM ZONE
EXCEEDED 15 FT

WEIGHT ON
SINGLE AXLE
EXCEEDED 22,400
LBS

VIOLATE SPECIAL
PERMITS FOR
VEHICLES

WEIGHT OF VEH
EXCEEDED MAXI-
MUM POSTED
LIMIT FOR COUNTY
RO OR BRIDGE

REFUSE TO WEIGH
COMMERICAL
MOTOR VEHICLE
OR SUBMITTO A
ORIVER / VEHCILE
INSPECTION

FAILED TQ STOP
COMM MTR VEH
AT WEIGH
STATION

VIOLATION OF
LOAD LAW
OPERATED METAL
TIRED VEH ON
IMPROVED HWY

GROSS WEIGHT
EXCEEDED
POSTED LIMIT FOR
STATE
MAINTAINED
BRIDGE

OFERATED COMM
MTR VEH WITH
EQUIP NOT
COMPLYING WITH
MVI REGULATIONS

OPERATED COMM
VEH TRANSPORT-
ING HAZ MAT
WHEN NOT IN
COMPLIANCE WITH
FED HAZ MAT
REGULATIONS

302.755

302.755

302.755

390.041

304.010

NCIC/ISTATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

229.477

578.210

10099 54

01
02
03

05
08
99

4949006.0 5406 55
4849106.0 5406 55
4949206.0 5406 55
4955006.0 5406 55
4956206.0 5406 55
Hit and Run

Transp Dangerous Material

OPERATING A
COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLE
DURING A
CONTINUOUS
TWENTY-FOUR
HOUR OUT OF
SERVICE PERIOD -
1ST OFFENSE

OPERATING A
COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLE
CURING A
CONTINUOUS
TWENTY-FOUR
HOUR QUT OF
SERVICE PERIOD -
2ND OFFENSE

OPERATING A
COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLE
DURING A
CONTINUOUS
TWENTY-FOUR
HOUR QUT OF
SERVICE PERIOD -
3RD & SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSE

FAILED TO
DISPLAY NAME
AND PERMIT /
CERTIFICATE
NUMBER ON BOTH
SIDES OF MTR
CARRIER VEH

WEIGHT OF
VEHICLE
EXCEEDED ROAD/
BRIDGE LIMIT
APPROVED BY
HIGHWAY AND
TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION IN
2ND/3RD/4TH
CLASS COUNTY

Driving Under Influence Drugs
Driving Under Influence Liguor

Moving Traffic Violation
Nonmoving Traffic Viclation
Traffic Offense - (free text)

54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES

PENAL
RANGE

M A

M A

MO NCIC  UCR
CODE CODE CODE
5400299._ 7399 26
5400598._ 7399 26

DESCRIPTION

FOSSESSION FOR
SALE OR COLLEC-
TION OF PLANTS/
PLANT PARTS
COLLECTED FROM
COUNTY OR
STATE HIGHWAY /
ROADWAYS

WILLFULLY CR
KMOWINGLY
DEFACE A CAVE
OR HARM THE
SURFACE
THEREOF
WITHOUT
WRITTEN
PERMISSION



REPT
CDE RSMOJUSC

578.210

578.100

578.120

359.051

347.091

359.172

109.270

347.183

347.183

589.400

R 589.414

54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

M A

MO
CODE

5400799,

5401099, _

5401599.0

5401799,

5401899._

5401999,

5402099._

5402199._

5402299._

5402599,

5402699, _

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE
7399 26
7398 26
7399 26
7389 26
7309 26

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

26

26

26

DESCRIPTION

WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMIS-
SION, BREAK,
FORCE, TAMPER
WITH, REMOVE OR
OTHERWISE
DISTURB A
LOCKED GATE OR
DOOR OR OTHER
STRUCTURE
DESIGNED TO
PREVENT
ENTRANCE TO A
CAVE OR CAVERN

SELLING PROHIB-
ITED GOODS ON
SUNDAY

MOTOR VEHICLE
SALES - NO SALES
ON SUNDAY

FAILURE TO
DELIVER
PARTNERSHIP
LIST TO SECRE-
TARY OF STATE

FAILURE OF AN
AUTHORIZED
PERSON TO
SUBMIT A LIST OF
LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANIES AT
THE REQUEST OF
THE SECRETARY
OF STATE

FAILURE TO FILE
AN AMENDMENT
TO A CERTIFICATE
OF LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP IN A
TIMELY MANNER

DESTRUCTION OF
STATE RECORDS

DISCLOSURE OF
PRIVATE
ACCOUNT INFOR-
MATION OF
LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANIES BY
THE SECRETARY
OF STATE

FAILURE /
REFUSAL TO
SUBMIT BOOKS /
RECORDS OF
LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY TO THE
SECRETARY OF
STATE

FAILURE TO
COMPLETE AND
suBMIT
OFFENDER REGIS-
TRATION FORM
WITH CHIEF LAW
ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER

FAILURE TO
TIMELY VERIFY
INFORMATION
MADE IN STATE-
MENT FOR
OFFENDER REGIS-
TRATION -
SECOND OR
SUBSEQUENT
VIOLATION

10/99 55

589.414

589.400

589.414

417.230

589.407

589.414

589.407

105.470

105.454

105.454

105.452

105.452

575335

5402799,

5402899._

5402999,

5403099, _

5403199 _

5403399._

5403499, _

5403598.0

5403699,

5403799._

5404209,

5404499, _

5404599,

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7389

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

FAILURE OF
OFFENDER TO
INFORM CHIEF
LAW ENFORCE-
MENT OFFICIAL OF
NEW ADDRESS

FAILURE TO
COMPLETE AND
SuBMIT
OFFENDER REGIS-
TRATION FORM
WITH CHEIF LAW
ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER - 2ND OR
SUBSEQUENT
VIOLATION

FAILURE OF
OFFENDER TO
INFORM CHIEF
LAW ENFORCE-
MENT OFFICIAL OF
NEW ADDRESS -
2ND OR SUBSE-
QUENT VIOLATION

FAILURE TO
REGISTER A FICT!-
TIOUS NAME

INCLUDING FALSE
INFORMATION IN
AN OFFENDER
REGISTRATION
STATEMENT- 2ND
OR SUBSEQUENT
VIOLATION

FAILURE TO
TIMELY VERIFY
INFORMATION
MADE IN STATE-
MENT FOR
OFFENDER
REGISTRATION

INCLUDING FALSE
INFORMATION IN
AN OFFENDER
REGISTRATION
STATEMENT

FAILURE TO
REGISTER AS A
LOBBYIST

ETHICS VIOLATION
BY ELECTED
OFFICIAL OR
LOBBYIST - 2ND
OFFENSE

ETHICS VIOLATION
BY ELECTED
OFFICIAL OR
LOBBYIST - 18T
OFFENSE

COMMITTED
PROHIBITED ACTS
AS ELECTED AND
APPOINTED
PUBLIC OFFICIALS
AND EMPLOYEES-
2ND AND SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSE

COMMITTED
PROHIBITED ACTS
AS ELECTED AND
APPOINTED
PUBLIC OFFICIALS
AND EMPLOYEES-
1ST OFFENSE

KNOWINGLY
CAUSED THE
DEATHOR
DISABLEMENT OF
A POLICE ANIMAL



REPT

CDE RSMO/USC

R

105.458

575.337

105.458

084.340

266.165

266.190

084.720

443.810

443.819

443.819

367.050

408.052
367.305

54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

F D

MO
CODE

5404699._

5404799._

5404899,

5405099,

5405599._

5406599,

5407599, _

5407699._

5407799, _

5407899,

5407999._

5408099, _
5408299, _

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE
7399 26
7399 26
7399 26
7399 26
7399 26
7389 26
7389 26
7399 26
7389 26
7399 26
7399 26
7399 26
7389 26

DESCRIPTION

COMMITTED
PROHIBITED ACTS
AS MEMBERS OF
GOVERNING
BODIES OF POLITI-
CAL

SUBDIVISIONS-2ND
AND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

ASSAULT ON A
POLICE ANIMAL

COMMITTED
PROHIBITED ACTS
AS MEMBERS OF
GOVERNING
BODIES OF POLITI-
CAL
SUBDIVISIONS-15T
OFFENSE

UNLICENSED
PRIVATE WATCH-
MAN, DETECTIVE
OR POLICEMAN

KNOWINGLY
FAILED TO OBTAIN
A LICENSE TO
MANUFACTURE OR
DISTRIBUTE
COMMERCIAL
FEED

KNOWINGLY
FAILED TOFILE A
QUARTERLY
TONNAGE REPORT
REGARDING
COMMERCIAL
FEED

VIOLATION OF
LICENSING
REGULATIONS
AND PROCEDURES
FOR PRIVATE
SECURITY
PERSONNEL AND
ORGANIZATIONS

VIOLATION OF ANY
PROVISION OF
SECTIONS 443.805
-443.812

OPERATING
UNDER AN
IMPROPER
BUSINESS NAME
AS STATED BY THE
RESIDENTIAL
MORTGAGE
BROKERS LICENSE
ACT - PRIOR
OFFENDER

OPERATING
UNDER AN
IMPROPER
BUSINESS NAME
AS STATED BY THE
RESIDENTIAL
MORTGAGE
BROKERS LICENSE
ACT

WILLFULLY
MAKING FALSE
ENTRY INTO
PAWNSHOP
RECORDS

USURY

RECEIPT OF
ADVANCE FEE OF
LOAN BROKER

10/99 56

408.240

367.043

408.500

367.050

407.940

367.043

167.031
375.116

375.720

375.1156

375.1176

382.275

375.786

375.014

208.182

209.265

578.155

5408399._

5408499,

5408599, _

5408699._

5408899._

5408999, _

5409099._
5409199,

5409299, _

5409399._

5409499._

5409599,

5409699._

5409799,

5410599._

5410699,

5410799,

7399

7389

73599

7399

7399

7399
7399

7399

7399

7399

7359

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

26

26

26
26

26

26

26

26

26

26

26

VIOLATION OF THE
PROVISIONS
PERTAINING TO
INTEREST ON
SMALL LOANS AND
TO SECOND
MORTGAGES

FAILURE TO
MAINTAIN
ADEQUATE BOOKS
AND RECORDS
RELATING TO
PAWN
TRANSACTIONS

LENDER CHARGED
FEE IN EXCESS OF
ESTABLISHED
RATE

VIOLATIONS OF
PROVISIONS FOR
PAWN BROKER
LOANS

UNLAWFUL ACTIV-
ITY BY FORECLO-
SURE
CONSULTANT

OPERATING A
PAWN SHOP
WITHOUT OBTAIN-
ING PROPER
LICENSE

TRUANCY

RECEIVING
COMPENSATION
WITHOUT
WRITTEN
CONSENT OF
INSURED

FAILURE /
REFUSAL TO
DELIVER ASSETS
OF INSURER TO
DIRECTOR

FAILURE TO
COOPERATE WITH
RECEIVER OR
DIRECTOR IN
PROCEEDINGS
INVOLVING
INSURER

INTERFERENCE
WITH LIQUIDATION
OF INSURER

MAKING FALSE
STATEMENT TO
DIRECTOR OF
INSURANCE

MAKING INSUR-
ANCE TRANSAC-
TIONS WITHOUT A
CERTIFICATE OF
AUTHORITY

ACTING AS AN
INSURANCE
AGENT WITHOUT A
LICENSE

DISCLOSURE OF
INFORMATION RE:
ELECTRONIC
TRANSFER OF
BENEFITS

DISCLOSURE OF A
CONVERSATION
BETWEEN A
PERSON WHO CAN
HEAR AND A DEAF
PERSON

ILLEGAL DISPOSAL
OF WASTE IN
ANOTHER'S
RECEPTACLE



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

325.015

115.158

161.409

302291

R 041.215

325.055

R 301.559

R 301.559

301.563

213.095

390.330

54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

M

MO
CODE

5411099,

5411199 _

5411299, _

5411399,

5411499,

5411599,

5412099._

5412199, _

5412299,

5413099, _

5413299,

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE
7309 26
7399 26
7389 26
7398 26
7399 26
7399 26
7399 26
7398 26
7399 26
7399 26
7399 26

DESCRIPTION

ACTING AS PUBLIC
ADJUSTER /
SOLICITOR
WITHOUT A
LICENSE

COMMERCIAL USE
OF THE CENTRAL-
IZED VOTER
REGISTRATION
DATA BASE

VIOLATION
REGARDING
CONFIDENTIALITY
OF REPORTS /
RECORDS OF MO.
COMMISSION FOR
THE DEAF

KNOWINGLY
VIOLATES CONFI-
DENTIALITY
PROVISION
RELATED TO
INCOMPETENT OR
UNQUALIFIED
DRIVERS OR FILES
A FALSE REPORT

RELEASING
NAMES AND
ADDRESSES OF
INDIVIDUALS
CONTRIBUTING TO
THE MO NATIONAL
GUARD TRUST
FUND

REPAIR /
REPLACEMENT OF
DAMAGED
PROPERTY BY
PUBLIC ADJUSTER

/ SOLICITOR

FAILURE OF A
MOTOR VEHICLE
DEALER/
MANUFACTURER,
BOAT DEALER /
MANUFACTURER
TO OBTAIN A
LICENSE - SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSE

FAILURE OF A
MOTOR VEHICLE
DEALER /
MANUFACTURER,
BOAT DEALER /
MANUFACTURER
TO OBTAIN A
LICENSE - 1ST
OFFENSE

REFUSAL OF
SUBPOENA FROM
MOTOR VEHICLE
COMMISSION,
REFUSAL TO BE
SWORN, PRODUCE
EVIDENCE

VIOLATION OF AN
ORDER OF THE
COMMISSION ON
HUMAN RIGHTS

MAKING
RESTRICTED
INFORMATION OF
THE DIVISION OF
TRANSPORTATION
AVAILABLE TO THE
PUBLIC WITHOUT
AN ORDER FROM
DIVISION DIREC-
TOR OR AN ADMIN-
ISTRATIVE LAW
JUDGE

10/99 57

622.130

622.400

453.120

451,040

451,130

290.525

290575

290.340

210,150

042.140

610.125

M

M

5413699,

5413899 _

5414599,

5415499,

5415599,

5416599._

5416799,

5417199,

5417599,

5418599, _

5419299,

7399

7399

7399

7359

7399

7399

7398

7399

7399

7399

7389

26

26

26

26

26

26

20

26

ATTEMPT TO
INFLUENCE
EMPLOYMENT
DECISIONS BY
COMMON
CARRIER.
PROVIDE EMPLOY-
MENT OR GIFT TO
ADMINISTRATIVE
LAW JUDGE OR
EMPLOYEE OF THE
DIVISION OF
MOTOR CARRIER
AND RAILROAD
SAFETY

VIOLATION OF
CLOSED RECORDS
PROVISIONS OF
THE DIVISION OF
MOTOR CARRIER
AND RAILROAD
SAFETY

UNLAWFULLY
PERMITTING
INSPECTION OF
ADOPTION
RECORDS

USING THE S0CIAL
SECURITY
NUMBER
CONTAINED IN AN
APPLICATION FOR
A MARRIAGE
LICESNE FOR
EXAMINATION OR
COPYING

FAILURE TO ISSUE
A RECORD OR
RETURN A
MARRIAGE
LICENSE

HINDERING
DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR AND
INDUSTRIAL
RELATIONS RE
MINIMUM WAGE
ACT

KMOWINGLY FaILS
TO USE MISSOURI
LABORERS OR
LABORERS FROM
NONRESTRICTIVE
STATES IN TIMES
OF EXCESSIVE
UNEMPLOYMENT

WILLFULLY
VIOLATED OR
FAILED TO
COMPLY WITH
SECTIONS 280.210
TO 250.340
REGARDING
PREVAILING
HOURLY WAGES
ON PUBLIC WORKS

UNAUTHORIZED
DISSEMINATION
OF INFORMATION
ON CHILD ABUSE
OR NEGLECT
REGISTRY

RELEASE OR USE
OF NAMES AND
ADDRESSES OF
INDIVIDUALS
CONTRIBUTING TO
THE VETERAN'S
TRUST FUND

KNOWINGLY USES
EXPUNGED
RECORDS OF
ARREST FOR
FINANCIAL GAIN



54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT.)

REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

610.125

079.360

306.020

306.020

306.020

306.020

306.141

R 306.141

306.030

306.030

306.030

306.030

306.030

306.030

306.030

306.030

306.030

306.030

306.030

PENAL
RANGE

M B

M B

M B

MO
CODE

5419399,

5419599._

5420099,_

5420199._

5420299._

5420399.0

5420499._

5420599,

5420699,

5420799,

5420899, _

5420999._

5421099, _

5421199,

5421299,

5421599, _

5421699._

5421799._

5421899,

MNCIC UCR
CODE CODE
7399 26
7399 26
7389 S5
7399 55
7399 55
7399 55
7399 55
7399 55
7389 55
7399 55
7399 55
7389 55
7388 55
7399 55
7399 55
7389 55
7399 55
7399 55
7399 55

DESCRIPTION

FAILURE TO
EXPUNGE,
RELEASING
ARREST INFORMA-
TION ORDERED
EXPUNGED

CITY OFFICIAL
ALLOWING
UNAUTHORIZED
CLAIM AGAINST
CITy

NON REGISTRA-
TION OF A VESSEL

PERMIT OPERA-
TION OF BOAT
WITHOUT
REGISTRATION

EXPIRED REGIS-
TRATION FOR
VESSEL

NUMBERS NOT
DISPLAYED ON
BOTH SIDES OF
VESSEL

LEAVING THE
SCENE OF A
VESSEL ACCIDENT

LEAVING THE
SCENEOF A
VESSEL ACCIDENT

PHYSICAL INJURY

VIOLATION OF THE
60 DAY RECI-
PROCITY OF
WATERCRAFT

REGISTRATION
DECALS NOT
DISPLAYED ON
WATERCRAFT

MISSING OR
ILLEGIBLE
REGISTRATION
NUMBER ON
WATERCRAFT

REGISTRATION
NUMBERS NOT
SPACED
PROPERLY ON
WATERCRAFT

REGISTRATION
NOT ABOARD -
VESSEL

REGISTRATION
NUMBERS NOT
DISPLAYED ON
VESSEL
IMPROPER
NUMBERS
DISPLAYED ON
VESSEL

REGISTRATION
NUMBER NOT
CONTRASTING IN
COLOR ON
WATERCRAFT

IMPROPER SIZE
OR PLACEMENT
OF REGISTRATION
NUMBERS

NUMBERS OTHER
THAN REG
NUMBER
DISPLAYED ON
BOW

IMPROFER REGIS-
TRATION OF
VESSEL

10/88 58

306.903

306.040

306.020

306.016

306.015

306.125

306.126

306.126

306.050

306.060

305.060

306.060

306.147

306.020

306.090

306.100

306.100

M

M

54215998.0

5422099,

5422189._

5422299,

5422399,

5422699._

5422799,

5422899._

5423089._

5424099._

5424198,

5424209,

5425599.0

5426099._

5426189._

5427099._

5427199, _

7399

7399

7399

7389

7399

7389

7339

7399

7389

7399

7389

7389

7399

7389

7399

7399

7399

55

55

26

26

26

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

PERMITTING A
BOAT DOCK TO
FLOAT FREELY
WITHOUT BEING
MOORED

DISPLAYING
NUMBERS OTHER
THAN AWARDED -
VESSEL

NONREGISTRA-
TION OF A VESSEL

OWNER OF
DOCUMENTED
VESSEL FAILED TO
REGISTER WITH
DEPT OF REVENUE

OWNER OF A
VESSEL FAILED TO
REGISTER / TITLE
WITH DEPT OF
REVENUE

OPERATING A
MOTORBOAT,
VESSEL OR
WATERCRAFT AT A
SPEED EXCEED-
ING 30 MPH A
HALF-HOUR AFTER
SUNSET OR ONE
HOUR PRIOR TO
SUN-RISE ON
DESIGMNATED
WATERWAYS

FAILURETO
DISPLAY OR
IMPROPER
DISPLAY OF
SPECIFIED SKI
FLAG FROM 11:00
AM. TO SUNSET

KNOWIMGLY
OPERATING A
WATERCRAFT IN
EXCESS OF SLOW-
VAKE SFEED
WITHIN FIFTY
YARDS OF A
VESSEL DISPLAY-
ING A RED FLAG

NOTIFICATION OF
CHANGE OF
AUDRESS -
VESSEL

FAILURE TO
FURNISH DOR
NOTICE OF TRANS-
FER - VESSEL

FAILURETC
FURMISH DOR
NOTICE OF
DESTRUCTION -
VESSEL

FAILURE TO
FURNISH DOR
NOTICE OF
ABANDONMENT -
VESSEL

VICLATION OF
MUFFLER REGULA-
TIONS FOR MOTOR
BOAT

NO MUFFLING
DEVICE - VESSEL

SOUND EXCEED-
ING 86 DECIBELS -
VESSEL

NAVIGATION BULE
BURNED QUT -
VESSEL

DISPLAYING
LIGHTS OTHER
THAMN PRESCRIBED
ON WATERCRAFT



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

306.100

306.100

306.100

306.100

306.100

306.100

306.100

306.100

306.100

306.100

306.100

306.100

306.100

306.100

306.100

306.100

306.100

306.220

306.110

306.110

54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT.)
PENAL
RANGE

M

B

MO
CODE

5427299,

5427399,

5427499,

5427599, _

5427699,

5427799,

5427899,

5427999, _

5428099,

5428199,

5428299,

5428399,

5428499,

5428599,

5428699,

5428790,

5428899,

5428999,

5430099,

5430199,

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE

DESCRIPTION

7398 55  NOT DISPLAYING

7399

7309

7399

7399

7399

7399

7389

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7389

7399

55

‘55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

NAVIGATION
LIGHTS

INSUFFICIENT
PERSOMAL FLOTA-
TION DEVICES

PERSONAL FLOTA-
TION DEVICE IN
NON-SERVICEABLE
CONDITION

NOT USCG
APPROVED
PERSONAL FLOTA-
TION DEVICE

PERSONAL FLOTA-
TION DEVICES NOT
AVAILABLE

NO VENTILATION
OF WATERCRAFT

IMFROFER
WATERCRAFT
VENTILATION

INSUFFICIENT
NUMBER OF
WATERCRAFT
FIRE EXTINGUISH-
ERS

WATERCRAFT
FIRE EXTIN-
GUISHER NOT
USCG APPROVED

WATERCRAFT
FIRE EXTIN-
GUISHER NOT IN
SERVICEABLE
CONDITION

NO WATERCRAFT
SOUND PRODUC-
ING DEVICE

WATERCRAFT
SOUND PRODUC-
ING DEVICE
NON-SERVICEABLE

NO WATERCRAFT
BELL

WATERCRAFT
BELL NOT
SERVICEABLE

FAILURE TO
TERMINATE DUE
OVERLOADING OF
WATERCRAFT

FAILURE TO
TERMINATE DUE
INSUFFICIENT
PERSOMNAL FLOTA-
TION DEVICES

FAILURE TO
TERMINATE DUE
INSUFFICIENT FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

ALLOWING
PERSOMN UNDER
SEVEN ON WATER-
CRAFT WITHOUT
WEARING
PERSONAL FLOTA-
TION DEVICE

OFERATING A
WATERCRAFT IN A
RECKLESS
MANNER

MANIPULATING
WATER SKIS IN A
RECKLESS OR
NEGLIGENT
MANNER

10/99 59

306.110

306.110

306.110

306.110

306.110

306.112

306.112

306.112

306.111

306.111

306.111

306.111

306.111

306.111

306.115

306.142

5430299,

5430399._

5430499,

5430599,

5430699, _

5430799,

5430899,

5430999,

5431099,

5431199, _

5431299,

5431399,

5431499,

5431599,

54320,

5432299,

7399

7399

7398

7395

7389

7399

7389

7399

7399

7399

7389

7399

7399

7399

55

21

21

55

21

21

21

21

21

21

55

55

55

55

55

MANIPULATING
SURFBOARD OR
SIMILAR DEVICE IN
A RECKLESS OR
NEGLIGENT
MANNER

OPERATING A
WATERCRAFT
WHILE
INTOXICATED
OPERATING A
WATERCRAFT
UNDER THE INFLU-
ENCE OF A DRUG

MANIPULATING
WATER SKI3
WHILE
INTOXICATED

MANIPULATING
SKIS UMDER
INFLUENCE OF A
DRUG

OPERATING A
WATERCRAFT
WITH EXCESSIVE
BLOOD ALCOHOL
CONTENT, 3RD
AND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSES

OPERATING A
WATERCRAFT
WITH EXCESSIVE
ALCOHOL
CONTENT - 2ND
OFFENSE

OPERATING A
WATERCRAFT
WITH EXCESSIVE
BLOOD ALCOHOL
CONTENT - 157
OFFENSE

OPERATION OF A
WATERCRAFT
VWHILE INTOXI-
CATED - 3RD AND
SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSES

OFERATIOM OF A
WATERCRAFT
WHILE INTOXI-
CATED - 2MD
OFFENSE

OPFERATION OF A
WATERCRAFT
WHILE INTOXI-
CATED - 18T
OFFENSE
NEGLIGENT
OPERATIOM OF A
WATERCRAFT -
3RD AND SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSES

NEGLIGENT
CPERATION OF A
WATERCRAFT -
2ND OFFENSE

NEGLIGENT
OPERATION OF &
WATERCRAFT -
18T OFFENSE
PARASAILING
VIOLATION /
WITHOUT
OBSERVER OR
BETWEEN SUNSET
AMD SUNRISE

OPERATING A
PERSOMAL
WATERCRAFT IN
AN UNSAFE,
RECKLESS, OR
IMPRUDENT
MANNER



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

306.142

306.142

306.142

306.142

306.142

306.142

306.120

306.120

306.120

306.120

306.120

306.122

54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

M

M

M

M

M

B

B

B

B

MO
CODE

5432399,

5432499 _

5432599, _

5432699._

5432799,

5432999,

5433089._

5433199,

5433209,

5433399._

5433489 _

5433699._

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE
7399 55
7389 55
7399 58
7389 55
7395 55
7399 55
7389 S5
7389 55
7382 55
7399 55
7389 5§
7399 85

DESCRIPTION

OPERATING A
PERSONAL
WATERCRAFT IN
EXCESS OF SLOW
NO-WAKE SPEED
WITHIN 50 FEET OF
ANY VESSEL OR
ANYY PERSON IN
OR ON THE WATER

UNLAWFUL TO
PULL ANY PERSON
ON WATER SKIS,
SURFBOARD, OR
SIMILAR DEVICE
BEHIND A
PERSONAL
WATERCRAFT
WITHOUT AN
OBSERVER OR AN
APPROVED SKi
MIRROR

OPERATING A
PERSONAL
WATERCRAFT
WITHOUT ALL
PERSONS ABOARD
WEARING A
PERSONAL FLOTA-
TION DEVICE
APPROVED BY
usceG

LANYARD TYPE
ENGINE CUTOFF
SWITCH NOT
ATTACHED TG
PERSON'S BODY,
CLOTHING, OR
PERSONAL FLOTA-
TION DEVICE
WHILE OPERATING
A PERSONAL
WATERCRAFT

AUTHORIZE OR
KMNOWINGLY
PERMIT OPERA-
TIOM OF
PERSONAL
WATERCRAFT IN
VIOLATION OF
SECTION 306.142

OPERATING A
PERSONAL
WATERCRAFT
WITHOUT SUPER-
VISION WHILE
UNDER 14 YEARS
QF AGE

TOWING SKIER
WIO A MIRROR CR
AN OBSERVER
TOWING SKIER
BETWEEN HOURS
OF SUNSET AND
SUNRISE

SKIING BETWEEN
HOURS OF SUN-
SET & SUNRISE

TOWING A SKIER
SO AS TO MAKE
THE SKIER
COLLIDE WITH ANY
OBJECT

MANIPULATING
SKIE OR SIMILAR
DEVICETO
COLLIDE WITH
OBJECT OR
PERSON

UNDER AGE
OPERATOR NOT
UNDER DIRECT
SUPERVISION OF
WATERCRAFT

10/82 60

306.122

306.124

306.124

306.124

306.124

306.124

306.125

306.125

306.125

306.125

306.126

306.130

306.132

306.140

306.140

306.140

M

M

5433799._ 7399

5434089._ 7399

5434199, 7399

5434299, 7389

5434399, 7389

5434499, 7399

54345_. 7399
54346_._ 7399
54347_._ 7399
54348 7399
54352_ . 7399

5436089._ 7389

5436599._ 7399

5437099._ 7399

5437199 7399

5437299, 7399

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

OPERATING
MOTORBOAT
WHILE UNDER 14
YEARS OF AGE

OBSTRUCTION TO
NAVIGATION SO AS
TO ENDANGER
OFERATION OF
WATERCRAFT

MARKING THE
WATERWAYS SO
AS TO ENDANGER
QOPERATION OF
WATERCRAFT

MARKING WATER-
WAYS AS TO
CONFLICT WITH
PRESCRIBED
MARKING SYSTEM

OPERATING
VESSEL IN VIOLA-
TICN OF REGULA-
TORY MARKERS

MOOR - FASTEN -
TAMPER - REMOVE
- OBSTRUCT -
INTERFERE WITH
REGULATORY
MARKER

OPERATING
MOTORBOAT IN
CARELESS OR
IMPRUDENT
MANNER

EXCESSIVE RATE
OF SFEED

FAILURE TO
EXERCISE
HIGHEST DEGREE
OF CARE OF
WATERCRAFT

EXCESS OF SLOW/
NO WAKE SPEED
WITHIN 100" OF
DOCK, PIER,
OCCUPIED
ANCHORED BOAT
OR BUOYED
RESTRICTED AREA

ALLOWING
PERSON TO RIDE
ON GUNWALE,
RAILING, TOP QF
SEAT BACK,
DECKING OVER
BOW AND BACK OF
BOAT

NO PERMIT
REGATTA f RACE /
PARADE [ EXHIBI-
TION/
TOURNAMENT

FAILURE TO STOP
OR OBEY REA-
SONABLE DIREC-
TION OF WATER
PATROL OFFICER
ORTO YIELD TO
EMERGENCY
WATERCRAFT
DiD NOT RENDER
ASSISTANCE
AFTER WATER-
CRAFT ACCIDENT

FAILURE TO GIVE
NAME AND
ADDRESS AFTER
WATERCRAFT
ACCIDENT
FAILURE TO
REPORT
WATERCRAFT
ACCIDENT OR
COLLISION



REPT
CDE RSMO/USC

306.150

306.150

306.260

306.260

306.280

306.217

306.217

306.535

306.530

306.545

306.031

306.215

306.410

306.440

306.221

306.221

54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT.)

PENAL
RANGE

M B

MO
CODE

5438099,

5438199

5439099,

5439199,

5440099,

5442799

5442899, _

5445599,

5445699._

5445799,

5445899.0

5446599, _

5447099,

5448099,

5448599.0

5449099.0

NCIC UCR
CODE CODE
7388 55
7389 55
7399 55
7399 55
7399 55
7399 55
7399 55
7393 55
7389 55
7399 55
7399 55
7389 55
7399 55
7399 55
7399 55
7399 55

DESCRIPTION

FAILURE TO KEEP
RENTAL RECORDS
OF WATERCRAFT

ALLOWING
RENTAL BOAT TO
DEPART PREMISES
WIO REQUIRED
EQUIPMENT

IMPROFPER
SEWAGE TANK -

VESSEL

NOT PLACING RAW
SEWAGE IN
APPROVED
SYSTEM

NOT ALLOWING
MARINE TOILET
INSPECTION

SCUBA DIVING W/O
MARKING AREA

OPERATING IN
SCUBA

DIVERS' MARKED
AREA

IMPROPER REGIS-
TRATION OF
OUTBOARD
MOTOR

OUTBDARD
MOTOR NOT
REGISTERED

OUTBOARD
MOTOR DECAL
NOT DISPLAYED

ALTERING /
REMOVING
QUTBOARD
MOTOR IDENTIFI-
CATION NUMBER

ANY PERSON WHO
REFUSES OR
INTERFERES WITH
ANY INSPECTION
OF BOAT / VESSEL
FOR COMPLIANCE
WITH WATER-
CRAFT
REGULATIONS

FAIL OF OWNER
TO NOTIFY DOR
OF LIEN ON AN
OUTBOARD MO-
TOR/MOTORBOAT

FAIL BY OWNER
TO INDICATE
LIENHOLDER OF
OUTBOARD
MOTOR / MOTOR-
BOAT / VESSEL /
WATERCRAFT AT
TIME OF APPLICA-
TION FOR TITLE

OBSTRUCT OR
IMPEDE FLOW OF
TRAFFIC WITH A
WATERCRAFT
VESSEL -

15T OFFENSE

OBSTRUCT OR
IMPEDE FLOW OF
TRAFFICE WITH A
WATERCRAFT
VESSEL -

2ND AND SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSE

253.155

211.431

211.425

253.195

577.073

253.200

253.180

253.185

M

§471099.0 7399 55 QPERATE MOTOR
VEHICLE IN

NON-DESIGNATED
AREA OF A STATE

PARK

PERSON 17 YEARS
OF AGE OR OLDER
WILLFULLY
VIOLATES ANY
PROVISIONS OF
CHAPTER 211 RE;
JUVENILE COURTS

JUVENILE
OFFENDER 17
YEARS OF AGE OR
OLDER FAILED TO
REGISTER/PROV-
IDED FALSE
INFORMATION ON
REGISTRATION

USING FIREWORKS
WITHIN THE
BOUNDARIES OF A
STATE PARK

LITTERING
WATERS IN A
STATE PARK

UNLAWFULLY
TAKING WILDLIFE
IN A STATE PARK

ALLOWED
ANIMAL(S) TO RUN
AT LARGE IN A
STATE PARK

FAILURE TO LEASH
PET INA STATE
PARK

54725890 7399 26

5472799.0 7399 26

54730890 7399 26

5474099, 7359 26

5475099._ 7399 28

5476099._ 7399 26

5477089._ 7399 26

55 - MISCELLANEOUS FEDERAL CHARGES

REPT
CDE RSMO/USC
10USCE86
R 10USCBBS
NCICISTATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

R 1BUSC1325

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

R 18USC1708

R 18USCB50
R 18USCB50
NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER
RANGE

10/99 61

PENAL
RANGE

M

01

99

01
0z
03
99

01
02
03

05

MO NCIC UCR

CODE CODE CODE DESCRIFTION
5502001._ 0201 26 ABSENT W/O
LEAVE FROM MILI-
TARY SERVICE
5502101._ 0201 26 DESERTION FROM
MILITARY SERVICE

Military Desertion

Military - (free text)

55030__._ 03__ 26  VIOLATION OF US
IMMIGRATION LAW

llegal Entry

False Citizenship

Smuggling Aliens
Immigration - (free text)

EMBEZZLEMENT
OF MAIL

EMBEZZLEMENT
OF FUNDS - MORE
THAN $100
EMBEZZLEMENT
OF FUNDS - LESS
THAN §100

5527005._ 2705 12

55271_._ 27 12

55272 27 12

Embezzle - Business Prop
Embezzle - Interstate Shipment
Embezzle - Banking - Type Inst
Embezzle - Public Prop
Embezzie - Postal

Embezzle - (free text)



55 - MISCELLANEOUS FEDERAL CHARGES (CONT.)

REPT PENAL MO NCIC UCR
CDE RSMO/USC  RANGE CODE CODE CODE DESCRIPTION

R 18USC45-970 F 5571099._ 7199 14  DESTRUCTION OF
FOREIGN OFFI-
CIAL'S PROPERTY
R 18USC1952 F 5573089._ 7199 26 INTERSTATE
TRANS-
PORTATION IN AID
OF
RACKETEERING
99 Property Crimes - (Iree text)
R 18USC1701 M 5528199 7399 26 OBSTRUCTION OF
MAIL
R 39UsSC410 F 5573199._ 7389 26 VIOLATION OF US
POSTAL LAWS
R 38UsC1708 F 5573299 7399 13 UNLAWFUL
POSSESSION OF
STOLEN MAIL
99 Public Order Crime - {free text)

99 - MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES
REPT PENAL MO NCIC UCR
CDE RSMO/USC  RANGE CODE  CODE CODE DESCRIPTION

544.240 8901099, 7399 26 HOLDFOR
SAFEKEEPING

211131 9902099._ 7399 26  MISSING JUVENILE
. 9903099._ 7393 26  MISSING PERSON

632.305 9904588._ 7399 26 DETAINED/
CONVEYED
MENTALLY DISOR-
DERED PERSON
WHO WAS LIKELY
TO HARM SELF /
OTHERS

67.315 9905099._ 7399 26  CONVEYED INCAP-
ACITATED INTOXI-
CATED PERSON
TO RESIDENCE /
TREATMENT

CENTER / JAIL

10/99 62



1999 CHARGE CODE MANUAL
SORTED BY MISSOURI STATUTE NUMBER

Section 2
Directions for use are as follows:

* Once in section Il, find the appropriate statute number and/or charge description.
¢ Use the charge code found in the "MO CODE" column to report the charge.

- If positions six and seven of the charge code are blank, locate the appropriate two digit modifier from the end of the
major category (located in Section 1) you are in to fill these two positions and positions three and four of the NCIC
code.

- The eighth digit of the charge code is blank and should be filled in with the appropriate number.
.0 Not Applicable 1 Attempt 2 Accessory -3 Conspiracy

* The uniform crime reporting (UCR) code has been added next to each offense as needed for reporting.

EXAMPLE - Subject arrested for first offense of possession of cocaine.

These charges are located on Page 66.

RSMO/USC PENAL MO NCIC REPORT UCR MAJOR CATEGORY DESCRIPTION
RANGE CODE CODE CODE CODE
195.202 F B 32449 . 35_ R 18 (DANGEROUS DRUGS-35) POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE EXCEPT 35 GRAMS
OR LESS OF MARIJUANA - PRIOR OFFENDER
195.202 F G 32450__._ 35_ R 18 (DANGERQUS DRUGS-35) POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE EXCEPT 35 GRAMS
OR LESS OF MARLIUANA
195.202 M A 3245562._ 3562 18 (DANGEROUS DRUGS-35) DRUG VIOLATION-POSSESSION

- Locate the correct description for the charge, i.e., Possession of a controlled substance except 35 grams of
marijuana.

Find the modifier for this section on Page 102. In this case Cocaine -Possess=32.
32450320

Indicates “Net Applicable” as it was not an altempt, accessory, or conspiracy from Page ii -
Mo Charge Code Manual Instructions,

r——- NCIC Classification from 4th column of charge on Page 66.
3532
I—_ Cocaine - Possession: Same as above.

NOTE: The third and fourth digit of the NCIC Code should always be the same as the sixth and seventh digits of the
Missouri Charge Code.

R - Indicates the offense must be fingerprinted and prints sent to the Missouri State Highway Patrol Central
Repository (43,506 RSMo.)

NOTE: The uniform crime reporting (UCR) code has been added next to each offense as needed for reporting.

This manual has been distributed by the Missouri State Highway Patrol. Direct inquiries relating to the codes and their
usage to the Criminal Records and Identification Division, Missouri State Highway Patrol, Post Office Box 568, Jefferson
City, Missouri 65102, telephone (573) 526-6153.

10/99 63



RSMO/USC
009.172

028.639
030.756

032.057
041.215

042.140
043.170
043.170

043.405
043.600

058.452

059.650
060.355

064.463
064.690

064.895

067.1222
067.1663

070.441

077.655
079.360
082.817
084.340
084,720

105.452
105.452

105.454
105.454
105.458

105.458

105.470
105.492

108.270
10USC885
10USCa8s
115.158

115,631
115633
115635
115.637
116.060

116.060

116.090
116.100
130.028

130.031

130.081

PENAL
RANGE

M B

=
>

zT = mmI T M T zzT =T =
-] -] o -]

zETNg

TR LT M

MO
CODE

5600205,
1906199,
1948599,

3720099,
5411499,

5418599,
27080__._
27090__._

2707003._
2701503._

3637299._

2935799,
2326499,

3603099._
3603399, _

3603599,

3603799._
1936999._

3605599, _

3502599,
5419599, _
20185__._

5405099._
5407599._

5404299,
5404499,

5403799,_
5403699,
5404699,

5404899, _

5403599.0
3507599._

5402099._
5502101._
5502001, _
5411199,

3508099._
3508299,
3508499,
3508699, _
3504499, _

3504699,

3509099,
3503209,
3507899.0

3506599,

3507099._

NCIC

5405

2699

2699

6199
7399

7399

48

4803
4803

5599

5099

2999

5599
5599

5599

5599
2689

5599

5999
7399
7399
7388

7399

7309

7399
7399
7399

7399

7389
5999

7399
0201
0201
7399

5999
5999
5999
5999
5999

5999

5999
5999
5999

5999

5999

RPT UCR
CODE CODE CODE

55

"

11

26
26

26

09

26

26
26

26

26

14

26

26

26
1

26
26
26
26
26

26

26
26
26

26

26
26
26
26

588

26
26

26

26

26

MAJOR CATEGORY
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

DESCRIPTION

EXCEEDED SPEED LIMIT ON CAPITOL/STATE BUILDING GROUNDS SET BY
COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION (CAPITOL POLICE)

(FRAUD-19) MISREPRESENT IDENTITY TO A CERTIFICATION AUTHORITY UNDER THE MO
SIGNATURES ACT
(FRAUD-19) FALSE STATEMENT ON LOAN APPLICATION BY FARMING OPERATION,

SMALL BUSINESS OR JOB ENHANCEMENT BUSINESS
(TAX REVENUE-37) BREACH OF CONFIDENTIALITY RE TAXES

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) RELEASING NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTING TO
THE MO NATIONAL GUARD TRUST FUND

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) RELEASE OR USE OF NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF INDIVIDUALS CONTRIB-
UTING TO THE VETERAN'S TRUST FUND

ANY PERSON WHO WILLFULLY RESISTS OR OPPOSES A MEMBER OF THE
PATROL IN THE PROPER DISCHARGE OF HIS DUTIES

FAILED TO STOP OR OBEY RESONABLE SIGNAL DIRECTION OF HIGHWAY
PATROLMAN

MAKING A FALSE REPORT OF MISSING CHILDREN
FILING FALSE REPORT ON HIGHWAY PATROL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE

(OBSTRUCTING POLICE-27)
(OBSTRUCTING POLICE-27)

{OBSTRCTING POLICE-27)
(OBSTRUCTING POLICE-27)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

SYSTEM

FAILURE BY A CORONER OR MEDICAL EXAMINER TO PROPERLY REFER A
SUSPICIOUS DEATH OF A CHILD UNDER 18 YEARS (CHILD DEATH REVIEW
TEAM OR CERTIFIED CHILD DEATH PATHOLOGIST)

(OBSTRUCTING JUDICAL PROCESS-29) WILLFULLY NEGLECT OR REFUSE TO PERFORM ANY OF THE DUTIES

(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(FRAUD - 19)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(ELECTION LAWS-35)

REQUIRED OF RECORDER

KNOWINGLY MOVE/REMOVE/DEFACE OR DESTROY BNDRY MARKER, BENCH
MARK OR HORIZONTAL CONTROL MONUMENT

DUMPING IN AN UNLICENSED AREA

VIOLATION OF ZONING REGULATIONS, RESTRICTIONS OR ORDERS
{SECOND AND THIRD CLASS COUNTIES)

VIOLATION OF ZONING REGULATIONS, RESTRICTIONS OR ORDERS
(UNICORPORTATED AREAS)

VIOLATION OF AIRPORT ZONING REGULATIONS

VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS M SECTIONS 67.1600 TO 67.1663 DEALING WITH
HOME EQUITY PROGRAM

VIOLATIONS OF RULES AND REGULATIONS OF RAPID TRANSIT CAR, BUS OR
OTHER CONVEYANCE

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH PROPER ELECTION PROCEDURE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) CITY OFFICIAL ALLOWING UNAUTHORIZED CLAIM AGAINST CITY
(OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) VIOLATION OF SERVICE OF PROCESS AGENTS IN ST. LOUIS CITY
(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) UNLICENSED PRIVATE WATCHMAN, DETECTIVE OR POLICEMAN

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) VIOLATION OF LICENSING REGULATIONS AND PROCEDURES FOR PRIVATE

SECURITY PERSONNEL AND ORGANIZATIONS

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS ELECTED AND APPOINTED PUBLIC

OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES-2ND AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS ELECTED AND APPOINTED PUBLIC

OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES-1ST OFFENSE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) ETHICS VIOLATION BY ELECTED OFFICIAL OR LOBBYIST-1ST OFFENSE
(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54 ETHICS VIOLATION BY ELECTED QOFFICIAL OR LOBBYIST-2ND OFFENSE
(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS MEMBERS OF GOVERNING BODIES OF

POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS-2ND AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS MEMBERS OF GOVERNING BODIES OF

POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS-1ST OFFENSE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO REGISTER AS A LOBBYIST

(ELECTION LAWS-35)

MISREPRESENTATION OR OMISSION OF FACTS IN FINANCIAL INTEREST
STATEMENT

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) DESTRUCTION OF STATE RECORDS

(MISC. FEDERAL CHARGES-MILITARY-55) DESERTION FROM MILITARY SERVICE

(MISC. FEDERAL CHARGES-MILITARY-55) ABSENT W/O LEAVE FROM MILITARY SERVICE

{PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) COMMERCIAL USE OF THE CENTRALIZED VOTER REGISTRATION DATA

(ELECTION LAWS-35)
(ELECTION LAWS-35)
(ELECTION LAWS-35)
(ELECTION LAWS-35)
(ELECTION LAWS-35)

(ELECTION LAWS-35)

(ELECTION LAWS-35)
(ELECTION LAWS-35)
(ELECTION LAWS-35)

(ELECTION LAWS-35)

(ELECTION LAWS-35)
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BASE

CLASS ONE ELECTION OFFENSES

COMMITTING CLASS TWO ELECTION OFFENSES
COMMITTING CLASS THREE ELECTION OFFENSES
COMMITTING CLASS FOUR ELECTION OFFENSES

FALSELY SWEARING TO A CIRCULATORS AFFIDAVIT KNOWING IT TO BE
FALSE

KNOWINGLY ACCEPT/OFFER BRIBE IN EXCHANGE FOR SIGNATURE ON A
PETITION

ILLEGALLY SIGNING PETITION
KNOWINGLY FILE A FALSE WITHDRAWAL STATEMENT

ACCEPTING CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS INVOLUNTARILY FROM EMPLOY-
EES OR MEMBERS (EFFECTIVE JAN. 1, 1695)

PURPOSELY FAILING TO PRINT NAME AND TITLE OF COMMITTEE TREAS-
URER ON PRINTED MATTER RELATIVE TO A CANDIDATE

FAILURE TO FILE CAMPAIGN FINANCE DISCLOSURE REPORT PURPOSELY



PENAL MO NCIC RPT UCR

RSMO/USC  RANGE CODE CODE CODE CODE WMAJOR CATEGORY DESCRIPTION

130.081 I 3507199, 5999 26 (ELECTION LAWS-35) FAILURE TO FILE CAMPAIGN FINANCIAL REPORT

137177 M 3604099._ 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) FAILURE TO SECURE A BUILDING PERMIT

137.420 M A 1970199 2699 11 (FRAUD-19) FALSE CERTIFICATION TO STATEMENT FILED WITH COUNTY ASSESSOR
WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD

142.869 I 4600806.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-6) OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE REQUIRED TO HAVE ALTERNATIVE FUEL
DECAL UPON THE HIGHWAY WITHOUT VALID DECGAL

142.869 I 46016060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) PUT/CAUSED TO BE PUT ALTERNATIVE FUEL INTO MOTOR VEHICLE ON
WHICH NO ALTERNATIVE FUEL DECAL IS ATTACHED

142.869 I 46017060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) SELLER OF ALTERNATIVE FUEL FAILED TO PROPERLY RECORD SALE OF
ALTERNATIVE FUEL PUT IN VEHICLE DISPLAYING ALTERNATIVE FUEL
DECAL

142.905 M A 3711702 6102 R 26 (TAXREVENUE-37) MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TAX EVASION

142,908 M A 46010060 5406 5  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED AS AN INTER-STATE MOTOR FUEL USER WITHOUT BEING
LICENSED AS SUCH

142,911 F D 3711102_ 6102 R 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TAX EVASION

142,914 M A 3711202 6102 26 ({TAX REVENUE-37) MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TRANSPORTATION OFFENSE - SECOND AND SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSE

142914 M B 3711802_ 6102 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TRANSPORTATION OFFENSE

142.923 M A 3711302_ 6102 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) SELL/USE/DELIVER/STORE/IMPORT FOR SELL/USE/DELIVER/STORAGE
MOTOR FUEL WHERE NO TAX PAID

142.926 M A 4601102_ 5402 55 (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) TRANSPORTING DYED FUEL WITHOUT NONTAXABLE USE STATEMENT ON
SHIPPING PAPER

142.929 M A 3711402_ 6102 26  (TAX REVENUE-37) VIOLATION OF IMPORTATION OF FUEL LAWS

142.932 M A 3711502 6102 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) EVASION OF TAX RELATED TO MOTOR FUEL WITH DYE

142.944 M A 3711602_ 6102 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) ;E;usms INSPECTION OF MOTOR FUEL RECORDS IN ORDER TO EVADE

143.911 F 37080__._  61__ R 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) ATTEMPTING TO EVADE OR DEFEAT INCOME TAX

143.911 M 37085_._  61__ R 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) ATTEMPTING TO EVADE OR DEFEAT INCOME TAX

143,921 F 37090_._  61__ R 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) FAILURE TO COLLECT OR PAY OVER INCOME TAX

143.921 M 37005__._  61__ R 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) FAILURE TO COLLECT OR PAY OVER INCOME TAX

143.931 F 3701501_ 6101 R 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) FAILURE TO FILE A MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN

143.931 M 3702001._ 6101 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) FAILURE TO FILE A MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN

143,941 F 3702501._ 6101 R 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) FILING A FALSE MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN

143.941 M 3703001._ 6101 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) FILING A FALSE MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN

144.083 M A 37120020 6102 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) MAKING SALES AT RETAIL WITHOUT RETAIL LICENSE

144.480 F 3700502_ 6102 R 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) FAILURE TO MAKE A SALES TAX RETURN

144.480 M 3701002, _ 6102 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) FAILURE TO MAKE A SALES TAX RETURN

144.490 F 37060020 6102 R 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) FALSE SALES TAX RETURN

144.490 M 3707002_ 6102 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) FILING FALSE SALES TAX RETURN

144.510 M 37012_._  61__ R 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) VIOLATION OF SALES TAX LAW

146.130 M 37100_._  61__ R 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) TAX EVASION ON INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY

147.120 F D 3711099._ 6199 R 26 (TAX REVENUE-37) MAKING FALSE STATEMENT ON FRANCHISE TAX REPORT

150.100 M 1917599, 2699 11 (FRAUD-19) DEALING AS A MERCHANT WITHOUT A LICENSE

150.465 M A 1917499 2699 11 (FRAUD-19) ILLEGAL SALES BY AN ITINERANT VENDOR OR PEDDLER

161.409 M A 5411299 7399 2 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) VIOLATION REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY OF REPORTS / RECORDS OF MO.
COMMISSION FOR THE DEAF

167.020 M A 2614799 3899 20 (FAMILY OFFENSES-26) KNOWLINGLY SUBMITTING FALSE INFORMATION RE RESIDENCY FOR
SCHOOL REGISTRATION

167.020 M B 2614899._ 3899 20 (FAMILY OFFENSES-26) MAKE INDENTIFIABLE SCHOOL RECORDS AVAILABLE TO RESTRICTED
PERSONS / ENTITES

167.023 M B 2614999, 3899 20 (FAMILY OFFENSES-26) MAKING FALSE STATEMENT RE PRIOR HISTORY FOR PURPOSES OF
SCHOOL ENROLLMENT

167.031 M C 26150_._  38_ 20 (FAMILY OFFENSES-26) VIOLATION OF EDUCATION REQUIREMENT FOR A CHILD

167.031 M 5409099 7399 26 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) TRUANCY

171.181 M A 19710_._ 26 11 (FRAUD-19) BOARD MEMBER OF A SIX DIRECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT SELLING OR

PROVIDING COMMODITIES TO THE SCHOOL DISTRICT EXCEPT AS
PROVIDED BY SECTIONS 105.450 TO 104.458

1BUSC10-2312 F 5524009._ 2408 R 07 (STEALING-15) INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF A STOLEN VEHICLE - DYER ACT
18USC1073 E 5549202, _ 4902 R 26 (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) UNLAWFUL FLIGHT TO AVOID PROSECUTION

18USC111 F 55130__._ 13_ R 04 (ASSAULT-13) ASSAULT ON FEDERAL OFFICER

18USC1153 E 5523115._ 2315 R 06  (STEALING-15) THEFT FROM US GOVT RESERVATION

1BUSC1201 F 55100__._ 10__ R 26 (KIDNAPPING-16) KIDNAPPING OF FOREIGN OFFICIAL OR GUEST
18USC1325 M 55030__._ 03__ R 26 (MISC. FEDERAL CHARGES-IMMIGRATION-55) VIOLATION OF US IMMIGRATION LAW
18USC1341 F 5526003._ 2603 R 1" (FRAUD-19) MAIL FRAUD

18USC1621 F 55500__._ 50__ R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL FPROCESS-29) FEDERAL PERJURY

18USC1701 M 5529199, _ 7399 R 26 (MISC. FEDERAL CHARGES-55) OBSTRUCTION OF MAIL

18USC1705 F 5529003, 2903 R 14 (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) WILLFUL AND MALICIOUS INJURY TO MAIL RECEFTACLE
18USC1708 F 5527005._ 2705 R 12 (MISC. FEDERAL CHAHGESAEMBEZZLEMENT-SS} EMBEZZLEMENT OF MAIL

18USC1708 F 5523316._ 2316 R 06  (STEALING-15) THEFT FROM US MAIL

18USC1952 F 5573099._ 7199 R 26 (MISC. FEDERAL CHARGES-55) INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING
18USC2 F 5512112 _ 1212 R 03  (ROBBERY-12) CAR JACKING-ARMED
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RSMO/USC

18USC2113
18USC2314
18USC2314
18USC2315
18USC3182
18USC3651
18USC4213
1BUSCA45-970
18USC472
18USC51-1116
18USCE41
18USCE41
18USCE50
18USCES0
18USCE59
1BUSCE59
18USCE59
18USCE59

18USCT51
1BUSCT51

18U5C922
18USC922
180.308
191.658
191.677
191.677

191.767

181.771
1891.775

191.776
191.805

191.905
191.905

182.043

192.300

192.665
192.744

193.315
193.315
194.200
184.410

194.410
194.410
184.410
194.410
194.503
195.130
195.202

195.202
195.202
195.202

195.204

PENAL
RANGE
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MO
CODE
5512011, _
5528002, _
5525209,
55251___
5549002, _
5551512,
5551011._
5571099, _
5525003, _
55090__._
5523414,
5523014._
55272 .
§5271__._
5523212, _
5523512,
5528104,
5528204,

5549101, _
5549301,

5552299, _
5552399,
2701703._
3619499, _
3619099,
3619299,

3619599._

3619799._
3619999.0

3619899.0
3634099._

3634199
3634299,

3646699, _

3601199._

3646599._
3646099, _

3640099._
3640599._
3616599._
3660099.0

3660299, _
3660399, _
3660499, _
3660599._
4711005.0
32255_
32448__._

32449
32450__._

3245562, _

32460__._

NCIC
CODE CODE CODE

1211
2802
2509
25__
4902
5012
5011
7199
2503
09__
2314
2314
27
27_
2312
2312
2804
2804

4801
4901

5299
5299
4803
5599
5589
5599

5589

5599
5599

5589
5589

5599
5599

5599

5599

5599
5599

5599
5589
5589
5599

5599
5599
5599
5599
5405
35
35 __

35__
a5__

3562

35_

RPT UCR
R 03
R 13
R 10
R 10
R 26
R 26
R 26
R 14
R 10
R 01

06
R 06
R 12
R 12
R 06
06
R 13
13
R 26
R 26
R 15
R 11
26
26
R 26
R 26
26
26
26
26
R 26
R 26
26
26
26
26
26
R 26
26
26
R 14
R 14
R 26
R 26
R 26
55
R 18
R 18
R 18
R 18
18
R 18

MAJOR CATEGORY

(ROBBERY-12)

(STOLEN PROPERTY-24)
(FORGERY-18)
(FORGERY-18)
(FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28)

DESCRIPTION

BANK ROBBERY

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF STOLEN PROPERTY
INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF FORGED SECURITIES
INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF ILLEGAL CHECKS
FUGITIVE

(OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) FEDERAL PROBATION VIOLATION
(OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) FEDERAL PAROLE VIOLATION
(MISC. FEDERAL CHARGES-55) DESTRUCTION OF FOREIGN OFFICIAL'S PROPERTY

(FORGERY-18)
(HOMICIDE-10)
(STEALING-15)
(STEALING-15)

COUNTERFEITING

MURDER OF A FOREIGN OFFICIAL OR GUEST

THEFT OF US GOVT PROPERTY VALUED AT UNDER $100
THEFT OF US GOVT PROPERTY VALUED OVER $100

(MISC. FEDERAL CHARGES-EMBEZZLEMENT-55) EMBEZZLEMENT OF FUNDS - LESS THAN $100
(MISC. FEDERAL CHARGES-EMBEZZLEMENT-55) EMBEZZLEMENT OF FUNDS - MORE THAN $100

(STEALING-15)
(STEALING-15)
(STOLEN PROPERTY-24)
(STOLEN PROPERTY-24)

(FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28)
(FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28)

(WEAPONS-31)
(WEAPONS-31)

(OBSTRUCTING POLICE-27)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-386)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
{HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-386)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{DANGERCOUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGEROQUS DRUGS-32)

{DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
{DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
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THEFT FROM INTERSTATE SHIPMENT - VALUE OVER $100
THEFT FROM INTERSTATE SHIPMENT - VALUE UNDER $100
POSSESSION OF MERCHANDISE STOLEN FROM INTERSTATE SHIPMENT

POSSESSION OF MERCHANDISE STOLEN FROM INTERSTATE SHIPMENT -
VALUE UNDER $100

ESCAPE FROM CUSTODY - HELD ON FELONY CHARGE OR ANY CONVICTION

ESCAPE FROM CUSTODY - HELD FOR EXTRADITION OR MISDEMEANOR
CHARGE

UNLAWFUL ACQUISITION OF FIREARMS

FALSIFICATION OF STATEMENT IN PURCHASE OF FIREARMS
MISUSING "911"

KNOWINGLY DISCLOSE INFORMATION OF ANOTHER'S HIV RESULTS
RECKLESSLY RISK INFECTION OF ANOTHER WITH HIV

RECKLESSLY RISK INFECTIOM OF A PERSON UNDER 17 YEARS OF AGE
WITH HIV WHEN THE ACTOR 15 OVER 21 YEARS OF AGE

SMOKING IN A PUBLIC PLACE/MEETING IN AREA NOT DESIGNATED
SMOKING AREA

PERSON IN CHARGE ALLOWING SMOKING IN PROHIBITED AREA

SMOKING IN PUBLIC ELEMENTARY OR SECONDARY SCHOOL OR BUS USED
FOR TRANSPORT OF STUDENTS

SMOKING IN A STATE LICENSED CHILD CARE FACILITIY

VIOLATIONS INVOLVING HEALTH CARE PAYMENTS -2ND OFFENSE; ABUSE
OF HEALTH CARE RECIPIENT -INJURY/PROPERTY VALUE OVER $150

VIOLATIONS INVOLVING HEALTH CARE PAYMENTS -15T OFFENSE

ABUSE OF HEALTH CARE RECIPIENT - NO INJURY/PROPERTY VALUE UNDER
$150

RELEASE BY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH OF INFORMATION RE: DISCOUNTS
OR PATIENT IDENTITY

PERSON, FIRM, CORPORTATION OR ASSOCIATION VIOLATING ANY OF THE
ORDERS OR ORDINANCES ADOPTED, PROMULGATED AND PUBLISHED BY
COUNTY COMMISSION BY (PERSON FILING CHARGES SHOULD WRITE IN
SPECIFIC ORDER OR ORDINANCE VIOLATED)

RELEASE BY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH OF INFORMATION RE: DISCOUNTS
OR CANCER PATIENT IDENTITY

MAINTENANCE OF REPORTS AND RECORDS OF CERTAIN HEAD & SPINAL
CORD INJURIES

FALSE INFORMATION FOR BIRTH CERTIFICATE
REFUSAL TO PROVIDE INFORMATION TO VITAL RECORDS
FAILURE TO PROPERLY DISPOSE OF STILLEORN CHILD

KNOWINGLY DISTURE, DESTROYS, REMOVES, VANDALIZES OR DAMAGES
AN UNMARKED HUMAN BURIAL SITE

PROFITING FROM HUMAN REMAINS, SECOND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
PROFITING FROM HUMAN REMAINS

FROFITING FROM CULTURAL ITEMS, SECOND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
PROFITING FROM CULTURAL ITEMS

FAILED TO YIELD RIGHT-OF-WAY TO ORGANIZED FUNERAL PROCESSION
KEEPING OR MAINTAINING A PUBLIC NUISANCE

POSSESS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE EXCEPT 35 GRAMS OR LESS
MARIJUANA PERSISTENT OFFENDER

POSSESS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE EXCEPT 35 GRAMS OR LESS
MARIUANA PRIOR OFFENDER

POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE EXCEPT 35 GRAMS OR LESS
OF MARIUANA

DRUG VIOLATION - POSSESSION OR CONTROL OF 35 GRAMS OR LESS OF
MARIUANA

FRAUDULENTLY ATTEMPTING TO OBTAIN CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE



RSMO/USC
195.211

195.211

195.211
195.212
185.213
195.214
195.218

195.219
195.219
195.219
195.222
195.223
195.223
195.226

195.233
195.233
195.235

195241
195.242

195.244
195246

195.248

195.252
195.252
195.254
195.256

195.400

195.400
195.405

195.420

186.015
197.200

197.235
197.266

197.276
197.326

197.326

198.015
198.061
198.070
188.070
198.070

PENAL
RANGE
F A
F B
F C
F B
F B
F A
F A
F A
F B
F C
F A
F A
F B
F D
M A
F D
F D
M A
F D
M B
F D
F D
F D
M A
F D
F D
F D
F C
F D
F €
M

M A
M A
F D
Mo A
F D
M B
M A
M C
MoA
F D
F D

MO
CODE

32463__,

32465__._

32470 .
32475_ .
32480 .
32485_
32486_,_

3248199,
3248299,
3248399,
32490__._
32405
32500__._
32487 .

32505_ .
3250650.__
32510

32515
32520

32525
3252699,

3252899,

32530__._
32535 .
32540
32545,

32550 .

32555
32560_,_

32566__._

3602010._
3642999,

3645099, _
3631099,

3632099._
1972599,

1972799,

3642199,
3642299,
3641999,
3642099,
3643399,

NCIC
CODE CODE CODE

35__

35

35_
35_
35
35_
35_

3599
3599
3599
35
35__
35
35

35
3550

35__

35

35
35
3599

3599

a5__
35_
35_
35__

35_

35_
a5

35__

5510
5599

5589
5599

5599
2699

2699

5599
5599
5599
5589
5599

RPT  UCR
R 18
R 18
R 18
R 18
R 18
R 18
R 18
R 18
R 18
R 18
R 18
R 18
R 18
R 18

26
R 18
R 2
R 18
R 18

18
R 18
R 18
R 18

18
R 18
R 18
R 18
R 18
R 18
R 18

26

26
R 26
R 2

26
R 2
R 2
R 2

2

26
R 2
R 26

MAJOR CATEGORY
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

{DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
({DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
{DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
({DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
{DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGERDUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

{DANGEROUS DRUGS-22)

(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)
(DANGERDUS DRUGS-32)

(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-35)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(FRAUD-19)

(FRAUD-19)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-33)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
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DESCRIPTION

DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER /| MANUFACTURE / PRODUCE OR ATTEMPT TO
DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER / MANUFACTURE / PRODUCE A CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE OR TO POSSSESS WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER /
MANUFACTURE / PRODUCE A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE - PRIOR / PERSIS-
TENT OFFENDER

DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER / MANUFACTURE / PRODUCE OR ATTEMPT TO
DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER / MANUFACTURE / PRODUCE A CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE ORTO POSSSESS WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER /
MANUFACTURE / PRODUCE A CONSTROLLED SUBSTANCE

DISTRIBUTE OR DELIVER (SELL) NOT MORE THAN 5 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA
DISTRIBUTE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE TO A MINOR

PURCHASE CR TRANSPORT OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE WITH A MINOR
DISTRIBUTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE NEAR SCHOOLS

DISTRIBUTION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANGCE NEAR PUBLIC HOUSING OR
OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ASSISTED HOUSING

UNLAWFUL ENDAGNERMENT GF PROPERTY - SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY
UNLAWFUL ENDANGERMENT OF PROPERTY - PHYSICAL iNJURY
UNLAWFUL ENDANGERMENT OF PROPERTY

TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS IN THE 1$T DEGREE

TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS IN THE 2ND DEGREE

TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS IN THE 2ND DEGREE

PROVIDING REAGENTS, SOLVENTS OR PRECUSOR MATERIALS TO
ANOTHER WITH INTENT OF ILLEGAL PRODUCTION OF CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

USE, OR POSSESS WITH INTENT TO USE, DRUG PARAPHERMALIA

UNLAWFUL USE OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA- AMPHETAMINE /
METHAMPHETAMINE

DELIVER (SELL), POSSESS WITH INTENT TO DELIVER (SELL), OR MANUFAC-
TURE WITH INTENT TO DELIVER (SELL) DRUG PARAPHERNALIA

POSSESS AN IMITATION CONTROLLED DRUG

DELIVER (SELL), POSSESS OR MANUFACTURE WITH INTENT TO DELIVER
(SELL) IMITATION CONTROLLED SUBSTANGE

ADVERTISE TO PROMOTE SALE OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA OR DISTRIBU-
TION OF IMITATION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

POSSESSION OF EPHEDRINE OR ITS DERIVATIVES WITH THE INTENT TO
MANUFACTURE METHAMPHETAMINE

MARKET, SELL, DISTRIBUTE, ADVERTISE OR LABEL ANY DRUG FRODUCT
CONTAINING EPHEDRINE NOT APPROVED PURSUANT TO FEDERAL
MONOGRAPHS

DISTRIBUTE OR DISPENSE A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE WITHOUT OBTAIN-
ING A REGISTRATION

REFUSE OR FAIL TO KEEP, FURNISH RECORDS, NOTIFICATIONS, ORDER
FORMS, STATEMENTS, INVOICES OR INFORMATION REQUIRED

MANUFACTURER, DISTRIEUTOR OR AGENT OR EMPLOYEE TO DELIVER
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

MANUFACTURE, DELIVER OR POSSESS WITH INTENT TO, A CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE IN A CONTAINER FALSELY MARKED

SELLER AND PURCHASER MUST SIGN DOCUMENT THAT TRANSFER WAS
MADE - FURNISH A REPORT OF TRANSACTION TO DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH

FOUND GUILTY SECOND TIME OF NOT SUBMITTING REPGRT TO DEPART-
MENT OF HEALTH

SELL, TRANSFER, FURNISH OR RECEIVE ANY SUBSTANCE WITHOUT REGIS-
TRATION

POSSESS CHEMICALS WITH INTENT TO MANUFACTURE, COMPOUND,
CONVERT, PRODUCE, PROCESS, PREPARE, TEST OR ALTER CHEMICAL TO
CREATE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE OR COMTROLLED SUBSTANCE
ANALOGUE IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 195.005 TO 195.425

ADULTERATION OF FOOD

IMPROPERLY REACT TO A PERSON OR DISCLOSE INFORMATION IN
REGARD TO COMPLAINTS MADE AGAINST A LONG-TERM CARE FACILITY

OPERATING AN AMBULATORY SURGICAL CENTER WITHOUT A LICENSE

ABUSE, NEGLECT OR MISAPPROPRIATION OF CLIENT PROPERTY BY
HOSPICE EMPLOYEE

PROVIDING HOSPICE CARE WITHOUT CERTIFICATE

OFFERING BRIBE TO HEALTH FACILITIES REVIEW COMMITTEE - 2ND
OFFENSE

OFFERING BRIBE TO HEALTH FACILITIES REVIEW COMMITTEE - 18T
OFFENSE

OPERATING RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITY WITHOUT A LICENSE
PROVIDING RESIDENTIAL CARE SERVICES WITHOUT A LICENSE
FAILURE TO REPORT ABUSE OF RESIDENTIAL CARE RESIDENT
ABUSE OR NEGLECT RESIDENTS OF NURSING HOME FACILITY

FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE OR NEGLECT AGAINST A RESIDEN-
TIAL FACILITY-2ND OFFENSE



PENAL Mo NCIC RPT UCR

RSMO/USC RANGE CODE CODE CODE CODE MAJOR CATEGORY DESCRIPTION

198.070 M A 3643499, _ 5599 R 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE OR NEGLECT AGAINST A RESIDEN-
TIAL FACILITY-1ST OFFENSE

188.080 M A 1986089._ 2699 " (FRAUD-19) DIVERSION OFNURSING HOME RESIDENT'S FUNDS

198.090 M C 1986599, _ 2699 11 (FRAUD-19) FAILURE OF NURSING HOME OPERATOR TO MAKE RECEIPT OF VALUABLES
/ KEEP RESIDENT'S FUND SEPARATE

198.097 F D 1987099._ 2699 R 11 (FRAUD-19) MISAPPROFRIATION OF FUNDS OF ELDERLY NURSING HOME RESIDENTS

198.158 F D 1987599, 2699 R 1" (FRAUD-19) MISUSE OF MEDICAID MONEY IN OPERATING A NURSING HOME

204.330 F D 3602598._ 5599 R 14 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) MAKING FALSE STATEMENTS/TAMPERING WITH MONITORING DEVICE ON
SEWER TREATMENT SYSTEM - 2ND OFFENSE

204.330 M A 3602799, _ 5598 R 14 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) MAKING FALSE STATEMENTS/TAMPERING WITH MONITORING DEVICE ON
SEWER TREATMENT SYSTEM - 15T OFFENSE

205.965 F D 1965588, _ 2699 R 26 (FRAUD-19) DOING BUSINESS AS FOOD STAMP VENDOR WITHOUT LICENSE - 2ND
OFFENSE

205.965 M A 1965699, _ 2699 R 26 (FRAUD-19) DOING BUSINESS AS FOOD STAMP VENDOR WITHOUT LICENSE - 18T
OFFENSE

205.967 F 1915007 ._ 2607 R 11 (FRAUD-19) OBTAIN PUBLIC ASSISTANCE INFO ILLEGALLY

205.967 M 1916007._ 2607 11 (FRAUD-19) OBTAIN PUBLIC ASSISTANCE INFO ILLEGALLY

208.182 M A 5410599._ 7399 26  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION RE: ELECTRONIC TRANSFER OF BENEFITS

209.265 M A 5410699._ 7399 26  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) DISCLOSURE OF A CONVERSATION BETWEEN A PERSON WHO CAN HEAR
AND A DEAF PERSON

210.060 M 3638399._ 5599 26  (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) MISREPRESENTATION OF FACTS IN REPORTING BLOOD TESTS OF INFANTS

210.104 I 4736206.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) CHILD NOT PROTECTED BY A CHILD PASSENGER RESTRAINT SYSTEM

210.150 M A 5417598, _ 7399 20  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) UNAUTHORIZED DISSEMIMNATION OF INFORMATION ON CHILD ABUSE OR
NEGLECT REGISTRY :

210,165 F D 3638599._ 5599 R 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) EVERY PERSON PREVIOUSLY CONVICTED OF FALSE CHILD ABUSE REPORT
OR NEGLECT AND SUBSEQUENTLY CONVICTED OF MAKING A FALSE
REPORT

210.165 M A 3639299._ 5599 R 26  (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) INTENTIONALLY FILING A FALSE CHILD ABUSE REPORT OR CHILD NEGLECT

210.211 MA 3641389, 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) ESTABLISH { MAINTAIN { OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY WITHOUT
LICENSE GRANTED BY DOH SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

210.211 MoA 3641699, _ 5599 26  (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) ESTABLISH / MAINTAIN / OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY WITHOUTLI-
CENSE GRANTED BY DUM - 157 OFFENSE

210.245 MoA 36400__._ 5599 26  (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) MAKING MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT TO OBTAINRENEW A LICENSE TO
OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

210,245 ! 36411 _._ 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) MAKING MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT TO OBTAIN/RENEW A LICENSE TO
OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY - 1ST OFFENSE

210.256 M A 3641799, _ 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) FAILURE OF A CHILD CARE FACILITY TO HAVE PREMISES INSPECTED; TO
SUPPLY NOTICE OF PARENTAL RESPONSIBILITY, SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

210.256 | 3641899._ 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) FAILURE OF A CHILD CARE FACILITY TO HAVE PREMISES INSPECTED: TO
SUPPLY NOTICE OF PARENTAL RESPONSIBILITY, 15T OFFENSE

210.906 M B 3643699, _ 5589 26  (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) PERSON HIRED AS CHILD/ELDER CARE WORKER FAILED TO COMPLETE
REGISTRATION FORM WITHIN 15 DAYS OF EMPLOYMENT

210,921 M B 3643899, _ 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) MISUSE OF FAMILY CARE REGISTRY INFORMATION

211,425 M A 5472759.0 7399 26  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) JUVENILE OFFENDER 17 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER FAILED TO
REGISTER/PROVIDED FALSE INFORMATION ON REGISTRATION

211.431 M A 5472558.0 7399 26 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) PERSOM 17 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER WILLFULLY VIOLATES ANY PRQVI-
SIONS OF CHAPTER 211 RE: JUVENILE COURTS

213.085 M C 5413098._ 7309 26  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) VIOLATION OF AN ORDER OF THE COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

21413 M A 23170__._ 29 14 (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) ABANDONED CEMETERY OR PRIVATE BURYING GROUND, TO DESTROY,
MUTILATE, DEFACE, DISFIGURE CR REMOVE TOME, MONUMENT, GRAVE
STONE, FENCE RAILING CR ORNAMENTATION

214.410 F D 1950089, _ 2693 R 26 (FRAUD-19) VIOLATION OF CEMETERY TRUST FUND LAW

214,455 MoA 2317599, _ 2999 14 (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) DEFACING NATIVE AMERICAN CEMETERY

217,075 MoA 19125__._ 26__ 11 (FRAUD-13) VIOLATION CF REGULATIONS ESTABLISHED FOR RECORDS MAINTAINED BY
THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

217.360 F B 3T180__._ 52 R 26  (WEAPONS-31) POSSESSION OF GUN, KNIFE, WEAPON OR OTHER ARTICLE THAT MAY BE
USED TO ENDANGER LIFE ON PREMISES OF A CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

217.360 F C 32320 35 R 26 (DANGERQUS DRUGS-32) POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE UNLESS AUTHORIZED ON
PREMISES OF A CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

217.360 F D 3335004._ 4104 R 22 (LIQUOR LAWS-33) POSSESSION OF OTHER ALKALGID OF ANY KIND, SPIRITOUS OR MALT
LIQUOR ON PREMISES OF A CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

217.360 MoA 3625099, 5589 26  (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) POSSESSION OF / RECEIVE ITEMS WHICH A PRISONER IS PROHIBITED ON
PREMISES OF A CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

217.385 F B 13071 __ 13 R 04  (ASSAULT-13) VIOLENCE TO AN EMPLOYEE OF DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS OR TO AN
INMATE BY AN INMATE

217.385 F C 23241 . 29 R 14 (DAMAGE PROPERTY-23) DAMAGE TO A DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS BUILDING OR PROPERTY
BY AN INMATE

217.405 F C 13075__._ 13__ R 04  (ASSAULT-13) OFFENDER ABUSE BY AN EMPLOYEE OF DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

217,542 F D 2946013, _ 5013 R 26  (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-25) FAILURE TO RETURN TO HOUSE ARREST

217.720 F 2940599, 5099 R 26  (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) PAROLE VIOLATION (FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT PURPOSES ONLY)

217.720 MoA 29406__._ S50 __ R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) PROBATION/PAROLE VIOLATION

21USCB41(A) F 5§5350__._ 35__ R 18 (DANGEROUS DRUGS-32) VIOLATION OF FEDERAL NARCOTIC LAW

22141 F B 31195 . 52__ R 26 (WEAPONS-31) DELIVER - POSSESS - DEPDSIT - CONCEAL IN A COUNTY CORRECTIONAL
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FACILITY OR COUNTY JAIL A GUN - KNIFE - WEAPON OR OTHER PERSONAL
PROPERTY THAT WILL ENDANGER PRISONER OR EMPLOYEE
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MAJOR CATEGORY
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

(LIQUOR LAWS-33)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(DAMAGE PROPERTY-23)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(CONSERVATION-39)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(CONSERVATION-39)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(CONSERVATION-39)
(CONSERVATION-39)
{CONSERVATION-39)
(CONSERVATION-39)
(CONSERVATION-39)

(CONSERVATION-39)

(CONSERVATION-39)
(CONSERVATION-39)
(CONSERVATION-39)
(CONSERVATION-3 9)
(CONSERVATION-39)
(CONSERVATION-39)

(CONSERVATION-39)

(CONSERVATION-39)

(CONSERVATION-39)
(CONSERVATION-39)

DESCRIPTION

DELIVER - POSSESS - DEPOSIT - CONCEAL IN A COUNTY CORRECTIONAL
FACILITY OR COUNTY JAIL A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE EXCEPT WITH A
WRITTEN PRESCRIPTION

DELIVER - POSSESS - DEPOSIT - CONCEAL IN A COUNTY CORRECTIONAL
FACILITY OR COUNTY JAIL ALKALOID OR SPIRITUOUS OR MALT LIQUOR

DELIVER - POSSES - DEPOSIT - CONCEAL IN A COUNTY CORRECTIONAL
FACILITY OR COUNTY JAIL ITEM PROHIBITED BY LAW FROM POSSESSING

KNOWINGLY DELIVERS, ATTEMPTS TO DELIVER, OR HAS IN POSSESSION,
DEPQOSITS OR CONCEALS IN OR ABOUT COUNTY JAIL OR FACILITY PROHIB-
ITED PERSONAL ITEMS

DAMAGE TO JAIL / JAIL PROPERTY

ESTABLISHED! MAINTAINED, OPERATED UNSCREENED JUNKYARD WITHIN
200 FEET OF STATE / COUNTY ROAD

OBSTRUCTED / DAMAGED / CHANGED LOCATION OF PUBLIC ROAD
(WILLFULLY OR KNOWINGLY)

DROVE ON BRIDGE/HWY UNDER CONSTRUCTION/IMPROVEMENT THAT WAS
CLOSED BY BARRIERS

DIGGING OR REMOVAL OF PLANTS / PLANT PARTS FROM ANY COUNTY OR
STATE HIGHWAY | ROADWAY

POSSESSION FOR SALE OR COLLECTION OF PLANTS / PLANT PARTS
COLLECTED FROM COUNTY OR STATE HIGHWAY / ROADWAYS

POSSESSION FOR SALE OR COLLECTION OF PLANTS / PLANT PARTS
COLLECTED FROM COUNTY OR STATE HIGHWAYS / ROADWAYS

VIOLATION OF TOLL COLLECTION REGULATIONS

TAKING WILDLIFE ILLEGALLY

FAILURE TO WEAR ORANGE-COLORED CLOTHING DURING DEER SEASON
ACTIVITIES VIOLATION IN A NON-DESIGNATED CONSERVATION AREA
FAILURE TO PRODUCE A FISHING LICENSE

REFUSE PERMISSION OR IMPEDE ACTION OF AGENT OR OFFICER EXAMIN-
ING PACKAGE BELIEVED TO CONTAIN UNLAWFUL WILDLIFE

FRAUDULENTLY SECURING A CETIFICATE, LICENSE, OR PRIVILEGE FROM
THIS STATE-WILDLIFE

POSSESSION OR CONTROL OF ILLEGALLY QBTAINED WILDLIFE
VIOLATION OF THE WILDLIFE AND FORESTRY LAW

EREACH OF CONFIDENTIALITY RE GAME VIOLATORS

FILING FALSE REPORT RE CONSERVATION VIOLATION
VIOLATIONS OF THE WILDLIFE AND FORESTRY LAW

SELLING ANY SPECIES OF FISH OR WILDLIFE, OR PARTS THEREOF INCLUD-
ING EGGS, WHICH HAVE BEEN TAKEN OR POSSESSED IN VIOLATION OF
THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE COMMISSION - VALUE MORE THAN
ONE-HUNDRED- FIFTY DOLLARS

SECOND OR SUBSEQUENT VIOLATION OF SELLING ANY SPECIES OF FISH
OR WILDLIFE, OR PARTS THEREOF, INCLUDING EGGS, WHICH HAVE BEEN
TAKEN OR POSSESSED IN VIOLATION OF THE RULES AND REGULATIONS
OF THE COMMISSION VALUE LESS THAN ONE-HUNDRED-FIFTY DOLLARS

SELLING ANY SPECIES OF FISH OR WILDLIFE, OR PARTS THEREOF, INCLUD-
ING EGGS, WHICH HAVE BEEN TAKEN OR POSSESSED |N VIOLATION OF
THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE COMMISSION - VALUE LESS THAN
OME-HUNDRED- FIFTY DOLLARS

VIOLATION OF ENDANGERED SPECIES LAW

HUNTING/FISHING WITH A SUSPENDED, REVOKED OR DENIED PERMIT

(PUBLIC ORDER QFFENSES-54) OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE IN NON-DESIGNATED AREA OF A STATE PARK

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

EXCEEDED THE SPEED LIMIT IN A STATE PARK

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) ALLOWED ANIMAL(S) TO RUN AT LARGE IN A STATE PARK
(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILED TO LEASH PET IN A STATE PARK

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-53) USING FIREWORKS WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF A STATE PARK
(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) UNLAWFULLY TAKING WILDLIFE IN A STATE PARK

(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)

(CONSERVATION-39)
(FRAUD-19)
(FRAUD-19)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(FRAUD-19)

(FRAUD-19)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
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VIOLATION RELATING TO EXCAVATION OF ABANDONED SHIPWRECKS
VIOLATIONS OF THE STATE FORESTRY LAW
FRAUD RELATED TO GEOLOGICAL WORK

ALTERING GEOLOGIST'S WORK;: OPERATION WITH EXPIRED / SUSPENDED /
REVOKED REGISTRATION

ANY VIOLATION OF WATER WELL DRILLER'S ACT
ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF INFECTIOUS WASTE

FAILURE BY OPERATOR OF RECOVERY/WASTE PROCESSING FACILITY OR
LANDFILL TO NOTIFY DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES OF PRIOR
CONVICTIONS

FAILURE BY PROVIDER OF SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES TO
NOTIFY SUBDIVISION OF PRIOR CONVICTIONS

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF DEMOLITION WASTE, SUBSEQUENT VIOLATION

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF DEMOLITION WASTE, 15T DEGREE, 15T
OFFENSE

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF DEMOLITION WASTE, 2ND DEGREE, 15T
OFFENSE

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF SOLID WASTE, SUBSEQUENT VIOLATION
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3698499,
3698599, _
3696699,
3698699, _
3697999,

3698799,
3698899,
3681099._
3613009._

3614099, _
3614399, _

3624099, _
1905999._

5405599,
5406599, _
36152

3604299, _
3604199,

55520 .
5561001 _
5561101, _
3655099,

3655299,
3655499,
3655699,
19450__._
1948199, _
3602299,
3602359, _
3710999 _
19145
19146__._
19131_._

19132__._
1914007 _
5417199, _

5416559,
5416799,
3682099,
3689799.0

3651599,
46015806.0

4602006.0
4602106.0
4602406.0
4602706.0

4603006.0

NCIC RPT UCR
CODE CODE CODRE
5599 R 2%
5599 2
5599 26
5599 26
5599 26
5599 2
5599 28
5599 26
5599 R 26
5599 26
5599 R 26
5599 26
2699 1
7399 26
7399 26
55__ 26
5599 26
5599 26
52 R 15
5101 26
5101 26
5599 26
5599 2%
5599 26
5599 26
26 R 11
2699 11
5599 26
5599 26
6199 26
26 R 11
26 R 11
26 R 11
26 1
2607 11
7359 26
7399 28
7399 26
5599 26
5509 26
5599 20
5406 55
5400 55
5408 55
5406 55
5406 55
5408 55

MAJOR CATEGORY

(HEALTH & SAFETY-38)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

{HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

{HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(FRAUD-19)

DESCRIPTION

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF SOLID WASTE, 1ST DEGREE, 1ST OFFENSE
CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF SOLID WASTE, 2ND DEGREE, 1ST OFFENSE
ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF WASTE IN ANOTHER'S RECEPTACLE

ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF LEAD ACID BATTERY

SELL, OFFER FOR SALE, OR OFFER FOR PROMOTIONAL PURPOSES AN
ALKALINE-MANGANESE OR BUTTON CELL MERCURIC-OXIDE BATTERY

ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF WASTE TIRES, SUBSEQUENT VIOLATION
ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF WASTE TIRES, 1ST OFFENSE
SELLING PRODUCTS IN UNLABELED PLASTIC CONTAINER

VIOLATION OF HAZARDOUS WASTES MANAGEMENT OR TRANSPORTATION
PRACTICES

VIOLATION OF HAZARDQUS WASTES MANAGEMENT OR TRANSPORTATION
PRACTICES

MINING COMPANIES - SUBMITTANCE OF FALSE OR FRADULENT INFORMA-
TION REGARDING CLEANUP OF ENVIRONMENTAL VIOLATIONS

VIOLATION OF APICULTURE LAW

ANY MISLEADING OR DECEPTIVE PRACTICES IN ADVERTISING / OFFERING
FOR SALE / SELL ALL OR PART OF A CARCASS / FOOD PLAN

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) KNOWINGLY FAILED TO OBTAIN A LICENSE TO MANUFACTURE OR DISTRIB-

UTE COMMERCIAL FEED

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) KNOWINGLY FAILED TO FILE A QUARTERLY TONNAGE REPORT REGARDING

(HEALTH & SAFETY-386)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(WEAPONS-31)
(TAX REVENUE-37)
(TAX REVEWUE-37)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH 2 SAFETY-36)
{HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(FRAUD-19)
{(FRAUD-19)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(TAX REVENUE-37)

(FRAUD-19)
(FRAUD-19)

(FRAUD-18)

(FRAUD-19)
(FRAUD-19)

COMMERCIAL FEED

INTERFERE WITH OR OBSTRUCT STATE VETERINARIAN IN DISCHARGE OF
DUTIES OR OWNER OR PERSONS NOTIFIED TO QUARANTINE ANIMALS

VIOLATING PROVISIONS RE: DISPOSAL OF DEAD ANIMALS

FAILED TO HAVE VEHICLE USED TO TRANSPORT BODIES OF DEAD ANIMALS
CONSTRUCTED TO PREVENT SEEPAGE OR DRIPPING FROM THE BODIES /
TO PREVENT THE BODIES FROM BEING SEEN BY PERSONS USING THE
HIGHWAY

VIOLATION OF THE NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT
FAILURE TO FILE FEDERAL INCOME TAX RETURNS
PERJURY IN MAKING AND SUBSCRIBING FEDERAL INCOME TAX RETURN

OPERATING ANIMAL CARE FACILITY OR ACTIVITY AS BREEDER OR DEALER
WITHOUT LICENSE

DEALER PURCHASE OF ANIMALS FROM UNLICENSED PERSON
VIOLATING RULES / STANDARDS RE: ANIMAL CARE FACILITIES
SHIPMENT OF DISEASED ANIMALS

GRAIN DEALERS-FALSE OR INACCURATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FAILURE OF GRAIN DEALER TO DISPLAY LICENSING NOTICE
VIOLATION OF SECTION 277.209 RE: SLAUGHTERING LIVESTOCK
PACKER FAILED TO REFORT

KNOWINGLY ACCEPT STATE ADMINISTERED OR SUBSIDIZED TAX CREDIT,
TAX ABATEMENT OR LOAN FROM STATE WHEN NEGLIGENTLY EMPLOYING
AN ILLEGAL ALIEN

EMPLOYEE REFUSAL TO COMPLETE A CHILD SUPPORT WITHHOLDING
FORM

EMPLOYEE STATING ON A WITHHOLDING FORM THAT CHILD SUPPORT IS
MNOT OWED WHEN SUCH EMPLOYEE KNOWINGLY OWES SUPPORT

VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS REGARDING WORKER'S COMPENSATION -
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS REGARDING WORKER'S COMPENSATION
RECEIVING UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION UNDER FALSE PRETENSE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) WILLFULLY VIOLATED OR FAILED TO COMPLY WITH SECTIONS 290.210 TO

250.340 REGARDING PREVAILING HOURLY WAGES ON PUBLIC WORKS

{PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) HINDERING DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS RE

MINIMUM WAGE ACT

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) KNOWINGLY FAILS TO USE MISSOURI LABORERS OR LABORERS FROM

(HEALTH & SAFETY-38)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46}

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-48)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-486)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-8)
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NONRESTRICTIVE STATES IN TIMES OF EXCESSIVE UNEMPLOYMENT

VIOLATING PROVISIONS RE: HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES IN THE WORK
PLACE

FAILURE TO PROVIDE AT LEAST ONE PORTABLE TOILET PER 20 CONSTRUC-
TION WORKERS

VIOLATION OF CHILD LABOR LAW

FAILED TO REGISTER MOTOR VEHICLE/TRAILER ANNUALLY WITH DIRECTOR
OF REVENUE

OWNER / LIENHOLDER FAILED TO SURRENDER TiTLE OF RECONSTRUCTED
VEH TO DOR

FAILED TO REGISTER QUT-OF- STATE REGISTERED VEH/TRL IN MISSOURI
WHEN MISSOURI RESIDENT

FAILED TO REGISTER COMM PROPERTY CARRYING VEH FOR SUFFICIENT
GROSS WEIGHT

FAILED TO REGISTER COMM PASSENGER CARRYING VEH FOR THE
SEATING CAPACITY

FAILED TO REGISTER COMM PROP/PASS CARRYING VEH FOR BEYOND
LOCAL OPERATION



RSMO/USC
301.020

301.074

301.130
301.130
301.130
301.131

301131
301.131
301.133

301.140
301.141

301.141
301.142
301.142
301.142

301.143
301.150

301.170
301.170
301.180

301.190
301.200
301.210
301.210

301.218

301.218
301.218

301,218
301.218
301.218
301.225
301.225
301.225
301.225
301.227
301,227

301.227
301.266

301.271
301.275
301.277
301.280
301.280

301.300

PENAL
RANGE

M

M

=nRuE

Z= =
oo

T 2z =z

=

MO
CODE

4603306.0
4603606.0

4603906.0
46042086.0
4604506.0
4604806.0

4604906.0
4605006.0
4605106.0

4605406.0
1949999,

4606599.0
1949799.0
4606499.0
4887906.0

4888006.0
4605506.0

4605706.0
4606006.0
4606306.0

4620606.0
4606906.0
4606806.0
4607006.0

4638006.0

4638106.0
4638206.0

4638306.0
4638406.0
4638506.0
4639006.0
4639106.0
4639206.0
4639306.0
4639606.0
4639706.0

4639806.0
4609106,

4608406.0
4608706.0
4609006.0
4607206.0
4607506.0

4609306.0

NCIC

5406

5406

5406
5406
5406
5406

5406
5406
5406

5406
2699

5499

2689

5499

5406

5406
5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406
5406

5406

5406
5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406
5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

RPT UCR
CODE CODE CODE

55

55

55
55
55
55

55
55
55

55
11

55

1"

55

55

55
55

55

55

55

55
55
55
55

55

55
55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55
55

55

55

55

55

55

55

MAJOR CATEGORY

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(FRAUD-19)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(FRAUD-18)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

10/99 71

DESCRIPTION
FAILED TO REGISTER VEH AS COMM MTR VEH WHEN VEH IS 80 DESIGNED /
CONSTRUCTED / MODIFIED

FAILED TO FURNISH ANNUAL PROOF OF VEH INSPECTION AND DISABILITY
TO DIR OF REV WHEN ISSUED DISABLED VET LICENSE

FAILED TO DISPLAY PLATES ON MTR VEH / TRL
FAILED TO PROPERLY AFFIX/FASTEN/MAINTAIN PLATES TO MTR VEH / TRL
FAILED TO PROPERLY AFFIX/DISPLAY TAB ON MTR VEH LIC PLATE

DISPLAYED HISTORIC PLATES WHEN VEH USED FOR PURPOSES OTHER
THAN EXHIBITION / EDUCATION

EXCEEDED 1000 MILES PERSONAL USE OF HISTORIC MOTOR VEHICLE
HISTORIC MOTOR VEHICLE OWNER FAILED TO MAINTAIN MILEAGE LOG

OPERATED UNLICENSED SELF-PROPELLED CONSTRUCTION EQUIP ON SAT
/ SUN / LEGAL HOLIDAY

DISPLAYED / POSSESSED MTR VEH / TRL PLATES OF ANOTHER PERSON

PHYSICIAN, CHIROPRACTOR, PODIATRIST OR OFTOMETRIST FALSELY
CERTIFYING A DISABILITY

FRAUDULENTLY OBTAIN OR USE A DISABLED PERSON LICENSE PLATE OR
WINDSHIELD PLACARD

PHYSICIAN, CHIROPRACTOR, PODIATRIST OR OPTOMETRIST FALSELY
CERTIFYING A DISABILITY

FRAUDULENT APPL/RENEW/ISSUE USE OF DISABLED PERSON LICENSE
PLATE OR WINDSHIELD PLACARD

PARKING IN A HANDICAPPED ACCESS AISLE; USE OF A VEHICLE DISPLAY-
ING A HANDICAPPED LICENSE PLATE OR PLACARD

PARKING IN A HANDICAPPED ZONE

FAILED TO REMOVE MONTHLY SERIES LIC PLATE ON SALE I TRANSFER OF
VEHICLE OWNERSHIP

DISPLAYED IN-TRANSIT TAGS ON MTR VEH/TRL NOT BEING DELIVERED
FROM MFG / DLR TO DLR

FAILED TO INSERT CORRECT DATE/PLACE OF ISSUE AND DESTINATION ON
IN-TRANSIT TAGS

OPERATED MTR VEH/TRL THAT NO TITLE HAD BEEN ISSUED FOR BY DIR OF
REV SINCE VEH WAS ACQUIRED / BUILT

FAILURE TO COLLECT FEE FOR ID / OD VERIFICATION
DEALER FAILED TO DELIVER BILL OF SALE ON PRESCRIBED FORM
POSSESSION OF OPEN TITLE

FAILURE TO DELIVER / RECEIVE CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP UPON SALE
OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OF MOTOR VEHICLE

CONDUCTED BUSINESS OF SELLING USED MTR VEH PARTS W/O LIC FROM
DOR

CONDUCTED MTR VEH SALVAGE BUSINESS W/O LIC FROM DOR

CONDUCTED BUSINESS OF REBUILDING/REPAIRING 4 OR MORE WRECKED /
DISMANTLED VEHS IN A CALENDAR YEAR W/Q LIC FROM DOR

CONDUCTED MOBILE BUSINESS OF SCRAPPING VEHS/PARTS FOR METAL
W/O LIC FROM DOR

OPERATOR OF SALVAGE POOL SOLD VEH TO PERSON NOT LICENSED AS
SALVAGE DEALER

SALVAGE POOL OPERATOR FAILED TO MAINTAIN PROPER RECORD OF VEH
SALES

BUSINESS SELLING USED VEH PARTS FAILED TO MAINTAIN RECORDS /
OPEN FOR INSPECTION

BUSINESS SALVAGING VEHS FAILED TO MAINTAIN RECORDS / OPEN
RECORDS FOR INSPECTION

BUSINESS REBUILDING VEHS FAILED TO MAINTAIN RECORDS 1 OPEN
RECORDS FOR INSPECTION

SCRAP METAL PROCESSOR FAILED TO MAINTAIN RECORDS / OPEN
RECORDS FOR INSPECTION

SCRAP METAL OPERATOR ACQUIRED MTR VEH / PARTS W/O RECEIVING
TITLE

SCRAP METAL OPERATOR FAILED TO FORWARD TITLE TO DOR WITHIN 10
DAYS

SCRAP METAL OPERATOR FAILED TO MAINTAIN PROPER RECORDS

OPERATED VEH FOR HIRE / CARRIED LOAD WHILE OPERATING UNDER A
HUNTERS PERMIT

FAILED TO REGISTER NONRESIDENT COMM MTR VEH (NO RECIPROCAL
AGREEMENT)

OPERATED COMM MTR VEH WHILE REG REVOKED BY MO HRC FOR
FAILURE TO PAY FEES

FAILED TO REGISTER NONRESIDENT COMM MTR VEH (RECIPROCAL
AGREEMENT)

DEALER FAILED TO MAKE PRESCRIBED MONTHLY REPORT TO MO MTR VEH
COMM

DEALER/PUBLIC GARAGE OPERATOR FAILED TO KEEP CORRECT RECORD
OF VEHICLE ACCEPTED

FAILED TO FILE FOR DUPLICATE MTR VEH / TRL PLATES I TAB | CERTIFI-
CATE OF OWNERSHIP WITHIN 5 DAYS OF LOSS / MUTILATION



RSMO/MUSC

301.320
301.330
301.349

301.380
301.390

301.400
301.401

301.420

301.559

301.559
301.558
301.560
301.560

301.560

301.563

301.564

301.570
301.703
301.705
301.705
301.707

301711
302.020

302.020
302.020
302.020

302.020
302.020

302.130
302.175

302.200
302.220

302.220
302.220
302.220
302.230

302.250
302.260

302.272
302.275

PENAL
RANGE

M
M
M

£
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=T ERE T
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MO
CODE

4609606.0
4609906.0
4610106.0

4620806.0
1917399,

1918089._
1919099, _

4610406.0

4607906.0

5412089,
5412199, _
4607606.0
4607706.0

4608906.0

5412299,

4608206.0

460B806.0
4708906.0
4709206.0
4709406.0
4650005.0

4655006.0
4660806.0

4660906.0
4661306.0
4661406.0

4662006.0
4736406.0

4662206, _
4736606.0

4662306.0
4662506.0

4663006.0
4663508.0
4664006.0
4660106.0

4664506.0
4665006.0

4667006.0
4660206.0

NCIC RPT UCR
CODE CODE CODE
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
2699 R 1
2699 R 1
2699 R 1
5406 55
5406 55
7399 R 2
7389 R 26
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
7399 26
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5405 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 R 55
5406 R 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55

MAJOR CATEGORY

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-45)
{FRAUD-19)

(FRAUD-19)
(FRAUD-19)

(MOTOR VEHICLE46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

DESCRIPTION

DISPLAYED UNLAWFUL PLATE/PLACARD ON MTR VEH / TRL
FAILED TO DISPLAY NAME/ADDRESS ON COMM MTR VEH

LISTED FALSE ADDRESS ON APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION FOR MTR
VEH /TRL

FAILURE TO COLLECT FEE FOR HOMEMADE TRAILER VERIFICATION

SALE OR POSSESSION OF MOTOR VEHICLE-TRAILER-BOAT-MOTOR
VEHICLE TIRE- OUTBOARD MOTOR- FARM EQUIPMENT- CONSTRUCTION
EQUIPMENT OR PARTS WITH MISSING OR FALSIFIED IDENTIEICATION
NUMBERS

REMOVAL OR DEFACING MANUFACTURER'S NUMBER

REMOVE OR DEFACE MANUFACTURER'S NUMER ON SPECIAL MOBILE
EQUIPMENT

MADE FALSE STATEMENT IN OWNERSHIP / REGISTRATION / APPLICATION /
OWNERSHIP AGREEMENT

ENGAGE IN BUSINESS OR ACT AS A MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER, BOAT
DEALER, MANUFACTURER WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING LICENSE FROM
COMMISSION

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE OF A MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER / MANUFACTURER, BOAT DEALER /

MANUFACTURER TO OBTAIN A LICENSE, SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE OF A MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER / MANUFACTURER, BOAT DEALER /

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

MANUFACTURER TO OBTAIN A LICENSE, 1ST OFFENSE

DISPLAYED DEALER PLATES ON MOTOR VEHICLE OR TRAILER HIRED OR
LOANED TO OTHERS

DISPLAYED DEALER PLATES ON REGULARLY USED SERVICE OR WRECKER
VEHICLE

DISPLAYED BOAT DEALER PLATES ON VESSEL OR VESSEL TRAILER HIRED
OR LOANED TO OTHERS OR UPON REGULARLY USED SERVICE VESSEL OR
VESSEL TRAILER

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) REFUSAL OF SUBPOENA FROM MOTOR VEHICLE COMMISSION, REFUSAL

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-48)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
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TO BE SWORN, PRODUCE EVIDENCE

PERSON OR AGENCY OR MANUFACTURER, MOTOR VEHICLE OR BOAT
DEALER REFUSED TO PERMIT INSPECTION OF VEHICLE OR VESSEL
DOCUMENTS

SALE OF SEVEN OR MORE MOTGR VEHICLES IN CALENDAR YEAR WITHOUT
BEING REGISTERED AS A MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER

FAILURE TO OBTAIN CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP FOR ALL-TERRAIN
VEHICLE

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WITHOUT
CONSENT OF PROPERTY OWNER

A PERSON UNDER SIXTEEN YEARS OF AGE OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN
VEHICLE NOT ACCOMPANIED BY OR UNDER SUPERVISION OF PARENT,
GUARDIAN OR AUTHORIZED PERSON

REGISTRATION REQUIRED ON CERTAIN ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES
FAILED TO DISPLAY REGISTRATION DECAL ON ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES

OPERATED VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT VALID LICENSE-1ST OR 2ND
OFFENSE

OPERATED VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT VALID LICENSE-3RD AND
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

OPERATED MOTORCYCLE WHEN DRIVER'S LICENSE NOT VALIDATED FOR
SUCH OPERATION-3RD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

OPERATED MOTORCYCLE WHEN DRIVER'S LICENSE NOT VALIDATED FOR
SUCH OPERATION-1ST OR 2ND OFFENSE

PERMITTED UNVALIDATED LICENSE TO OPERATE MOTORCYCLE

FAILED TO WEAR PROTECTIVE HEADGEAR WHEN ON MOTORCYCLE IN
MOTION / WEAR APPROVED GEAR

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH TEMPORARY INSTRUCTION / DRIVER PERMIT

FAILED TO COMPLY WITH CONDITIONS OF RESTRICTED DRIVERS LIC (FOR
VISION)

QPERATED MTR VEH W/O NEW DRIVERS LIC AFTER BEING REVOKED /
SUSPENDED

DISPLAYED OR POSSESSED FICTITIOUS/CANCELLED! SUSPENDED /
REVOKED / ALTERED DRIVERS LIC

REPRESENTED THE DRIVERS LIC OF ANOTHER PERSON TO BE HIS / HERS
LOANED DRIVERS LIC TO ANOTHER PERSON
PROVIDED FRAUDULENT INFORMATION IN APPLICATION FOR DRIVERS LIC

MADE FALSE STATEMENT / AFFIDAVIT OR KNOWINGLY SWORE / AFFIRMED
FALSELY TO ANY MATTER REQUIRED BY SECTION 302,010 TO 302.540
CAUSED OR KNOWINGLY PERMITTED CHILD OR WARD UNDER AGE 16 TO
DRIVE MTR VEH

AUTHORIZED OR KNOWINGLY PERMITTED PERSON WHO HAD NO LEGAL
RIGHT TO DRIVE MTR VEH

OPERATING A SCHOOL BUS WITHOUT SCHOOL BUS OPERATOR'S PERMIT

KNOWINGLY FAILED TQ PROVIDE DOR WITHIN 10 DAYS, THE NOTIFICATION
REQUIREMENTS OF A BUS DRIVER WHO HAS FAILED TO PASS ANY DRUG,
ALCOHOL OR CHEMICAL TEST ADMINISTERED PURSUANT TO THE REQUIR-
MENTS REGARDING THE OPERATION OF A SCHOOL BUS



RSMO/USC
302.276

302.291
302.301
302321

302.321

302.321
302321
302321
302.321

302.321

302321

302.321
302.321

302.321

302.321

302321

302321
302321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.720

302.725

302.725
302.755
302.755
302.755
302.755
302.755
302.780

302.780
302.780

303.024
303.025
303.025

303.040

PENAL
RANGE

M

M

A

A

o

Mo
CODE

4660406.0
5411389, _
4736806.0
4666106.0

4666206.0

4666406.0
4666606.0
4667306.0
4667406.0

4667506._

4667806, _

4667906.0
4668106.0

4668306.0

4668506.0

4668706.0

4668906.0
4669106.0

4669306.0

4669506.0

4669706.0

4665606.0

4665406.0

4665806,
4841106.0
4841206.0
4949006.0
4949106.0
4949206.0
4748505.0

4748004.0
4749503.0

4681506.0
4683506.0
4683706.0

4684006.0

NCIC RPT UCR
CODE CODE CODE
5406 55
7398 26
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5405 55
5404 21
5403 21
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55

MAJOR CATEGORY

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

DESCRIPTION

OPERATED SCHOOL BUS WHILE PERMIT SUSPENDED (SUSPENDED FOR
FAILURE TO PASS DRUG, ALCOHOL OR CHEMICAL TEST)

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) KNOWINGLY VIOLATES CONFIDENTIALITY PROVISION RELATED TO INCOM-

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-48)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
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PETENT OR UNQUALIFIED DRIVERS OR FILES A FALSE REPORT

FAILED TO COMPLY WITH CONDITIONS OF RESTRICTED DRIVERS LIC (FOR
PHYSICAL INFIRMITY)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVING LICENSE / PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR ABUSE AND LOSE LAW)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVING LICENSE / PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR POINTS/FAILURE TO SUBMIT TO CHEMICAL
TEST)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVING LICENSE / FRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (FOR PROBABLE CAUSE OF 10/100% BAC)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVING LICENSE / PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR PROBABLE CAUSE OF 10/100% BAC)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER LICENSE / PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR POINTS)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVING LICENSE / PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR IMPROPRIETIES IN COMPACT STATE)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER LICENSE / PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED OR REVOKED AFTER FAILING
EXAMINATION/FAILING TO SUBMIT TO EXAMINATION REQUIRED BY
DIRECTOR)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER'S LICENSE /
PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR NONAPPEAR/NONPAYMENT OF
COURT FINE / COSTS)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER'S LICENSE PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR NON-PAYMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR ABUSE AND LOSE LAW)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE CN HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR POINTS/FAILURE TO SUBMIT TO CHEMICAL
TEST)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER'S LICENSE/RRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR PROBABLE CAUSE OF .10% BAC AND ZERO
TOLERANCE)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR PROBABLE CAUSE OF .10% BAC AND
ZERO TOLERANCE)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR POINTS)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR IMPROPRIETIES IN COMPACT STATE)
OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED OR REVOKED AFTER FAILING EXAMFAILING
TO SUBMIT TO EXAM REQUIRED BY DOR)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR NONAPPEARINONPAYMENT OF COURT
FINE/COSTS)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVI-
LEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR NONPAYMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT)
(454.1000-454.1018)

OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT VALID COMMERGIAL
DRIVER'S LICENSE

OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE DRIVING PRIVILEGES ARE
SUSPENDED, REVOKED, CANCELLED, OR WHILE DISQUALIFIED FROM
OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE

OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT A VALID LICENSE OR
WITH NO LICENSE

VIOLATED AN OUT OF SERVICE ORDER WHILE TRANSPORTING HAZARDOUS
MATERIALS (1ST OFFENSE)

VIOLATED AN OUT OF SERVICE ORDER WHILE TRANSPORTING HAZARDOUS
MATERIALS (2ND AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE)

OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE DURING A CONTINUOUS
TWENTY-FOUR HOUR OUT OF SERVICE PERIOD (1ST OFFENSE)
OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE DURING A CONTINUOUS
TWENTY-FOUR HOUR OUT OF SERVICE PERIOD (2ND OFFENSE)
OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE DURING A CONTINUOUS
TWENTY-FOUR HOUR OUT OF SERVICE PERIOD (3RD & SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE)

DROVE COMM VEHICLE WITH WILLFUL / WANTON DISREGARD FOR SAFETY
DROVE COMM MTR VEHICLE WITH BAC OVER 4/100%

DROVE COMM MTR VEHICLE UNDER INFLUENCE OF CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

FAILURE TO DISPLAY AN INSURANCE IDENTIFICATION CARD
FAILURE TO MAINTAIN FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILTY

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE OWNED BY ANOTHER KNOWING OWNER OF
VEHICLE HAS NOT MAINTAINED FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

FAILED TO REPORT ACCIDENT TO DOR WITHIN 30 / 10 DAYS



RSMO/USC

303.178
303.179

303.330
303.370

303.370

303.406
304.010
304.010
304.010
304.010
304.010

304.010
304.011

304.011
304.012

304.012

304.013
304.013
304,013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013
304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013
304.013

304.013

304.015
304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015
304.015
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RANGE
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CODE

4686306.0
4686506.0

4683006.0
4681006.0

4682006.0

4686799.0
4956206.0
5600505.0
5601005.0
5601505.0
5601905.0

5602005.0
4703605.0

4703705.0
4737605.0

4737705.0

4706005.0
4706206.0
4708406.0

4706605.0
470E806.0
4707006.0

4707204.0
4707403.0

4707606.0
4707806.0

4707906.0
4708005.0

4708106.0

4714505.0
4714605.0

4714705.0
4714805.0

4714805.0

4715005.0

4721005.0
4721105.0
4721205.0
4722505.0
4722605.0
4722705.0

4722805.0
4722805.0

NCIC

5406
5406

5406
5406

5408

5499

5406

5405

5405
5405
5405
5405

5405
5405

5405

5405
5406
5406

5405

5406

5406

5404
5403

5408

5406

5406
5405

5406

5405
5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

RPT UCR
CODE CODE CODE

55
55

55
55

55

&5
55
55
55
55
55

55
55

55
55

55

55
55
55

55

55

55

21
2

55

55

55
55

55

55
55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55
55

MAJOR CATEGORY

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE - 46}
(MOTOR VEHICLE - 46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE - 46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE - 46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE - 46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHIGLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-48)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-48)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-4E)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

10/89 74

DESCRIPTION

KNOWINGLY DISPLAY INVALID EVIDENCE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

KNOWINGLY ALTER, MAKE, SELL, MAKE AVAILABLE AN INVALID/ COUNTER-
FEIT INSURANCE CARD

REFUSED TO SURRENDER DRIVERS LIC OR REGISTRATION TO DOR

FORGED / MISREPRESENTED MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT OR FINANCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY INFORMATION TO DOR

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE REGISTRATION OR
DRIVER LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (LICENSE / REGISTRATION
SUSPENDED BY SRU)

KNOWINGLY DISCLOSE CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION FROM THE “MOTOR-
IST INSURANCE ID DATABASE"

WEIGHT OF VEHICLE EXCEEDED ROAD/BRIDGE LIMIT APPROVED BY
HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION IN 2ND / 3RD / 4TH CLASS
COUNTY

EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT {BY 1 - 5 MPH)
EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 6 - 10 MPH)
EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 11 - 15 MPH)
EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 16 - 19 MPH)
EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 20 MHP OR MORE)

DROVE AT SUCH SLOW SPEED TO IMPEDE/BLOCK NORMAL AND REASON-
ABLE TRAFFIC MOVEMENT

DROVE AT SPEED LESS THAN 40 MPH ON INTERSTATE HIGHWAY

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE IN A CARELESS AND IMPRUDENT MANNER -
DID NOT RESULT IN AN ACCIDENT

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE IN A CARELESS AND IMPRUDENT MANNER
INVOLVING AN ACCIDENT

ILLEGALLY OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE UPON A HIGHWAY
ILLEGALLY OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHIN A STREAM OR RIVER

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT OPERATOR'S
OR CHAUFFEUR'S LICENSE

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY IN EXCESS OF THIRTY
MILES PER HOUR

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHOUT PROPER BICYCLE SAFETY
FLAG

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE IN CARELESS WAY ENDANGERING
PERSON OR PROPERTY OF ANOTHER

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WHILE UNDER INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WHILE UNDER INFLUENCE OF
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

PERSON UNDER EIGHTEEN YEARS OF AGE OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN
VEHICLE WITHOUT SECURELY FASTENED SAFETY HELMET ON HEAD

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WHILE ILLEGALLY CARRYING A
PASSENGER

HANDICAPPED PERSON OPERATED ATV ON PRIMARY HIGHWAY

ILLEGALLY OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY FOR AGRICUL-
TURAL PURPOSES BETWEEN OFFICIAL SUNSET AND SUNRISE
HANDICAPPED PERSON OPERATED ATV ON ROADWAY BETWEEN THE
HOURS OF OFFICIAL SUNSET AND SUNRISE

FAILED TO OBEY OFFICIAL SIGNS TEMPORARILY DESIGNATING LANES
FAILED TO OBEY OFFICIAL SIGNS TEMPORARILY DESIGNATING LANES,
CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO CBEY OFFICIAL SIGNS TEMPORARILY DESIGNATING LANES,
RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

CHANGED LANES WHEN MOVEMENT COULD NOT BE MADE WITH SAFETY
ON ROADWAYS HAVING 3 OR MORE LANES

CHANGED LANES WHEN MOVEMENT COULD NOT BE MADE WITH SAFETY
ON ROADWAY HAVING THREE OR MORE LANES, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE
THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

CHANGED LANES WHEN MOVEMENT COULD NOT BE MADE WITH SAFETY
ON ROADWAY HAVING THREE OR MORE LANES, RESULTING IN AN
ACCIDENT

MADE U TURN / LEFT TURN ON DIVIDED HWY NOT AT CROSSOVER OR
INTERSECTION

MADE U TURN / LEFT TURN ON DIVIDED HIGHWAY NOT AT CROSSOVER OR
INTERSECTION, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

MADE U TURN / LEFT TURN ON DIVIDED HIGHWAY NOT AT CROSSOVER OR
INTERSECTION, RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE ON RIGHT HALF OF ROADWAY WHEN ROADWAY WAS OF
SUFFICIENT WIDTH

FAILED TO DRIVE ON RIGHT HALF OF ROADWAY WHEN ROADWAY WAS OF
SUFFICIENT WIDTH, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT
FAILED TO DRIVE ON RIGHT HALF OF ROADWAY WHEN ROADWAY WAS OF
SUFFICIENT WIDTH, RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

DROVE WRONG DIRECTION ON HWY DIVIDED INTO TWO OR MORE RDWYS
DROVE WRONG DIRECTION ON HIGHWAY DIVIDED INTO TWO OR MORE
ROADWAYS, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT



RSMO/USC
304.015

304.015
304.015
304.015
304.015

304.015

304.015
304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015
304.015

304.015

304.015

304.016
304.016
304.016
304.016

304.016
304,016

304.016
304.017

304.017
304.019
304.019
304.022
304.022

304.023
304.030

304.035
304.044
304.050

304.050
304.050
304.050

304.050
304.075

304.080
304.130
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MO
CODE

4723005.0
4723105.0
4723205.0
4723305.0
4723405.0

4723505.0

4723605.0
4723705.0

4723805.0

4723905.0

4724005.0

4724105.0

4724205.0
4800305.0

4800405.0

4800505.0

4728505.0
4728805.0
4729105.0
4729405.0

4729705.0
4730005.0

4737505.0
4727005.0

4727305.0
4721305.0
4733305.0
47089005.0
4737805.0

4729005.0
4715105.0

4715605.0
4727605.0
4730305.0

4801506.0
4802006.0
4802506.0

4803005.0
4901006.0

4738205.0
5610505.0

NCIC RPT UCR
CODE CODE CODE
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5405 55
5406 55
5405 55
5405 55

MAJOR CATEGORY

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-45)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

10/99 75

DESCRIPTION
DROVE WRONG DIRECTION ON HIGHWAY DIVIDED INTO TWO OR MORE
ROADWAYS, RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN SINGLE LANE ON ROADWAY HAVING 3 OR MORE
LANES

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN SINGLE LANE ON ROADWAY HAVING THREE OR
MORE LANES, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN SINGLE LANE ON ROADWAY HAVING THREE OR
MORE LANES, RESULTING IN A AN ACCIDENT

DROVE IN CENTER LANE OF 3 LANE ROADWAY WHEN VIEW OBSTRUCTED
OR NOT CLEAR OF TRAFFIC

DROVE IN CENTER LANE OF THREE LANE ROADWAY WHEN VIEW
OBSTRUCTED OR NOT CLEAR OF TRAFFIC, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE
THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

DROVE IN CENTER LANE OF THREE LANE ROADWAY WHEN VIEW
OBSTRUCTED OR NOT CLEAR OF TRAFFIC, RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE IN RIGHT HAND LANE OF ROADWAY WITH 3 OR MORE
LANES WHEN TRAVELING AT SPEED BELOW NORMAL

FAILED TO DRIVE IN RIGHT HAND LANE OF ROADWAY WITH THREE OR
MORE LANES WHEN TRAVEL AT SPEED LESS THAN NORMAL, CAUSING AN
IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE IN RIGHT HAND LANE OF ROADWAY WITH THREE OR
MORE LANES WHEN TRAVEL AT SPEED LESS THAN NORMAL, RESULTING IN
AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN RIGHT LANE OF HWY WITH 2 OR MORE LANES IN
SAME DIRECTION

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN RIGHT LANE OF HIGHWAY WITH TWO OR MORE
LANES IN SAME DIRECTION, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN
ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN RIGHT LANE OF HIGHWAY WITH TWO OR MORE
LANES IN SAME DIRECTION, RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO PLACE VEH NOT IN MOTION AS NEAR RIGHT HAND SIDE OF HWY
AS PRACTICABLE

FAILED TO PLACE VEHICLE NOT IN MOTION AS NEAR RIGHT HAND SIDE OF
HIGHWAY AS PRACTICABLE, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN
ACCIDENT

FAILED TO PLACE VEHICLE NOT IN MOTION AS NEAR RIGHT HAND SIDE OF
HIGHWAY AS PRACTICABLE, RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

CUT IN ON OVERTAKEN VEH
PASSED VEH ON RIGHT AND TRAVELED OFF MAIN PORTION OF ROAD
PASSED VEH AND INTERFERED WITH APPROACHING TRAFFIC

DROVE VEHICLE TO LEFT SIDE OF ROADWAY WHEN VIEW OBSTRUCTED BY
HILL OR CURVE

DROVE VEHICLE TO LEFT SIDE OF ROADWAY WHEN VIEW OBSTRUCTED
WITHIN 100 FT OF BRIDGE / VIADUCT / TUNNEL

DROVE VEHICLE TO LEFT SIDE OF ROADWAY AT OR WITHIN 100 FT OF
INTERSECTION OR RAILROAD GRADE CROSSING

INCREASED SPEED WHILE BEING PASSED

CAR / MOTORCYCLE / TRUCK UNDER 18,000 LBS FOLLOWED ANOTHER VEH
TOO CLOSELY

TRUCK 18,000 LBS OR MORE / BUS FOLLOWED ANOTHER VEH TOO
CLOSELY

STOPPED / DECREASED SPEED / TURNED FROM DIRECT COURSE / MOVED
VEH RIGHT / LEFT WHEN UNSAFE

FAILED TO SIGNAL / GAVE IMPROPER SIGNAL WHEN STOPPING / TURNING
LEFT OR RIGHT

FAILED TO YIELD TO EMERGENCY MTR VEH SOUNDING AUDIBLE SIREN
SIGNAL AND DISPLAYING LIGHTED VISIBLE RED / BLUE LIGHT

ACTIVATED SIREN/ WARNING LIGHTS ON EMERGENCY VEH WHEN NOT IN
PURSUIT / ON EMERGENCY MISSION

IMPROPER PASSING OF STREETCAR

FAILED TO STOP LOADED BUS OR HAZARDOUS - INFLAMMABLE - CORRO-
SIVE MATERIALS TRUCK FOR RAILROAD GRADE CROSSING

FAILURE TO STOP AT RAILROAD TRACK
FOLLOWED ANOTHER BUS / TRUCK CLOSER THAN 300 FT

FAILED TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS RECEIVING / DISCHARGING SCHOOL
CHILDREN

FAILED TO HAVE SIGNS ON SCHOOL BUS / EQUIP SCHOOL BUS WITH MECH
{ ELEC SIGNALING DEVICE

SCHOOL BUS DRIVER REQUIRED PASSENGER TO CROSS MORE THAN 2
LANES OF 4 LANE HWY

SCHOOL BUS DRIVER LOADED OR UNLOADED PASSENGERS WHERE BUS
NOT VISIBLE 300/500 FT

SCHOOL BUS DRIVER FAILED TO PERMIT FOLLOWING VEH TO PASS

FAILED TO REMOVE OR COVER SIGNS ON SCHOOL BUS WHEN USED FOR
PURPOSE OTHER THAN TRANSPORTATION OF SCHOOL CHILDREN

FAILED TO YIELD TO BLIND PEDESTRIAN WITH GUIDE DOG OR WHITE CANE
EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY 1 -5 MPH)






RSMO/USC
304.130
304.130
304.130
304.130

304.151
304.156

304.157

304.158
304.160

304.170

304.170
304.170
304.170
304.170
304.170
304.170
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304.170
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304.170
304.170
304170

304.170
304.170

304.170
304.170
304180
304.180
304.180
304.180
304.180
304.180
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304.180
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304.181
304.181
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304.250
304.260
304.271
304.281
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304.281
304.281
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CODE
5611005.0
5611505.0
5611905.0
5612005.0

48814__

4600706._

4880606,

48808__._
4804506.0

4804606.0

4804706.0
4804806.0
4804906.0
4906106.0
4906306.0
4906506.0
4907506.0
4908006.0
4905106.0
4910106.0
4911106.0
4912106.0

4514006.0
4915006.0

4915306.0
4915506.0
4918105.0
4819108.0
4919506.0
4920106.0
4921106.0
4922006.0

4923006.0
4924006.0
4925006.0

4926006.0
4927006.0

4928006.0

4929006.0
4930006.0
4935106.0
4936106.0
4940006.0

4941006.0

4942006.0
4942508.0
4843206.0
4846006.0
4715705.0
4708305.0

4716005.0

4716305.0
4780506.0

NCIC RPT UCR
CODE CODE CODE
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
54 55
5406 55
5406 55
54 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5405 55
5406 55

MAJOR CATEGORY

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-48)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-45)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-48)

10/88 76

DESCRIPTION

EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY 6 - 10 MPH)
EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 18T CLASS COUNTY (BY 11 - 15 MPH)
EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY 16 - 19 MPH)

EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY 20 MPH OR
MORE)

FAILURE TO MOVE VEHICLE WHICH IS OBSTRUCTING FLOW OF TRAFFIC

FAILURE TO MAKE APPLICATION FOR JUNKING CERTIFICATE OR SALVAGE
CERTIFICATE TITLE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF PURCHASING ABANDONED
PROPERTY FROM MUNICIPALITY OR COUNTY

LANDOWNER TOWED ABANDONED PROPERTY WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION
OF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHEN NOT PRESENT AND WHEN NO SIGN
WAS DISPLAYED WARNING SUCH / WITHOUT PRIOR NOTIFICATION OF LAW
ENFORCEMENT AGENCY / BEFORE PRESCRIBED WAITING PERIOD EXPIRED

ANY VIOLATION OF TOWING REGULATIONS FROM 304.155 TO 304.158

FAILED TO MAKE REASONABLE EFFORT TO CLEAR HWY OF SUBSTANCES
INJURIOUS TO TIRES / VEH WHEN DROPPED PURPOSELY / ACCIDENTALLY

OPERATED / TRANSPORTED IMP OF HUSB ON STATE HIGHWAY BETWEEN
SUNSET-SUNRISE

CPERATED IMP OF HUSB ON STATE HIGHWAY W/O OPERATORS LICENSE
OPERATED SLUDGE DISPOSAL UNIT ON INTERSTATE HIGHWAY
OPERATED SLUDGE DISP UNIT IN VIOLATION OF SPECIAL PERMIT
WIDTH OF VEH EXCEEDED 8/8 1/2FT

WIDTH OF IMPLEMENT OF HUSBANDRY EXCEEDED 11 1/2 FEET
WIDTH OF SLUDGE DISPOSAL UNIT EXCEEDED 11 1/2 FEET

HEIGHT OF VEHICLE EXCEEDED 13 1/20R 14 FT

LENGTH OF SINGLE MTR VEH EXCEEDED 45 FT

LENGTH OF BUS EXCEEDED 45/ 46/ 47 FT

LENGTH OF TRUCK AND OTHER COMBINED VEH(S) EXCEEDED 55 FT
LENGTH OF TRACTOR AND SEMITRL EXCEEDED 60 FT

LENGTH OF TRACTOR, SEMITRL, AND TRL / TRUCK AND TRLS EXCEEDED
65FT

LENGTH OF SEMITRL/TRL EXCEEDED 28/28 1/2FT

LENGTH OF SEMI-TRAILER WITH LOAD EXCEEDED 53 FEET ON INTERSTATE
OR DESIGMATED HIGHWAY PLUS 10 AIR MILES

LENGTH OF LOADED AUTO / BOAT TRANSPORTER EXCEEDED LIMIT
LENGTH OF DRIVEWAY SADDLEMOUNT COMBINATION EXCEEDED LIMIT
WEIGHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 18,000 LBS ON BRIDGE

WEIGHT ON TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 32,000 LBS ON BRIDGE

WEIGHT ON TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 34,000 LBS

GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDED LIMIT FOR SUPPL HWY

WEIGHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 20,000 LBS

WEIGHT ON STEERING AXLE EXCEEDED 12.000 LBS / VEH MANUFAC-
TURER'S RATING

WE!GHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 22,000 LBS
WEIGHT ON TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 36,000 LBS

GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDED LIMIT FOR BRIDGE ON SUPPLY / COUNTY / CITY
RTE

GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDED 80,000 LBS

WEIGHT ON AXLE GROUP EXCEEDED LIMIT FOR INTERSTATE HIGHWAY,
PLUS 10 MILES

WEIGHT ON AXLE GROUP EXCEEDED LIMIT FOR PRIMARY / DESIGNATED
HWY, PLUS 10 MILES

WEIGHT ON BUS SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 20,000 LBS
WEIGHT ON BUS TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 34,000 POUNDS
HEIGHT OF VEH IN COMM ZONE EXCEEDED 15 FT

WEIGHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 22,400 LBS

WEIGHT OF VEH EXCEEDED MAXIMUM POSTED LIMIT FOR COUNTY RD OR
BRIDGE

REFUSE TO WEIGH COMMERICAL MOTOR VEHICLE OR SUBMIT TO A
DRIVER / VEHCILE INSPECTION

FAILED TO STOP COMM MTR VEH AT WEIGH STATION

VIOLATION OF LOAD LAW

OPERATED METAL TIRED VEH ON IMPROVED HWY

GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDED POSTED LIMIT FOR STATE MAINTAINED BRIDGE
FAILED TO OBEY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE (GEN LAW)

FAILED TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY TO VEH/PED LAWFULLY IN CONTROLLED
INTERSECTION / CROSSWALK

FAILED TO STOP FOR STEADY RED SIGMNAL AT CROSSWALK / STOP LINE /
POINT NEAREST INTERSECTION

TURNED RIGHT ON RED SIGNAL WHERE PROHIBITED BY SIGN

PEDESTRIAN STARTED TO CROSS RDWY WHEN FACING STEADY RED /
YELLOW SIGNAL
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4738405.0
4781006.0

4716605.0

4717205.0
4805006.0
4805506.0

4806006.0
4808006.0

4717505.0
4717805.0
4721605.0

4721905.0
4722205.0

4708605.0
4709905.0
4710205.0
4710505.0
4710805.0
4711105.0
4718105.0
4718405.0
4740006.0
23016__._

3601299.0
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5420699.
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5421599,
5421699._
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5426099, _
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5427199,
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55
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MAJOR CATEGORY DESCRIPTION

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY TO PEDESTRIAN FACING WALK SIGNAL

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46) PEDESTRIAN STARTED ACROSS RDWY WHEN SIGNAL EXHIBITED WORDS
DON'T WALK .

FAILED TO STOP FOR FLASHING RED SIGNAL AT STOP LINE / CROSSWALK /
POINT NEAREST INTERSECTION

ENTERED / TRAVELED IN A LANE OVER WHICH A RED SIGNAL WAS SHOWN
PLACED UNAUTHORIZED SIGN/SIGNAL DEVICE ON / IN VIEW OF HWY

PLACED DEVICE / SIGN WHICH INTERFERED WITH EFFECTIVENESS OF
OFFICIAL SIGN / SIGNALS

PLACED COMM ADVERTISING ON OFFICIAL SIGN

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46) ALTERED, DEFACED, INJURED, KNOCKED DOWN OR REMOVED SIGN OR
SIGNAL DEVICE

(MOTOR VEHICLE-48) FAILED TO TURN AS DIRECTED OR REQUIRED BY INTERSECTION TRAFFIC
CONTROL DEVICE

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46) MADE U TURN AT INTERSECTION CONTROLLED BY TRAFFIC SIGNAL /
POLICE OFFICER

FAILED TO MAKE / APPROACH FOR RIGHT TURN AS CLOSE AS PRACTICA-
BLE TO RIGHT CURB / EDGE OF ROAD

FAILED TO MAKE / APPROACH FOR LEFT TURN WITHIN PROPER LANE

MADE U TURN / INTERFERED WITH TRAFFIC WHERE VISION LESS THAN 300
FT/TRAFFIC HAZARD CREATED

FAILED TO YIELD TO VEH THAT HAD ENTERED INTERSECTION WITH NO
TRAFFIC CONTROL

FAILED TO YIELD TO VEH ON RIGHT THAT ENTERED INTERSECTION AT
APPROXIMATELY SAME TIME

FAILED TO YIELD TO VEH APPROACHING FROM OPPOSITE DIRECTION
WHEN TURNING LEFT

FAILED TO YIELD AFTER STOPPING TO VEH THAT ENTERED INTERSECTION

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-48)

/50 CLOSE TO CAUSE HAZARD

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO YIELD TO APPROACHING VEH WHEN ENTERING / CROSSING HWY
FROM ALLEY / DRIVEWAY

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO YIELD TO APPROACHING VEH WHEN TURNING LEFT INTO ALLEY /
PRIVATE ROAD / DRIVEWAY

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO STOP FOR STOP SIGN AT STOP LINE / BEFORE CROSSWALK /
POINT NEAREST INTERSECTION

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO SLOW TO REASONABLE SPEED FOR EXISTING CONDITIONS OR
STOF FOR YIELD SIGN

(MOTOR VEHICLE-48) OPERATED TRUCK WITH PERSON UNDER 18 YEARS OF AGE RIDING IN
UNENCLOSED BED

(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) INTERFERE / TAMPER WITH AIRDROME, FLYING FIELD, AIRWAY OR LIGHTS,
MARKERS OR OTHER EQUIPMENT THEREOF

(HEALTH & SAFETY - 36) FAILURE TO DISPLAY A PILOT'S LICENSE UPON DEMAND

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OWNER OF A VESSEL FAILED TO REGISTER / TITLE WITH THE DEPT OF
REVENUE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OWNER OF DOCUMENTED VESSEL FAILED TO REGISTER WITH DEPT OF
REVENUE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NON REGISTRATION OF A VESSEL

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) PERMIT OPERATION OF BOAT WITHQUT REGISTRATION

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) EXPIRED REGISTRATION FOR VESSEL

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NUMBERS NOT DISPLAYED ON BOTH SIDES OF VESSEL

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NONREGISTRATION OF A VESSEL

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) VIOLATION OF THE 60 DAY RECIPROCITY OF WATERCRAFT

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) REGISTRATION DECALS NOT DISPLAYED ON WATERCRAFT

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) MISSING OR ILLEGIBLE REGISTRATION NUMBER ON WATERCRAFT

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) REGISTRATION NUMBERS NOT SPACED PROPERLY ON WATERCRAFT

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) REGISTRATION NOT ABOARD - VESSEL

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) REGISTRATION NOT DISPLAYED ON VESSEL

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) IMPROPER NUMBERS DISPLAYED ON VESSEL

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) REGISTRATION NUMBER NOT CONTRASTING IN COLOR ON WATERCRAFT

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) IMPROPER SIZE OR PLACEMENT OF REG NUMBER

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NUMBERS OTHER THAN REG NUMBER DISPLAYED ON BOW

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) IMPROPER REGISTRATION OF VESSEL

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) ALTERING / REMOVING OUTBOARD MOTOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) DISPLAYING NUMBERS OTHER THAN AWARDED - VESSEL

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS - VESSEL

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FURNISH DOR NOTICE OF TRANSFER - VESSEL

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FURNISH DOR NOTICE OF DESTRUCTION - VESSEL

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILED TO FURNISH DOR NOTICE OF ABANDONMENT - VESSEL

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) SOUND EXCEEDING 86 DECIBELS - VESSEL

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NO MUFFLING DEVICE - VESSEL

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NAVIGATION LIGHT BURNED OUT

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) DISPLAYING NAVIGATION LIGHTS OTHER THAN PRESCRIBED ON
WATERCRAFT
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306.100 M B 5427299, 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NOT DISPLAYING NAVIGATION LIGHTS

306.100 M B 5427399, 7389 56  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) INSUFFICIENT PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICES

306.100 M B 5427499, _ 7389 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE IN NON-SERVICEABLE CONDITION

308.100 M B 5427589, _ 7389 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NOT USCG APPROVED PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE

306.100 M B 5427689, 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICES NOT AVAILABLE

306.100 M B 5427799._ 7389 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NO VENTILATION OF WATERCRAFT

306.100 M B 5427899._ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) IMPROPER WATERCRAFT VENTILATION

306.100 M B 5428799._ 7389 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) IE';’EllLléI‘?EESTO TERMINATE DUE INSUFFICIENT PERSONAL FLOTATION

Vi '

306.100 M B 5428899, 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO TERMINATE DUE INSUFFICIENT FIRE EXTINGUISHER

306.100 M B 5427999, _ 7389 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) INSUFFICIENT NUMBER OF WATERCRAFT FIRE EXTINGUISHERS

306.100 M B 54280099, 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) WATERCRAFT FIRE EXTINGUISHER NOT USCG APPROVED

306.100 M B 5428189, 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) WATERCRAFT FIRE EXTINGUISHER NOT IN SERVICEABLE CONDITION

306.100 M B 5428299._ 7389 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NO WATERCRAFT SOUND PRODUCING DEVICE

306.100 M B 5428399, 7389 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) WATERCRAFT SOUND PRODUCING DEVICE NONSERVICEABLE

306.100 M B 5428499._ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NO WATERCRAFT BELL

306.100 M B 5428599, _ 7389 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) WATERCRAFT BELL NOT SERVICEABLE

306.100 M B 5428699, _ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO TERMINATE DUE OVERLOADING OF WATEFCRAFT

306.110 M B 5430099._ 7389 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING WATERCRAFT IN A RECKLESS MANNER

306.110 M B 5430199._ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) MANIPULATING WATER SKIS IN A RECKLESS OR NEGLIGENT MANNER

306.110 M B 5430299, 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) MANIPULATING SURFBOARD OR SIMILAR DEVICE IN A RECKLESS OR NEGLI-

’ GENT MANNER

306.110 M B 5430399._ 7359 R 21 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING A WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED

306.110 M B 5430499._ 7389 R 21 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING A WATERCRAFT UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF DRUG

306.110 M B 5430599._ 7399 R 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) MANIPULATING WATER SKIING WHILE INTOXICATED

306.110 M B 5430699._ 7399 R 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) MANIPULATING SKIS UNDER INFLUENCE OF A DRUG

306.111 F D 5431099, _ 7399 R 21 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED, 3RD AND SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSES

306,111 WMoA 431199, 7389 R 21 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED, 2ND OFFENSE

306.111 M B 5431289, _ 7389 R 21 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED, 1ST OFFENSE

306.11 F D 5431399._ 7389 R 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NEGLIGENT OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT, 3RD AND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSES

308111 M A 5431498 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NEGLIGENT OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT, 2ND OFFENSE

306.111 M B 5431569, 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NEGLIGENT OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT, 1ST OFFENSE

306.111 F D 1303499, _ 1399 R 04  (ASSAULT-13) ASSAULT - WATERCRAFT - 2ND DEGREE

306.111 F C 10084__._ 09__ R 01 (HOMICIDE-10) INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER - WATERCRAFT

306.112 M B 5430889._ 7399 R 21 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING A WATERCRAFT WITH EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT -
1ST OFFENSE

306.112 M A 5430899._ 7399 R 21 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) gl;gg:;]é&'@ A WATERCRAFT WITH EXCESSIVE ALCOHOL CONTENT - 2ND

306,112 F D 5430799._ 7399 R 21 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING A WATERCRAFT WITH EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT -
3RD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSES

306.115 M B 54320_ . 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) gﬁl:i\m&shéUNG VIOLATION / WITHOUT OBSERVER OR BETWEEN SUNSET AND

306.120 M B 5433099, 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) TOWING SKIER W/O A MIRROR CR AN OBSERVER

306.120 M B £433199._ 7389 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) TOWING SKIER BETWEEN HOURS OF SUNSET AND SUNRISE

306.120 M B 5433289._ 7389 55  {PUBLIC CRDER OFFENSES-54) SKIING BETWEEN HOURS OF SUNSET AND SUNRISE

306.120 M B 5433309, 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) TOWING A SKIER SO AS TO MAKE THE SKIER COLLIDE WITH ANY OBJECT

306.120 M B 5433499, 7395 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) I\.MN;PULATING SKIS OR SIMILAR DEVICE TO COLLIDE WITH OBJECT OR
PERSON

306.122 M B 5433699._ 7359 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) UNDER AGE OPERATOR NOT UNDER DIRECT SUPERVISION

306.122 M B 5433799._ 7393 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING MOTORBOAT WHILE UNDER 14 YEARS OF AGE

306.124 M B 5434089, _ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OBSTRUCTION TO NAVIGATION SO AS TO ENDANGER OPERATION OF
WATERCRAFT

306.124 M B 5434199, _ 7359 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) MARKING THE WATERWAYS SO AS TO ENDANGER OPERATION OF
WATERCRAFT

306.124 M B 5434299, 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) gb\?;;{éﬁ‘e WATERWAYS AS TO CONFLICT WITH PRESCRIBED MARKING

306.124 M B 5434399, 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING VESSEL IN VIOLATION OF REGULATORY MARKERS

306.124 M B 5434499, _ 7309 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) MOOR - FASTEN - TAMPER - REMOVE - OBSTRUCT - INTERFERE WITH
REGULATORY MARKER

306.125 M B 5422699, _ 7389 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING A MOTORBOAT,VESSEL OR WATERCRAFT AT A SPEED
EXCEEDING 30 MPH A HALF-HOUR AFTER SUNSET OR ONE HOUR FRIOR TO
SUNRISE ON DESIGMNATED WATERWAYS

306.125 M 54345_ . 7389 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING MOTORBOAT IN CARELESS OR IMPRUDENT MANNER

306.125 M B 54346__._ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) EXCESSIVE RATE OF SPEED OF WATERCRAFT

306.125 M B 54347 __._ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO EXERCISE HIGHEST DEGREE OF CARE OF WATERCRAFT

306.125 M B 54348__._ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) EXCESS OF SLOW /NO WAKE SPEED WITHIN 100' OF DOCK, PIER,
OCCUPIED ANCHORED BOAT OR BUOYED RESTRICTED AREA

306.126 M B 5422799, _ 7353 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO DISPLAY OR IMPROPER DISPLAY OF SPECIFIED SKI FLAG FROM

11:00 A.M. TO SUNSET

i0/29 78



PENAL MO NCIC RPT UCR

RSMO/USC RANGE CODE CODE CODE CODE MAJOR CATEGORY DESCRIPTION

306.126 M B 5435299, 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) ALLOWING PERSON TO RIDE ON GUNWALE, RAILING, TOP OF SEAT BACK,
DECKING OVER BOW OR BACK OF BOAT

306.126 M B 5422809 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) KNOWINGLY OPERATING A WATERCRAFT IN EXCESS OF SLOW-WAKE
SPEED WITHIN FIFTY YARDS OF A VESSEL DISPLAYING A RED FLAG

306.130 M 5436099._ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NO PERMIT REGATTA / RACE / PARADE / EXHIBITION / TOURNAMENT

306.132 M B 5436599._ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO STOP OR OBEY REASONABLE DIRECTION OF WATER PATROL
OFFICER OR TO YIELD TO EMERGENCY WATERCRAFT

306.140 M B 5437099, _ 7399 58 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) DID NOT RENDER. ASSISTANCE AFTER WATERCRAFT ACCIDENT

306.140 M B 5437199, _ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO GIVE NAME AND ADDRESS AFTER WATERCRAFT ACCIDENT

306.140 M B 5437299._ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO REPORT WATERCRAFT ACCIDENT OR COLLISION

306.141 F D 5420599 7399 R 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) LEAVING THE SCENE OF A VESSEL ACCIDENT - PHYSICAL INJURY

306.141 M A 5420499, _ 7399 55 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) LEAVING THE SCENE OF A VESSEL ACCIDENT

306.142 M B 5432209 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT IN AN UNSAFE, RECKLESS, OR
IMPRUDENT MANNER

306.142 M B 5432399 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT IN EXCESS OF SLOW NO-WAKE
SPEED WITHIN 50 FEET OF ANY VESSEL OR ANY PERSON IN OR ON THE
WATER

306.142 M B 5432499, 7399 55 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) UNLAWFUL TO PULL ANY PERSCN ON WATER SKIS, SURFBOARD, OR
SIMILAR DEVICE BEHIND A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT WITHOUT AN
OBSERVER OR AN APPROVED SKI MIRROR

306.142 M B 5432599._ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT WITHOUT ALL PERSONS ABOARD
WEARING A PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE APPROVED BY USCG

306.142 M B 5432699._ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) LANYARD TYPE ENGINE CUTOFF SWITCH NOT ATTACHED TO PERSON'S
BODY, CLOTHING, OR PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE WHILE OPERATING A
PERSONAL WATERCRAFT

306.142 M B 5432799._ 7399 §5  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) AUTHORIZE OR KNOWINGLY PERMIT OPERATION OF PERSONAL WATER-
CRAFT IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 306.142

306.142 M B 5432099 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT WITHOUT SUPERVISION WHILE
UNDER 14 YEARS OF AGE

306.147 I 54250990 7399 55 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) VIOLATION OF MUFFLER REGULATIONS FOR MOTOR BOAT

306.150 M B 5438099._ 7399 55 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO KEEP RENTAL RECORDS - VESSEL

306.150 M B 5438199, 7399 §5  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) ALLOW RENTAL BOAT TO DEPART PREMISES W/O REQUIRED EQUIPMENT

306.215 M B 5446599, 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) ANY PERSON WHO REFUSES OR INTERFERES WITH ANY INSPECTION OF
BOAT / VESSEL FOR COMPLIANCE WITH WATERCRAFT REGULATIONS

306.217 M 5442799. 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) SCUBA DIVING W/O MARKING AREA

306.217 M 5442899 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING IN SCUBA DIVERS' MARKED AREA

306.220 M 5428999 7399 65  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) ALLOWING PERSON UNDER SEVEN ON WATERCRAFT WITHOUT WEARING
PERSONAL FLOTATICN DEVICE

306.221 M C 5448599.0 7389 55 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OBSTRUCT OR IMPEDE FLOW OF TRAFFIC WITH A WATERCRAFT VESSEL-
1ST OFFENSE

306.221 M B 5449099.0 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OBSTRUCT OR IMPEDE FLOW OF TRAFFIC WITH A WATERCRAFT VESSEL-
2ND AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

306.260 M 5439099._ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) IMPROPER SEWAGE TANK - VESSEL

306.260 M 5439199 7399 §5  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NOT PLACING RAW SEWAGE IN APPROVED SYSTEM

306,280 M 5440099._ 7399 §5  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) NOT ALLOWING MARINE TOILET INSPECTION

306.410 M A 5447090._ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAIL OF OWNER TO NOTIFY DOR OF LIEN ON AN OUTBOARD MOTOR /
MOTORBOAT

306.440 M A 5448099._ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAIL BY OWNER TO INDICATE LIENHOLDER OF QUTBOARD MOTOR /
MOTORBOAT / VESSEL / WATERCRAFT AT TIME OF APPLICATION FOR TITLE

306.530 M 5445699, _ 73899 55 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) QUTBOARD MOTOR NOT REGISTERED

306,535 M B 5445599, _ 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) IMPROPER REGISTRATION OF OUTBOARD MOTOR

306.545 M 5445799, 7399 55 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OUTBOARD MOTOR DECAL NOT DISPLAYED

306.903 ! 54219990 7399 55  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) PERMITTING A BOAT DOCK TO FLOAT FREELY WITHOUT BEING MOORED

307.010 M C 48085060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO COVER OR SUFFICIENTLY SECURE VEH LOAD

307.015 M 4B809006.0 5406 55 (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO HAVE MUD FLAPS OR FENDERS OM TRUCK OR TK TRACTOR TRL
/ HAVE ADEQUATE MUD FLAPS

307.055 I 4816706_ 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO HAVE SINGLEBEAM HEADLAMP PROPERLY AIMED WITH INTEN-
SITY TO SEE PERSONS / VEHICLES 200 FEET

307.060 I 4813106._ 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO HAVE UPPER BEAM HEADLAMPS AIMED WITH INTENSITY TO SEE
PERSONS / VEHICLE 350 FT

307.060 I 48136060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO HAVE LOWER BEAM HEADLAMPS AIMED WITH INTENSITY TO
REVEAL PERSONS [ VEHICLE 100 FT

307.060 l 48141060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-48) OPERATED MTR VEH WITH LOW BEAM HEADLAMPS DIRECTED TO STRIKE
EYES OF APPROACHING DRIVER

307.065 I 4816806, _ 5406 55 (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO HAVE VEHICLE EQUIPPED WITH A PROPER BEAM INDICATOR
FOR MULT-BEAM HEADLAMPS

307.070 I 47388050 5405 55 (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO DIM LIGHTS WHEN WITHIN 500 FT OF ONCOMING VEH / 300 FT OF
REAR OF A VEH

307.075 I 48146060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO EQUIP MTR VEH/MTR DRAWN VEH WITH 2 APPROVED RED
TAILLAMPS ON PROPER LEVEL (KNOWINGLY)

307.075 I 48151060 5406 §5  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO EQUIP MTR VEH/MTR DRAWN VEH WITH REAR LIC LAMP/ TO
ILLUMINATE LIC 50 FT

307.075 I 48156060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO EQUIP MOTORCYCLE WITH AN APPROVED PROPERLY MOUNTED

10/99 79

VISIBLE RED REFLECTOR



RSMO/USC
307.075

307.075
307.080
307.085
307.085

307.090
307.090

307.095
307.095

307.095
307.100

307.100
307.105

307.105
307.110

307.115
307.122
307.125
307.127
307.140
307.145
307.165
307.170
307.170
307170
307.170
307.170

307.170
307470
307.170

307.170

307.170
307.170

307.170
307170

307.171
307172
307172
307472

307.172
307.173

307.175

PENAL
RANGE

MO
CODE

4816106.0
4816606.0
4817106.0
4817606.0
4818106.0

4818506.0
4819006.0

4819606._
4820106._

4820606._
4821106._

4821606._
4822106._

4822606._
4823106._

4823606, _
4850005.0
48240086.0
4824606, _
4802706._
4802806, _
4825006.0
4825606._
4826106._
4B26606.0
4827106.0
4827606.0

4828306.0
4828406.0
4828606.0

4828906.0

4881106.0
4881606.0

4882206.0
4547106.0

4882206.0
4829006.0
4829106.0
4829306.0

4829406.0
4849806.0

4829505.0

NCIC RPT UCR

CODE CODE CODE
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5405 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
54086 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5408 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5408 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5408 55
5406 55
5405 55

MAJOR CATEGORY

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VYEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR WVEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTCR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-6)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

10/99 80

DESCRIPTION
FAILED TO HAVE 2 APPROVED / PROPERLY MOUNTED / VISIBLE / RED
REFLECTORS ON REAR MTR VEH

OPERATED MTR VEH WITHOUT OPERABLE LIC LAMP, TAIL LAMPS
(KNOWINGLY)

EQUIPPED MTR VEH WITH MORE THAN 3 AUX LAMPS ON FRONT/ MOUNTED
AUX LAMPS IMPROPERLY

EQUIPPED MTR VEH WITH MORE THAN 2 SIDE COWL / FENDER LAMPS /
WRONG COLOR SIDE LAMPS

EQUIPPED MTR VEH WITH BACKUP LAMP THAT IS LIGHTED WHEN VEH IS IN
FORWARD MOTION

EQUIFPED MTR VEH WITH MORE THAN 1 SPOTLAMP

AIMED OR USED A MTR VEH SPOTLAMP IN A GLARING MANNER / TO DAZZLE
A PERSON

DISPLAYED LIGHTED HEADLAMPS OF COLOR NOT SUBSTANTIALLY WHITE

DISPLAYED LIGHTED AUX LAMPS OF COLOR NOT SUBSTANTIALLY WHITE,
YELLOW OR AMBER

DISPLAYED LIGHTED RED LAMP TO FRONT OF MTR VEH

USED LAMP OTHER THAN HEAD/SPOT/ DIRECTIONAL AUX ON MTR VEH
WHICH PROJECTED BEAM 75 FT

USED ALT FLASHING SIGNAL FOR PURPOSE NOT SCHOOL BUS / MAIL TRSP
| EMERGENCY VEH / TURN SIGNALS

FAILED TO HAVE 2 LIGHTED HEADLAMPS, 1 ON EACH SIDE OF PASSENGER
CAR / TRUCK / BUS

DISPLAYED MORE THAN 4 LIGHTED HEADLAMPS ON FRONT OF MTR VEH

FAILED TO DISPLAY PROPER LIGHTED LAMPS ON PARKED PASSENGER CAR
I TRUCK / BUS

FAILED TO HAVE LIGHTED LAMPS ON AGRI MACHINE / ROAD MACHINE /
FARM TRACTOR / OR HAVE ADEQUATE LAMPS

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE / TRAILER ON HIGHWAY WHILE EQUIPPED
WITH DEVICE WHICH EMITS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE

FAILED TQ DISPLAY REQUIRED LIGHTED TAIL LAMP OR REFLECTOR OR
FLASHING LIGHT ON HORSE DRAWN VEH

FAILED TO DISPLAY ADEQUATE TRIANGULAR EMBLEM IN PROPER
LOCATION ON SLOW MOVING VEH

OPERATED SCHOOL BUS OR VEHICLE DESIGNED / USED TO TRANSPORT
PASSENGERS FOR HIRE NOT EQUIPPED WITH SAFETY GLASS

SELLING A PASSENGER VEHICLE THAT IS NOT EQUIPPED WITH SAFETY
GLASS

FAILED TO EQUIP PASS VEH WITH 2 SETS OF FRONT SEAT SAFETY BELTS
(MTR BUS EXCLUDED)

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR VEH WITH A HORN / MAINTAIN HORN IN GOOD
WORKING ORDER

FAILED TO EQUIP VEH WITH MUFFLER/ ADEQUATE MUFFLER / PROPERLY
ATTACHED MUFFLER

OPERATED MTR VEH WITH BRAKES NOT IN GOOD WORKING ORDER (2
SETS EXCEPT MOTORCYCLE

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR VEH WITH MIRROR TO REVEAL RD TO REAR
{APPLIES CERTAIN COND)

FAILED TO DISPLAY RED FLAG / LAMP ON PROJECTION EXCEEDING 5 FT
FROMVEH

TOWED ANOTHER VEH WITH SEPARATION BETWEEN GREATER THAN 15FT
TOWED VEHICLE WITH IMPROPER SECONDARY SAFETY DEVICE

ATTACHED HAY TRANSPORTING DEVICE TO/ TOWED SUCH DEVICE
WIMOTOR VEHICLE IN DANGEROUS MANNER - TOWED VEHICLE WITH
IMPROPER SECONDARY SAFETY DEVICE

FAILED TO DISPLAY LIGHTED HEADLAMPS / TAIL LAMPS ON VEH BEING
TOWED

MADE UNNECESSARY NOISE WITH MTR VEH HORN / WHISTLE

OPERATED MTR VEH WHICH EMITTED EXCESSIVE AND UNNECESSARY
NOISE

OPERATED MTR VEH WITH MUFFLER CUT OUT

OPERATED COMM MTR VEH WITH EQUIP NOT COMPLYING WITH MVI
REGULATIONS

OPERATED MTR VEH BETWEEN APRIL 1 AND NOVEMBER 1 WITH STUDDED
TIRES

OPERATED PASS MTR VEH WITH FRONT / REAR RAISED TO ANGLE TO
OBSTRUCT DRIVER'S VISION OF HWY

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE WITH FRONT / REAR BUMPER(S) RAISED MORE
THAN 6° ABOVE MANUFACTURER'S HEIGHT

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE HAVING BUMPER(S) AS STANDARD EQUIP-
MENT WITHOUT FRONT / REAR BUMPERS

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT PROPERLY EQUIPPED BUMPERS

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE WITH VISION REDUCING MATERIAL APPLIED TO
WINDOWS

USED SIREN / BLUE LAMP ON MTR VEH / OTHER EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT
WHEN NOT RESPONDING TO BONA FIDE EMERGENCY



RSMO/USC
307.175

307477

307.178

307.178
307.183
307.185
307.190

307.190
307.195

307.195
307.198

307.198
307.198
307.198

307.350
307.260
307.360
307.360

307.365
307.365
307.365
307.365

307.365

307.365
307.366
307.366
307.366
307.366
307.366
307.366
307.366

307.370

307 370
307.370

307.375

307.380
307.390
307.400
307.400

307.400
307.400
307.400

307.400
307.400
307.400

307.400

307.400

PENAL
RANGE

M

M

i BT
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T TITTTTZT=T T
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OO0 000

MO
CODE

4830005.0
4948002.0

4736706.0

4736806.0
4830506.0
4831006.0
4781506.0

4782006.0
4782505.0

4783005.0
4708205.0

4708405.0
4708605.0
4708805.0

4610806.0
4620206.0
4620406.0
4883006.0

4621006.0
4883506.0
4883906.0
4884006.0

4884506.0

4885006.0
4883106.0
4883206.0
4883306.0
4883406.0
4883606.0
4883706.0
4883806.0

4621206.0

4885506.0
4886006.0

4739006.0

4611106._
4841006._
4624606.0
4624906.0

4625202.0
4625502.0
4626002.0

4626502.0
4631006.0
4631206.0

4631406.0

4841506.0

NCIC

5405

5402

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406
5405

5405
5405

5405

5405

5406
5406
54086
5406

5406
5406
5406
5406

5406

5406
5406
5406
5406
5406
5406
5406
5406

5406

5406
5406

5406

5406
5406
5406
5406

5402

5402

5402

5402
5406
5406

5406

5406

RPT UCR
CODE CODE CODE

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55
55

55
55

55

55

55

55
55
55
55

55
55
55
55

55

55
55
55
55
55
55
55
55

55

55
55

55

55
55

55

55

55

55

55
55
55

55

55

MAJOR CATEGORY

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

({MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

10/99 81

DESCRIPTION
USED SIREN / BLUE LAMP ON MTR VEH W/O VALID PERMIT FROM CHIEF
FIRE DEPT / AMBULANCE ASSOCIATION

OPERATED COMM VEH TRANSPORTING HAZ MAT WHEN NOT IN COMPLI-
ANCE WITH FED HAZ MAT REGULATIONS

DRIVER FAILED TO WEAR PROPERLY ADJUSTED AND FASTENED SAFETY
BELT / DRIVER OF MOTOR VEHICLE FAILED TO SECURE CHILD 4 YEARS OF
AGE OR MORE, BUT UNDER 16 YEARS OF AGE, IN PROPERLY ADJUSTED
AND FASTENED SAFETY BELT

PERSON UNDER AGE 18 OPERATING TRUCK FAILED TO WEAR PROERLY
ADJUSTED AND FASTENED SAFETY BELT

FAILED TO EQUIP BICYCLE WITH BRAKES THAT WILL STOP WITHIN 25 FT AT
10 MPH

USED BICYCLE W/O FRONT LIGHTED LAMP / RED REAR REFLECTOR (OR
WITH INADEQUATE LAMP / REFLECTOR)

FAILED TO OPERATE BICYCLE AS NEAR TO RIGHT SIDE OF HWY AS
PRACTICABLE

FAILED TO OPERATE BICYCLE WITH DUE CARE WHEN PASSING VEH

OPERATED MOTORIZED BICYCLE ON HWY OR STREET W/O VALID OP / CH
Lic

OPERATED MOTORIZED BICYCLE ON INTERSTATE HWY

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT LIGHTS,
HEADLAMP AND TAIL LAMP

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT PROPERLY
MOUNTED REQUIRED EQUILATERAL TRIANGULAR EMBLEM

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHOUT A BRAKING SYSTEM IN GOOD
OPERATING CONDITION

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHOUT A MUFFLER SYSTEM IN GOOD
WORKING CONDITION AND QUALIFIED SPARK ARRESTER

FAILED TO DISPLAY CERTIFICATE OF VEH INSPECTION OR APPROVAL
INSPECTING WITHOUT A VALID PERMIT
INSPECTING AT AN UNAPPROVED LOCATION

EXCEEDED PRIVATE INSPECTION STATION AUTH BY INSPECTING VEH OF
PERSON NOT LISTED IN PERMIT

CHARGING EXCESSIVE INSPECTION FEE
PERFORMED IMPROPER/INCOMPLETE VEH INSPECTION
PERFORMED UNAUTHORIZED REPAIRS

FURNISHED / LOANED / GAVE / SOLD VEH INSPECTION PERMIT TO UNENTI-
TLED PERSON

POSSESSED STOLEN / COUNTERFEIT / ILLEGALLY PURCHASED VEH
INSPECTION CERT / STICKER

FAILED TO SURRENDER VEH INSPECTION STATION PERMIT
FAILED TO PERFORM REQUIRED EMISSIONS INSPECTION
PERFORMED UNREQUIRED EMISSIONS INSPECTIONS

CHARGED EXCESSIVE EMISSIONS INSPECTION FEE

PERFORMED EMISSIONS INSPECTION ON DIFFERENT VEHICLE
PERFORMED EMISSIONS INSPECTION WITH DEFECTIVE ANALYZER
ALTERED CERTIFIED EMISSIONS ANALYZER

FAILED TO DISPLAY FEE FOR EMISSIONS INSPECTION IN CONSPICUQUS
PLACE

MAKING, ISSUING, OR KNOWINGLY USING IMITATION / COUNTERFEIT
INSPECTION STICKER, SEAL OR OTHER DEVICE

ISSUED CERT OF VEH INSPECTION OR STICKER W/O VALID PERMIT

DISPLAYED/PERMITTED DISPLAY OF FICTITIOUS VEH INSPECTION CERT /
STICKER

OPERATED SCHOOL BUS THAT WAS INSPECTED AND FOUND UNSAFE
WITHOUT MAKING CORRECTIONS

FAILED TO HAVE VEH INSPECTED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO SALE
MOTOR VEHICLE INSPECTION VIOLATION
OPERATED AS CARRIER WITHOUT MEDICAL CERTIFICATE

FAILED TO KEEP PROPER / MADE FALSE MTR CARRIER DRIVER'S RECORD-
EXCEEDED MAXIMUM DRIVING TIME

FAILED TO REMAIN WITH / ATTEND MTR CARRIER VEH TRANSPORTING
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

SMOKED / CARRIED LIGHTED CIG WITHIN 25FT OF MTR CARRIER VEH
TRANS HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

FAILED TO PROPERLY MARK MTR CARRIER VEH TRANSPORTING HAZARD-
OUS MATERIALS

DRIVER UNDER 21 TRANSPORTED HAZARDOUS MATERIAL
DRIVER USED RADAR DETECTOR WHILE IN COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE

OPERATED A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE EQUIPPED WITH / CONTAINED
A RADAR DETECTOR

REQUIRED OR PERMITTED DRIVER TO OPERATE A COMMERCIAL MOTOR
VEHICLE EQUIPPED WITH / CONTAINING A RADAR DETECTOR

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH IMPROPER / DEFECTIVE LIGHTS /
SIGNALING DEVICES / REFLECTORS / ELECTRICAL DEVICES



RSMO/USC
307.400

307.400
307.400
307.400
307.400
307 400
307.400
307.400
307.400
307.400
307.400
307.400
307.400
307.400
307 400
307.400

307.400
307.400
307.400

311.050
311.060
311.097

311.100
311.180
31119
311.200
311.240

311.270
311.280
311.280
311.300
311.300
311.310
311.320

311.325
311.328

311.329

311.330

311.338
311.360
311.410
311.420

311.450

311.480
311.550
311.580

PENAL
RANGE

M

M

= E S = &
[++}

£

EEzzT =TT ===

s EEZ=Es T E

==

-n

MO
CODE

4842006.0
4842506.0
4843006.0
4843506.0
4844006.0
4844506.0
4845006.0
4845506.0
4846006.0
4847006.0
4847506.0
4848006.0
4848506.0
4848806.0
4849006.0
4849206.0

4849306.0
4849506.0
4849706.0

3331001 _
3302599._
3312004 _

3323002._
3309099._
3308599,
3320002._
3309599.0

3315004, _
3317099,
3301099, _
3306099, _
3307099._
3303099,
33022

3304099._
4667106.0

4668006, _

3333089,

3334099._
3308099._
3331503,
3337003,

3338203,

3310099,
3328502,
3313004._

NCIC

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406
5406
5406

4101
4193
4104

4102
4199
4199
4102
4199

4104
4199
4199
4199
4199
4195
4199

4199
5406

5406

4199

4199

4103
4103

4103

4199
4102
4104

RPT UCR
CODE CODE CODE

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55

55
55
55

RRR

22
22
22

BRNRRBRNRR

55

55

22

BRN

22

22

MAJOR CATEGORY

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(LIQUOR LAWS-33)
(LIQUOR LAWS-33)
(LIQUOR LAWS-33)

(LIQUOR LAWS-33)
(LIQUOR LAWS-33)
{LIQUOR LAWS-33)
(LIQUOR LAWS-33)
(LIQUOR LAWS-33)

(LIQUOR LAWS-33)
(LIQUOR LAWS-33)
(LIQUOR LAWS-33)
(LIQUOR LAWS-33)
{LIQUOR LAWS-33)
(LIQUOR LAWS-33)
{LIQUOR LAWS-33)

(LIQUOR LAWS-33)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{LIQUOR LAWS-33)

{LIQUOR LAWS-33)
{LIQUOR LAWS-33)
{LIQUOR LAWS-33)
(LIQUOR LAWS-33)

(LIQUOR LAWS-33)

(LIQUOR LAWS-33)
(LIQUOR LAWS-33)
(LIQUOR LAWS-33)

10/59 82

DESCRIPTION
FAILED TO PROPERLY INSTALL / PROTECT / COVER BATTERY OR WIRING
ONMTR CARRIER VEH

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR CARRIER VEH WITH REQUIRED BRAKE SYSTEMS /
MAINTAIN CAPABLE BRAKES

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH VISION REDUCING DAMAGE / VISION /
DISCOLORATION OR GLAZING COVERED

FAILED TO PROPERLY MOUNT / SECURE / VENT / MAINTAIN FUEL TANK /
LINES ON MTR CARRIER VEH

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH 5§TH WHEEL IN POSITION TO INTER-
FERE WITH SAFETY OR WEIGHT

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH ON TIRES FABRIC EXPOSED / INFERIOR
LOAD RATE / GROOVE DEPTH

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH WIPERS NOT IN CONDITION TO
PROVIDE CLEAR DRIVE VISION

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH IN ICE / SNOW/FROST CONDITIONS W/O A
DEFROSTING DEVICE

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR CARRIER VEH WITH MIRRORS CAPABLE REFLECTING
CLEAR REAR VIEW

OPERATED / DISP MTR CARRIER VEH KNOWING DEFECT IN EXHAUST
COULD BE HAZARDOUS TO OCCUPANT

FAILED TO DISPLAY RED FLAG/LAMP ON PROJECTION EXCEEDING 4 FT
FROM MTR CARRIER VEH

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR CARRIER POWER UNIT WITH FIRE EXTINGUISHER
PROPERLY FILLED / ACCESSIBLE

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR CARRIER VEH WITH DEVICES TO ASSURE LOAD
WOULD NOT SHIFT / FALL

OF~:ATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE DRIVER IS SUBJECT TO
AN OUT-OF-SERVICE ORDER

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH IMPROPER / DEFECTIVE TOW BAR /
5TH WHEEL / SADDLE MOUNT / PINTLE HOOK

OPERATED COMM MTR VEH / TRL DECLARED OUT-OF-SERVICE FOR INADE-
QUATE / DEFECTIVE EQUIP / HAZ MAT MARKINGS

OPERATE A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT A SEAT BELT
MISCELLANEOUS FEDERAL MTR CARRIER CODE

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH UNSAFE / IMPROPER FRAME / SUSPEN-
SION / AXLE / WHEEL, RIM [ STEERING SYSTEM

MANUFACTURE LIQUOR WITHOUT PROPER LICENSE
FAILURE OF LICENSEE TO REPORT EMPLOYMENT OF CONVICTED FELON

PERSON IN POSSESSION OF FULL DRINK ON SUNDAY INTOXICATING
LIQUOR LICENSE SELL BEFORE HOUR

SALE BY THE DRINK WITHOUT LICENSE

MANUFACTURE OR SALE OF LIQUOR WITHOUT LICENSE

FAILURE BY VINTAGE WINE AUCTIONEER TO ESTABLISH SOURCE OF WINE
CONSUMPTION OF LIQUOR ON PREMISES WHERE SOLD

CONDUCTING BUSINESS WITHOUT FEDERAL RECEIPT AFFIXED TO LIQUOR
LICENSE

POSSESSION OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR ON 5.0 MALT LICENSE
PURCHASING FROM SOMEONE OTHER THAN WHOLESALER
FAILURE TO KEEP A CLOSED PLACE - LICENSE PREMISES
MINOR SELLING INTOXICATING LIQUOR

PERMIT MINOR TO SELL NON-INTOXICATING BEER

SUPPLYING LIQUOR TO A MINOR OR INTOXICATED PERSON

BETWEEN 17 AND 21 YEARS OF AGE AND REPRESENTED SELF AS OVER 21
YEARS FOR PURPOSE OF PURCHASING, ASKING FOR, OR RECEIVING
INTOXICATING LIQUOR

MINOR IN POSSESSION OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR

REPRODUCED, ALTERED MODIFY OR MISREPRESENT WITHOUT AUTHORI-
ZATION, ANY OPERATOR'S LICENSE OR IDENTIFICATION CARD ISSUED BY
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

PERSON LESS THAN 21 YEARS OF AGE POSSESSED A REPRODUCED,
MODIFIED OR ALTERED DRIVER'S LICENSE, MILITARY ID OR IDENTIFICA-
TION CARD

UNAUTHORIZED LIQUORS PROHIBITED ON PREMISES LICENSED FOR SALE
BY DRINK

VIOLATION OF WHOLESALE PRICE REGULATIONS
MISREPRESENTATION OF BRAND OF LIQUOR
ILLEGAL TRANSPORTATION OF LIQUOR

TRANSPORTING OVER 5 GALLONS OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR. INTERSTATE
OR INTRASTATE WITHOUT PERMIT OR LICENSE

TRANSPORTING IN EXCESS OF 100 GALLONS OF ANY ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR
INTO, WITHIN OR THROUGH MISSOURI WITHOUT PROOF OF SHIPMENT

PERMITTING CONSUMPTION OF LIQUOR ON UNLICENSED PREMISES
SELLING INTOXICATING LIQUOR WITHOUT STATE LICENSE
POSSESSION OF ILLEGALLY MANUFACTURED ALCOHOL



PENAL MO NCIC RPT UCR

RSMO/USC  RANGE CODE CODE CODE CODE MAJOR CATEGORY DESCRIPTION

312.050 F 3340002._ 4102 R 22 (LIQUOR LAWS-33) HAVING A LICENSE TO SELL NON-INTOXICATING LIQUOR BUT HAVING OR
SELLING INTOXICATING LIQUOR ON THE PREMISES

312.400 M 3318002, _ 4102 R 22 (LIQUOR LAWS-33) SELLING 3.2 BEER TO MINOR

312,405 M 3311005._ 4105 22 (LIQUOR LAWS-33) MISREPRESENT AGE BY MINOR TO OBTAIN NON-INTOXICATING LIQUOR

312.407 M 3305099._ 4199 22 (LIQUOR LAWS-33) MINOR IN POSSESSION OF NON-INTOXICATING LIQUOR

312,430 M 3314004 _ 4104 22 (LIQUOR LAWS-33) POSSESSION OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR ON 3.2 PREMISES

313.004 M A 20270__._ 3999 19 (GAMBLING-20) ILLEGAL ASSOCIATION WITH A GAMBLING BOAT OR UNLAWFUL ACCEP-
TANCE OF GIFTS FROM A GAMELING APPLICANT OR LICENSEE

313.004 F D 20280__._ 3999 R 19 (GAMBLING-20) VIOLATION OF LAWS PERTAINING TO RIVERBOAT GAMBLING OWNERSHIP

313.020 M A 2026299, 3999 19 (GAMBLING-20) KNOWLINGLY MADE FALSE STATEMENT TO GAMING COMMISSION

313.025 M A 2026599._ 3999 19 (GAMBLING-20) PERSON LEASING PREMISE / SELLING OR LEASING EQUIPMENT OR
SUPPLIES / FRNISHING COMMODITIES OR SERVICES TO BINGO LICENSEE
PARTICIPATED IN OPERATING BINGO GAME

313.030 M A 2027299._ 3999 19 (GAMBLING-20) FAILED TO IMMEDIATELY REPORT CHANGES IN OFFICERS / DIRECTORS/
OFFICIALS TO COMMISSION

313.030 M A 2027569, _ 3999 19 (GAMBLING-20) FAILED TO DISPLAY BINGO LICENSE IN AREA OF BINGO GAME

313.035 M A 2027799, _ 3999 19 (GAMBLING-20) INELIGIBLE PERSON / ORGANIZATION PARTICIPATED IN THE MANAGEMENT /
CONDUCT / OPERATION OF BINGO GAME

313.040 M A 2028299._ 3999 19 (GAMBLING-20) VIOLATION OF STATUTE 313.040, BINGO RESTRICTIONS

313.040 F D 2028499, 3999 R 19 [GAMBLING-20) MISUSE OF BINGO RECEIPTS

313.045 M A 2028599, 3999 19 (GAMBLING-20) FAILED TO MAKE ANNUAL REPORT TO GAMING COMMISSION

313.050 M A 2029099._ 3989 19 (GAMBLING-20) FAILED TO KEEP THREE YEARS OF COMPLETE RECORDS / OPEN RECORDS
/FOR INSPECTION BY THE COMMISSION {ORGANIZATION)

313.052 M A 2029599._ 3999 19 (GAMBLING-20) VIOLATION OF STATUTE 313.052, ACTS DISCREDITING BINGO OPERATIONS

313.057 M A 2031099._ 3999 19 (GAMBLING-20) VIOLATION OF STATUTE 313.057, PERTAINING TO BINGO MANUFACTURE /
SUPPLIERS / HALL PROVIDERS

313.060 MoA 2032099._ 3999 18 (GAMBLING-20) ILLEGAL DISPOSITION OF NET RECEIPTS FROM BINGO AT VETERAN'S
HOSPITAL

313.080 M A 2033099, _ 3999 19 (GAMBLING-20) VIOLATION OF BINGO REGULATIONS

313.290 M A 20100__._ 39__ 19 (GAMBLING-20) VIOLATION OF SELLING LOTTERY TICKETS

313.290 F C 20110__._ 39 R 19 (GAMBLING-20) FRAUD COUNTERFEITS / ALTERS / FORGES STATE LOTTERY TICKET

313.290 F D 20120 39 R 19 (GAMBLING-20) INTENT TO DEFRAUD BY MANUFACTURE / POSSESSION OF COUNTERFEIT
STATE LOTTERY TICKET OR DEVICE

313,550 M A 29500__._ 50__ R 26  (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) REFUSAL TO ANSWER TO A SUBPOENA ISSUED BY MO HORSE
RACING COMMISSION

313.550 F D 28510__._ 50__ R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) TESTIFYING FALSELY UNDER OATH BEFORE THE MO HORSE
RACING COMMISSION

313.610 F B 20140 39__ R 19 (GAMBLING-20) PARIMUTUEL WAGERING WITHOUT VALID LICENSE

313,660 F C 20150__._ 39__ R 19 (GAMBLING-20) OFF-TRACK WAGERING

313.670 M A 20160__._ 39__ 19 (GAMBLING-20) MINORS WAGERING OR ALLOWING MINORS TO WAGER OR ENTER WAGER-
ING AREA

313.680 F B 20200__._ 39__ R 19 (GAMBLING-20) RACING HORSES UNDER ASSUMED NAMES

313.690 F B 20210__._ 39 R 19 (GAMBLING-20) BRIBERY OF TRACK OFFICIAL; PASSING FRAUDULENT PARIMUTUEL TICKET;
UNAUTHORIZED ADMISSIONS SALES

313.700 F B 20250__._ 39 R 19 (GAMBLING-20) ADMINISTERING DRUGS TO A HORSE

313.830 M B 20259 . 39__ 19 (GAMBLING-20) PERMITTING A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 TO MAKE A WAGER

313.830 F D 20260__._ 38 R 19 (GAMBLING-20) VIOLATION OF LAWS PERTAINING TO RIVERBOAT GAMBLING (JURISDICTION
OF PORT CITY)

313.830 M B 2026121, _ 3921 11 (GAMBLING-20) LICENSEE EXCHANGES TOKENS, CHIPS, ETC. FOR USE ON GAMBLING FOR
ANYTHING OF VALUE, EXCEPT FOR WAGERS ON GAMBLING OR
EXCHANGES FOR MONEY

315,045 M B 3626099 _ 5599 26  (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) PUBLIC LODGING- PERSON OPERATING AN ESTABLISHMENT WITHOUT
LICENSE

316.209 M A 3662099.0 5589 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) OWNER OF AMUSEMENT RIDE FAILED TO SUBMIT TO DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC
SAFETY COPY OF AN ACCIDENT REPORT OF SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY /
DEATH WITHIN 24 HOURS OF SUCH ACCIDENT

316.212 Mo A 3662599.0 5589 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) FAILURE TO RETAIN ON PREMISES OR WITH TRAVELING AMUSEMENT RIDE,
ALL MAINTENANCE, INSPECTION AND ACCIDENT RECORDS FOR EACH
AMUSEMENT RIDE.

316.218 M A 3663099.0 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) KNOWINGLY OPERATE, CAUSE TO OPERATE OR DIRECT SOMEONE TO
OPERATE AN AMUSEMENT RIDE NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS

316.230 M A 3663599.0 5509 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) VIOLATING THE RULES AFFILIATED WITH THE SAFETY OF RIDING AN
AMUSEMENT RIDE

319.050 M B 3604599, _ 5589 R 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) FAILURE TO NOTIFY AN OPERATOR OF AN UNDERGROUND FACILITY WHEN
EXCAVATING

31UsC129 F 5525507 _ 2507 R 10 (FORGERY-18) POSSESSION OF COUNTERFEIT FEDERAL RESERVE NOTES

31USC4T F 5525301._ 2501 R 10 (FORGERY-18) FORGERY OF US TREASURY CHECK

31USCa72 F 5525404, _ 2504 R 10 (FORGERY-18) UTTERING FORGED US TREASURY CHECK

320,089 F D 1919598, _ 2699 R 11 (FRAUD-19) IMPROPER LABEL - FIRE PROTECTION EQUIPMENT

320111 M B 3607299, 5589 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) MANUFACTURE, SELL, OFFER FOR SALE, SHIP OR CAUSE TO BE SHIPPED
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INTO MISSOURI FIREWORKS WITHOUT PERMIT AS A MANUFACTURER,
DISTRIBUTOR WHOLESALER, JOBBER OR SEASONAL RETAILER



RSMO/USC
320.121
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3607499,

3608299._
3608499._
3608699._
3610199,
3611199, _
3610299._
3649099, _
36800__._
3699599.0
3635599.0
3635799._
3635999._

3636199,
3624199,
3695999, _
3644599,
3644799, _
3695399,
3695599,
3695799,

3695899,

3696199,

3696299._

5411099,
5411599,

1904199._
1905799._

3612599._
1804089._

3696799, _
3696899._
3697099._
3634599._
3694699.0

3696099,
3696599._
32570__._

32575__._

32581__._

32586__._
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55__

5599

5599

5559

5599

5508
5599
5589
5599
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5588
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5589

5599

5599

5599

7389
7399

2689

2699

5559
2589
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5589
5599
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26
26

11

26
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26
26
26
26

26
26
18

MAJOR CATEGORY
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-26)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

DESCRIPTION

MANUFACTURE, WHOLESALER, JOBBER OR SEASONAL RETAILER SELL,
SHIP FIREWORKS TO CONSUMERS WITHIN CORPORATE LIMITS OF CITY OR
COUNTY UNDER CHARTER FORM OF GOVERNMENT PROHIBITING SALE OR
POSSESSION OF FIREWORKS

POSSESSING OR TRANSPORTING SPECIAL FIREWORKS INTO THE STATE
FOR RESALE OR FOR SPECIAL FIREWORKS DISPLAY WITHOUT LICENSE

POSSESS, SELL, SHIP OR USE WITHIN THE STATE FIREWORKS CLASSIFIED
AS PYROTECHNICS (CLASS C) FIREWORKS

SHIP, MANUFACTURE. POSSESSION OR SELL FIREWORKS CLASSIFIED AS
CHERRY BOMBS, “M-80'S", "M-100'5", "M-1000'S" OR OTHERS EXCEEDING
LIMITS SET FOR CLASS C FIREWORKS

SOLD FIREWORKS OUTSIDE LEGAL SELLING PERIOD

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH RESTRICTIONS ON DISPLAY AND STORAGE OF
FIREWORKS

SALE OF FIREWORKS TO CHILDREN; EXPLODING FIREWORKS NEAR
CERTAIN BUILDINGS OR FROM OR AT MOTOR VEHICLES

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH PROVISIONS RELATING TO CLAIMS INVOLVING
FIRE SERVICES PROVIDED BY VOLUNTEER FIRE PROTECTION
ASSOCIATIONS

VIOLATION OF ORDINANCE ENACTED BY A FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 323.010 - 323.210, VIOLATION OF REGULATIONS
REGARDING LIQUID GAS

KNOWINGLY VIOLATE, PARTICIPATE IN OR ACCESSORY TO VIOLATING ANY
PROVISIONS RE: "OCCUPATIOMNAL THERAPY PRACTICE ACT."

ENGAGE IN OR OFFER TO ENGAGE IN PERFUSION WITHOUT A VALID CLINI-
CAL PERFUSION LICENSE

ACTING AS A CERTIFIED CLINICAL PERFUSIONIST WITHOUT A VAILD
CERTIFICATE

VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 324.240 - 324-275 (MASSAGE LAW)
VIOLATION OF INTERIOR DESIGNER LAW
VIOLATION OF ACUPUNCTURE LAW

TATTOQ, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE ANOTHER WHILE PERSON PERFORMING
SUCH WAS UNDER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN-SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE WITHIN
ONE YEAR

TATTOO, BRAND OR B0ODY PIERCE ANOTHER WHILE PERSON PERFORMING
SUCH WAS UNDER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN

FRAUDULENTLY MISREPRESENT SELF AS A PARENT (RE: TATTOOS) -
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE WITHIN ONE YEAR

FRADULENTLY MISREPRESENT SELF AS A PARENT (RE:TATTOOS)

KNOWINGLY TATTOO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE A MINOR WITHOUT
WRITTEM CONSENT OF MINOR'S PARENT - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE WITHIN
ONE YEAR

KNOWINGLY TATTQO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE A MINOR WITHOUT
WRITTEN CONSENT OF MINOR'S PARENT

TATTOO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE A PERSON UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF
INTOXICATING LIQUOR OR CONMTROLLED SUBSTANCE - SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE WITHIN ONE YEAR

TATTOO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE A PERSON UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF
INTOXICATING LIQUOR OR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) ACTING AS PUBLIC ADJUSTER / SOLICITOR WITHOUT A LICENSE
(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) REPAIR / REFLACEMENT OF DAMAGED PROPERTY BY PUBLIC ADJUSTER/

(FRAUD-19)
(FRAUD-19)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(FORGERY-18)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-38)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-26)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

{DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32)

10/99 84

SOLICITOR

PRACTICE AS A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR WITHOUT A VALID
LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE

PRACTICING AN OCCUPATION BEYOND THE EXPIRATION OF A TEMPORARY
LICENSE WITHOUT BEING LICENSED IN COSMETOLOGY

UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE OF MEDICINE OR SURGERY

FILING ANOTHER'S MEDICAL LICENSE AS OWN OR FORGING AFFIDAVIT OF
IDENTIFICATION

UNLAWFUL PRACTICE OF MIDWIFERY

UNLAWFUL PRACTICE OF MIDWIFERY

PRACTICING OR ADVERTISING AS PHYSICAL THERAPIST WIO LICENSE
VIOLATIONS OF THE "RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTICE ACT"

VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 337.700 TO 337.739, VIOLATION OF REGULATIONS
ON MARITAL AND FAMILY THERAPISTS

VIOLATION OF PHARMACY LAW BY LICENSED PERSON

VIOLATION OF PHARMACY LAW BY NON-LICENSED PERSON

KNOWINGLY PURCHASE OR RECEIVE ANY LEGEND DRUGS FROM OTHER
THAN A LICENSED OR REGISTERED DRUG DISTRIBUTOR OR LICENSED
PHARMACY - 2ND AND SUBSEQUENT CONVICTION

KNOWINGLY PURCHASE OR RECEIVE ANY LEGEND DRUGS FROM OTHER
THAN A LICENSED OR REGISTERED DRUG DISTRIBUTOR OR LICENSED
PHARMACY - 1ST OFFENSE

ACTED AS WHOLESALE DRUG OR PHARMACY DISTRIBUTOR WITHOUT
OBTAINING LICENSE

WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION OF DRUGS BY OUT-OF-STATE DISTRIBUTOR
WITHOUT LICENSE



RSMO/USC

338.340
339.541

339.546

340.294
345.020
345.020
345.065

345.075
346.110
347.081
347.183
347.183

351.265
351.574
351.713
358.440

359.051
359.172

367.043

367.043
367.045
367.045

367.045
367.050
367.050
367.305
367.506

367.506

371.018
374.210
374.210
374,216
375.014
375.1156

375.1156

375.116
3751176
375.390
375.637

375.720
375.786

375.991
375.99
378.636

378.636

382.275
383.133
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389.653

389.653
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32591_,

1933099._
1933299,

3612799,
3694399,
3694499, _
3694799.0

3694899.0
3694999.0
5401899, _
5402199,
5402299._

19056__._
19052 .
1905599,
19054

5401799, _
5401999, _

5408499 _

5408999._
1931699._
1931799, _

1931899,
5407999,
5408699, _
5408299, _
1931999

1932198, _

3620599,
19776__,_
19777__._
19772
5409799,
19774__._

5409399,

5409199,
5409499,
19778__,_
19770___

5409299,
5409699,

1977599, _
1977999,
1981099._

1982099, _

5409599, _
3650099,

2315407 _
2315507._

31145,

NCIC
CODE CODE CODE

35__
2699

2699

5599
5599
5589
5599

5599
5589
7389
7399
7399

26__
26__
2699
26

7399
7399

7399

7389
2699
2699

2699
7399
7399
7399
2699

2699

5599

26__
26__
7399
26

7399

7399
7399

26

7399
7399

2699
2699
2699

2699

7399
5599

5707
5707
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RPT UCR
R 18
11
11
26
26
26
26
26
2%
%
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26
1"
"
11
"
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2
26
R 1
R 1"
R "
26
26
2
R 1
R "
R 26
R 2
26
R 11
26
26
26
2
R 2
R 1"
R 11
R 2
R 26
R 26
R 1
26
26
R 26
2
14
R 14
R 15

MAJOR CATEGORY DESCRIPTION
(DANGEROUS DRUGS-32) SALE OF DRUGS BY OUT-OF-STATE DISTRIBUTOR WITHOUT LICENSE
(FRAUD-19) FRAUDULENTLY OBTAINING OR ATTEMPTING TO OBTAIN REAL ESTATE
APPRAISER'S LICENSE OR PRACTICING AS APPRAISER WITHOUT LICENSE
(FRAUD-19) VIOLATES OR PERSONALLY PARTICIPATES OR IS AN ACCESSORY TO ANY

VIOLATION OF SECTIONS (339.500 - 339.549)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36) UNLAWFUL PRACTICE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36) OPERATING AS AN AUDIOLOGIST WITHOUT A LICENSE

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36) OPERATING AS A SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST WITHOUT A LICENSE

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36) VIOLATION OF SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST OR CLINICAL AUDIOLO-
GIST PROVISIONS

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36) PRACTICING AS A SPEECH PATHOLOGIST OR AUDIOLOGIST WITHOUT A
LICENSE

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36) VIOLATION OF REGULATIONS FOR HEARING INSTRUMENTS AND HEARING
INSTRUMENT SPECIALISTS

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE OF AN AUTHORIZED PERSON TO SUBMIT A LIST OF LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANIES AT THE REQUEST OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) DISCLOSURE OF PRIVATE ACCOUNT INFORMATION OF LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANIES BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE / REFUSAL TO SUBMIT BOOKS / RECORDS OF LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE

(FRAUD-19) REPRESENTATION OF A FALSIFIED PROXY

(FRAUD-19) TRANSACTING BUSINESS WITHOUT AUTHORITY

(FRAUD-19) SIGNING FALSE DOCUMENT RELATING TO BUSINESS INSTITUTION
(FRAUD-19) KNOWINGLY SIGNING A FALSE DOCUMENT RELATED TO A LIMITED LIABIL-

ITY PARTNERSHIP
(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO DELIVER PARTNERSHIP LIST TO SECRETARY OF STATE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO FILE AN AMENDMENT TO A CERTIFICATE OF LIMITED PARTNER-
SHIP IN A TIMELY MANNER

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO MAINTAIN ADEQUATE BOOKS AND RECORDS RELATING TO
PAWN TRANSACTIONS

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING A PAWN SHOP WITHOUT OBTAINING PROPER LICENSE

(FRAUD-19) FRAUDULENTLY PLEDGING OR SELLING PROPERTY - $150 OR MORE

(FRAUD-18) FRAUDULENTLY PLEDGING OR SELLING PROPERTY - MORE THAN $50 AND
LESS THAN 5150

(FRAUD-19) FRAUDULENTLY PLEDGING OR SELLING PROPERTY - LESS THAN $50

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) WILLFULLY MAKING FALSE ENTRY INTO PAWNSHOP RECORDS
(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) VIOLATIONS OF PROVISIONS FOR PAWN BROKER LOANS
(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) RECEIPT OF ADVANCE FEE OF LOAN BROKER

(FRAUD-19) VIOLATION OF TITLE LENDER REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS 2ND / SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSE

(FRAUD-19) VIOLATION OF TITLE LENDER REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS- 15T
OFFENSE

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36) PROMOTING OR PARTICIPATING IN COMBATIVE FIGHTING

(FRAUD-19) FILING FALSE STATEMENT

(FRAUD-18) FILING FALSE STATEMENT

(FRAUD-19) FILING A FALSE INSURANCE STATEMENT

(FRAUD-19) ACTING AS AN INSURANCE AGENT WITHOUT A LICENSE

(FRAUD-19) VIOLATION OF AN ORDER ISSUED UNDER THE “INSURERS SUPERVISION,

REHABILITATION AND LIQUIDATION ACT"

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO COOPERATE WITH RECEIVER OR DIRECTOR IN PROCEEDINGS
INVOLVING INSURER

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) RECEIVING COMPENSATION WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF INSURED
(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) INTERFERENCE WITH LIQUIDATION OF INSURER
(FRAUD-19) USING FUNDS OF INSURANCE COMPANY FOR PRIVATE GAIN

(FRAUD-18) CONCEALING, TRANSFERRING, OR DESTROYING ANY PROPERTY BELONG-
ING TO AN INSURER

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE / REFUSAL TO DELIVER ASSETS OF INSURER TO DIRECTOR
(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) MAKING INSURANCE TRANSACTIONS WITHOUT A CERTIFICATE OF

AUTHORITY
(FRAUD-19) COMMISSION OF FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT
(FRAUD-19) COMMISSION OF FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT-PRIOR OFFENSE
(FRAUD-19) MAKING FALSE STATEMENT IN APPLICATION TO FRATERNAL BENEFIT
SOCIETY
(FRAUD-19) ggléiCITING MEMBERSHIP IN UNAUTHORIZED FRATERNAL BENEFIT
IETY

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) MAKING FALSE STATEMENT TO DIRECTOR OF INSURANCE

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36) FAILURE TO REPORT DISCIPLINARY ACTION AGAINST A HEALTH CARE
PROFESSIONAL

(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) TRESPASS TO RAILROAD PROPERTY

(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) TRESPASS TO RAILROAD PROPERTY WITH DAMAGES OVER §1,500 OR
INJURY OR DEATH

{(WEAPONS - 31) DISHCARGE A FIREARM OR WEAFON AT RAILROAD TRAIN OR

RAILMOUNTED EQUIPMENT

10/99 85



PENAL MO NCIC RPT UCR

RSMO/USC RANGE CODE CODE CODE CODE MAJOR CATEGORY DESCRIPTION

390.041 M 4634306.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-48) OPERATED AS COMMOCN / CONTRACT CARRIER IN INTRASTATE COMMERCE
WIO DOCUMENT FOR LOAD

390.041 M 4635806.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH LEASED TO SHIPPER / RECEIVER

390.041 M 4636106.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED LEASED MTR CARRIER VEH W/O COPY OF LEASE IN VEH / WITH
EXPIRED LEASE MARKINGS

390.041 M 4637306.0 5408 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) DISPLAYED ALTERED / ERASED / UNDATED CAB CARD WITH MTR CARRIER
VEH

390.041 M 4955006.0 5406 55  (MOTCR VEHICLE-486) FAILED TO DISPLAY NAME AND PERMIT / CERTIFICATE NUMBER ON BOTH
SIDES OF MTR CARRIER VEH

390.051 M 4611306.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED AS COMMON CARRIER IN INTRASTATE COMMERCE W/O MDOT
CERTIFICATION

390.061 M 4612206.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED AS CONTRACT CARRIER IN INTRASTATE COMMERCE W/O MDOT
PERMIT

390.063 M 4624706.0 5406 55 (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE WITHOUT
MEDICAL CERTIFICATE

390.0623 M 4625006.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO KEEP PROPER/MADE FALSE COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-
CARRYING DRIVER'S RECORD - EXCEEDED MAXIMUM DRIVING TIME

390.063 M 4626102.0 5402 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO PROPERLY MARK COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING
VEHICLE TRANSPORTING HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

390.063 M 4626602.0 5402 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) DRIVER UNDER 21 TRANSPORTED HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IN COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE

390.063 M 4631106.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) DRIVER USED RADAR DETECTOR WHILE IN COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-
CARRYING VEHICLE

390.063 M 4631306.0 5408 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED A COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE EQUIPPED
WITH / CONTAINED A RADAR DETECTOR

390.063 M 4631506.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) REQUIRED OR PERMITTED A DRIVER TO OPERATE A COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE EQUIPPED WITH / CONTAINING A RADAR
DETECTOR

390.063 M 4841606.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE WITH

IMPROPER / DEFECTIVE LIGHTS / SIGNALING DEVICES / REFLECTORS /
ELECTRICAL DEVICES

390.063 M 4842106.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-48) FAILED TO PROPERLY INSTALL / PROTECT / COVER BATTERY OR WIRING
ON PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE

390.063 M 4842606.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO EQUIP COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE WITH
REQUIRED BRAKE SYSTEMS/MAINTAIN CAPABLE BRAKES

390.063 M 4843106.0 5406 55 (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE WITH VISION
REDUCING DAMAGE / VISION DISCOLORATION/GLAZING COVERED

380.063 M 4843606.0 5406 55  {MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO PROPERLY MOUNT / SECURE/VENT / MAINTAIN FUEL TANK /
LINES ON COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHCILE

390.063 M 4844606.0 5406 55 (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE ON TIRES
FABRIC EXPOSED / INFERIOR LOAD RATE/GROOVE DEPTH

390.063 M 48451086.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE WITH WIPERS
NOT IN CONDITION TO PROVIDE CLEAR DRIVER VISION

390.083 M 4845606.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE IN ICE / SNOW /
FROST CONDITIONS W/O A DEFROSTING DEVICE

390.063 M 4846106.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO EQUIP COMMERCIAL PASSENGER- CARRYING VEHICLE WITH
MIRRORS CAPABLE REFLECTING CLEAR REAR VIEW

390.063 M 4847106.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED / DISPATCHED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
WITH IMPROPER EXHAUST SYSTEM

390.063 M 4848206.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-48) OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE W/Q REQUIRED
EMERGENCY MARKINGS FOR ESCAFPE DOORS / WINDOWS

390.063 M 4848806.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE WITH
IMPROPER / DEFECTIVE COUPLING DEVICE ARTICULATED

390,063 M 4849106.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-4G) OPERATED COMIMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE / TRAILER
DECLARED QUT-OF -SERVICE FOR INADEQUATE / DEFECTIVE EQUIP [ HAZ
MAT MARKINGS

390.063 M 4849406.0 54086 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) DRIVER OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE WIO

WEARING SEAT BELT (DOES NOT APPLY TO BUSES MANUFACTURED
BEFORE 01-01-85)

390.063 M 48496__._ 54_ 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) MISC FEDERAL MTR CARRIER CODE - ANY COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-
CARRYING VEHICLE CHARGE NOT ITEMIZED SHALL BE ASSIGNED THIS
CODE

390.063 M 48498906.0 5408 55  {MOTOR VEHICLE-45) OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE WITH UNSAFE /
IMPROPER FRAME / SUSPENSION / AXLE / WHEEL / RIM STEERING SYSTEM

390.066 M A 4686006, _ 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) KNOWINGLY ALLOW A PERSON TO DRIVE A COMMERCIAL VEHICLE WHILE
THE PERSON'S DRIVER'S LICENSE IS SUSPENDED, REVOKED OR
CANCELLED

390.071 M 4613106.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-45) OPERATED AS MTR CARRIER IN INTERSTATE COMMERCE W/O MDOT
PERMIT

380.136 M 4616406.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-486) OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH W/O ANNUAL OR 72 HOUR MDOT LIC
ACCOMPANYING

390.136 M 4616706.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) DISPLAYED ALTERED / FRAUDULENT / INCOMPLETE MDOT DECAL / OR
AFFIXED DECAL - NON-PERMANENT

390.136 M 4617006.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) FAILED TO TRANSFER MDOT STAMP / CAB CARD TO SUBSTITUTE MTR
CARRIER VEH

390.330 M 5413299, 7389 26  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) MAKING RESTRICTED INFORMATION OF THE DIVISION OF TRANSPORTA-

TION AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC WITHOUT AN ORDER FROM DIVISION
DIRECTOR OR AN ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE

39Usci7o8 F 5573299._ 7389 R 13 (MISC. FEDERAL CHARGES-55) UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF STOLEN MAIL
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39USC410 F 5573199, 7399 R 26  (MISC. FEDERAL CHARGES-55) VIOLATION OF US POSTAL LAWS

407.020 F D 19045__.  26__ R 11 (FRAUD-19) DECEPTIVE BUSINESS PRACTICE

407.020 F D 19368__._  26__ R 11 (FRAUD-19) DECEPTION, FRAUD, FALSE PRETENSE, FALSE PROMISE, MISREPRESENTA-

TION, UNFAIR PRACTICE OR CONCEALMENT, SUPPRESSION OR OMISSION
OF ANY MATERAL FACT IN CONNECTION WITH THE SALE OR ADVERTISE-
MENT OF ANY MERCHANDISE IN TRADE OR COMMERCE OR THE SOLICITA-
TION OF FUNDS FOR CHARITABLE PURPOSE IS UNLAWFUL PRACTICE

407.080 M A 19360__._ 26 11 (FRAUD-19) INTERFERENCE WITH OR AVOIDANCE OF CIVIL INVESTIGATION INTO
UNLAWFUL MERCHANDISING PRACTICES

407.095 F D 19365_._ 26 R 11 (FRAUD-19) ANY PERSON WILLFULLY AND KNOWINGLY VIOLATING AN ORDER OF
ATTORNEY GENERAL RELATING TO CHARITABLE SOLICITATIONS

407.295 F D 19185_. 26 R 11 (FRAUD-19) IMPROPER USE OF AFTERMARKET CRASH PARTS BY FAILURE TO AFFIX
LOGO OR BY INSURER SPECIFYING USE IN REPAIR

407.300 M B 19358, 26 11 (FRAUD-19) FAILURE TO KEEP REGISTER OF COPPER WIRE PURCHASE

407.420 F D 19367__._ 26 R 11 (FRAUD-19) PYRAMID SALES SCHEMES PROHIBITED

407.436 F D 19042__, 26_ R 11 (FRAUD-19) DEFRAUDING OF CREDIT CARD HOLDER, ISSUER OR ACQUIRER BY AN

- AUTHORIZED MERCHANT (OR EMPLOYEE THEREOF)
407436 M B 19043 26__ 11 (FRAUD-19) USING A CREDIT DEVICE FOR FRAUDULENT OR DECEPTIVE PURPOSES BY
- A CREDIT SERVICES ORGANIZATION (OR REPRESENTATIVE THEREOF)

407.516 M A 1920399 2699 R 11 (FRAUD-19) CAUSE ODOMETER IN MOTOR VEHICLE TO REGISTER FALSE MILEAGE

407.521 F D 1921499, 2699 R 11 (FRAUD-19) ODOMETER FRAUD 2ND DEGREE

407.526 M C 1922399 2699 11 (FRAUD-19) GPERATING VEHICLE WITH DISCONNECTED OR MALFUNGTIONING
ODOMETER

407531 | 1923399 2699 11 (FRAUD-19) REMOVING / ALTERING POSTED NOTICE IN VEHICLE INDICATING TRUE
MILEAGE

407,536 F D 19245_._  26__ R 11 (FRAUD-19) DEFACING, OBSCURING OR OTHERWISE FALSIFYING ANY ODOMETER
READING

407.610 M A 19371_._ 26 26 (FRAUD-19) FAILURE TO OBTAIN APPROVAL ON TIME SHARE PROMOTION

407.931 I 3619699  55_ 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) SELL TOBACCO PRODUCT TO MINOR, FAIL TO DISPLAY REQUIRED SIGN

407.940 M A 5408899._ 7399 26 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) UNLAWFUL ACTIVITY BY FORECLOSURE CONSULTANT

407,985 M C 3615599 5509 26 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO PROVIDE SECURITY TO CONVENIENGE BUSINESS

407.987 M C 3615799 5599 26 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO PROVIDE EMPLOYEE OF CONVENIENGE BUSINESS WITH
PROPER SECURITY TRAINING

408.052 M 5408099, 7399 26  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) USURY

408.240 MoA 5408399._ 7399 11 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) VIOLATION OF THE PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO INTEREST ON SMALL
LOANS AND TO SECOND MORTGAGES

408.500 M A 5408599._ 7399 26 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) LENDER CHARGED FEE IN EXCESS OF ESTABLISHED RATE

409,101 F 19300__._  26__ R 11 (FRAUD-19) FRAUDULENT SECURITY PRACTICE

409.201 F 19310___ 26_ R 11 (FRAUD-19) FAILED TO REGISTER AS BROKER / DEALER

409.301 F 19320__._ 26 R 11 (FRAUD-19) SALE OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

411.260 F C 19460 26_ R 11 (FRAUD-19) GRAIN WAREHOUSE - FALSE OR INACCURATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

411.287 F C 19470_._ 26 R 11 (FRAUD-19) VIOLATION OF AN ORDER TO STOP SHIPPING GRAIN

411371 F C 19480__._ 26 R 10 (FRAUD-19) ISSUING A COUNTERFEIT WAREHOUSE RECEIPT FOR GRAIN / ISSUANCE OF
RECEIPT BY UNLICENSED PERSON

411,517 F ¢ 19500__._ 26 R 11 (FRAUD-19) FILING FALSE RECORDS RELATING TO GRAIN WAREHOUSES

411.661 M B 19510_._  26_ 11 (FRAUD-19) VIGLATION OF ANY OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO GRAIN DEALERS &
WAREHOUSES

411.770 F C 15080_._ 23 R 06  (STEALING-15) STEALING GRAIN

411.778 M 19500__._ 26 11 (FRAUD-19) FAILURE OF AN AGRICULTURAL WAREHOUSE OR GRAIN DEALER TO
DISPLAY NOTIFICATION OF STATE / FED LICENSING STATUS

413.229 F D 1912399 2699 R 11 (FRAUD-19) VIOLATION INVOLVING WEIGHTS AND MEASURES

413,229 M oA 1912499 2699 11 (FRAUD-19) VIOLATION INVOLVING WEIGHTS AND MEASURES

414.152 M A 3698999, 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 414.012 - 414.152, VIOLATIONS OF SAFETY
REGULATIONS REGARDING FUEL

417.190 M 47395060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) DISPLAY ON MOTOR VEHICLE AN EMBLEM OR INSIGNIA OF AUTOMOBILE OR
MOTOR VEHICLE CLUB WHEN NOT A MEMBER OF THE CLUB

417.230 M 5403099._ 7399 26 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO REGISTER A FICTITIOUS NAME

421.031 M 3693999._ 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) REMOVE, DEFACE OR ALTER LABEL OR STATEMENT AFFIXED TO BEDDING

421,031 M A 3694199 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) KNOWINGLY ATTACH FALSE LABEL TO BEDDING OR SELL BEDDING WITH
FALSE LABELING

429.012 F C 19400, 26_ R 11 (FRAUD-19) ANY CONTRACTOR ISSUING A FRAUDULENT LIEN WAIVER

429,012 M B 19410 26 11 (FRAUD-19) CONTRACTOR FAILS TO PROVIDE WRITTEN NOTICE OF LIEN PROVISIONS

429.013 F C 19420_ . 26_ R 11 (FRAUD-19) FALSIFYING SIGNATURE OF AN OWNER WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD

429.014 F C 19430 26_ R 11 (FRAUD-19) LIEN FRAUD - KNOWINGLY ISSUING A FRAUDULENT CONSENT OF OWNER
OVER $500

420.014 M A 19440 26 11 (FRAUD-19) LIEN FRAUD - KNOWINGLY ISSUING A FRAUDULENT CONSENT OF OWNER
UNDER $500

436.150 M C 19053, 26_ 11 (FRAUD-19) VIOLATION OF ROYALTY REGULATIONS

436,205 M B 3640699._ 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) FAILURE OF AN ATHLETE AGENT TO REGISTER

436.209 | 3640799._ 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) FAILURE OF STUDENT ATHLETE TO PROVIDE NOTIFICATION OF AGENT
CONTRACT

436.209 M B 3640899._ 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) FAILURE OF ATHLETE AGENT TO PROVIDE NOTIFICATION OF STUDENT /

AGENT CONTRACT
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436.212 M B 1905199._ 2699 11 (FRAUD-19) MISLEADING INFORMATION OR FINANCIAL INDUCEMENTS BY ATHLETE
AGENTS

43U5C2421 F 5540006._ 4006 R 16  (PROSTITUTION-21) INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF A FEMALE FOR IMMORAL PURPOSES -
MANN ACT

443.810 F C 5407699._ 7389 R 26  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) VICLATION OF ANY PROVISION OF SECTIONS 443.805 - 443.812

443.819 F C 5407799._ 7399 R 26  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING UNDER AN IMPROPER BUSINESS NAME AS STATED BY THE
RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE BROKERS LICENSE ACT - PRIOR OFFENDER

443819 M A 5407899._ 7399 26  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) OPERATING UNDER AN IMPROPER BUSINESS NAME AS STATED BY THE
RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE BROKERS LICENSE ACT

443.879 M A 19331__._ 26__ 11 (FRAUD-19) FAILURE TO FILE OR DELIBERATELY DECEIVING IN A REPORT REQUIRED BY
THE RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE BROKERS LICENSE ACT

447.560 M 24120__._ 28__ 13 (STOLEN PROPERTY-24) VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS RELATING TO UNCLAIMED PROPERTY
INFORMATION

447.575 M B 19840__._ 26- 11 (FRAUD-19) INTENTIONALLY MAKING A FALSE STATEMENT IN AN UNCLAIMED
PROPERTY REPORT

447.575 M A 24130__._ 28__ 13 (STOLEN PROPERTY-24) REFUSAL TO PAY OR DELIVER ABANDONED PROPERTY

451.040 M 5415499, _ 7399 26 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) USING THE SOICAL SECURITY NUMBER CONTAINED IN AN APPLICATION

FOR A MARRIAGE LICENSE FOR EXAMINATION OR COPYING
451.130 M 5415590._ 7389 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO ISSUE A RECORD OR RETURN A MARRIAGE LICENSE

26
453.110 F D 2616089, _ 3899 R 20  (FAMILY OFFENSES-26) UNLAWFULLY SURRENDERING CUSTODY OR TRANSFERRING CUSTODY OF
A MINOR CHILD WITHOUT OBTAINING A COURT ORDER APPROVING OR
ORDERING TRANSFER OF CUSTODY

453.120 M C 5414599, 7399 26  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) UNLAWFULLY PERMITTING INSPECTION OF ADOPTION RECORDS

454.440 M A 1914799, 2699 11 (FRAUD-19} VIOLATION INVOLVING GHILD SUPPORT / PUBLIC ASSISTANCE
INFORMATION

454,522 M A 3700601._ 6101 26 (TAX REVENUE - 37) COLLUSIVE ATTEMPT BETWEEN A CHILD SUPPORT OBLIGATOR AND
OBLIGEE TO EVADE OR DEFEAT TAX

455.085 F D 26083__._ 38 R 20 (FAMILY OFFENSES-26) VIOLATION OF TERM OF EX PARTE OR FULL ORDER OF PROTECTION
WITHIN 5 YEARS

455.085 M A 26084 38_ R 20 (FAMILY QFFENSES-26) VIOLATION OF TERM OF EX PARTE OR FULL ORDER OF PROTECTION

455,538 M A 26086_._ 38 R 20 (FAMILY OFFENSES-26) EX PARTE (CHILD PROTECTION)

459.045 M A 3627009 5599 [ 26 {HEALTH & SAFETY-36) PERSON WHO WILLFULLY CONCEALS / CANCELS / DEFACES / OBLITERATES
DECLARATION OF ANOTHER

459.045 F B 3628099 5599 R 26  (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) PERSON WHO FALSIFIES / FORGES DECLARATION CAUSING WITHHOLDING
OF MEDICAL PROCEDURES

476.055 F D 2036599, 5099 R 26  (OBSTRUCGTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) USING A CLOSED JUDICIAL RECORD FOR FINANCIAL GAIN

476.055 M B 2936699, 5099 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) tguowmew RELEASING INFORMATION FROM A CLOSED JUDICIAL

ECORD

476.110 M 2947005 5005 R 26  (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) CRIMINAL CONTEMPT OF COURT

483.165 M A 2035599, 5089 26  (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) ?_itcjvm CLERK FAILED TO PERFORM ACT OR DUTY REQUIRED BY

484.020 M 2048599, 5099 26  (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) PRACTICING LAW WITHOUT A LICENSE

486.370 M 2948099 5099 26  (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) MISCONDUCT OF NOTARY

540.120 M 29490_._  50__ R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) VIOLATION GRAND JURY OATH

542.402 F D 3413099._ 5399 R 26 (PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)  ILLEGAL WIRETAPPING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 542.402

542.410 M A 3413599._ 5399 26  (PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)  VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS FOR PROTECTING/HANDLING WIRETAP
RECORDINGS/APPLICATIONS

544.240 9901099, 7399 26 (MISC. ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES-89) HOLD FOR SAFEKEEPING

544.665 F 2937015_ 5015 R 26  (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) FAILURE TO APPEAR - FELONY

544,665 M 2938015 5015 26  (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) FAILURE TO APPEAR - MISDEMEANOR / ORDINANCE CHARGE

548.141 F 2817002_ 4902 R 26  (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) FUGITIVE FROM QUT OF STATE

557.035 F D 1304589, 1399 R 26 (ASSAULT-13) ASSAULT MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION-3RD DEGREE

557.035 F D 2303102 2302 R 26  (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) TAMPERING WITH PROPERTY OF ANOTHER, MOTIVATED BY
DISCRIMINATION

557.035 F C 2310699._ 2999 R 26 (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) PROPERTY DAMAGE MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION-1ST DEGREE

557.035 F D 2310899._ 2999 R 26  (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) PROPERTY DAMAGE MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION-2ND DEGREE

557.035 F D 2313707 5707 R 26 (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) TRESPASS MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION-1ST DEGREE

557.035 F C 3101599 5299 R 26  (WEAPONS-31) UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION

557.035 F D 34047063 5306 R 26 (PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)  RIOTING MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION

557.035 F D 3405500 5309 R 26 (PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)  HARASSMENT MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION TO FRIGHTEN OR DISTURB
ANOTHER PERSON

559,036 F 2940012._ 5012 R 26  (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) PROBATION VIOLATION

560.031 M 29450__._ 50 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) DEFAULT IN PAYMENT OF FINE SUMMONS / WARRANT

561.021 M A 19706_._ 26 R 26 (FRAUD-19) KNOWINGLY, WITH MALICE, FILE A FALSE COMPLAINT AGAINST AN INDIVID-
UAL IN REFERENCE TO THE ETHICS LAW

561.021 M A 19707__._ 26 R 26  (FRAUD-19) KNOWINGLY VIOLATE CONFIDENTIALITY OF AN ETHICS COMPLAINT
AGAINST AN INDIVIDUAL

561.021 ] 19708__._  26_ 26  (FRAUD-19) MALICIOUS ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE DECISIONS OF CITY OFFICIALS IN
CITIES GREATER THAN 400,000

561.021 1 3507799._ 5999 R 26  (ELECTION LAWS-35) FAILURE TO DISCLOSE THE SUM OF A CONTRIBUTION TO A POLITICAL
ENTITY IF OVER $3.000

565.020 F A 10021_._  08- R 01 (HOMICIDE-10) MURDER - 15T DEGREE

565.021 F A 10031_._  09_ R 01 (HOMICIDE-10) MURDER - 2ND DEGREE

565.023 F B 1004199._ 0999 R 01  (HOMICIDE-10) VOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER
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(HOMICIDE-10)
(HOMICIDE-10)
(HOMICIDE-10)
(ASSAULT-13)
(ASSAULT-13)
(ASSAULT-13)
(ASSAULT-13)
(ASSAULT-13)
(ASSAULT-13)
(ASSAULT-13)
(ASSAULT-13)
(ASSAULT-13)
(ASSAULT-13)

(ASSAULT-13)

(ASSAULT-13)
(ASSAULT-13)
(ASSAULT-13)
(ASSAULT-13)
(ASSAULT-13)
(ASSAULT-13)
(ASSAULT-13)

DESCRIPTION

INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER-1ST DEGREE

INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER-2ND DEGREE

INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER - VEHICULAR-INTOXICATED
ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY

ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE

ASSAULT - 2ND DEGREE

ASSAULT - 2ND DEGREE - VEHICULAR INJURY

DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE- SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY
DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE

DOMESTIC ASSAULT - PERSISTENT DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OFFENDER
DOMESTIC ASSAULT - PRIOR DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OFFENDER
DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 2ND DEGREE

UNLAWFUL ENDANGERMENT OF ANOTHER IN PROTECTING THE PRODUC-
TION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

ASSAULT - 3RD DEGREE - WITH PHYSICAL INJURY - THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

ASSAULT - 3RD DEGREE WITH PHYSICAL INJURY

ASSAULT - 3RD DEGREE

ASSAULT WHILE ON SCHOOL PROPERTY

ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER - 1ST DEGREE
ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER - 2ND DEGREE
ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHILE INTOXICATED
ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER - 3RD DEGREE

(OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) TAMPERING WITH JUDICIAL OFFICER

(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)

HARASSMENT TO FRIGHTEN OR DISTURB ANOTHER PERSON

(OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) TAMPERING WITH AN EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPT OF CORRECTIONS,

(KIDNAPPING-16)
(KIDNAPPING-16)
(KIDNAPPING-16)
(KIDNAPPING-16)
(KIDNAPPING-16)
(KIDNAPPING-16)
(KIDNAPPING-16)
(KIDNAPPING-16)
(KIDNAPPING-16)
(KIDNAPPING-16)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-26)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-35)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)
(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)

(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)
(PEASE DISTURBANCE-34)
(PEASE DISTURBANCE-34)
(PEASE DISTURBANCE-34)
(SEXUAL ASSAULT-11)
{SEXUAL ASSAULT-11)
(SEXUAL ASSAULT-11)
(SEXUAL ASSAULT-11)
(SEXUAL ASSAULT-11)
(SEXUAL ASSAULT-11)

(SEXUAL ASSAULT-11)
(SEXUAL ASSAULT-11)
(SEXUAL ASSAULT-11)
(SEX OFFENSES-22)

(SEX OFFENSES-22)
(SEX OFFENSES-22)

{SEX OFFENSES-22)
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DEPT OF MENTAL HEALTH OR LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY OR WITH
INTENT TO TAMPER WITH SUCH EMPLOYEE, OR CAUSE I ATTEMPT TO
CAUSE SUCH EMPLOYEE TO COME INTO CONTACT WITH BLOOD, SEMINAL
FLUID, URINE OR FECES, BY THROWING, TOSSING OR EXPELLING SUCH
FLUID OR WASTE

KIDNAPPING

KIDNAPPING FACILITATING A FELONY OR INJURY
FELONIOUS RESTRAINT

FALSE IMPRISONMENT - REMOVED FROM STATE

FALSE IMPRISONMENT

INTERFERENCE WITH CUSTODY

INTERFERENCE WITH CUSTODY

PARENTAL KIDNAPPING

CHILD ABDUCTION

ASSISTING IN CHILD ABDUCTION OR PARENTAL KIDNAPPING
ELDER ABUSE - 15T DEGREE

ELDER ABUSE - 2ND DEGREE

ELDER ABUSE - 3RD DEGREE

FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE - 2ND OFFENSE
FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE - 1ST OFFENSE
FAILURE TO REPORT ABUSE / NEGLECT OF ELDERLY
AGGRAVATED STALKING - 2ND OFFENSE

AGGRAVATED STALKING - 1ST OFFENSE OR
STALKING 2ND OFFENSE

STALKING - 1ST OFFENSE

INVASION OF PRIVACY - PRIOR OFFENDER

INVASION OF PRIVACY OF MULTIPLE INDIVIDUALS
INVASION OF PRIVACY

FORCIBLE RAPE WITH A WEAPON OR PHYSICAL INJURY
FORCIBLE RAPE

STATUTORY RAPE

STATUTORY RAPE - 2ND DEGREE

SEXUAL ASSAULT

FORCIBLE SODOMY - DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON OR SERIOUS PHYSICAL
INJURY

FORCIBLE SODOMY
STATUTORY SODOMY - 1ST DEGREE
STATUTORY SODOMY - 2ND DEGREE

CHILD MOLESTATION - 1ST DEGREE - DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON OR
SERIOUS INJURY

CHILD MOLESTATION - 1ST DEGREE

CHILD MOLESTATION - 2ND DEGREE - DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON OR
SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY

CHILD MOLESTATION - 2ND DEGREE



RSMO/MSC

566.070
566.083
566.083

566.090
566.090

566.093
566.093
566.085
566.100

586.100
567.020
567.020
567.030
567.030
567.050
567.080
567.070
568.010
568.020
568.030
568.032
568.040

568.040
568.045

568.045
568.050
568.050
568,060
568.080
568.060
568.070
568.080
568.080
568.090
568.110
568.175
569.020
569.025
568.030
569.035
569.040
560.040
560.050
569.050
569.055
569.060
569.065
568.070
566.080
569.080

569.050

569.090
569.090
569.090

568.095
569.095
569.097

569.097

PENAL

RANGE
F C
F D
F C
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M A
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M C
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F C

ﬂ'ﬂTl'ﬂﬂ“'ﬂﬂﬂﬂz'ﬂ'ﬂ'ﬂg'ﬂ'ﬂﬂ'ﬂ:'ﬂ

=

MMz

0OO0POUPO0DUOPODODOEIPPODNOD0O00D0O P 0P C

=]

» >

MO
CODE
11100__._
22025__._
22035__._

22010__._
22011

22012
22013__._
22014
22021__.

22022 .
2101004,
2101504, _
2102005._
2102505,
21030__._
21040
21050__._
2601004, _
22080__._
2602106._
2602206._
26031__.

26040__._
26051__._

26052
26050__._
26053__.__
2605402, _
26055__._
2606302,
2607099,
22200__._
22205__._
22206__._
26120__._
26130__._
12010__._
12035__._
12020__._
12045__._
17010__._
17012__._
17020__._
17022__._
17030__._
17040___
17050__._
3407099._
23010__._
23015__._

23020__._

23030__._
23032,
23034__._

23042__._
23052__._

23062__._

23064__._

NCIC
CODE CODE CODE

11__
36_
36__

36_
36_

3804
36__
3806
3806
38__

a8_
38_

38_
38__
3802
38_
3802
3699
36__
36__
36__
36__
38
12,
12_
12

12

20
20__
20__
20_
20_

29__
29
29

29
29
28

29

RPT UCR
R 02
R 17
R 17
R 17
R 17
R 17
R 17
R 17
R 17
R 17
R 16
R 16
R 16
R 16
R 16
R 16
R 16
R 26
R 17
R 20
R 20
R 20

20
R 20
R 20
R 20
R 20
R 20
R 20
R 20

20
R 17
R 17
R 17

17
R 20
R 03
R 03
R 03
R 03
R 08
R 08
R 08
R 08
R 08

08

08
R 24
R 14
R 14
R 14
R 14

14

14
R 14

14
R 14
R 14

MAJOR CATEGORY

(SEXUAL ASSAULT-11)
(SEX OFFENSES-22)
(SEX OFFENSES-22)

{SEX OFFENSES-22)
(SEX OFFENSES-22)

(SEX OFFENSES-22)
(SEX OFFENSES-22)
(SEX OFFENSES-22)
(SEX OFFENSES-22)

(SEX OFFENSES-22)
(PROSTITUTION-21)
(PROSTITUTION-21)
(PROSTITUTION-21)
(PROSTITUTION-21)
(PROSTITUTION-21)
(PROSTITUTION-21)
(PROSTITUTION-21)
(FAMILY OFFENSES-26)
(SEX OFFENSES-22)
(FAMILY OFFENSES-26)
(FAMILY OFFENSES-26)
(FAMILY OFFENSES-26)

(FAMILY OFFENSES-26)
(FAMILY OFFENSES-26)

(FAMILY OFFENSES-26)
(FAMILY OFFENSES-26)
(FAMILY OFFENSES-26)
(FAMILY OFFENSES-26)
(FAMILY OFFENSES-26)
(FAMILY OFFENSES-26)
(FAMILY OFFENSES-26)
(SEX OFFENSES-22)
(SEX OFFENSES-22)
(SEX OFFENSES-22)
(FAMILY OFFENSES-26)
(FAMILY OFFENSES-26)
{(ROBBERY-12)
(ROBBERY-12)
(ROBBERY-12)
(ROBBERY-12)
(ARSON-17)
(ARSON-17)
(ARSON-17)
(ARSON-17)
(ARSON-17)
{ARSON-17)
(ARSON-17)

{PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)

(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)
(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)

(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)

{PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)
(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)
(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)

(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)
(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)
(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)

(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)

10/99 90

DESCRIPTION

DEVIATE SEXUAL ASSAULT
SEXUAL MISCONDUCT INVOLVING A CHILD - 15T OFFENSE

SEXUAL MISCONDUCT INVOLVING A CHILD - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 1ST DEGREE

SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 1ST DEGREE - PRIOR OFFENDER - DISPLAYS A
DEADLY WEAPON AS A PART OF A RITUAL OR CEREMONY

SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 2ND DEGREE ___ PRIOR OFFENDER
SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 2ND DEGREE
SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 3RD DEGREE

SEXUAL ABUSE - DISPLAYS DEADLY WEAPON OR SERIOUS PHYSICAL
INJURY

SEXUAL ABUSE

PROSTITUTION

PROSTITUTION - PERSISENT OFFENDER
PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION
PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION - PERSISTENT OFFENDER
PROMOTING PROSTITUTION - 1ST DEGREE
PROMOTING PROSTITUTION - 2ND DEGREE
PROMOTING PROSTITUTION - 3RD DEGREE
BIGAMY

INCEST

ABANDONMENT OF CHILD - 15T DEGREE
ABANDONMENT OF CHILD - 2ND DEGREE

NON-SUPPORT IN EACH OF SIX INDIVIDUAL MONTHS WITHIN ANY TWELVE
MONTH PERIOD, AMOUNT OWED IS IN EXCESS OF $5,000

NON-SUPPORT

ENDANGERING WELFARE OF CHILD IN RITUAL / CEREMONY - 1ST DEGREE
OR SECOND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

ENDANGERING WELFARE OF CHILD - 13T DEGREE

ENDANGERING THE WELFARE OF A CHILD

ENDANGERING WELFARE OF CHILD IN RITUAL/CEREMONY - 2ND DEGREE
ABUSE OF CHILD - RESULTING IN DEATH

ABUSE OF CHILD - SERIOUS EMOTIONAL INJURY

ABUSE OF CHILD

UNLAWFUL TRANSACTION WITH CHILD

USE OF CHILD IN SEXUAL PERFORMANCE - SERIOUS EMOTIONAL INJURY
USE OF CHILD IN SEXUAL PERFORMANCE

PROMOTING A SEXUAL PERFORMANCE BY A CHILD

FAILURE TO REPORT CHILD USED IN SEXUAL PERFORMANCE
TRAFFICKING IN CHILDREN

ROBBERY - 1ST DEGREE

PHARMACY ROBBERY - 1ST DEGREE

ROBBERY - 2ND DEGREE

PHARMACY ROBBERY - 2ND DEGREE

ARSOM - 1ST DEGREE

ARSON - 1ST DEGREE CAUSING SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY OR DEATH
ARSON - 2ND DEGREE

ARSON - 2ND DEGREE CAUSING SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY OR DEATH
KNOWINGLY BURNING OR EXPLODING

RECKLESS BURNING OR EXPLODING

NEGLIGENT BURNING OR EXPLODING

CAUSING CATASTROPHE

TAMPERING - 15T DEGREE, WITH SERVICE OF UTILITY OR INSTITUTION

TAMPERING - 15T DEGREE, WITH MOTOR VEHICLE, AIRPLANE, MOTOR
BOAT, ETC.

TAMPERING WITH UTILITY METER- 2ND AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE - 2ND
DEGREE

TAMPERING WITH UTILITY METER - 2ND DEGREE
TAMPERING WITH PROPERTY OF ANOTHER- 2ND DEGREE

TAMPERING WITH MOTOR VEHICLE, AIRPLANE, MOTOR BOAT, ETC. - 2ND
DEGREE

TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER DATA TO DEFRAUD OR OBTAIN PROPERTY
VALUE OVER $150

TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER DATA TO DEFRAUD OR OBTAIN PROPERTY
VALUE UNDER $150

DAMAGE TO COMPUTER EQUIPMENT, SYSTEM OR NETWORK $1000 OR
GREATER

DAMAGE TO COMPUTER EQUIPMENT SYSTEM OR NETWORK $150 OR MORE
BUT LESS THAN $1000



PENAL MO NCIC RPT UCR

RSMO/USC RANGE CODE CODE CODE CODE MAJOR CATEGORY DESCRIPTION
569.099 F D 23090_. 29 R 14 (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER USERS TO DEFRAUD OR OBTAIN PROPERTY
VALUED OVER $150
569.099 M A 23100_._ 29 14 (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER USERS TO DEFRAUD OR OBTAIN PROPERTY
VALUED UNDER $150
569.100 F D 23110__._ 29 R 14 (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) PROPERTY DAMAGE - 1ST DEGREE
569.120 M B 23135_._ 29 14 (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) PROPERTY DAMAGE - 2ND DEGREE
569.140 M B 2314007._ 5707 26  (PROPERTY DAMAGE-TRESSPASS-23) TRESPASS - 1ST DEGREE
569.145 M B 2314507._ 5707 26 (PROPERTY DAMGE-TRESSPAE‘;?—:S‘}‘ ! TRESPASS ON REAL PROPERTY MARKED AS REQUIRED BY RSMO.
1
569.150 | 2315007._ 5707 26 (PROPERTY DAMAGE-TRESSPASS-23) TRESPASSING - 2ND DEGREE
569.160 F B 14010_._ 22 R 05 (BURGLARY-14) BURGLARY - 1ST DEGREE
569.170 F C 14020, 22 R 05 (BURGLARY-14) BURGLARY - 2ND DEGREE
569.180 F D 1403006 2206 R 26 (BURGLARY-14) POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS
570.030 F C 15010_._ 23 R 06  (STEALING-15) STEALING - FELONY
570.030 F D 1501299, 2399 R 06  (STEALING-15) THEFT OF ANHYDROUS AMMONIA
570.030 F C 15020__._ 24 R o7 (STEALING-15) STEALING OF A MOTOR VEHICLE
570.030 M A 15030__._ 23 06 (STEALING-15) STEALING - MISDEMEANOR
570.030 F B 1503199, 2399 R 06 (STEALING-15) LIVESTOCK THEFT IN EXCESS OF $3,000 IN VALUE - PRIOR OFFENDER
570.030 F D 3252799 3599 R 18 (DANGEROUS DRUGS-32) APPROPRIATING MATERIAL LESS THAN $150 WITH INTENT TO MANUFAC-
TURE, COMPOUND, PRODUCE, PREPARE, TEST OR ANALYZE AMPHETAMINE
OR METHAMPHETAMINE
570.033 F D 15032 23__ R 06 (STEALING-15) STEALING ANIMALS
570.040 F ¢ 15034 23 R 06  (STEALING-15) STEALING - 3RD OFFENSE
570.080 F ¢ 24010_._ 28 R 13 (STOLEN PROPERTY-24) RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY - $150 OR MORE
570.080 M A 24020 28__ 13 (STOLEN PROPERTY-24) RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY - UNDER $150
570.085 F D 24030_._ 28 R 13 (STOLEN PROPERTY-24) ELTEEROR REMOVE ITEM NUMBER WITH INTENT TO DEPRIVE LAWFUL
VW
570,085 M B 24040__._ 28 13 (STOLEN PROPERTY-24) gLTEE F?R REMOVE ITEM NUMBER WITH INTENT TO DEPRIVE LAWFUL
VNI
570.080 F C 18010__._ 25__ R 10 (FORGERY-18) FORGERY
570.100 F C 1802008._ 2508 R 10 (FORGERY-18) POSSESSION OF A FORGING INSTRUMENT
570.103 F C 18011__ . 25__ R 10 (FORGERY-18) COUNTERFEITING
570.103 F D 18012_._ 25 R 10 (FORGERY-18) COUNTERFEITING
570.103 M A 18013 ___._ 25 R 10 (FORGERY-18) COUNTERFEITING
570.110 M A 18030_._  25__ 10  (FORGERY-18) ISSUING A FALSE INSTRUMENT OR CERTIFICATE
570.120 F D 1901006.0 2606 R 11 (FRAUD-18) PASSING A BAD CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $150 OR MORE / NO ACCOUNT
570120 M A 1902006.0 2606 11 (FRAUD-19) PASSING A BAD CHECK UNDER $150
570.125 F D 1901599 2699 R 11 (FRAUD-19) FRAUDULENTLY STOP PAYMENT OF AN INSTRUMENT - OVER $150
570.125 M A 1902509 2699 11 (FRAUD-19) FRAUDULENTLY STOP PAYMENT OF AN INSTRUMENT
570.130 F D 1903005._ 2605 R 11 (FRAUD-19) FRAF:JEDULENT USE OF CREDIT/DEBIT CARD DEVICE - 30 DAYS - $150 OR
MO
570.130 M A 1904005, _ 2605 1 (FRAUD-19) FRAUDULENT USE OF A CREDIT/DEBIT DEVICE
570.135 M A 1902799 2699 11 (FRAUD-19) FRAUDULENTLY OBTAIN OR ATTEMPT TO GAIN CREDIT GOODS OR
SERVICES OF ANOTHER WITHOUT CONSENT
570.140 M A 19050 26_ 11 (FRAUD-19) DECEPTIVE BUSINESS PRACTICE
570.150 M A 19060__._ 26__ 26 (FRAUD-19) COMMERCIAL BRIBERY
570.154 M 19760 . 26__ R 26 (FRAUD-19) ACCEPTING SPORTS BRIBERY
570.155 F 19750_._ 26 R 26 (FRAUD-19) INITIATING SPORTS BRIBERY
570.160 M A 1907007._ 2607 1 (FRAUD-19) FALSE & BAIT ADVERTISING
570.170 MoA 19075__ .  26_ 11 (FRAUD-19) BAIT ADVERTISING
570.180 F D 19080_._ 26 R 11 (FRAUD-19) DEFRAUDING SECURED CREDITORS - $500 OR MORE
570.180 M A 19090_ . 26__ 11 (FRAUD-19) DEFRAUDING SECURED CREDITORS
570.190 F 1910099._ 2699 R 1 (FRAUD-19) TELEPHONE SERVICE FRAUD
570.190 M 1911099, _ 2699 11 (FRAUD-19) TELEPHONE SERVICE FRAUD
570.210 F C 15090 . 23__ R 06 (STEALING-15) THEFT OF LIBRARY MATERIAL - OVER $150.00
570.210 M C 15100 23 06 (STEALING-15) THEFT OF LIBRARY MATERIAL - UNDER $150.00
570.217 F (o 15110__._ 23__ R 11 (STEALING-15) MISAPPLICATION OF FUNDS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTION - OVER $1,000
570.217 F D 15120 . 23 R 11 (STEALING-15) MISAPPLICATION OF FUNDS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
570.219 F D 15130 23 R 26  (STEALING-15) MAKING FALSE ENTRIES IN RECORDS OF FINANGIAL INSTITUTION
570.220 F ¢C 15140 23 R 11 (STEALING-15) CHECK KITING
570.223 F D 1911593 2699 R 11 (FRAUD-19) IDENTITY THEFT-3RD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
570.223 M B 1911799, _ 2699 R 1 (FRAUD-19) IDENTITY THEFT-2ND OFFENSE
570.223 M C 1911999, 2699 R 11 (FRAUD-19) IDENTITY THEFT-15T OFFENSE
570.225 F 1515299, 2399 R 06  (STEALING-15) UNAUTHORIZED RECORDING - MORE THAN 1000 ARTICLES / UNAUTHOR-
1ZED RECORDING - 2ND AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSES
570.225 M 1515309, 2399 R 06 (STEALING-15) UNAUTHORIZED RECORDING
570.230 M 1517099._ 2393 06 (STEALING-15) SALE OF UNAUTHORIZED RECORDING
570.240 M 1518099, _ 2399 06 (STEALING-15) FAILURE TO LABEL RECORDING
570.300 F cC 15060___ 23 R 06  (STEALING-15) THEFT OF CABLE TV SERVICES - $150.00 OR MORE
570.300 M A 15070 23__ 06  (STEALING-15) THEFT OF CABLE TV SERVICES - LESS THAN $150.00

10/99 91



RSMO/USC
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CODE CODE CODE

15
15

15
15
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15
15
15
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16
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MAJOR CATEGORY

(WEAPONS-31)
(WEAPONS-31)

(WEAPONS-31)

(WEAPONS-31)
(WEAPONS-31)
(WEAPONS-31)

(WEAPONS-31)
(WEAPONS-31)

(WEAPONS-31)

(WEAPONS-31)
(WEAPONS-31)
(WEAPONS-31)
(WEAPONS-31)
(WEAPONS-31)
(WEAPONS-31)
(WEAPONS-31)

(WEAPONS-31)

(GAMBLING-20)
(GAMBLING-20)
(GAMBLING-20)
(GAMBLING-20)
(GAMBLING-20)
(GAMBLING-20)
(GAMBLING-20)
(GAMBLING-20)
(OBSCENITY-25)
(OBSCENITY-25)
(OBSCENITY-25)

(OBSCENITY-25)
(OBSCENITY-25)
(OBSCENITY-25)

(OBSCENITY-25)
(OBSCENITY-25)

(OBSCENITY-25)
(OBSCENITY-25)

(OBSCENITY-25)
(OBSCENITY-25)
(OBSCENITY-25)

(OBSCENITY-25)

(OBSCENITY-25)

(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)
(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)
(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)
(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)
(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)
(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)
(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)
(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)
(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)
(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)
(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)
(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)
(FRAUD-19)
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DESCRIPTION

ARMED CRIMINAL ACTION

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION, TRANSPORT, MANUFACTURE, REPAIR OR SALE
OF ILLEGAL WEAPON

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION, TRANSPORT, MANUFACTURE, REPAIR OR SALE
OF ILLEGAL WEAPON

UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON
UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON

DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A FIREARM AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE-
PHYSICAL INJURY / DEATH

DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A FIREARM AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE

AIDING OR ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A FIREARM
AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - PHYSICAL INJURY / DEATH

AIDING OR ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A FIREARM
AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE

DEFACING FIREARM

POSSESSION OF A DEFACED FIREARM

UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF WEAPON

UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF WEAPON

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A CONCEALABLE FIREARM
UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF CONCEALABLE WEAPON

IMPROPER USE OF APPLICATION FOR, OR ALTERING OF A FIREARM
PERMIT

POSSESSING A METAL PENETRATING BULLET DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A CRIME

GAMBLING - PROFESSIONAL PLAYER

GAMBLING WITH MINOR

GAMBLING

PROMOTING GAMBLING - 1ST DEGREE

PROMOTING GAMBLING - 2ND DEGREE

POSSESSION OF GAMBLING RECORDS - 1ST DEGREE
POSSESSION OF GAMBLING RECORDS - 2MD DEGREE
POSSESSION OF GAMBLING DEVICE

PROMOTING PORNOGRAPHY - 1ST DEGREE
PROMOTING CHILD PORNOGRAPHY - 1ST DEGREE

PROMOTING PORNOGRAPHY FOR MINORS AFTER HAVING PLED GUILTY OR
BEEN FOUND GUILTY OF A PRIOR OFFENSE UNDER THIS SECTION

PROMOTING PORNOGRAPHY FOR MINORS OR OBSCENITY - 2ND DEGREE
PROMOTING CHILD PORNOGRAPHY - 2ND DEGREE

POSSESSION OR CONTROL OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHIC MATERIAL AFTER
HAVING PLED GUILTY OR BEEN FOUND GUILTY OF A PRIOR OFFENSE
UNDER THIS SECTION

POSSESSION OR CONTROL CHILD FORNOGRAPHY MATERIAL

FURNISHING PORNOGRAPHIC MATERIAL TO MINORS AFTER HAVING PLED
GUILTY OR BEEN FOUND GUILTY OF A PRIOR OFFENSE UNDER THIS
SECTION

FURNISHING PORNOGRAPHIC MATERIAL TO MINORS

PUBLIC DISPLAY OF EXPLICIT SEXUAL MATERIAL AFTER HAVING PLED
GUILTY CR BEEN FOUND GUILTY OF A PRIOR OFFENSE UNDER THIS
SECTION

PUBLIC DISPLAY OF EXPLICIT SEXUAL MATERIAL
COERCING ACCEPTANCE OF OBSCENE MATERIAL

VIDEO CASSETTES / PORNOGRAPHIC FOR MINORS - RENTING, SELLING, OR
FAILING TO DISPLAY IN A SEPARATE AREA - SECTION 573.010

USING, OR ALLOWING TELEPHONE TO BE USED FOR MAKING DIRECT OR
RECORDED COMMENT, REQUEST, SUGGESTION OR. PROPOSAL WHICH IS
OBSCENE OR INDECENT - 2ND OFFENSE

USING, OR ALLOWING TELEPHONE TO BE USED FOR MAKING DIRECT OR
RECORDED COMMENT, REQUEST, SUGGESTION, OR PROPOSAL WHICH IS
OBSCENE OR INDECENT

PEACE DISTURBANCE - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
PEACE DISTURBANCE - 1ST OFFENSE

PRIVATE PEACE DISTURBANCE

UNLAWFUL ASSEMBLY

RIOTING

REFUSAL TO DISPERSE

PROMOTING CIVIL DISORDER IN THE 15T DEGREE
DRUNKENNESS OR DRINKING IN CERTAIN PROHIBITED PLACES
INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM - OVER $10,000
INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM - $2,000 TO $10,000
INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM - $1,000 TO $5,000
INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM

MONEY LAUNDERING



PENAL MO NCIC RPT UCR

RSMO/USC RANGE CODE CODE CODE CODE MAJOR CATEGORY DESCRIPTION

575.020 F D 2901006 5006 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) CONCEALING AN OFFENSE - FELONY

575.020 MoA 2902006._ 5006 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) CONCEALING AN OFFENSE

575.030 F D 2903006 5006 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-28) HINDERING PROSECUTION - FELONY

575.030 M A 2904006 5006 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) HINDERING PROSECUTION

575.040 FoA 29050 . 50 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) PERJURY TO SECURE CONVICTION OF ACCUSED FOR MURDER

575.040 F B 29060___ 50 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) PERJURY TO SECURE CONVICTION OF ACCUSED FOR FELONY
OTHER THAN MURDER

575.040 F C 29070__._ 50 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) PERJURY IN A PROCEDURE INVOLVING A FELONY CHARGE

575.040 F D 29075__._ 50 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) PERJURY IN A PROCEDURE NOT INVOLVING A FELONY CHARGE

575.050 MA 29080_._ 50 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) MAKE FALSE AFFIDAVIT TO MISLEAD A PUBLIC SERVANT

575.050 M C 29090 50 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) MAKING A FALSE AFFIDAVIT

576.060 M B 29100 50__ 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) MAKING A FALSE DECLARATION

575.080 M B 2701003 4803 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING POLICE-27)  MAKING FALSE REPORT

575.085 F C 23225 29 R 14 (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM - OVER $5,000

575.090 F D 3401599 5399 R 24  (PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)  MAKING A FALSE BOMB REPORT

575.100 F D 2911006 5006 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) TAMPERING WITH PHYSICAL EVIDENCE - FELONY CHARGE

575.100 MoA 2912006 5006 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) TAMPERING WITH PHYSICAL EVIDENCE

575.110 MoA 2913099 5099 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) TAMPERING WITH A PUBLIC RECORD

575.120 M A 2914506 5006 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) FALSE IMPERSONATION - LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

575.120 M B 2915006 5006 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) FALSE IMPERSGNATION

575.130 M B 2916006 5006 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) SIMULATING LEGAL PROCESS

575.130 M B 2916699 5099 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICAL PROCESS - 29) FILING A NONCONSENSUAL COMMON LAW LIEN PERTAINING TO
COURT COST

575.150 F D 2702001._ 4801 R 09 (OBSTRUCTING POLICE-27)  RESISTING / INTERFERING WITH ARREST FOR A FELONY

575.150 M A 2704001 4801 R 09  (OBSTRUCTING POLICE-27)  RESISTING / INTERFERING WITH ARREST FOR A MISDEMEANOR OR RESIST-
ING BY FLIGHT

575.160 M B 2917006 5006 26  (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) INTERFERENCE WITH LEGAL PROCESS

575.170 M C 2918007._ 5007 26  (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) REFUSING TO MAKE EMPLOYEE AVAILABLE FOR
SERVICE OF PROCESS

575.180 F D 2919007._ 5007 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) FAILURE TO EXECUTE WARRANT

575.180 M A 2920007._ 5007 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) FAILURE TO EXECUTE WARRANT

575.190 M C 2706007._ 4807 08  (OBSTRUCTING POLICE-27)  REFUSAL TO IDENTIFY AS A WITNESS

575.195 F D 2801001._ 4901 R 26 (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) ESCAPE FROM COMMITMENT

575.200 F A 2802001._ 4901 R 26 (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) ESCAPING CUSTODY BY MEANS OF DEADLY WEAPON OR DANGERQUS
INSTRUMENT OR BY HOLDING HOSTAGE

575.200 F D 2803001, 4901 R 26  (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) ESCAPING CUSTODY UNDER ARREST FOR A FELONY

575.200 M A 2804001._ 4801 R 26 (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) ESCAPE FROM CUSTODY

575.210 F oA 2805001._ 4901 R 26 (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) ESCAPE FROM CONFINEMENT BY DEADLY WEAPON OR DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT OR BY HOLDING HOSTAGE

575.210 F B 28051 49 R 26 (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) ESCAPE OR ATTEMPTED ESCAPE FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTIONS

575.210 F C 2805501 4901 R 26 (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) ESCAPE FROM CONFINEMENT BY FORCE

575.210 F D 2806501._ 4901 R 26 (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) ESCAPE FROM CONFINEMENT

575,220 F D 2808001 4901 R 26 (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) FAILURE TO RETURN TO CONFINEMENT MO DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTIONS

575.220 MoOA 2808501, 4901 R 26 (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) FAILURE TO RETURN TO CONFINEMENT / FELONY CONVICTION

575.220 M C 2809001 4901 2  (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) FAILURE TO RETURN TO CONFINEMENT

575.230 F B 28100__._ 49 R 26 (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) AIDING ESCAPE OF PRISONER BY DEADLY WEAPON OR DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT

575.230 F D 28110 45 R 26 (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) AIDING ESCAPE OF PRISONER CONFINED FOR A FELONY

575.230 M A 28120 49__ R 26  (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) AIDING ESCAPE OF A PRISONER

575.240 F B 2813003 4903 R 26 (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) PUBLIC SERVANT KNOWINGLY PERMIT ESCAPE BY DEADLY WEAPQN OR
DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT

575.240 F D 2814003._ 4903 R 26 (FLIGHT/ESCAPE-28) PUBLIC SERVANT KNOWINGLY PERMITTING ESCAPE

575.250 M A 2921005 5005 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) DISTURBING A JUDICIAL PROCEEDING

575.260 F C 2922006 5006 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) TAMPERING WITH JUDICIAL PROCEEDING

575270 F C 2923006 5006 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-20) TAMPERING WITH A VICTIM OR A WITNESS IN FELONY
PROSECUTION

575,270 M A 2924006._ 5006 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-28) TAMPERING WITH VICTIM OR WITNESS - TO INDUCE VICTIM OR
WITNESS TO TESTIFY FALSELY

575.280 F C 2925008 5008 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION JUDICIARY

575.280 F D 2926008._ 5008 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-28) ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION - FELONY PROSECUTION

575,280 MoA 2927008 5008 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION - OFFICIAL PROGEEDING

575.290 M B 2928006._ 5006 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) IMPROPER COMMUNICATION

575.300 MoA 2929006._ 5008 R 26  (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-28) MISCGNDUGT BY JUROR

575.310 M B 2930008 5008 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) MISCONDUCT IN SELECTING OR SUMMONING A JUROR

575.320 MoA 29310_._ 50 R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) MISCONDUCT IN ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE

575.335 F D 5404599._ 7389 R 2 (PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES-54)  KNOWINGLY CAUSED THE DEATH OR DISABLEMENT OF A POLICE ANIMAL

575337 M C 5404799 7398 R 26 (PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES-54)  ASSAULT ON A POLICE ANIMAL

576.010 F D 29320 s1_ R 26 (OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-28) BRIBERY OF A PUBLIC SERVANT

10/99 93



RSMOUSC

576.020
576.030
576.040
576.040
576.060
576.070
577.010
577.010
577.010

577.010
577.010
577.010
577.010
577.010
577.010
577.012
577.012
577.012
577.017

577.060
577.060
577.065

577.065
577.065
577.068
577.068
577.070
577.073
577.076

577.080

577.100
577.105
577.203
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577.217
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577.600

577.600

577.600

577.612
578.008
578.009
578.012
578.012

578.023
578.025
578.025
578.027
578.050
578.100
578.120
578.150

PENAL
RANGE

STETMTWTTZT =M

gz

TEET MR ETm

=ZEMm

TTEgmzm

zZ ==

M

M

- L

£

D

> rm

0> 00> 0@ >0 @ >0 >

> » O

> >» 0O >0

m

»rP>»00 OFPO0@3> >

(g

MO
CODE
29330___
29340__._
2935099,
2936005._
3704099,
30010__._
4741004.0
4741504.0
4742004.0

4743003.0
4743503.0
4744003.0
4745099.0
4745599.0
4746099.0
4747004.0
4747504.0
4748004.0
4749705,

4886501.0
4886601.0
4709501.0

4886701._
4886801,
3101699,
3101799,
3606099._
5474099._
3604399._

4887006.0

3601099,
3601599,
4740604.0

4740704.0

47408 _._
4687006.0

4842306.0
4842406.0
4842706.0

4842206.0
3652099, _
3653099,
3654099 _
3654599,

3623599,
3620098, _
3621099, _
3622099, _
3623099,
5401099,
5401599.0
2410099._

NCIC RPT UCR
CODE CODE CODE

Ly R 26
50__ 26
5099 R 26
5105 R 26
6199 26
01__ R 26
5404 R 21
5404 R 21
5404 R 21
5403 R 21
5403 R 21
5403 R 21
5499 R 21
5499 R 21
5499 R 21
5404 R 21
5404 R 21
5404 R 21
5405 21
5401 R 55
5401 55
5401 55
5401 " 55
5401 R 55
5299 R 15
5298 R 15
5599 26
7399 26
5599 26
5406 55
5599 26
5599 26
5404 21
5404 21
54 21
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
5406 55
54086 55
5589 26
5599 26
5599 R 26
5599 R 26
5599 26
5599 R 26
5599 26
5599 26
5599 26
7398 26
7399 26
2899 R 13

MAJOR CATEGORY

DESCRIPTION

(OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION BY A PUBLIC SERVANT
(OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) OBSTRUCTING GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS
(OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT - PUBLIC SERVANT

(OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) MISUSE OF OFFICIAL INFORMATION BY A PUBLIC SERVANT

(TAX REVENUE-37)
(TREASON-30)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(WEAPONS-31)
(WEAPONS-31)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

FAILURE TO GIVE A TAX LIST

TREASON

DWI (ALCOHOL INTOXICATION) - PERSISTENT OFFENDER
DWI (ALCOHOL INTOXICATION) - PRIOR OFFENDER

DWI (ALCOHOL INTOXICATION) - DOES NOT MEET EITHER THE DEFINITION
OF PRIOR OR PERSISTENT OFFENDER

DWI (DRUG INTOXICATION) PERSISTENT OFFENDER

DWI (DRUG INTOXICATION) PRIOR OFFENDER

DWI (DRUG INTOXICATION)

DWI (COMBINED ALC/DRUG INTOX) PERSISTENT OFFENDER
DWI (COMBINED ALC/DRUG INTOX) PRIOR OFFENDER

DWI (COMBINED ALC/DRUG INTOX)

BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT 10/100%

BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT 10/100%

BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT 10/100%

DRINKING ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE WHILE OPERATING A MOVING VEHICLE
UPQON HIGHWAYS

LEFT THE SCENE OF A MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT
LEFT THE SCENE OF A MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT

FAILURE TO STCOP AND REPORT ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ACCIDENT TO
PROPERTY OWNER, INJURED PERSON, POLICE OFFICER OR LAW
ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

LEAVING SCENE OF ATV ACCIDENT - DEATH OR 2ND OFFENSE
LEAVING SCENE OF ATV ACCIDENT - INJURY

LEAVING THE SCENE OF A SHOOTING-PRIOR OFFENDER
LEAVING THE SCENE OF A SHOOTING-1ST OFFENSE
LITTERING

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) LITERING WATERS IN A STATE PARK
(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) LITTERING WITH CARCASSES: PUTTING ANY DEAD ANIMAL, CARCASS OR

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36}
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

PART THEREOF, INTO ANY WELL, SPRING, POND, LAKE, WATER

COURSE OR REMOVING AND PLACING ANY DEAD ANIMAL, CARCASS, PART
THEREOF OR ANY NUISANCE IN OR NEAR ANY PUBLIC ROAD, HIGHWAY,
WATERCOURSE OR PREMISES NOT ONES OWN

ABANDONED A MTR VEH ON HWY RIGHT OF WAY / PUBLIC ROAD / GOVT
PROPERTY / PRIVATE PROPERTY

ABANDONMENT OF AN AIRTIGHT ICEBOX
REFUSING TO RELINQUISH PARTY LINE IN EMERGENCY

OPERATOR / FLIGHTCREW MEMBER OF AIRCRAFT UNDER THE INFLUENCE
OF ALCOHOL, BAC, OR CONSUMPTION WITHIN 8 HOURS PRIOR TO FLIGHT -
2ND OFFENSE

OPERATOR / FLIGHTCREW MEMBER OF AIRCRAFT UNDER THE INFLUENCE
OF ALCOHOL, BAC, OR CONSUMPTION WITHIN 8 HOURS PRIOR TO FLIGHT -
15T OFFENSE

REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO A CHEMICAL TEST - AIRCRAFT

KNOWINGLY RENT, LEASE, OR LEND A MOTOR VEHICLE TO AN INDIVIDUAL
WITH RESTRICTED DRIVING PRIVILEGES

FAILURE TO NOTIFY PERSON RENTING / LEASING / LENDING MOTOR
VEHICLE OF REQUIREMENT TO USE IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE

FAILED TO COMFLY WITH COURT ORDER REQUIRING USE OF IGNITION
INTERLOCK DEVICE - 1ST OFFENSE

FAILED TO COMPLY WITH COURT ORDER REQUIRING USE OF IGNITION
INTERLOCK DEVICE - 2ND OFFENSE

VIOLATION OF IGNITION INTERLOCK RESTRICTIONS
ANIMAL NEGLECT OR ABANDONMENT - 2ND OFFENSE
ANIMAL NEGLECT OR ABANDONMENT

ANIMAL ABUSE

ANIMAL ABUSE / TORTURE / MUTILATION WHILE ANIMAL WAS ALIVE -
PERSISTENT OFFENDER

KEEPER OF DANGEROUS AND WILD ANIMALS, MUST REGISTER ANIMALS
DOG FIGHTING

SPECTATOR AT DOG FIGHT

CAUSING DOGS TO PURSUE LIVE ANIMALS PROPELLED BY DEVICE

BULL BAITING AND COCK FIGHTING

(PUBLIC ORDER QOFFENSES-54) SELLING PROHIBITED GOODS ON SUNDAY
(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) MOTOR VEHICLE SALES-NO SALES ON SUNDAY

{STOLEN PROPERTY-24)

10/99 94

FAILURE TO RETURN LEASED OR RENTED PROPERTY VALUE $150 OR
MORE



PENAL MO NCIC RPT UCR

RSMO/USC RANGE CODE CODE CODE CODE MAJOR CATEGORY DESCRIPTION

578.150 M A 2411099, _ 2899 13 (STOLEN PROPERTY-24) FAILURE TO RETURN LEASED OR RENTED PROPERTY VALUE LESS THAN
$150

578.152 M B 39040__._  62__ 26  (CONSERVATION-39) INTERFERING WITH LAWFULL HUNTING, FISHING OR TRAPPING - 2ND
DEGREE

578.153 M A 39050__._  62__ 26 (COMSERVATION-39) FAILURE TO OBEY THE ORDER OF A PEACE OFFICER TO DESIST A PERSON
FROM INTERFERING WITH LAWFUL HUNTING, FISHING OR TRAPPING

578.155 1 5410799, _ 7399 26  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF WASTE IN ANOTHER'S RECEPT. ACLE

578.157 F D 3604989, 5599 R 26 (HEALTH AND SAFETY-36) ABANDONMENT OF A CORPSE

578.210 M A 54005899, 7399 26  (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) WILLFULLY OR KNOWINGLY DEFACE A CAVE OR HARM THE SURFACE

- THEROF WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION
578.210 M A 5400799, _ 7399 26 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION, BREAK, FORCE, TAMPER WITH, REMOVE

OR OTHERSWISE DISTURB A LOCKED GATE OR DOOR OR OTHER STRUC-
TURE DESIGNED TO PREVENT ENTRANCE TO A CAVE OR CAVERN

578.250 M B 3617899._ 5599 R 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) INTENTIONALLY INHALE / SMELL THE FUMES OR INDUCE ANOTHER TO
INHALE / SMELL THE FUMES OF ANY SOLVENTS

578.255 M B 3617299, 5599 26  (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) INDUCE SYMPTOMS BY USE OF SOLVENTS OR POSSESS SOLVENTS
578.265 F € 3618099, 5599 R 26  (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) KNOWINGLY AND INTENTIONALLY SELL OR TRANSFER SOLVENTS TO
’ - CAUSE CERTAIN SYMPTOMS

578,305 F B 12050__._ 12 R 03 (ROBBERY-12) BUS HIJACKING

578.305 F A 13060__._ 13 R 04  (ASSAULT-13) ASSAULT WITH INTENT TO COMMIT BUS - HIJACKING WITH A WEAPON

578.305 F C 13070__._ 13__ R 04 (ASSAULT-13) ASSAULT WITH INTENT TO COMMIT BUS - HIJACKING

578.310 F A 3114006 5206 R 26 (WEAPONS-31) PLANT OR PLACE BOMB EXPLOSIVE AT OR NEAR BUS OR TERMINAL

578.310 F A 3115099._ 5299 R 15  (WEAPONS-31) DISCHARGE FIREARM, HURL MISSILE AT, INTO, OR UPON BUS

578.310 F C 3116015, 5215 R 26 (WEAPONS-31) THREAT TO PLACE OR PLANT BOMB OR EXPLOSIVE AT OR NEAR BUS OR

- TERMINAL
578.315 M C 34080__. 53__ 24 (PEACE DISTURBANCE-34) BREACH PEACE - UNDER INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL / DRUG, FAIL OBEY
) - REQUEST ON BUS OR AT TERMINAL

578.320 F C 3117003._ 5203 R 15 (WEAPONS-31) POSSESSION OF WEAPON, EXPLOSIVE OR HAZARDOUS MATERIAL ON BUS
OR IN TERMINAL

578.320 M C 34090__._ 53__ 24 (PEACE DISTURBANCE-34) DISORDERLY CONDUCT IN A BUS TERMINAL

578.330 F D 15050__._ 23 R 06  (STEALING-15) REMOVE BAGGAGE FROM BUS OR TERMINAL WITHOUT OWNERS CONSENT

578.365 F C 3661099 5599 R 09 (HEALTH AND SAFETY-36) HAZING - LIFE ENDANGERMENT

578.365 M A 3670099._ 5599 09  (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) KNOWINGLY PARTICIPATE IN OR CAUSES HAZING

578.377 F D 19600__._ 26__ R 11 (FRAUD-19) UNLAWFULLY RECEIVING FOOD STAMP COUPONS OR ATP CARDS 5450 OR
MORE VALUE

578.377 M A 10610  26__ 11 {FRAUD-19) UNLAWFULLY RECEIVING FOOD STAMP COUPONS OR ATP CARDS LESS
THAN $150 VALUE

578379 F D 19620__._ 26__ R 11 (FRAUD-19) UNLAWFUL CONVERSION OF FOOD STAMP COUPONS OR ATP CARDS TO
PROPERTY VALUE $150 OR MORE

578.379 M A 19630__._ 26__ 11 (FRAUD-19) UNLAWFUL CONVERSION OF FOOD STAMP COUPONS OR ATP CARDS TO

! PROPERTY VALUE UNDER $150

578.381 F D 19640 ._ 26__ R 11 (FRAUD-19) UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF FOOD STAMP COUPONS OR ATP CARDS VALUED
$150 OR MORE TO PERSON NOT ENTITLED TO RECEIVE SUCH

578.381 M A 19650__._ 26__ 11 (FRAUD-19) UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF FOOD STAMP COUPONS OR ATP CARDS VALUED
UNDER $150 TO PERSON NOT ENTITLED TO RECEIVE SUCH

578,385 F D 19660__._  26__ R 11 (FRAUD-19) PERJURY IN THE APPLICATION TO OBTAIN PUBLIC ASSISTANGE $150 OR
MORE

578.385 M A 19670__._ 26__ 11 (FRAUD-19) PERJURY IN THE APPLICATION TO OBTAIN PUBLIC ASSISTANCE UNDER
$150

578.387 M A 19680__._ 26__ 11 (FRAUD-19) DISCLOSING INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION OR PROCEEDING RELATING TO
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE ADMINISTRATED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF SCCIAL
SERVICES

578.389 F C 19650__._ 26__ R 11 (FRAUD-19) EVERY PERSON WHO HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY CONVICTED OF TWO VIOLA-
TIONS FOR CRIMES RELATING TO LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE APPLICA-
TION FOR OR RECEIPT OF PUBLIC ASSISTANCE UPON SUBSEQUENT
CONVICTION OF THESE OFFENSES BE GUILTY OF CLASS C FELONY

578.395 M 19731__._ 6. 11 (FRAUD-19) TICKET SCALPING

578.409 F B 1521008._ 2308 R 06  (STEALING-15) CAUSING LOSS TO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY OVER $100,000

578.409 F C 1521108._ 2308 R 06 (STEALING-15) CAUSING LOSS TO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY FROM OVER $10,000
TO $100,000

578.409 F D 1521208 2308 R 06  (STEALING-15) CAUSING LOSS TO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY FROM OVER $300 TO
$10,000

578.400 M 1521308._ 2308 06  (STEALING-15) CAUSING LOSS TO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY UP TO $300

578.409 F B 23260__._ 29 R 14 (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ANIMAL FACILITY OVER $100,000

578.409 F C 23261__._ 29 __ R 14 (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ANIMAL FACILITY OVER $10,000 TO $100,000

578.409 F D 23262 29__ R 14 (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ANIMAL FACILITY OVER $300 TO $10,000

578.409 M 23263__._ 29 14 (PROPERTY DAMAGE-23) PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ANIMAL FACILITY UP TO $300

578.423 F 3680399._ 5599 R 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) PARTICIPATING KNOWINGLY IN CRIMINAL STREET GANG ACTIVITIES

578.425 F 3680499, _ 5599 R 26  (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) FELONY OR MISDEMEANORS COMMITTED TO PROMOTE OR ASSIST CRIMI-
NAL CONDUCT BY GANG MEMBERS

578.433 F C 3680189._ 5599 R 26  (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) KEEPING OR MAINTAINING A PUBLIC NUISANGE CRIMINAL STREET GANG

578.445 M oA 15250__._ 23_ 06 (DAMAGE PROPERTY-23) POSSESSION OF A DEVICE DESIGNED TO OPEM / BREAK INTO A COIN-
OPERATED VENDING MACHINE

589.400 M A 5402599, 7399 26 (PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT OFFENDER REGISTRATION FORM

WITH CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
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RSMO/USC
589.400

589.407
589.407
589.414
589.414
589.414
589.414

590.110

595.045

600.086
610.125
610.125

622.130

622380
622.400
622.470

622.490

630.155
630.155
630.160

630.165
630.740

643.225

643.225

643.232
643.232
643.237
643.237

643.240

643.240

643.250

643.250

643.355

643.355

643.355

PENAL
RANGE

F

D

o

MO
CODE

5402899._

5403199,
5403499,
5402699._
5402799,
5402999,
5403399,

2932599._

19352

19800,

5419299,
5419399, _

5413699._

2902699, _
5413899,
1984507._

2902899._

3695099,
3695199,
3695299 _

3695499,
3695699._

36900__._

3690599._

3691099,
3691599._
3692099._
3692599._

3693099, _

3693599._

3694099._

3694599,

48B2606.0

4882706.0

4882806.0

NCIC
CODE CODE CODE

7399

7399
7399
7399
7399
7399
7399

5099

26

7389
7399

7399

5098
7399
2607

5099

5589
5599
5599

5599
5599

55_

5599

5599
5599
5599
5599

5589

5599

5599

5599

5406

5406

54086

RPT UCR
R 26
R 26
R 26
R 26

26
R 26
R 26
26
1"
26
R 26
26
26
26
26
R 1
26
R 03
R 20
R 26
26
26
R 26
R 26
R 26
R 26
R 26
R 26
R 26
R 26
R 26
26
55
55
55

MAJOR CATEGORY

DESCRIPTION

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT OFFENDER REGISTRATION FORM

WITH CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER- SECOND OR SUBSEQUENT
VIOLATION

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) INCLUDING FALSE INFORMATION IN AN OFFENDER REGISTRATION STATE-

MENT- SECOND OR SUBSEQUENT VIOLATION

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) INCLUDING FALSE INFORMATION IN AN OFFENDER REGISTRATION

STATEMENT

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO TIMELY VERIFY INFORMATION MADE IN STATEMENT FOR

OFFENDER REGISTRATION- SECOND OR SUBSEQUENT VIOLATION

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICIAL

OF NEW ADDRESS

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICIAL

OF NEW ADDRESS- SECOND OR SUBSEQUENT VIOLATION

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO TIMELY VERIFY INFORMATION MADE IN STATEMENT FOR

OFFENDER REGISTRATION

(OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) APPOINTING A PERSON AS A PEACE OFFICER WHEN THE PERSON

(FRAUD-19)

(FRAUD-19)

IS NOT CERTIFIED OR IN THE PROCESS OF CERTIFICATION AS PROVIDED IN
SECTIONS 580.100 TO 590.180

FRAUDULENT CLAIM OR FALSE STATEMENT IN CONNECTION FOR COMPEN-
SATION FOR VICTIMS OF CRIME

FALSIFICATION OF AFFIDAVIT TC OBTAIN PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICES

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) KNOWINGLY USES EXPUNGED RECORDS OF ARREST FOR FINANCIAL GAIN
(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) FAILURE TO EXPUNGE, RELEASING ARREST INFORMATION ORDERED

EXPUNGED

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE EMPLOYMENT DECISIONS BY COMMON CARRIER.

PROVIDE EMPLOYMENT OR GIFT TO ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE OR
EMPLOYEE OF THE DIVISION OF MOTOR CARRIER AND RAILROAD SAFETY

(OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH SUBPOENA OR ADMINISTRATIVE

PROCEEDING

(PUELIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) VIOLATION OF CLOSED RECORDS PROVISIONS OF THE DIVISION OF MOTOR

(FRAUD-19)

CARRIER AND RAILROAD SAFETY

FALSIFICATION OR DESTRUCTION OF CARRIER RECORDS OR FALSE STATE-
MENT TO THE DIVISION

(OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) VIOLATION OF ANY LAW OR PROVISION OF THE CONSTITUTION

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-38)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

{HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-38)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36}

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
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BY A CARRIER, OR FAILURE TO OBEY OR AIDING IN FAILURE TO OBEY
WHERE THERE 1S NO OTHER PENALTY

PATIENT, RESIDENT, OR CLIENT ABUSE OR NEGLECT IN MENTAL HEALTH
FACILITY OR PROGRAM

PATIENT, RESIDENT, OR CLIENT ABUSE OR NEGLECT IN MENTAL HEALTH
FACILITY OR PROGRAM WHERE BRUTAL OR LIFE-THREATENING

FURNISHING UNFIT FOOD TO PATIENTS, RESIDENTS OR CLIENTS IN
MENTAL HEALTH FACILITY OR PROGRAM

FAILURE TO REPORT SUSPECTED ABUSE OF MENTAL HEALTH PATIENT

OPERATING RESIDENTIAL FACILITY OR DAY PROGRAM FOR MENTALLY ILL
WIO LICENSE

SECOND OR SUCCESSIVE CONVICTION OF INDIVIDUAL ENGAGING IN AN
ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT, INSPECTION, MANAGEMENT PLAN OR
ASBESTOS AIR SAMPLING WITHOUT CERTIFICATE

INDIVIDUAL EMGAGING IN AN ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT, INSPEC-
TION, MANAGEMENT PLAN OR ASBESTOS AIR SAMPLING WITHOUT
CERTIFICATE

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CONTRACTOR FAILING TO COMPLY WITH REGULA-
TORY AGENCIES - ZND OFFENSE

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CONTRACTOR FAILING TO COMPLY WITH REGULA-
TORY AGENCIES

UNDERTAKING ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT MEETING
REQUIREMENTS - 2ND OFFENSE

UNDERTAKING ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT MEETING
REQUIREMENTS

SECOND OR SUCCESSIVE CONVICTION OF COMMENCING ASBESTOS
ABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT MAKING ALL REASONABLE EFFORTS TO
MINIMIZE SPREAD OF FRIABLE ASBESTOS

COMMENCING ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT MAKING ALL
REASONABLE EFFORTS TO MINIMIZE SPREAD OF FRIABLE ASBESTOS

SECOND OR SUCCESSIVE CONVICTION OF REFUSAL TO PERMIT ENTRY OF
ANY AUTHCRIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES FOR PURPOSE UNDER SECTION 643.225 TO 643.250

REFUSAL TO PERMIT ENTRY OF ANY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES OF
THE DEPARTMENT OF MATURAL RESOURCES FOR PURPOSE UNDER
SECTION 643.225 7O 643.250

MISREPRESNTATION AS INSPECTION STATION / MANUFACTURE OR
POSSESSION OF ILLEGAL INSPECTION - PRIOR OFFENDER;

USE OF ILLEGAL CERTIFICATE FOR REGISTRATION/OPERATION OF
VEHICLE W/O INSPECTION - 3RD OFFENSE

MISREPRESENTATION AS INSPECTION / MANUFACTURE OR POSSESSION
OF ILLEGAL INSPECTION; USE OF ILLEGAL CERTIFICATE FOR REGISTRA-
TION / OPERATION OF VEHICLE W/O iNSPECTION - 2ND OFFENSE

DISPLAY OR USE OF ILLEGALLY OBTAINED INSPECTION CERTIFICATE;
OPERATION W/O INSPECTION STICKER; VIOLATION OF INSPECTION
REQUIREMENTS



RSMO/USC
643.400

644.076

644.076

644.076

650.055

660.055
660.055
660.300
660.300
660.305

660.317

660.317

700.045
700.390
701.029

701.029

701.029

701.031
701.031
701.046
701.052
701.053
701.055
701.059
701.320
701.330

701.380
701.450
7USC2023

PENAL
RANGE
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=
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A
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CODE

36805,

3697299, _

3697399, _

3697499, _

2902506,

3710501,
3710701._
3641299,
3641499,
1991099,

3640499, _

3641599, _

19378__ .
19380___
3694299,

3699299.0

3689399.0

3697599._
3697699,
3697899._
3696399._
3696499,
3699099.0
3699499.0
3693899._
3693799,

3680299
3699699.0
5526107._

NCIC RPT UCR
CODE CODE CODE
55 26
5599 2
5599 2
5599 2
5006 26
6101 2
6101 26
5599 09
5599 2
2699 11
5599 26
5599 26
26__ 26
26__ 1
5599 26
5599 26
5599 26
5599 26
5599 2
5599 2
5599 2
5599 26
5599 26
5599 2%
5599 26
5599 26
5599 26
5599 26
2607 26

MAJOR CATEGORY

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

DESCRIPTION

SELL, OFFER FOR SALE OR DISTRIBUTE FOOD OR BEVERAGE PACKAGED IN
CONTAINER MANUFACTURED FROM POLYSTYRENE FOAM PRODUCED
USING HALOGENATED CHLOROFLUOROCARBONS

WILLFULLY OR NEGLIGENTLY CAUSE OR PERMIT ANY DISCHARGE OF
WATER CONTAMINANTS FROM ANY WATER CONTAMINANT OR POINT
SOURCE IN VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 644.006 TO £44.141 - 2ND AND SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSE

WILLFULLY OR NEGLIGENTLY CAUSE OR PERMIT ANY DISCHARGE OF
WATER CONTAMINANTS FROM ANY WATER CONTAMINANT OR POINT OF
SOURCE IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 644,006 TO 644.141 - 1ST OFFENSE

AS APPLICABLE TO SECTIONS 644.006 TO 644.164, KNOWINGLY MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT, REPRESENTATION, CERTIFICATION IN ANY APPLICA-
TION, RECORD, REPORT, PLAN OR OTHER DOCUMENT OR FALSIFY,
TAMPER WITH, OR KNOWINGLY RENDER INACCURATE ANY MONITORING
DEVICE OR METHOD

(OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS-29) UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISSEMINATION OF IDENTIFIABLE DNA

(TAX REVENUE-37)
(TAX REVENUE-37)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(FRAUD-19)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(FRAUD-19)
(FRAUD-19)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-386)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(FRAUD-19)
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INFORMATION

KNOWINGLY FALSIFYING SHARED CARE TAX CREDIT DOCUMENT
KNOWINGLY FALSIFYING SHARED CARE TAX CREDIT DOCUMENT
ABUSE / NEGLECT OF IN-HOME SERVICES CLIENT

FAILURE TO REPORT ABUSE/NEGLECT OF IN-HOME SERVICES CLIENT

DIVERTING PROPERTY OR FUNDS / FALSIFYING SERVICE DOCUMENTS (RE:
INHOME SERVICE CLIENT)

FAILURE OF APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE CRIMINAL HISTORY (RE: HEALTH
CARE EMPLOYEE)

KNOWLINGLY HIRING A PATIENT CARE PERSON WHO HAS BEEN
CONVICTED OF, NOLLE CONTENDERE OR PLED GUILTY TO OR FOUND
GUILTY OF AN A OR B FELONY VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 565, 566 OR 569

VIOLATIONS IN REGISTRATION / COMPLIANCE WITH CODE IN MANUFAC-
TURE AND SALES OF MOBILE HOMES

FAILURE OF OWNER TO INDICATE LIENHOLDER OF ALIEN

CONTAMINATION OF SURFACE WATERS/GROUNDWATER OR PRESENT
NUISANCE FROM DISPOSAL OF WASTES WITH AN ON-SITE DISPOSAL
SYSTEM

CONTAMINATION OF SURFACE WATERS / GROUNDWATER OR PRESENT A
NUISANCE FROM DISPOSAL OF WASTE FROM AN ON-SITE SEWAGE
DISPOSAL SYSTEM - (PRIOR OFFENDER) PERSISTENT VIOLATION AFTER
NOTIFICATION

CONTAMINATION OF SURFACE WATERS / GROUNDWATER OR PRESENT A
NUISANCE FROM DISPOSAL OF WASTE FROM A ON-SITE SEWAGE
DISPOSAL SYSTEM

PERSISTENT VIOLATION OF MISSOURI SEWAGE DISPOSAL LAW AFTER
NOTIFICATION

VIOLATION OF MISSOURI SEWAGE DISPOSAL LAW

CONSTRUCT OR MAKE MAJOR MODIFICATION / REPAIR TO AN OMSITE
SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM WITHOUT NOTIFYING THE CiT™ (.OUNTY OR
DEPARTMENT COMPLETING AN APPLICATION AND SU= i ITIMNG A FEE
FAILURE TO PROVIDE TO THE DEPARTMENT A PERFORMANCE BC'ID OR
LETTER OF CREDIT AS PROVIDED UNDER, SECTION 701 052
REPRESENTING ONESELF AS A REGICTERED ON-SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL
SYSTEM COORDINATOR

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH REGISTRATION / CONSTRUCTION GUIDELINES
CONCERNING ON-SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

CREATING A NUISANCE ON A FAMILY RESIDENGCE LOT OF THREE ACRES OR
MORE

VIOLATIONS OF REGULATIONS REGARDING THE PREVENTION © .- LEAD
POISONING, (SEC 5, 6, 9)

VIOLATIONS OF CONFIDENTIALITY REGARDING INFORMATION GATHERED
ON INCIDENTS OF LEAD POISONING (SEC. 14, 15, 16)

ABUSE OF ELEVATOR SAFETY

VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS RELATED T2 PUBLIC RESTROOMS

MAKING A FALSE AFFIDAVIT TO SECURE FEDERAL EMPLOYMENT



RSMO/USC

105.452

105.452

105.458

105.458

116.060

116.060

116.100

142.869

142.869

142.869

142.908

144.083
191.658

194 503

198.070

198.070

210.906

210.921
211.425

211.431

217.405
277.209

2r7.215
285.025

290.340

301.141
301.141
301.142
301.142
302.020
302.020

302.020

PENAL
RANGE

F

M

D

MO
CODE

5404299._

5404499,

5404699._

5404899, _

3504499, _
3504699._
3503299,
4600806.0
4601606.0

4601706.0

4601006.0

3712002.0
3619499, _

4711005.0
3643399,
3643499,
3643699,

3643899._
5472799.0

5472599.0

13075_._
3602299, _

3602399._
3710999._

5417199,

1949999,
4606599.0
19497990
4606499.0
4660806.0
4660506.0

4661306.0

NCIC RPT UCR
CODE CODE CODE
7399 R 26
7399 R 26
7399 R 26
7399 R 26
5999

5899 26
5999 26
5406 55
5406 55
54086 55
5406 55
6102 26
5599 26
5405 55
5599 R 26
5599 R 26
5599 26
5599 26
7399 26
7399 26
13 R 04
5599 26
5599 26
6199 26
7399 26
2699 "
5499 55
2699 11
5499 55
5406 55
5406 R 55
5406 R 55

NEW CHARGE CODES AS OF 10/99

MAJOR CATEGORY

DESCRIPTION

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS ELECTED AND

APPOINTED PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES-2ND
AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS ELECTED AND

APPOINTED PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES-15T
OFFENSE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS MEMBERS OF

GOVERNING BODIES OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS-2ND
AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS MEMEERS OF

(ELECTION LAWS-35)
(ELECTION LAWS-35)
(ELECTION LAWS-35)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

(TAX REVENUE-37)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

GOVERNING BODIES OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS-18T
OFFENSE

FALSELY SWEARING TO A CIRCULATORS AFFIDAVIT
KNOWING IT TO BE FALSE

KNOWINGLY ACCEPT/OFFER ERIBE IN EXCHANGE FOR
SIGNATURE ON A PETITION

KNOWINGLY FILE A FALSE WITHDRAWAL STATEMENT
OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE REQUIRED TO HAVE ALTER-
NATIVE FUEL DECAL UPON THE HIGHWAY WITHOUT
VALID DECAL

PUT/CAUSED TO BE PUT ALTERNATIVE FUEL INTQ
MOTOR VEHICLE ON WHICH NO ALTERNATIVE FUEL
DECAL IS ATTACHED

SELLER OF ALTERNATIVE FUEL FAILED TO PROPERLY
RECORD SALE OF ALTERNATIVE FUEL PUT IN VEHICLE
DISPLAYING ALTERNATIVE FUEL DECAL

OPERATED AS AN INTER-STATE MOTOR FUEL USER
WITHOUT BEING LICENSED AS SUCH

MAKING SALES AT RETAIL WITHOUT RETAIL LICENSE
KNOWINGLY DISCLOSE INFORMATION OF ANOTHER'S HIV
RESULTS

FAILED TO YIELD RIGHT-OF-WAY TO ORGANIZED
FUNERAL PROCESSION

FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE OR NEGLECT
AGAINST A RESIDENTIAL FACILITY-2ND OFFENSE
FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE OR NEGLECT
AGAINST A RESIDENTIAL FACILITY-1ST OFFENSE

PERSON HIRED AS CHILD/ELDER CARE WORKER FAILED
TO COMPLETE REGISTRATION FORM WITHIN 15 DAYS OF
EMPLOYMENT

MISUSE OF FAMILY CARE REGISTRY INFORMATION

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) JUVENILE OFFENDER 17 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER

FAILED TO REGISTER/PROVIDED FALSE INFORMATION
ON REGISTRATION

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) PERSON 17 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER WILLFULLY

(ASSAULT-13)
(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)
{TAX REVENUE-37)

VIOLATES ANY PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 211 RE;
JUVENILE COURTS

OFFENDER ABUSE BY AN EMPLOYEE OF DEPARTMENT
QOF CORRECTIONS

VIOLATION OF SECTION 277.209 RE: SLAUGHTERING
LIVESTOCK

PACKER FAILED TO REFORT

KNOWINGLY ACCEPT STATE ADMINISTERED OR SUBSI-
DIZED TAX CREDIT, TAX ABATEMENT OR LOAN FROM

STATE WHEN NEGLIGENTLY EMPLOYING AN ILLEGAL
ALIEN

(PUBLIC ORDER OFFENSES-54) WILLFULLY VIOLATED OR FAILED TO COMPLY WITH

(FRAUD-19)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(FRAUD-19)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
(MOTOR VEHICLE-46)

{MOTOR VEHICLE-46)
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SECTIONS 290.210 TO 280.340 REGARDING PREVAILING
HOURLY WAGES ON PUBLIC WORKS

PHYSICIAN, CHIROPRACTOR, PODIATRIST OR OPTOME-
TRIST FALSELY CERTIFYING A DISABILITY
FRAUDULENTLY OETAIN OR USE A DISABLED PERSON
LICENSE PLATE OR WINDSHIELD PLACARD

PHYSICIAN, CHIROPRACTOR, PODIATRIST OR OPTOME-
TRIST FALSELY CERTIFYING A DISABILITY

FRAUDULENT APPL/RENEW/ISSUE USE OF DISABLED
PERSON LICENSE PLATE OR WINDSHIELD PLACARD

OFERATED VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT VALID
LICENSE-1ST OR 2ND OFFENSE

OPERATED VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT VALID
LICENSE-3RD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

OPERATED MOTORCYCLE WHEN DRIVER'S LICENSE NOT
VALIDATED FOR SUCH OPERATION-3RD AND SUBSE-
QUENT OFFENSE



NEW CHARGE CODES AS OF 10/99

PENAL MO NCIC RPT UCR

RSMO/USC RANGE CODE CODE CODE CODE MAJOR CATEGORY DESCRIPTION

302.020 M A 46614060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED MOTORCYCLE WHEN DRIVER'S LICENSE NOT
VALIDATED FOR SUCH OPERATION-1ST OR 2ND
OFFENSE

302.321 F D 46681060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-6) OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE
DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (FOR ABUSE
AND LOSE LAW)

302.321 F D 46683060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE
DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR
POINTS/FAILURE TO TAKE CHEMICAL TEST)

302.321 F D 46685060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE
DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR
PROBABLE CAUSE OF .10% BAC AND ZERO TOLERANCE)

302321 F D 46687060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE
DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED
FOR PROBABLE CAUSE OF .10% BAC AND ZERO
TOLERANCE)

302.321 F D 4668906.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE
DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED
FOR POINTS)

302321 F D 4669106.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE
DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED
FOR IMPROPRIETIES IN COMPACT STATE)

302.321 F D 4669306.0 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE
DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED
OR REVOKED AFTER FAILING EXAMINATION/FAILING TO
SUBMIT TO EXAM REQUIRED BY DOR)

302.321 F D 46695060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE
DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED
FOR NONAPPEAR/NONPAYMENT OF COURT FINE/COSTS)

302.321 F D 46697060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE
DRIVER'S LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED
FOR NONPAYMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT)
(454,1000-454.1018)

302.725 M A 46654060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE
DRIVING PRIVILEGES ARE SUSPENDED, REVOKED,
CANCELLED, OR WHILE DISQUALIFIED FROM OPERATING
A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE

303.178 M A 46863060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) KNOWINGLY DISPLAY INVALID EVIDENCE OF LIABILITY
INSURANCE

303.179 M A 4686506.0 5406 55 (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) KNOWINGLY ALTER, MAKE, SELL, MAKE AVAILABLE AN
INVALID/ COUNTERFEIT INSURANCE CARD

303.406 M A 4686799.0 5499 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) KNOWINGLY DISCLOSE CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
FROM THE "MOTORIST INSURANCE ID DATABASE"

304.010 | 56005050 5405 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 1-5 MPH)

304.010 M C 56010050 5405 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 6-10 MPH)

304.010 M C 56015050 5405 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 11-15 MPH)

304.010 M C 56019050 5405 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 16-19 MPH)

304.010 M B 5602005.0 5405 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 20 MPH OR MORE)

304.130 [ 56105050 5405 55  (MOTOR VEMICLE-46) EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT-1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY
1-5 MPH)

304.130 | 56110050 5405 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT-1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY
6-10 MPH)

304.130 I 56115050 5405 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT-1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY
11-15 MPH)

304.130 1 56119050 5405 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT-1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY
16-19 MPH)

304.130 I 56120050 5405 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT-1ST GLASS COUNTY (BY
20 MPH OR MORE)

305.140 M A 3601299.0 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY - 36) FAILURE TO DISPLAY A PILOT'S LICENSE UPON DEMAND

307.365 M A 48839060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) PERFORMED UNAUTHORIZED REPAIRS

307.400 M B 48488060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE
DRIVER IS SUBJECT TO AN OUT-OF-SERVICE ORDER

324520 M B 3644599. 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) TATTOQO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE ANOTHER WHILE
PERSON PERFORMING SUCH WAS UNDER THE AGE OF
EIGHTEEN-SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE WITHIN ONE YEAR

324,520 M A 3644799 5509 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) TATTOO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE ANOTHER WHILE
PERSON PERFORMING SUCH WAS UNDER THE AGE OF
EIGHTEEN

327.291 M A 1904199, 2699 11 (FRAUD-19) PRACTICE AS A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
WITHOUT A VALID LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE

417.190 M 47395060 5406 55  (MOTOR VEHICLE-46) DISPLAY ON MOTOR VEHICLE AN EMBLEM OR INSIGNIA
OF AUTOMOBILE OR MOTOR VEHICLE CLUB WHEN NOT A
MEMBER OF THE CLUB

421,031 M A 3693999, 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) REMOVE, DEFACE OR ALTER LABEL OR STATEMENT
AFFIXED TO BEDDING

421,031 M A 3694199, 5599 26 (HEALTH & SAFETY-36) KNOWINGLY ATTACH FALSE LABEL TO BEDDING OR SELL

10/99 99

BEDDING WITH FALSE LABELING
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557.035
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570.223
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575.335
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CODE

3413099,
3413599,

1304599._
2303102._

2310699._
2310899._

2313707._
3101599,

3404706.3
3405509._

1005210._
1902799,

1911599, _
1911799,
1911999, _
5404509, _

5404799,
3101699._
3101799._
3710501, _

3710701, _

3694299,

NCIC RPT UCR
CODE CODE CODE
5399 R 26
5399 26
1399 R 26
2802 R 26
2999 R 26
2999 R 26
5707 R 26
5299 R 26
5306 R 26
5309 R 26
0910 R 01
2699 1"
2699 R 1"
2699 R 1
2699 R 1
7399 R 26
7399 R 26
5299 R 15
5299 R 15
6101 R 26
6101 26
5599 26

NEW CHARGE CODES AS OF 10/99

MAJOR CATEGORY
(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)

(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)

{ASSAULT-13)
(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)

(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)
(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)

(PROPERTY DAMAGE-23)
(WEAPONS-31)

(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)
(PEACE DISTURBANCE-34)

(HOMICIDE-10)
(FRAUD-19)

(FRAUD-18)
(FRAUD-19)

(FRAUD-19)

(PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES-54)

(PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES-54)
(WEAPONS-31)
(WEAPONS-31)

(TAX REVENUE-37)

(TAX REVENUE-37)

(HEALTH & SAFETY-36)

10/99 100

DESCRIPTION

ILLEGAL WIRETAPPING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION
542.402

VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS FOR PROTECTING/HANDLING
WIRETAP RECORDINGS/APPLICATIONS

ASSAULT MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION-3RD DEGREE

TAMPERING WITH PROPERTY OF ANOTHER, MOTIVATED
BY DISCRIMINATION

PROPERTY DAMAGE MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION-
1ST DEGREE

PROPERTY DAMAGE MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION-
2ND DEGREE

TRESPASS MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION-1ST DEGREE

UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON MOTIVATED BY
DISCRIMINATION

RIOTING MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION

HARASSMENT MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION TO
FRIGHTEN OR DISTURB ANOTHER PERSON

INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER-2ND DEGREE

FRAUDULENTLY OBTAIN OR ATTEMPT TO GAIN CREDIT
GOODS OR SERVICES OF ANOTHER WITHOUT CONSENT

IDENTITY THEFT-3RD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
IDENTITY THEFT-2ND OFFENSE
IDENTITY THEFT-1ST OFFENSE

KNOWINGLY CAUSED THE DEATH OR DISABLEMENT OF A
POLICE ANIMAL

ASSAULT ON A POLICE ANIMAL
LEAVING THE SCENE OF A SHOOTING-PRIOR OFFENDER
LEAVING THE SCENE OF A SHOOTING-1ST OFFENSE

KNOWINGLY FALSIFYING SHARED CARE TAX CREDIT
DOCUMENT
KNOWINGLY FALSIFYING SHARED CARE TAX CREDIT
DOCUMENT

CONTAMINATION OF SURFACE WATERS/GROUNDWATER
OR PRESENT NUISANCE FROM DISPOSAL OF WASTES
WITH AN ON-SITE DISPOSAL SYSTEM
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MAJOR CATEGORY IDENTIFIERS FOR CHARGE CODE AND NCIC / STATE MODIFIERS

HOMICIDE - 10
{NCIC - 09)

Willful Kill - Family Member - Gun
Homicide - Willful Kill - Family Weapon
Homicide - Willful Kill - Non-Family - Gun
Homicide - Willful Kill - Non-Family - Weapon
Homicide - Willful Kill - Pub. Off. - Gun
Homicide- Willful Kill-Pub. Off. - Weapon
Homicide - Willful Kill - Pol. Off. - Gun
Homicide - Willful Kill - Pol. Off. -Weapon
Homicide - Neglig. Mansl. - Veh
Homicide - Neglig. Mansl.
Homicide - Willful Kill - Gun
Homicide - Wiliful Kill - Weapon
Homicide - (free text)

SEXUAL ASSAULT - 11
(NCIC -11)
Rape - Gun
Rape With Weapon
Rape - Strongarm
Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Boy - Gun
Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Man - Gun
Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Girl - Gun
Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Woman - Gun
Sex Assll - Sodomy - Boy - Weapon
Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Man - Weapon
Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Girl - Weapon
Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Woman - Weapon
Sex Assll - Sodomy - Boy - Stgarm
Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Man - Stgarm
Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Girl - Stgarm
Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Woman - Stgarm
Stat Rape - No Force
Sex Assll - Carnal Abuse
Sex Assit - (free text)

ROBBERY - 12
(NCIC -12)
Robbery - Business - Gun
Robbery - Business - Weapon
Robbery - Business - Stgarm
Robbery - Street - Gun
Robbery - Street - Weapon
Robbery - Street - Stgarm
Robbery - Resid - Gun
Robbery - Resid - Weapon
Robbery - Resid - Stgarm
Forcible Purse Snatching
Robbery - Banking - Type Inst
Carjacking - Armed
Robbery - (free text)

ASSAULT-13
(NCIC -13)
Aggrav Asslt - Family - Gun
Aggrav Asslt - Family - Weapon
Aggrav Asslt - Family - Stgarm
Aggrav Asslt - NonFamily - Gun
Aggrav Asslt - NonFamily - Weapon
Aggrav Asslt - NonFamily - Stgarm
Aggrav Asslt - Pub Off - Gun
Aggrav Asslt - Pub Off - Weapon
Aggrav Asslt - Pub Off - Stgarm
Aggrav Asslt - Pol Off - Gun
Aggrav Asslt - Pol Off - Weapon
Agarav Asslt - Pol Off - Stgarm
Simple Asslt
Aggrav Asslt - Gun
Aggrav Asslt - Weapon
Intimidation
Assault - (free text)
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BURGLARY - 14
(NCIC - 22)
Burgl - Safe - Vault
Burgl - Forced Entry - Resid
Burgl - Forced Entry - Nonresid
Burgl - No Forced Entry - Resid
Burgl - No Forced Enlry - Nonresid
Burgl Tools - Possess
Burg! - Banking - Type Inst
Burglary - (free text)

STEALING - 15
(NCIC - 23)
Pocketpicking
Purse Snatching - No Force
Shoplifting
Larc - Pars From Vehicle
Larc - From Auto

Larc - From Shipment

Lare - From Coin Machine

Larc - From Bldg

Larc - From Yards

Larc - From Mails

Larc - From Banking - Type Inst
Larc - From Interstate Shipment
Obstruct Correspondence

Theft of US Govi Property

Larc on US Gowvt Reserv

Larc - Postal

Larceny - (free text)

STEALING MOTOR VEHICLE - 15A

(NCIC - 24)
Theft and Sale Veh
Theft and Strip Veh
Theft and Use Veh Other Crime
Vehicle Theft
Theft Veh by Bailee
Receive Stolen Veh
Strip Slolen Veh
Possess Stolen Veh
Interstate Transp Stolen Vieh
Aircraft Theft
Unauth Use of Veeh - (includes joyriding)
Stolen Vehicle - (free text)

KIDNAPPING - 16
(NCIC - 10)
Kidnap Minor for Ransom
Kidnap Adult for Ransom
Kidnap Minor to Sexually Assit
Kidnap Adult to Sexually Assit
Kidnap Minor
Kidnap Adult
Kidnap Hostage for Escape
Abduct - No Ransom or Assit
Kidnap - Hijack Aircraft
Kidnap - (free text)

ARSON - 17
(NCIC - 20)
Arson - Business - Endangered Llife
Arson - Resid - Endangered Life
Arson - Business - Defraud Insurer
Arson - Resid - Defraud Insurer
Arson - Business
Arson - Resid
Burning of
Arson - Pub - Bldg - Endangered - Life
Arson - Pub - Bldg
Arson - (free text)
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MAJOR CATEGORY IDENTIFIERS FOR CHARGE CODE AND NCIC / STATE MODIFIERS

FORGERY - 18
(NCIC - 25)
Fargery of Checks
Forgery of
Counterfeiting of
Pass Forged
Pass Counterfeited
Possess Forged
Possess Counterfeited
Tools for Forgery/Counterfeiting
Transport Forged
Transport Counterfeiled
Transport Tools for Forgery/Counterfeiting
Forgery - (free text)
Counterfeiting - (free text)

FRAUD - 18
{NCIC - 26)
Fraud - Confidence Game
Fraud - Swindle
Mail Fraud

Fraud - Imperson

Fraud - llleg Use Credit Cards
Fraud - Insuff Funds Check
Fraud - False Statement
Fraud by Wire

Fraud and Abuse - Computer
Fraud - {free text)

FRAUD - COMMERCIAL BRIBERY - 19
(NCIC - 51)
Bribe - Giving
Bribe - Offering
Eribe - Receiving
Conflict of Interest
Gratuily - Giving
Graluily - Offering
Graluity - Receiving
Gratuity - (free lext)
Kickback - Giving
Kickback - Offering
Kickback - Receiving
Kickback - (free text)
Bribery - (free taxt)

GAMBLING - 20
(NCIC - 39)

Bookmaking
Card Game - Cperaling
Card Game
Dice Game - Operating
Dice Game
Gambling Device - Possess
Gambling Device - Transpodt
Gambling Device - Not Registered
Gambling Device
Gambling Goeds - Possess
Gambling Goads - Transport
Gambling Goods
Lottery - Operating
Lottery - Runner
Lottery
Sports Tampering
Transmit Wager Information
Establish Gambling Place
Gambling - (free text)

10/99

01
02
03

E8&R

01
02
03

05

07
08
09
10
"
89

01
02
03

888¢2

01
02
03
04
05
99

01
02
03

05

07
99

g88e8R8<2

07
08
99

102

PROSTITUTION - 21

(NCIC - 40)
Keeping House lll Fame
Procure for Prostitute
Commercial Sex - Homaosexual Prostitution
Prostitution
Frequent House lil Fame
Trnsport Female Interstate for Immoral Purposes
Commercial Sex - (free text)

SEX OFFENSES - 22
{NCIC - 36)
Sex Offense - Against Child - Fondling
Homosexual Act with Girl
Homaosexual Act with Boy
Incest with Minor
Indecent Exposure
Besliality
Incest with Adull
Seduction of Adult
Homosexual Act with Woman
Homosexual Act with Man
Peeping Tom
Sex Offense - (free text)

DAMAGE PROPERTY -23
(NCIC -29)
Damage Prop - Business
Damage Prop - Private
Damage Prop - Public
Damage Prop - Business - With Explosive
Damage Prop - Private - With Explosive
Damage Prop - Public - With Explosive
Damage Property - (free text)

STOLEN PROPERTY - 24
(NCIC - 28)

Sale of Stolen Prop
Transport Interstate Stolen Prop
Receive Stolen Prop

Possess Stolen Prop
Conceal Stolen Prop
Stolen Property - (free text)

OBSCENITY - 25
(NCIC - 37)
Obscene Material - Mir
Obscene Material - Self
Obscene Matenal - Mailing
Obscene Material - Possess
Obscene Material - Distrib
Obscene Material - Transport
Obscene Communication
Obscenity - (free text)

FAMILY OFFENSES - 26
(NCIC - 38)
Neglect Family
Cruelly Toward Child
Cruelty Toward Wife
Bigamy
Conlributing to Delinquency of Minor
Neglect Child (Includes Non Support Of Child
MNonpayment of Alimony
Nonsupport of Parent
Family Offense - (free text)
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MAJOR CATEGORY IDENTIFIERS FOR CHARGE CODE AND NCIC / STATE MODIFIERS

OBSTRUCTING POLICE - 27
(NCIC - 48)
Resisting Officer
Obstruct Criminal Invest
Making False Report
Evidence - Destroying
Witness - Dissuading
Witness - Deceiving
Refusing to Aid Officer
Compounding Crime
Unauth Communication with Prisoner
lilegal Arrest
Crossing Police Lines
Failure Report Crime
Failing to Move On
Obstruct Police - (free text)

FLIGHT / ESCAPE - 28
(NCIC - 49)
ESCAPE
FLIGHT TO AVOID
AIDING PRISONER ESCAPE
HARBORING ESCAPE/FUGITIVE
FLIGHT-ESCAPE - (FREE TEXT)

OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS -29
(NCIC - 50)

BAIL - SECURED BOND
BAIL - PERSONAL RECOG
PERJURY
PERJURY - SUBORDINATION OF
CONTEMPT OF COURT
OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE
OBSTRUCTING COURT ORDER
MISCONDUCT - JUDIC OFFICER
CONTEMPT OF CONGRESS
CONTEMPT OF LEGISLATURE
PAROLE VIOLATION
PROB VIOLATION
CONDIT RELEASE VIOLATION
MANDATORY RELEASE VIOLATION
FAILURE TO APPEAR
OBSTRUCT - (FREE TEXT)

OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS -
PUBLIC SERVANT CODES - 29
{NCIC - 51)
BRIBE - GIVING
BRIBE - OFFERING
BRIBE - RECEIVING
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
GRATUITY - GIVING
GRATUITY - OFFERING
GRATUITY - RECEIVING
GRATUITY - (FREE TEXT)
KICKBACK - GIVING
KICKBACK - OFFERING
KICKBACK - RECEIVING
KICKBACK - (FREE TEXT)
BRIBERY - (FREE TEXT)

TREASON - 30
(NCIC - 01)
TREASON
TREASON MISPRISION
ESPIONAGE
SABOTAGE
SEDITION
SELECTIVE SERVICE
SOVEREIGNTY
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WEAPONS - 31
(NCIC - 52)

ALTERING IDENTIFICATION ON WEAPON
CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPON
CARRYING PROHIBITED WEAPON
EXPLOSIVES - TEACHING USE
EXPLOSIVES - TRANSPORTING
EXPLOSIVES - USING
INCENDIARY DEVICE - POSSESS
INCENDIARY DEVICE - USING
INCENDIARY DEVICE - TEACHING USE
LICENSING - REGISTRATION WEAPON
EXPLOSIVES - POSSESSING
POSSESSION OF WEAPON
FIRING WEAPON
SELLING WEAPON
THREAT TO BOMB
THREAT TO BURN
WEAPON OFFENSE - (FREE TEXT)

DANGEROUS DRUGS - 32
(NCIC - 35)

HALLUCINOGEN - MFR
HALLUCINOGEN - DISTRIB
HALLUCINOGEN - SELL
HALLUCINOGEN - POSSESS
HALLUCINOGEN - (FREE TEXT)
HEROIN - SELL
HEROIN - SMUGGLE
HEROIN - POSSESS
HEROIN - (FREE TEXT)
OPIUM OR DERIV - SELL
OPIUM OR DERIV - SMUGGL
OPIUM OR DERIV - POSSESS
OPIUM OR DERIV - (FREE TEXT)
COCAINE - SELL
COCAINE - SMUGGL
COCAINE - POSSESS
COCAINE - (FREE TEXT)
SYNTH NARCOTIC - SELL
SYNTH NARCOTIC - SMUGGL
SYNTH NARCOTIC - POSSESS
SYNTH NARCOTIC - (FREE TEXT)
NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT - POSSESS
MARIJUANA - SELL
MARIJUANA - SMUGGLE
MARIJUANA - POSSESS
MARIJUANA - PRODUCING
MARIJUANA - (FREE TEXT)
AMPHETAMINE - MFR
AMPHETAMINE - SELL
AMPHETAMINE - POSSESS
AMPHETAMINE - (FREE TEXT)
BARBITURATE - MFR
BARBITURATE - SELL
BARBITURATE - POSSESS
BARBITURATE - (FREE TEXT)
DANGEROUS DRUGS - (FREE TEXT)

LIQUOR LAWS - 33
(NCIC - 41)
LIQUOR - MFR
LIQUOR - SELL
LIQUOR - TRANSPORT
LIQUOR - POSSESS
MISREPRESENT AGE
LIQUOR - (FREE TEXT)
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MAJOR CATEGORY IDENTIFIERS FOR CHARGE CODE AND NCIC / STATE MODIFIERS

PEACE OISTURBANCE - 34
(NCIC - 53)
ANARCHISM
RIOT - INCITING
RIOT - ENGAGING IN
RIOT - INTERFERE FIREMAM
RIOT - INTERFERE OFFICER
RIOT
ASSEMBLY - UNLAWFUL
HARASSING COMMUNICATION
DESECRATING FLAG
DISORDERLY CONDUCT
PUBLIC PEACE - (FREE TEXT)

ELECTION LAWS - 35

HEALTH AND SAFETY - 26
{NCIC - 55)

DRUGS - ADULTERATED
DRUGS - MISBRANDED
DRUGS - HEALTH OR SAFETY
FOOD - ADULTERATED
FOOD - MISBRANDED
FOOD - HEALTH OR SAFETY
COSMETICS - ADULTERATED
COSMETICS - MISBRANDED
COSMETICS - HEALTH OR SAFETY
HEALTH - SAFETY (FREE TEXT)

HEALTH AND SAFETY - ABORTION - 36

(MCIC - 14)
ABORTIONAL ACT Ol OTHER
ABORTIONAL ACT ON SELF
SUBMISSION TO ABORTIONAL ACT
ABORTIFACIENT
ABORTION (FREE TEXT)

TAX REVENUE - 37
{NCIC - 61)
INCOME TAX
SALES TAX
LIGUOR TAX
FREE TEXT

CONSERVATION - 39
(NCIC - 62)

CONSERVATION - ANIMALS
CONSERVATION - FISH
CONSERVATION - BIRDS
CONSERVATION - LICENSE - STAMP
CONSERVATION - ENVIRONMENT
CONSERVATION - (FREE TEXT)

MOTOR VEHICLE - 46
(HCIC - 54)
HIT AND RUN
TRANSP DANGEROUS MATERIAL
DRIVING UNDER INFLUEMCE DRUGS
DRIVING UNDER INFLUENCE LIQUOR
MOVING TRAFFIC VIOLATION
NONMOVING TRAFFIC VIOLATION
TRAFFIC OFFENMSE - (FREE TEXT)

PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES - 54
(NCIC - 7398}

MISCELLANEQUS FEDERAL CHARGES - 55

MILITARY
(NCIC - 02)
MILITARY DESERTION
MILITARY - (FREE TEXT)
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IMMIGRATION
(NCIC - 03)
ILLEGAL ENTRY
FALSE CITIZENSHIP
SMUGGLING ALIENS
IMMIGRATION - (FREE TEXT)

EMBEZZLEMENT
(NCIC - 27)

EMBEZZLE - BUSINESS PROP
EMBEZZLE - IERSTATE SHIPMENT
EMBEZZLE - BANKING - TYPE INST
EMBEZZLE - PUBLIC PROP
EMBEZZLE - POSTAL
EMBEZZLE - (FREE TEXT)

FOREIGN PROPERTY DISTRUCTION
(NCIC - 7199)
PROPERTY CRIMES - (FREE TEXT)

MAIL & POSTAL
(NCIC - 7399)
PUBLIC ORDER CRIME - (FREE TEXT)

99 - MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES
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INTER - OFFICE COMMUNICATION

TO: All Commanders FROM: Captain R. E. Gartner é%

SUBJECT: October, 1999, Charge Code Manual DATE: October, 1999

Enclosed are copies of the October, 1999, edition of the Missouri Charge Code
Manual. Begin using the manual upon receipt, and discard or discontinue use of
any previously issued manual.

Please read and follow the "Instructions for Use" in the front of the manual.
When positions 6 and 7 of the charge code are blank, please make an extra effort
to find the correct modifier at the end of the section to complete these posi-
tions as opposed to using the free text modifiers. By doing so, the charge code
can be used to classify sex offenses, weapon charges, assault charges, drug type
charges and all crimes reported. Your efforts are appreciated.

The quantity of manuals for each troop was calculated allotting four per zone,

one per scale house, one per portable scale, one for affected office personnel

with a quantity for subsequent distribution. Additional copies may be requisi-
tioned from supply.






